L_Salinas Valle
1l- HEALTHy

September 22, 2023

TO: Legal Counsel

News Media
Salinas Californian
El Sol
Monterey County Herald
Monterey County Weekly
KION-TV
KSBW-TV/ABC Central Coast
KSMS/Entravision-TV

The next regular meeting of the BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SALINAS VALLEY
HEALTH* will be held THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2023, AT 3:30 P.M., DOWNING
RESOURCE CENTER, ROOMS A, B, & C, SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH MEDICAL
CENTER, 450 E. ROMIE LANE, SALINAS, CALIFORNIA or via TELECONFERENCE
(visit SalinasValleyHealth.com/virtualboardmeeting for Access Information).

Pete Delgado
President/Chief Executive Officer

SalinasValleyHealth.com | 450 E. Romie Lane | Salinas, CA 93901 | T 831-757-4333

1Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System operating as Salinas Valley Health
Page 1 of 174



L .
- SalmaﬁE\‘lnaLITIEy

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH!

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2023, 3:30 P.M.
DOWNING RESOURCE CENTER, ROOMS A, B & C
SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER
450 E. ROMIE LANE, SALINAS, CALIFORNIA

or via TELECONFERENCE
(Visit salinasvalleyhealth.com/virtualboardmeeting for Access Information)
AGENDA Presented By

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL Victor Rey, Jr.
2.  CLOSED SESSION (See Attached Closed Session Sheet Information) Victor Rey, Jr.
3. RECONVENE OPEN SESSION/CLOSED SESSION REPORT Victor Rey, Jr.

(Estimated time 5:00 pm)
4. REPORT FROM THE PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER Pete Delgado
5. PUBLIC INPUT Victor Rey, Jr.

This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement,

not to exceed three (3) minutes, on issues or concerns within the jurisdiction of

this District Board which are not otherwise covered under an item on this agenda.
6. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS Board Members
7. CONSENT AGENDA - GENERAL BUSINESS Victor Rey, Jr.

(Board Member may pull an item from the Consent Agenda for discussion.)

A. Minutes of August 24, 2023, Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

B. Financial Report

C. Statistical Report

REPORTS ON STANDING AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES
A. Quality and Efficient Practices Committee Catherine

Minutes of the September 25, 2023 Quality and Efficient Practices Committee Carson
meeting have been provided to the Board for their review. Additional Report from
Committee Chair, if any.

B. Finance Committee Joel Hernandez
Minutes of the September 25, 2023 Finance Committee meeting have been Laguna
provided to the Board for their review. The following recommendation has been
made to the Board:

1. Consider Recommendation for Board of Directors Approval of Preliminary
Project Budget for the Medical Center Campus Colorization Project
=  Committee Chair Report
= Questions to Committee Chair/Staff
= Motion/Second
= Public Comment

'Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System operating as Salinas Valley Health
Page 2 of 174



=  Board Discussion/Deliberation
= Action by Board/Roll Call Vote

C. Personnel, Pension and Investment Committee Juan Cabrera
Minutes of the September 26, 2023 Personnel, Pension and Investment Committee
meeting have been provided to the Board for their review.

1. Recommendation for Board approval: Amendment to the Salinas Valley
Memorial Healthcare System 403(b) Retirement Plan.

= Committee Chair Report

= Questions to Committee Chair/Staff

= Motion/Second

= Public Comment

= Board Discussion/Deliberation

= Action by Board/Roll Call Vote

2. Consider recommendation for Board Approval of:

a. The findings supporting the recruitment of Nima Beheshti, DO;
b. The contract terms for Dr. Beheshti's Recruitment Agreement, and;
c. The contract terms for Dr. Beheshti's Neurology Professional
Services Agreement.

* Committee Chair Report

= Questions to Committee Chair/Staff

= Motion/Second

=  Public Comment

= Board Discussion/Deliberation

= Action by Board/Roll Call Vote

2. Consider recommendation for Board Approval of
a. The Findings Supporting Recruitment of Gurvinder Kaur, MD;
b. The contract terms for Dr. Kaur's Recruitment Agreement, and;
c. The contract terms for Dr. Kaur's Neurosurgery Professional

Services Agreement.

= Committee Chair Report

= Questions to Committee Chair/Staff

= Motion/Second

= Public Comment

= Board Discussion/Deliberation

= Action by Board/Roll Call Vote

D. CORPORATE COMPLIANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE Juan Cabrera
Minutes of the September 26, 2023 Corporate Compliance and Audit Committee
meeting have been provided to the Board for their review. Additional Report from
Committee Chair, if any.

9. REPORT ON BEHALF OF THE MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE Theodore,

(MEC) MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 14, 2023, AND Kaczmar, Jr.,
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR BOARD APPROVAL OF THE MD
FOLLOWING:

Page | 2 Board of Directors (September 28, 2023)

Page 3 of 174



A. Reports

l.
2.

Credentials Committee Report
Interdisciplinary Practice Committee

B. Policies/Plans/Procedures

1. Chest Pain Standardized Procedure — Revised
2. Intraosseous Infusion Standardized Procedure Nursing Standardized
Procedure — Revised
3. Vaginal Bleeding Standardized Procedure — Revised
4. Surgical Wound Classification System — Revised
5. Antibiotic Stewardship Policy — Revised
6. Medication Error Reduction Plan (MERP) - Revised
10. EXTENDED CLOSED SESSION (if necessary) Victor Rey, Jr.

11. ADJOURNMENT
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday,
October 26, 2023, at 4:00 p.m.

The complete Board packet including subsequently distributed materials and presentations is available at the Board Meeting
and in the Human Resources Department of the District. All items appearing on the agenda are subject to action by the Board.
Staff and Committee recommendations are subject to change by the Board.

Requests for a disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to attend or
participate in a meeting should be made to the Board Clerk during regular business hours at 831-759-3050. Notification
received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodations.

Page | 3

Board of Directors (September 28, 2023)

Page 4 of 174



SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AGENDA FOR CLOSED SESSION
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2 and 54954.5, the board agenda may describe
closed session agenda items as provided below. No legislative body or elected official shall be in violation
of Section 54954.2 or 54956 if the closed session items are described in substantial compliance with

Section 54954.5 of the Government Code.

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEMS

HEARINGS/REPORTS
(Government Code §37624.3 & Health and Safety Code §§1461, 32155)

Subject matter: (Specify whether testimony/deliberation will concern staff privileges, report of
medical audit committee, or report of quality assurance committee):

1. Strategic Planning
2. Report of the Medical Staff Quality and Safety Committee
a. Pathology Tissue Review 1-2 Q 2023
3. Quality and Efficient Practices Committee
Opioid/Pain Committee
Sepsis
MERP attachment updates and the Medication Error Analysis
Cath Lab/Cardiac Rehab/CDOC
Environmental Services
Pharmacy & Therapeutics/Infection Prevention Full Report
Service Excellence

@ Ao o

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
(Government Code §54957)

Title: President/CEO

REPORT INVOLVING TRADE SECRET
(Government Code §37606 & Health and Safety Code § 32106)

Discussion will concern: (Specify whether discussion will concern proposed new service, program, or
facility): Trade Secret, Strategic Planning, Proposed New Programs and Services

Estimated date of public disclosure: (Specify month and year): Unknown

Page | 4 Board of Directors (September 28, 2023)

Page 5 of 174



CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
(Government Code §54956.8)

Property: (Specify street address, or if no street address, the parcel number or other unique reference,
of the real property under negotiation): 1067 N. Davis Road, Salinas, Ca.
Agency negotiator: (Specify names of negotiators attending the closed session): Pete Delgado

Negotiating parties: (Specify name of party (not agent): Farmers Daughter LP

Under negotiation: (Specify whether instruction to negotiator will concern price, terms of payment,
or both): Price and Terms

ADJOURN TO OPEN SESSION

Page | 5 Board of Directors (September 28, 2023)

Page 6 of 174



CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

(VICTOR REY, JR.)

Page 7 of 174



CLOSED SESSION

(Report on Items to be
Discussed in Closed Session)

(VICTOR REY, JR.)

Page 8 of 174



RECONVENE OPEN SESSION/
CLOSED SESSION REPORT
(ESTIMATED TIME: 5:00 P.M.)

(VICTOR REY, JR.)

Page 9 of 174



REPORT FROM THE PRESIDENT/
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

(VERBAL)

(PETE DELGADO)

Page 10 of 174



PUBLIC INPUT

Page 11 of 174



BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

(VERBAL)

Page 12 of 174



MINUTES

Page 13 of 174



L_Salinas Valle
1'- HEALTHy

SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM!
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING MINUTES

AUGUST 24,2023

Committee Members Present:

In-person: President Victor Rey Jr.; Vice-President Joel Hernandez Laguna, Juan Cabrera, Rolando
Cabrera MD., and Catherine Carson

Via Teleconference: None

Absent: None

Also Present:

Pete Delgado, President/Chief Executive Officer
Theodore Kaczmar, Jr., MD., Chief of Staff
Matthew Ottone, Esq., District Legal Counsel
Julian Lorenzana, Board Clerk

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

A quorum was present and President Victor Rey, Jr. called the meeting to order at 4:05 p.m. in the
Downing Resource Center, Rooms A, B, and C.

2. CLOSED SESSION

President Victor Rey, Jr. announced items to be discussed in Closed Session as listed on the posted Agenda
are (1) Hearings and Reports (2) Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation, (3) Reports
Involving Trade Secret. The meeting recessed into Closed Session under the Closed Session Protocol at
4:07 p.m. The Board completed its business of the Closed Session at 5:14 p.m.

3. RECONVENE OPEN SESSION/REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

The Board reconvened Open Session at 5:24 p.m. President Victor Rey, Jr. reported that in Closed
Session, the Board discussed (1) Hearings and Reports (2) Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated
Litigation, (3) Report Involving Trade Secret. The Board received the reports listed on the Closed
Session agenda, no additional actions were taken.

4. EDUCATION PROGRAM - EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT 2023

Murat Phillipe, Workforce Engagement Advisor with Press Ganey reviewed the 2023 Employee
Engagement Survey. The national healthcare average for employee engagement has been declining due
to the pandemic. Employee engagement at Salinas Valley Health has stayed relatively the same, ranking
in the 84" percentile for the last couple of years with an 83% response rate. 46% of current employees
are highly engaged and only 3% are disengaged. Some strengths are high quality safe care, community
commitment, and perceptions of fair compensation and satisfactory benefits. Opportunities for

'Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System operating as Salinas Valley Health
Page 14 of 174



improvement are perceptions of respect from managers, communication across different levels of the
organization, and connection with team members while working remotely.

Comments from the Board:

Vice President Joel Hernandez Laguna asked to clarify the section where employees were asked if they
believe that their work unit is adequately staffed. Mr. Phillipe explained that 59% of employees had a
favorable response, 22% were neutral, and 22% of employees had an unfavorable response

Director Catherine Carson commented that the Hospital should share the results from Leapfrog so that
the employees know how well we are doing. She also suggested that the Hospital should publicize this
information to the community as well.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

No public comment

5. REPORT FROM THE PRESIDENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

This month’s mission moment features David Spilker, MD. a patient who was diagnosed with mitral valve
prolapse. He underwent a cardiovascular procedure where a mitral clip was surgically inserted into his
heart, using very light anesthesia. Mr. Spilker said that he felt no pain and is now walking a mile a day
and is back to feeling good.

Service: Daniel Van-Victorino, Chair of the Emergency Department Unit Practice Council, reported on
patients being seen at the hospital. The hospital is currently seeing more patients than Natividad and
CHOMP. Door-to-needle times have improved from 46.05 minutes last year to 40.22 minutes this year.
Their goal for door-to-needle time is to be under 30 minutes. Another goal that the council is working on
is that of blood contamination rates. Their goal was to see less than 3%. This year they are well below 2%.
Growth: A new clinic location for Urology opened on August 1. There are currently 3 Urologists, we
are actively recruiting for one more provider. The new parking structure is moving along and is expected
to be completed in November.

Quality: Salinas Valley Health was recently recognized by US News and World Report. We ranked as
a high-performing hospital in nine procedures and were regionally ranked 50" in California.

Industry: Many hospitals around the nation continue to have financial problems and are struggling with
layoffs.

People: Employee Forums have resumed after a hiatus due to COVID. These meetings are an
opportunity for staff to share their ideas and input to improve operations. Our Director Victor Rey, Jr.
was recognized by Modern Healthcare for Excellence in Governance. Pete Delgado, President/CEO was
also recognized for his ten years of service to Salinas Valley Health

Community: Asthma Camp wrapped up this month. Our next Walk With A Doc is scheduled for
September 9" with Dr. Stephanie Trost. OD Awareness Day is scheduled for August 31 and will be held
in the MRI parking lot.

Public Comment:
No public comment

6. PUBLIC INPUT
No public input

Page | 2 Salinas Valley Health Board of Directors (May 25, 2023)

Page 15 of

174



7. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

President Victor Rey, Jr.: The Mobile Clinic is amazing with all that they do and the impact they have
on the community. This was a great investment, thank you to the Foundation for making it happen.

Vice President Joel Hernandez Laguna: Thank you to all the staff who set up the site visit today.
Learned a lot about the Emergency Department and safety around the hospital.

Director Rolando Cabrera, MD.: No comment.

Director Juan Cabrera: Saw the Mobile Clinic at Alisal High School. There were a lot of young people
there getting physicals.

Director Catherine Carson: No comment,

8. CONSENT AGENDA - GENERAL BUSINESS
Minutes of July 27, 2023, regular meeting of the Board of Directors
Financial Report
Statistical Report
Policies Requiring Approval
1. Nursing Standardized Procedure for First Aid at Community Events
2. Restraints Policy
3. Rules and Regulations Amendments

cawp

PUBLIC COMMENT:
No public comment

MOTION:
Upon motion by Director Rolando Cabrera, second by Director Joel Hernandez Laguna, the Board of
Directors approved the Consent Agenda, Items (a) through (d), as presented.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Avyes: Directors Rey, Hernandez Laguna, J. Cabrera, R Cabrera, MD., and Carson;
Noes: None;

Abstentions: None;

Absent: None

Motion Carried

9. REPORTS ON STANDING AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES

A. QUALITY AND EFFICIENT PRACTICES COMMITTEE
Received a report from Director Catherine Carson regarding the Quality and Efficient Practices
Committee.

Page | 3 Salinas Valley Health Board of Directors (May 25, 2023)

Page 16 of

174



B. FINANCE COMMITTEE
Received a report from Director Hernandez Laguna regarding the Finance Committee.

1. Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of the Purchase of Internet
Connectivity Services Fees from CENIC as Sole Source Justification and Contract

Award
PUBLIC COMMENT:
None
MOTION:

Upon motion by Director Rolando Cabrera, MD., and second by Director Juan Cabrera, the Board of
Directors approved the purchase of internet connectivity services fees from CENIC as sole source
justification and contract award in the amount of $493,687.88 over a five-year term.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Avyes: Directors Rey, Hernandez Laguna, J. Cabrera, R Cabrera, MD., and Carson;
Noes: None;

Abstentions: None;

Absent: None

Motion Carried

2. Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of the MetTel Addendum to
Transfer Select Existing AT&T Carrier as Sole Source Justification and Contract
Award

PUBLIC COMMENT:
No public comment

MOTION:

Upon motion by Director Juan Cabrera, and second by Director Joel Hernandez Laguna, the Board of
Directors approved the MetTel Addendum to Transfer Select Existing AT&T Carrier as Sole Source
Justification and Contract Award in the amount of $307,915.56 over a three-year term.

BOARD DISCUSSION:
Director Catherine Carson commented that this is outstanding and commended the staff that brought this
forward.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Avyes: Directors Rey, Hernandez Laguna, J. Cabrera, R Cabrera, MD., and Carson;
Noes: None;

Abstentions: None;

Absent: None

Motion Carried

Page | 4 Salinas Valley Health Board of Directors (May 25, 2023)

Page 17 of 174



ADDITIONS AND CHANGES
Chair Victor Rey, Jr. announced two items being added to the Personnel, Pension, and Investment
Committee under Reports on Standing and Special Committees

1. Consider recommendation for Board approval of:
o Findings Supporting Recruitment of Vivian Monique McCorvey, MD.;
o Contract Terms for Dr. McCorvey’s Recruitment Agreement, and;
o Contract Terms for Dr. McCorvey’s Mammography Professional Services Agreement

PUBLIC COMMENT:
No public comment

MOTION:
Upon motion by Director Carson, second by Director Rolando Cabrera, MD.; the Board of Directors
approved the addition to the Board of Directors agenda.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Ayes: Directors Rey, Hernandez Laguna, J. Cabrera, R Cabrera, MD., and Carson;
Noes: None;

Abstentions: None;

Absent: None

Motion Carried

2. Consider recommendation for Board Approval of contract terms for Katherine Noel, MD’s
Obstetrics and Gynecology Professional Services Agreement

PUBLIC COMMENT:
No public comment

MOTION:
Upon motion by Director Carson, second by Director Joel Hernandez Laguna, the Board of Directors
approved the addition to the Board of Directors agenda.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Avyes: Directors Rey, Hernandez Laguna, J. Cabrera, R Cabrera, MD., and Carson;
Noes: None;

Abstentions: None;

Absent: None

Motion Carried

Page | 5 Salinas Valley Health Board of Directors (May 25, 2023)

Page 18 of

174



C. PERSONNEL, PENSION, AND INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
Received a report from Director Juan Cabrera regarding the Personnel, Pension, and Investment
Committee.

1. Consider recommendation for Board approval of:
a. Findings Supporting Recruitment of Vivian Monique McCorvey, MD.;
b. Contract Terms for Dr. McCorvey’s Recruitment Agreement, and;
c. Contract Terms for Dr. McCorvey’s Mammography Professional Services
Agreement

PUBLIC COMMENT:
No public comment

MOTION:
Upon motion by Director Carson, second by Director Joel Hernandez Laguna, the Board of Directors

approved Dr. McCorvey’s Mammography Professional Services Agreement with a recruitment incentive
of $40,000.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Avyes: Directors Rey, Hernandez Laguna, J. Cabrera, R Cabrera, MD., and Carson;
Noes: None;

Abstentions: None;

Absent: None

Motion Carried

2. CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD APPROVAL OF CONTRACT
TERMS FOR KATHERINE NOEL, MD’S OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT:

PUBLIC COMMENT:
No public comment

MOTION:

Upon motion by Director Catherine Carson, second by Director Rolando Cabrera, MD., the Board of
Directors approved the contract terms of the Obstetrics and Gynecology Professional Service Agreement
for Katherine Noel, MD.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Avyes: Directors Rey, Hernandez Laguna, J. Cabrera, R Cabrera, MD., and Carson;
Noes: None;

Abstentions: None;

Absent: None

Motion Carried

Page | 6 Salinas Valley Health Board of Directors (May 25, 2023)

Page 19 of 174



D. COMMUNITY ADVOCACY COMMITTEE
Received a report from Director Rolando Cabrera, MD. regarding the Community Advocacy Committee.
Both the Blue Zones Project and the Mobile Clinic have been working diligently. The Mobile Clinic has
been conducting many physicals for students going back to school

BOARD DISCUSSION:
President Victor Rey, Jr. commented that he has been taking his children to the Mobile Clinic for physicals
and has been recommending others to use the Mobile Clinic as a resource.

10. REPORT ON BEHALF OF THE MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (MEC)
MEETING OF JUNE 8, 2023, AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR BOARD APPROVAL OF
THE FOLLOWING:

A. REPORTS
1. Credentials Committee Report
2. Interdisciplinary Practice Committee Report
3. Medical Staff Excellence Committee Report
4. Quality and Safety Committee Report
e Stroke Program Update

Risk Management

Clinical Nutrition Services — Malnutrition Update

Accreditation & Regulatory Update

Beta HEART Update

Commission on Cancer Update

TJC National Patient Safety Goals

Dr. Allen Radner reported on the update for MEC on behalf of Dr. Theodore Kaczmar.

11. EXTENDED CLOSED SESSION

An extended Closed Session was not required

12. ADJOURNMENT

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, September 28 at 4:00 p.m.
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

Rolando Cabrera, MD
Secretary, Board of Directors

Page | 7 Salinas Valley Health Board of Directors (May 25, 2023)

Page 20 of 174



Financial Report

Page 21 of 174



SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER
SUMMARY INCOME STATEMENT
August 31, 2023

Month of August, Two months ended August 31,
current year prior year current year prior year
Operating revenue:
Net patient revenue $ 46,220,446 $ 54,037,184 $ 95,511,162 $ 98,206,039
Other operating revenue 1,186,536 876,946 2,228,398 1,573,099
Total operating revenue 47,406,982 54,914,130 97,739,560 99,779,138
Total operating expenses 47,591,796 48,625,055 94,607,592 91,460,304
Total non-operating income (450,187) (4,049,023) (1,236,790) (2,654,432)
Operating and
non-operating income $ (635,002) $ 2,240,052 $ 1,895,178 $ 5,664,402

Page 22 of 174



SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER
BALANCE SHEETS

August 31, 2023

ASSETS:

Current assets

Assets whose use is limited or restricted by board

Capital assets
Other assets

Deferred pension outflows

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:

Current liabilities
Long term liabilities

Lease deferred inflows

Pension liability
Net assets

Current Prior
year year
$ 445,929,153 $ 395,627,087
159,053,150 150,535,522
248,850,702 237,862,826
170,736,355 187,372,094
116,911,125 95,857,027

$ 1,141,480,485

1,067,254,556

82,777,137
17,007,738
2,856,606
124,875,355
913,963,649

106,264,372
18,514,233
1,911,058
79,111,485
861,453,408

$ 1,141,480,485 §

1,067,254,556

Page 23 of 174



SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER
SCHEDULES OF NET PATIENT REVENUE
August 31, 2023

Month of August, Two months ended August 31,
current year prior year current year prior year
Patient days:
By payer:
Medicare 1,791 2,030 3,653 3,896
Medi-Cal 921 1,036 1,947 2,125
Commercial insurance 561 770 1,252 1,548
Other patient 93 109 204 219
Total patient days 3,366 3,945 7,056 7,788
Gross revenue:
Medicare $ 113,231,345 $ 107,307,517 $ 224,212,310 $ 201,070,958
Medi-Cal 67,435,695 64,717,339 128,243,403 123,547,651
Commercial insurance 51,931,778 54,731,567 102,001,344 103,825,171
Other patient 9,874,241 8,307,858 18,992,826 16,651,622
Gross revenue 242,473,059 235,064,281 473,449,883 445,095,403
74.5% 73.2% 74.4% 72.9%
Deductions from revenue:
Administrative adjustment 201,462 445,416 546,325 502,780
Charity care 1,275,270 922,558 1,926,685 1,718,108
Contractual adjustments:
Medicare outpatient 37,772,969 32,066,624 71,927,614 61,578,570
Medicare inpatient 47,527,738 46,992,416 95,809,741 90,293,094
Medi-Cal traditional outpatient 2,743,779 3,530,319 5,109,016 6,728,151
Medi-Cal traditional inpatient 4,037,810 3,890,601 9,784,360 8,987,520
Medi-Cal managed care outpatient 31,410,007 25,051,448 57,624,795 48,183,509
Medi-Cal managed care inpatient 23,530,377 23,830,410 43,275,873 45,486,678
Commercial insurance outpatient 22,382,793 18,777,864 41,947,359 35,119,730
Commercial insurance inpatient 19,770,883 20,752,986 38,951,207 38,444,130
Uncollectible accounts expense 4,415,706 4,175,568 8,487,471 7,900,767
Other payors 1,183,819 590,886 2,548,275 1,946,327
Deductions from revenue 196,252,613 181,027,097 377,938,721 346,889,364
Net patient revenue $ 46,220,446 $ 54,037,184 $ 95,511,162 $ 98,206,039
19.06% 22.99% 20.17% 22.06%
Gross billed charges by patient type:
Inpatient $ 118,058,944 $ 124,806,208 $ 237,520,920 $ 236,050,463
Outpatient 92,426,725 82,086,994 174,338,706 153,682,338
Emergency room 31,987,390 28,171,080 61,590,256 55,362,602
Total $ 242,473,059 $ 235,064,281 $ 473,449,882 $ 445,095,403

Page 24 of 174



SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
August 31, 2023

Operating revenue:

Net patient revenue

Other operating revenue
Total operating revenue

Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages
Compensated absences
Employee benefits
Supplies, food, and linen
Purchased department functions
Medical fees
Other fees
Depreciation
All other expense

Total operating expenses

Income from operations

Non-operating income:
Donations
Property taxes
Investment income
Taxes and licenses
Income from subsidiaries
Total non-operating income

Operating and non-operating income
Net assets to begin

Net assets to end

Net income excluding non-recurring items

Non-recurring income (expense) from cost
report settlements and re-openings
and other non-recurring items

Operating and non-operating income

$

Month of August,

Two months ended August 31,

current year prior year current year prior year
46,220,446 $ 54,037,184 $ 95,511,162 $ 98,206,039
1,186,536 876,946 2,228,398 1,573,099
47,406,982 54,914,130 97,739,560 99,779,138
16,259,581 19,579,449 32,435,126 35,638,600
2,897,556 2,826,365 5,945,662 5,439,480
9,178,334 7,587,087 17,865,559 14,805,225
7,311,261 6,863,466 13,918,750 12,972,922
3,861,763 3,641,021 7,824,372 7,215,400
2,918,877 2,001,209 5,045,162 3,370,302
1,499,051 2,284,660 4,387,647 4,639,728
1,805,101 2,139,860 3,611,600 4,031,730
1,860,272 1,701,938 3,573,714 3,346,917
47,591,796 48,625,055 94,607,592 91,460,304
(184,814) 6,289,075 3,131,968 8,318,834
1,153,867 170,325 1,132,687 2,131,824
333,333 333,333 666,667 666,667
1,996,078 (2,319,356) 4,540,738 (240,526)
0 0 0 0
(3,933,465) (2,233,325) (7,576,882) (5,212,397)
(450,187) (4,049,023) (1,236,790) (2,654,432)
(635,002) 2,240,052 1,895,178 5,664,402
914,598,651 859,213,356 912,068,471 855,789,006
913,963,649 $ 861,453,408 $ 913,963,649 $ 861,453,408
(635,002) $ 2,240,052 $ 1,895,178 $ 5,664,402
0 0 0 0
(635,002) $ 2,240,052 $ 1,895,178 $ 5,664,402

Page 25 of 174



SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER
SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENT INCOME
August 31, 2023

Month of August, Two months ended August 31,
current year prior year current year prior year
Detail of other operating income:
Dietary revenue $ 186,989 $ 117,173 $ 392,769 $ 261,932
Discounts and scrap sale 283,407 267,808 288,234 273,675
Sale of products and services 52,869 68,008 112,797 79,570
Clinical trial fees 0 0 0 0
Stimulus Funds 0 0 0 0
Rental income 190,384 174,735 380,768 349,851
Other 472,887 249,222 1,053,830 608,071
Total $ 1,186,536 $ 876,946 $ 2,228,398 $ 1,573,099
Detail of investment income:
Bank and payor interest $ 1,463,761 $ 143,730 $ 2,864,451 $ 517,820
Income from investments 532,316 (2,463,086) 1,733,174 (758,346)
Gain or loss on property and equipment 0 0 (56,887) 0
Total $ 1,996,078 $ (2,319,356) $ 4,540,738 $ (240,526)
Detail of income from subsidiaries:
Salinas Valley Medical Center:
Pulmonary Medicine Center $ (182,625) $ (200,808) $ (359,989) $ (407,414)
Neurological Clinic (56,266) (29,459) (135,431) (76,576)
Palliative Care Clinic (62,133) (55,680) (146,654) (132,254)
Surgery Clinic (173,977) (197,637) (400,367) (290,416)
Infectious Disease Clinic (26,966) (28,792) (61,449) (54,844)
Endocrinology Clinic (209,293) (229,051) (418,560) (360,338)
Early Discharge Clinic 0 0 0 0
Cardiology Clinic (470,433) (273,445) (996,965) (750,274)
OB/GYN Clinic (379,119) (336,004) (698,916) (612,418)
PrimeCare Medical Group (763,843) (353,702) (1,497,877) (888,298)
Oncology Clinic (324,643) (327,564) (618,421) (503,258)
Cardiac Surgery (267,302) (203,668) (490,177) (437,700)
Sleep Center (35,147) (44,249) (72,356) (83,084)
Rheumatology (67,371) (63,242) (130,945) (116,222)
Precision Ortho MDs (395,399) (218,034) (801,762) (444,216)
Precision Ortho-MRI 0 0 0 0
Precision Ortho-PT (38,538) (192,000) (101,870) (224,994)
Vaccine Clinic 0 124 0 (224)
Dermatology (48,127) (121,216) (49,769) (125,298)
Hospitalists 0 0 0 0
Behavioral Health (36,959) 690,215 (73,801) 644,118
Pediatric Diabetes (40,007) (43,679) (91,614) (89,534)
Neurosurgery (29,828) (27,346) (60,354) (58,246)
Multi-Specialty-RR 3,783 4,947 11,416 10,746
Radiology (450,756) (206,339) (426,963) (319,116)
Salinas Family Practice (148,785) (62,793) (265,764) (173,704)
Urology (91,677) (190,607) (238,252) (221,628)
Total SVMC (4,295,411) (2,710,029) (8,126,840) (5,715,192)
Doctors on Duty 152,462 310,470 186,331 225,107
Vantage Surgery Center 0 0 0 0
LPCH NICU JV 0 0 0 0
Central Coast Health Connect 0 0 0 0
Monterey Peninsula Surgery Center 115,107 84,895 225,757 189,519
Coastal 64,488 34,985 87,381 (28,650)
Apex 0 0 0 0
GenesisCare USA 17,428 23,876 1,017 47,753
Monterey Bay Endoscopy Center 12,461 22,479 49,472 69,066
Total $ (3,933,465) $ (2,233,325) $ (7,576,882) $ (5,212,397)

Page 26 of 174



SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable, net of estimated
uncollectibles of $26,733,775
Supplies inventory at cost
Current portion of lease receivable
Other current assets

Assets whose use is limited or restricted by board

Capital assets:
Land and construction in process
Other capital assets, net of depreciation

Other assets:
Right of use assets, net of amortization
Long term lease receivable
Investment in securities
Investment in SVMC
Investment in Aspire/CHI/Coastal
Investment in other affiliates
Net pension asset

Deferred pension outflows

LIABILITIES AND NETASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to third party payers
Current portion of notes payable
Current portion of self-insurance liability
Current portion of lease liability

Long term portion of notes payable
Long term portion of workers comp liability
Long term portion of lease liability

Lease deferred inflows
Pension liability

Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

BALANCE SHEETS
August 31, 2023

Current Prior

year year
342,311,300 $ 289,242,125
80,708,653 84,274,211
7,922,313 7,577,979
1,921,803 534,201
13,065,084 13,998,571
445,929,153 395,627,087
159,053,150 150,535,522
65,148,659 38,411,356
183,702,043 199,451,470
248,850,702 237,862,826
5,681,859 7,137,296
1,115,546 1,462,610
139,513,295 144,284,830
3,643,019 8,219,949
1,769,022 1,615,050
21,122,341 23,313,309
(2,108,727) 1,339,050
170,736,355 187,372,094
116,911,125 95,857,027
1,141,480,485 $ 1,067,254,556
57,318,155 $ 60,393,423
6,167,894 24,708,173
0 0
17,396,477 18,226,809
1,894,611 2,935,968
82,777,137 106,264,372
0 0
13,027,333 14,058,922
3,980,405 4,455,311
99,784,875 124,778,605
2,856,606 1,911,058
124,875,355 79,111,485
248,850,702 237,862,826
665,112,947 623,590,582
913,963,649 861,453,408

1,141,480,485 $

1,067,254,556

Page 27 of 174



Operating revenue:

Gross billed charges

Dedutions from revenue

Net patient revenue

Other operating revenue
Total operating revenue

Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages
Compensated absences
Employee benefits
Supplies, food, and linen
Purchased department functions
Medical fees
Other fees
Depreciation
All other expense

Total operating expenses

Income from operations

Non-operating income:
Donations
Property taxes
Investment income
Income from subsidiaries
Total non-operating income

Operating and non-operating income $

SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - BUDGET VS. ACTUAL
August 31, 2023

Month of August,

Two months ended August 31,

Actual Budget Variance % Var Actual Budget Variance % Var
$ 242,473,059 $ 235,748,845 6,724,214 2.85% $ 473,449,883 $ 471,497,689 1,952,194 0.41%
196,252,613 185,229,895 11,022,718 5.95% 377,938,721 370,937,339 7,001,382 1.89%
46,220,446 50,518,950 (4,298,504) -8.51% 95,511,162 100,560,350 (5,049,188) -5.02%
1,186,536 1,332,540 (146,004) -10.96% 2,228,398 2,665,080 (436,682) -16.39%
47,406,982 51,851,490 (4,444,508) -8.57% 97,739,560 103,225,430 (5,485,870) -5.31%
16,259,581 17,357,179 (1,097,598) -6.32% 32,435,126 33,937,349 (1,502,223) -4.43%
2,897,556 2,974,990 (77,434) -2.60% 5,945,662 6,518,329 (572,667) -8.79%
9,178,334 8,182,386 995,948 12.17% 17,865,559 16,088,185 1,777,374 11.05%
7,311,261 6,899,278 411,983 5.97% 13,918,750 13,798,557 120,193 0.87%
3,861,763 3,539,230 322,533 9.11% 7,824,372 7,078,460 745,912 10.54%
2,918,877 2,359,060 559,817 23.73% 5,045,162 4,718,120 327,042 6.93%
1,499,051 2,269,528 (770,477) -33.95% 4,387,647 4,539,056 (151,409) -3.34%
1,805,101 2,135,892 (330,791) -15.49% 3,611,600 4,279,481 (667,881) -15.61%
1,860,272 1,841,330 18,942 1.03% 3,573,714 3,682,661 (108,947) -2.96%
47,591,796 47,558,874 32,922 0.07% 94,607,592 94,640,199 (32,607) -0.03%
(184,814) 4,292,616 (4,477,430) -104.31% 3,131,968 8,585,231 (5,453,263) -63.52%
1,153,867 166,667 987,200 592.32% 1,132,687 333,333 799,354 239.81%
333,333 333,333 0) 0.00% 666,667 666,667 0 0.00%
1,996,078 1,185,806 810,272 68.33% 4,540,738 2,371,611 2,169,127 91.46%
(3,933,465) (3,660,748) (272,717) 7.45% (7,576,882) (7,414,475) (162,407) 2.19%
(450,187) (1,974,942) 1,524,755 -717.21% (1,236,790) (4,042,864) 2,806,074 -69.41%
(635,001) $ 2,317,674 (2,952,675) -127.40% $ 1,895,178 $ 4,542,367 (2,647,189) -58.28%

Page 28 of 174



Statistical Report

Page 29 of 174



SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Aug and two months to date

Month of Aug Two months to date
2022 2023 2022-23 2023-24 Variance

NEWBORN STATISTICS
Medi-Cal Admissions
Other Admissions

Total Admissions
Medi-Cal Patient Days
Other Patient Days

Total Patient Days of Care
Average Daily Census
Medi-Cal Average Days
Other Average Days

Total Average Days Stay

ADULTS & PEDIATRICS
Medicare Admissions
Medi-Cal Admissions
Other Admissions

Total Admissions
Medicare Patient Days
Medi-Cal Patient Days
Other Patient Days

Total Patient Days of Care

Average Daily Census

Medicare Average Length of Stay

Medi-Cal AveragelLength of Stay

Other Average Length of Stay
Total Average Length of Stay

Deaths

Total Patient Days
Medi-Cal Administrative Days
Medicare SNF Days
Over-Utilization Days
Total Non-Acute Days
Percent Non-Acute 0.06%

Page 10f 6 Page 30 of 174



SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Aug and two months to date

Month of Aug Two months to date

2022 2023 2022-23 2023-24 Variance
PATIENT DAYS BY LOCATION
Level | 280 216 546 439 (107)
Heart Center 365 338 687 667 (20)
Monitored Beds 659 598 1,292 1,223 (69)
Single Room Maternity/Obstetrics 376 329 7 642 (75)
Med/Surg - Cardiovascular 976 765 1,894 1,656 (238)
Med/Surg - Oncology 183 264 403 557 154
Med/Surg - Rehab 544 439 1,086 906 (180)
Pediatrics 119 150 239 245 6
Nursery 219 202 418 383 (35)
Neonatal Intensive Care 95 100 259 222 (37)
PERCENTAGE OF OCCUPANCY
Level | 69.48% 53.60% 67.74% 54.47%
Heart Center 78.49% 72.69% 73.87% 71.72%
Monitored Beds 78.73% 71.45% 77.18% 73.06%
Single Room Maternity/Obstetrics 32.78% 28.68% 31.26% 27.99%
Med/Surg - Cardiovascular 69.96% 54.84% 67.89% 59.35%
Med/Surg - Oncology 45.41% 65.51% 50.00% 69.11%
Med/Surg - Rehab 67.49% 54.47% 67.37% 56.20%
Med/Surg - Observation Care Unit 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Pediatrics 21.33% 26.88% 21.42% 21.95%
Nursery 42.82% 39.49% 20.43% 18.72%
Neonatal Intensive Care 27.86% 29.33% 37.98% 32.55%

Page 2 of 6

Page 31 of 174



SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Aug and two months to date

Month of Aug Two months to date
2022 2023 2022-23 2023-24 Variance

DELIVERY ROOM
Total deliveries 135 125 254 236 (18)
C-Section deliveries 34 45 71 77 6
Percent of C-section deliveries 25.19% 36.00% 27.95% 32.63% 4.67%
OPERATING ROOM
In-Patient Operating Minutes 19,891 17,669 37,292 33,916 (3,376)
Out-Patient Operating Minutes 27,185 28,638 49,024 57,267 8,243

Total 47,076 46,307 86,316 91,183 4,867
Open Heart Surgeries 15 12 22 21 (1)
In-Patient Cases 139 128 277 246 (31)
Out-Patient Cases 286 299 523 572 49
EMERGENCY ROOM
Immediate Life Saving 23 38 60 75 15
High Risk 563 744 1,060 1,443 383
More Than One Resource 3,002 3,005 5,872 5,772 (100)
One Resource 2,023 1,924 3,924 3,558 (366)
No Resources 112 110 182 225 43

Total 5,723 5,821 11,098 11,073 (25)

Page 3 of 6

Page 32 of 174



SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Aug and two months to date

Month of Aug Two months to date

2022 2023 2022-23 2023-24 Variance
CENTRAL SUPPLY
In-patient requisitions 15,042 13,697 28,908 27,788 -1,120
Out-patient requisitions 10,175 10,996 18,755 21,150 2,395
Emergency room requisitions 604 1,140 1,205 1,753 548
Interdepartmental requisitions 7,114 6,220 14,492 12,563 -1,929
Total requisitions 32,935 32,053 63,360 63,254 -106
LABORATORY
In-patient procedures 39,936 35,536 77,397 71,532 -5,865
Out-patient procedures 11,597 11,764 22,005 22,459 454
Emergency room procedures 12,702 14,285 25,546 26,447 901
Total patient procedures 64,235 61,585 124,948 120,438 -4,510
BLOOD BANK
Units processed 367 365 674 665 -9
ELECTROCARDIOLOGY
In-patient procedures 1,169 1,019 2,150 2,096 -54
Out-patient procedures 400 426 756 822 66
Emergency room procedures 1,132 1,249 2,230 2,459 229
Total procedures 2,701 2,694 5,136 5,377 241
CATH LAB
In-patient procedures 109 125 192 240 48
Out-patient procedures 94 103 183 193 10
Emergency room procedures 0 0 0 0 0
Total procedures 203 228 375 433 58
ECHO-CARDIOLOGY
In-patient studies 455 353 794 683 -1
Out-patient studies 249 245 462 493 31
Emergency room studies 0 0 0 0 0
Total studies 704 598 1,256 1,176 -80
NEURODIAGNOSTIC
In-patient procedures 161 138 313 256 -57
Out-patient procedures 19 22 40 42 2
Emergency room procedures 0 0 0 0 0
Total procedures 180 160 353 298 -55

Page 4 of 6

Page 33 of 174



SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Aug and two months to date

Month of Aug Two months to date

2022 2023 2022-23 2023-24 Variance
SLEEP CENTER
In-patient procedures 0 0 0 0 0
Out-patient procedures 176 245 314 434 120
Emergency room procedures 0 0 0 0 0
Total procedures 176 245 314 434 120
RADIOLOGY
In-patient procedures 1,411 1,214 2,700 2,468 -232
Out-patient procedures 389 451 741 858 117
Emergency room procedures 1,431 1,568 2,817 2,989 172
Total patient procedures 3,231 3,233 6,258 6,315 57
MAGNETIC RESONANCE IMAGING
In-patient procedures 199 153 349 305 -44
Out-patient procedures 115 145 220 278 58
Emergency room procedures 13 11 16 20 4
Total procedures 327 309 585 603 18
MAMMOGRAPHY CENTER
In-patient procedures 4,611 4,360 8,719 8,003 -716
Out-patient procedures 4,561 4,331 8,639 7,939 -700
Emergency room procedures 2 0 2 0 -2
Total procedures 9,174 8,691 17,360 15,942 -1,418
NUCLEAR MEDICINE
In-patient procedures 26 18 49 39 -10
Out-patient procedures 98 112 197 222 25
Emergency room procedures 0 0 1 0 -1
Total procedures 124 130 247 261 14
PHARMACY
In-patient prescriptions 99,070 80,197 186,722 161,993 -24,729
Out-patient prescriptions 16,230 16,710 30,759 32,059 1,300
Emergency room prescriptions 8,324 9,502 17,225 18,273 1,048
Total prescriptions 123,624 106,409 234,706 212,325 -22,381
RESPIRATORY THERAPY
In-patient treatments 15,753 15,381 30,401 27,910 -2,491
Out-patient treatments 1,146 1,606 1,713 2,785 1,072
Emergency room treatments 339 366 583 688 105
Total patient treatments 17,238 17,353 32,697 31,383 -1,314
PHYSICAL THERAPY
In-patient treatments 2,484 2,330 4,948 4,776 -172
Out-patient treatments 179 234 416 497 81
Emergency room treatments 0 0 0 0 0
Total treatments 2,663 2,564 5,364 5,273 -91

Page 5 of 6

Page 34 of 174



SALINAS VALLEY HEALTH MEDICAL CENTER
PATIENT STATISTICAL REPORT

For the month of Aug and two months to date

Month of Aug Two months to date

2022 2023 2022-23 2023-24 Variance
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY
In-patient procedures 2,037 1,539 3,181 2,957 -224
Out-patient procedures 153 216 317 475 158
Emergency room procedures 0 0 0 0 0
Total procedures 2,190 1,755 3,498 3,432 -66
SPEECH THERAPY
In-patient treatments 462 406 940 887 -53
Out-patient treatments 29 49 51 73 22
Emergency room treatments 0 0 0 0 0
Total treatments 491 455 991 960 -31
CARDIAC REHABILITATION
In-patient treatments 0 0 0 2 2
Out-patient treatments 531 585 875 1,084 209
Emergency room treatments 0 0 0 0 0
Total treatments 531 585 875 1,086 211
CRITICAL DECISION UNIT
Observation hours 352 239 664 611 -53
ENDOSCOPY
In-patient procedures 121 77 213 137 -76
Out-patient procedures 42 49 70 95 25
Emergency room procedures 0 0 0 0 0
Total procedures 163 126 283 232 -51
C.T. SCAN
In-patient procedures 715 680 1,411 1,402 -9
Out-patient procedures 444 491 825 962 137
Emergency room procedures 721 813 1,395 1,566 171
Total procedures 1,880 1,984 3,631 3,930 299
DIETARY
Routine patient diets 21,208 21,027 41,349 42,325 976
Meals to personnel 25,472 28,688 50,257 56,633 6,376
Total diets and meals 46,680 49,715 91,606 98,958 7,352
LAUNDRY AND LINEN
Total pounds laundered 99,249 95,358 196,106 193,409 -2,697

Page 6 of 6

Page 35 of 174



QUALITY AND EFFICIENT
PRACTICES COMMITTEE

Minutes of the
Quality and Efficient Practices Committee
will be distributed at the Board Meeting

(CATHERINE CARSON)

Page 36 of 174



FINANCE COMMITTEE

Minutes from of the
Finance Committee
will be distributed at the Board Meeting

(JOEL HERNANDEZ LAGUNA)

Page 37 of 174



< Salinas Valley
Board Paper: Finance Committee HEALTH

Agenda Item: Consider Recommendation for Board of Directors Approval of Preliminary Project Budget for the
Medical Center Campus Colorization Project

Executive Sponsor:  Clement Miller, Chief Operating Officer
Earl Strotman, Director Facilities Management & Construction
Dave Sullivan, Facilities Management & Construction

Date: September 18, 2023

Executive Summary

Salinas Valley Health has implemented a comprehensive re-branding campaign, one which included re-naming
corporate entities, with a roll out of new logo and signage installations. Concurrently, Salinas Valley Health pursued
re-envisioning the 450 East Romie medical center campus with a fresh color scheme consistent with re-branding goals
and characteristics that will result in a new visual presentation of campus structures to the community. Schematic
evaluation resulted in the production of several different color schemes, and one was recently selected by the Executive
Leadership Alignment Committee. Board approval is now requested to fund costs associated with the exterior re-
finishing of campus buildings, implementing the approved new color scheme.

Scope of this project includes production of permit plans, costs associated with a competitive bid process, and
execution of the work, which will include re-finishing the exterior of the main hospital building(s), the existing DRC, and
stand-alone buildings housing administrative staff, energy plant infrastructure, and the leased MRI facility. At the time of
request, we expect a process of design development, permitting, and project execution to take roughly 10 months,
which includes numerous mobilization phases to allow for on-going hospital operations and the impacts of winter
weather cycles.

Background/Situation/Rationale

In recognition that the campus is a prominent presence in the community and visible from miles away, the new scheme
will not only need internal approval but also community acceptance and jurisdictional review and approval prior to
implementation. The new coloration of the exterior will require design and permitting with the City of Salinas Community
Development Department. Final design and implementation costs will be brought forward to the Board for re-review
upon completion of the entitlement and construction bidding process. The objective of this project is to modernize the
medical center buildings to comply with the re-branding campaign and comply with current rules and regulations
enforced by all agencies having jurisdiction, primarily within the City of Salinas.

Salinas Valley Health will be responsible for securing City or other approvals necessary to execute the work. Over the
course of the project, design and planning oversight meetings will be completed with executive leadership and other key
stakeholders.

Facilities Management will be responsible for securing approvals necessary to execute the work and will coordinate
mobilization impacts with inter-department representatives to minimize disruption of hospital operations.

Financial Implications

Indirect Construction Costs: $ 500,000
Construction/Mobilization Costs: $2,500,000

Reserves and Contingencies: $ 500,000
Total: $3,500,000

Page 38 of 174



Budget: As currently programmed, the Medical Center Campus Colorization Project cost estimate is
$3,500,000. Project reserves from the DRC Parking Garage Annex project are currently being
applied to offset impacts to the overall capital improvement budget in fiscal year 2024. The
project cost estimate includes design and engineering fees, permitting, project contingency,
program management, and construction services as required to complete the project.

Current capital budget forecast includes:
Fiscal Year 2024 - $3,000,000
Fiscal Year 2025 - $ 500,000

Following completion of the construction bidding process, the budget will be reconciled to account
for proposed configuration.

Schedule: August 2023 — Executive alignment of main program schematic configuration
October 2023 - Commence construction documentation and agency permitting
January 2024 — Anticipated bidding for construction services
March 2024 — Anticipated construction commencement
August 2024 — Anticipated construction completion

Procurement: Facilities Management plans to prepare bidding documents for solicitation to qualified painting

contractors. Each of the responses was reviewed by Materials Management and Facilities
Management to compare initial capital construction costs. Facilities Management will prepare a
Board Paper to review project costs and consider award of construction services to the
successful low bidder.

Recommendation
Consider recommendation for Board of Directors to approve the total estimated project budget for the Medical Center
Campus Colorization Project in the budgeted amount of $3,500,000.

Attachments
e Attachment 1: WRD Color Scheme Presentation

Page 39 of 174



Attachment '1' - Board Paper 9/18/2023

1 SalmaﬁE\{\aLITIEy

Rebranding Campus Colors



slyon
Text Box
Attachment '1' - Board Paper 9/18/2023


Color Scheme

A-1

Paint Colors: Benjamin Moore

A-1
A-2
A-3
A-4

Classic Gray (OC-23)
Silver Chain (1472)
Adagio (1593)

Deep Secret (CSP-625)

Metal Colors: Morin
AM-1 Chromium Gray (432R1689)

Page 41 of 174



1. Bed Tower - Existing

Page 42 of 174



1. Bed Tower - New Color

Page 43 of 174



Existing

2. Entrance

~

Page 44 of- 174

~

L.
g P
’ Lol
i -
g

IR

(\ Y
:

:. 7
" " 4
{ Vi
3
.‘. y

\, \

Al - {



p -
L=
o
O
S
D
4
i
(<))
@
| e
(4]
p
i
e
LLl
o




4. Emergency Entrance - Existing

. | : ‘ ‘
» ‘*&.‘”’g’mjﬂﬁ.‘m&-’\gw REAVR Y




e

SR




5. Street View - Existing

Page 48 of 174



p -
L=
o
O
S
(<)
4
1
S
2
>
i
(<)
),
p
i
(Vp)
)

Page 49 of 174



6. Garage - Existing

=
L
23
53
£3
S8

Through

Page 50 of 174



6. Garage - New Color A

\-J—(
\ £
25 ]
P %
A \ i g
!lllll|| i,!lllll ""I’“'l"'rW""
- Tt b
Fiy . LT T i i M 5
, L L LT T T THPH ISttt S
Il —=
n \
" !‘lplw gl
. s 3 "

Page 51 of 174



7. Garage - Existing

r \
jDD i \
DDDDDE

J

L |
wwwe e e ]!

- S|




arage - New Color




8. Garage - New Color




10. Garage - New Color

T
iy




PERSONNEL, PENSION AND
INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

Minutes of the
Personnel, Pension and Investment Committee
will be distributed at the Board Meeting

(JUAN CABRERA)

Page 56 of 174



L .
- SalmaﬁE\‘l\aLlTlﬁy

Memorandum
To: Personnel, Pension and Investment Committee

From: Michelle Childs
Chief Human Resources Officer
Date: March 14, 2023

Re: Recommendation for Board Approval: Amendment to the Salinas
Valley Memorial Healthcare System 403(b) Retirement Plan (“403b
plan”)

The Non-affiliated employees and SVMC physicians have been eligible for the
Defined Contribution Plan (i.e. 403b plan) which offers employer basic and
matching contributions to eligible employees.

Salinas Valley Health Medical Center and the Engineers and Scientists of
California, Local 20 (ESC) have reached tentative agreement on an initial
collect bargaining agreement in which the former non-affiliated staff will
remain eligible for the Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System 403(b)
Retirement Plan.

Attached is the Amendment necessary to permit staff represented by ESC to
be eligible for the 403b plan.

SalinasValleyHealth.com | 450 E. Romie Lane | Salinas, CA 93901 | T 831-757-4333
Page 57 of 174



AMENDMENT TO THE
SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL HEALTHCARE SYSTEM
403(b) RETIREMENT PLAN

The Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System 403(b) Retirement Plan (Plan) is
amended, effective as if the date this Amendment is executed as follow:

1. Section 3.01, "Eligible Employees; Excluded Employees," is amended
and restated to read as follows:

3.01. Eligible Employees; Excluded Employees.

All Employees of the Employer, who are not otherwise excluded
from participation in the Plan, are eligible to participate in the Plan
after completion of the eligibility requirements set forth in the
Eligibility Requirements section, below. This Plan excludes the
following Employees (even if they might otherwise satisfy the
eligibility criteria specified in the Plan):

A. Employees who are eligible to participate in the Salinas
Valley Memorial Healthcare System 403(b) Tax Deferred
Salary Reduction Plan and whose employment is governed
by the terms of a collective bargaining agreement between
Employee representatives (within the meaning of Code
section 7701(a)(46)) and the Employer under which
retirement benefits were the subject of good faith
bargaining, unless the collective bargaining agreement
specifically requires participation in this Plan (referred to as
"affiliated employees").

B. Employees who are nonresident aliens and who receive no
earned income (within the meaning of Code section
911(d)(2)) from the Employer that constitutes income from
sources within the United States (within the meaning of
Code section 861(a)(3)).

C. Employees who are students performing services
described in Code section 3121(b)(10).

D. Employees of an Affiliated Employer that has not adopted
the Plan.

E. Leased Employees.

83294.01002\41342791.1

Page 58 of 174



F. Except to the extent required by Code section
403(b)(12)(A)(ii), a worker that the Employer did not treat
as an Employee, but who is subsequently determined to be
an Employee by a local, State or federal governmental
entity or by a court of competent jurisdiction.

G. Employees who are eligible to participate in the Salinas
Valley Memorial Healthcare System 403(b) Tax Deferred
Salary Reduction Plan.

H. Non-affiliated Employees who become covered by the
terms of a collective bargaining agreement, unless the
collective bargaining agreement specifically requires
participation in this Plan.

l. In addition to the foregoing exclusions, for purposes of the
Nonelective Contributions and Matching Contributions, the
following additional Employees shall be excluded:

1. Non-affiliated Employees (Employees whose
employment is not governed by the terms of a
collective bargaining agreement between Employee
representatives and the Employer) who are
temporary Employees.

2. Non-affiliated = Employees (Employees whose
employment is not governed by the terms of a
collective bargaining agreement between Employee
representatives and the Employer) who are Per
Diem Employees.

3. Employees of an entity in which the Employer is an
investor.
J. In addition to the foregoing exclusions, for purposes of the

Matching Contributions, physicians and non-physicians of
the Salinas Valley Health Clinics shall be excluded.

2. The Plan is further amended by changing all references in the Plan to the
“Salinas Valley Medical Clinic” to the “Salinas Valley Health Clinics.”

All other provisions of the Plan as in effect prior to this Amendment shall remain
unchanged by this Amendment.

83294.01002\41342791.1

Page 59 of 174



Executed this day of

83294.01002\41342791.1

, 2023

SALINAS VALLEY MEMORIAL
HEALTHCARE SYSTEM

By:

Title:

Page 60 of 174



L °
- SaImaSE\LaLITISy

Board Paper: Personnel, Pension and Investment Committee

Agenda Item: Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of (i) the Findings Supporting Recruitment of
Nima Beheshti, DO, (ii) the Contract Terms for Dr. Beheshti’s Recruitment Agreement, and (iii)
the Contract Terms for Dr. Beheshti’s Neurology Professional Services Agreement

Executive Sponsor: Allen Radner, MD, Chief Medical Officer, Salinas Valley Health
Gary Ray, Chief Administrative Officer, Salinas Valley Health Clinics

Date: September 26, 2023
Executive Summary

In consultation with members of the medical staff, Salinas Valley Health (SVH) executive management has
identified the recruitment of a physician specializing in neurology as a recruiting priority for the Medical
Center’s service area. Based on the Medical Staff Development Plan, completed by ECG Management Group
in January 2023, the specialty of Neurology is recommended as a high priority for recruitment.

The recommended physician, Nima Beheshti, DO, received his Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine in 2019 at
Rocky Vista University in Greenwood Village, CO. Dr. Beheshti completed his resident training at University
of California Davis where he served as Chief Neurology Resident from 2021-2022. Dr. Beheshti will complete
his Movement Disorders Fellowship at University of California Davis in 2024. Dr. Beheshti also holds a
Masters of Public Health degree from University of California Berkeley and is fluent in Spanish. He will join
Salinas Valley Health Clinics in the fall of 2024.

Terms and Conditions of Agreements
The proposed physician recruitment requires the execution of two types of agreements:

1. Professional Services Agreement. The proposed professional services agreement includes the
following terms and conditions:

» Professional Services Agreement (PSA). Physician will be contracted under a PSA with Salinas Valley
Health and a member of Salinas Valley Health Clinics that provides W-2 relationship for IRS reporting.

» Term. PSA s for a term of 2 years. Physician’s annual compensation will be reported on an IRS W-2
Form as a contracted physician.

» Schedule. Physician will be a 1.0 Full-Time Equivalent (FTE).
Base Compensation. Physician will receive base compensation of $350,000 per year.

A\ 4

» Productivity Compensation. To the extent it exceeds the base salary, physician will earn productivity
compensation at $60.50 work Relative Value Unit (WRVU) conversion factor.

» Hospital Call. Physician will participate in unassigned patient call coverage.
> Benefits. Physician will be eligible for standard SVH Clinics physician benefits:

% Access to SVH Health Plan for physician and qualified dependents. Premiums are projected based
on 15% of SVH cost.

< Access to SVH 403(b) and 457 retirement plans. Five percent (5%) base contribution to 403b plan
that vests after three years. This contribution is capped at the limits set by Federal law.

< Four weeks (20 days) of time off each calendar year.

< Continuing Medical Education (CME) annual stipend in the amount of $2,400 paid directly to
physician and reported as 1099 income.

» Professional Liability. Physician will receive professional liability policy through BETA Healthcare
Group.

Page 61 of 174



2. Recruitment Agreement that provides a sign-on bonus of $50,000 which is structured as forgivable loan
over two years of service.

Meeting our Mission, Vision, Goals
Strategic Plan Alignment:

The recruitment of Dr. Beheshti is aligned with our strategic priorities for the growth and finance pillars. We
continue to develop Salinas Valley Health Clinics infrastructure that engages our physicians in a meaningful
way, promotes efficiencies in care delivery and creates opportunities for expansion of services. This
investment provides a platform for growth that can be developed to better meet the needs of the residents of
our District by opening up access to care regardless of insurance coverage or ability to pay for services.

Pillar/Goal Alignment:
X] Service [ ] People X Quality [] Finance X] Growth [ ] Community
Financial/Quality/Safety/Regulatory Implications

The addition of Dr. Beheshti to SVH Clinics has been identified as a need for recruitment while also providing
additional resources and coverage for the SVH Neurology practice.

The compensation proposed in these agreements have been reviewed and compared to published industry
benchmarks to confirm that the terms contemplated are fair market value and commercially reasonable.

Recommendation

Salinas Valley Health Administration requests that the Personnel, Pension and Investment Committee
recommend to the Salinas Valley Health Board of Directors approval of the following:

1. The Findings Supporting Recruitment of Nima Beheshti, DO,

» That the recruitment of a neurologist to Salinas Valley Health Clinics is in the best interest of
the public health of the communities served by the District; and

» That the recruitment benefits and incentives the hospital proposes for this recruitment are
necessary in order to attract and relocate an appropriately qualified physician to practice in the
communities served by the District;

2. The Contract Terms of the Recruitment Agreement for Dr. Beheshti; and

3. The Contract Terms of the Neurology Professional Services Agreement for Dr. Beheshti.

Attachments

» Curriculum Vitae for Nima Beheshti, DO

Page 62 of 174



Dr. Nima Beheshti, DO MPH

UC Davis Department of Neurology

EDUCATION

Resident Physician, Neurology 2019 - 2024
University of California, Davis

Chief resident 2021 - 2022
Fellow, Movement Disorders exp 2023-2024
Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine 2019

Rocky Vista University

Master of Public Health, Nutrition 2015
University of California, Berkeley
Thesis; Physician Empathy and Communication towards Mexican-American Patients

Bachelor of Science, Biology 2011
Bachelor of Arts, Political Science

Minor, Art History

University of California, Irvine

ADMINISTRATIVE AND LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Fellow, Academic Pathways for Health Science Trainees Program, Davis, CA 2021 - 2022
e Completed a one-year training program to refine my leadership style, with MBTI integration
e Provided insights from multiple industry experts on the strengths and weaknesses of various management methods
e Took part in simulations to navigate difficult workplace scenarios using different conflict resolution techniques

Fellow, UC Davis / UC Irvine Clinician Health and Wellbeing Fellowship, Davis, CA 2021

Completed 7-month long specialty program designed to help identify and tackle barriers to wellness in healthcare

e Topics included physician burnout, suicide, substance abuse, and cognitive concerns

e Designed a needs assessment to determine what residents are looking for in program-sponsored wellness activities

e Research culminated in the development and deployment of a survey to assess resident physician wellness needs,
and to evaluate previous wellness strategies attempted by both individual departments and GME.

Fellow, Center for Health Leadership, Berkeley, CA 2013-2015
e Was coached through intensive self-reflection and personal growth exercises to identify my strengths and
weaknesses as a leader, and was given a framework to improve these skills
e Developed project management and leadership skills during bi-weekly sessions
e Met with leaders in health care to observe different leadership styles in action

Project Manager Intern, Alta Bates Medical Group, Emeryville, CA 2014-2015
e Performed network analysis to identify more cost effective sites of care delivery
e |dentified differentially priced codes based on site of service to reduce patient costs of care
e Worked alongside executive management and medical directorate in developing future strategies for growth, cost
reduction, and quality improvement measures

CONSULTING EXPERIENCE

Consultant, Alameda County WIC Association, Hayward, CA 2014
e Performed needs assessment towards increasing patient recapture rate for clinically underserved area
e Prepared evidence based, budget neutral approaches to better coordinating care among young Latina mothers
e Made recommendations for expanding services and to better utilize web services via a complete plan of action

Consultant, Center for Care Innovations, San Francisco, CA 2014-2015
Identified key marketing strategies to reach possible donors and investors

Collaborated with industry leaders to learn how to sell a brand’s image to interested parties

Spurred development of cohesive mission, vision, and values of organization

Synthesized findings and developed marketing materials for CCl to use in future expansion

Page 63 of 174


mailto:nima.beheshti@gmail.com

Dr. Nima Beheshti, DO MPH

UC Davis Department of Neurology

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE
Junior Specialist, UC Irvine Medical Center Department of Urology Irvine, CA 2010-2013
e Worked closely with an interdisciplinary team of surgeons and coordinated research and evaluation
e Performed patient debrief after surgery and followed up with over 1,500 patients to track cancer recurrence
e Initiated and investigated multiple projects that led to two publications (see below)
e Established databases and advised on their use

TEACHING EXPERIENCE
Class Director, Model United Nations Course UC Irvine 2009-2011
e Instructed class of 30 students for six consecutive quarters
e Presented lecture material, facilitated discussion, coordinated guest speakers, and managed grades
e Prioritized international relations, legal writing, cooperation, public speaking, research, and debate skills

Graduate Student Instructor, Molecular and Cell Biology, Berkeley, CA 2014-2015
e Taught three classes: Intro to Biology, Drugs and the Brain, and Human Physiology
e Developed weekly lesson plan suited to each group’s unique needs and interests
e Prepared mock interviews for students pursuing medical internships, and provided guidance and mentorship to
aspiring pre-med and pre-pharmacy students.

LANGUAGE AND SOFTWARE SKILLS

Fluent: Spanish and Farsi (including medical topics)
Conversational: French and [talian
Prezi, STATA, Microsoft Office suite, Mac and PC

PUBLICATIONS

Beheshti N. Long Term Followup and Recovery Outcomes Following Robotic Assisted Radical Prostatectomy. Excellence in
Research Undergraduate Journal May 2011

Liss M, Lusch A, Morales B, Beheshti N, Skarecky D, Narula N, Osann K, Ahlering T. Robot-Assisted Radical Prostatectomy:
5-Year Oncological and Biochemical Outcomes. J Urol April 2012

Beheshti N. The State of Early Childhood Mental Health in El Paso County, Colorado. Western States Medical Monographs,
Volume 5, 2017

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

-Cooking and Baking -Yoga, Kickboxing

-Board games, Role-Playing Games -Japanese Sumi-e Painting, woodburning, leathercraft
-History: Specifically Latin American and East Asian -Art, Art History: Specifically Edo Japan, 20th Cen Europe

ACADEMIC HONORS AND ACCOLADES

Clinician Health and Wellbeing Innovation Award, Awarded 2021

UC Davis Medical Center Value Team Committee, Member 2021

UC Davis Neurology Department Wellness Ambassador; Accepted 2021

US Public Health Service Excellence in Public Health Award; Awarded 2019

Rocky Mountain Public Health Case Competition Finalist, 2nd place; Awarded 2015
Augustus Oliver Brown Endowment for Nutritional Research; Awarded 2013, 2014

Ruth L Huenemann Alumni Scholarship; Awarded 2014

Center for Health Leadership Fellowship; Accepted 2013

Sarah Samuels Award for Public Health Nutrition and Practice; Awarded 2013

Bocconi MiIMUN Conference on International Women'’s Rights, Best Delegate; Awarded 2011
UC Irvine Summer Undergraduate Research Program Excellence in Research Award; Awarded 2011
UC Irvine Dean’s Honor’s List: Awarded five times 2009, 2010, 2011

Page 64 of 174


mailto:nima.beheshti@gmail.com

L .
- SalmaﬁE\LaLlTISy

Board Paper: Personnel, Pension and Investment Committee

Agenda Item: Consider Recommendation for Board Approval of (i) the Findings Supporting Recruitment of
Gurvinder Kaur, MD, (ii) the Contract Terms for Dr. Kaur’s Recruitment Agreement, and (iii) the
Contract Terms for Dr. Kaur’'s Neurosurgery Professional Services Agreement

Executive Sponsor: Allen Radner, MD, Chief Medical Officer, Salinas Valley Health
Gary Ray, Chief Administrative Officer, Salinas Valley Health Clinics

Date: September 26, 2023

Executive Summary

In consultation with members of the medical staff, Salinas Valley Health (SVH) executive management has
identified the recruitment of a physician specializing in neurosurgery as a recruiting priority for the Medical
Center’s service area. Based on the Medical Staff Development Plan, completed by ECG Management Group
in January 2023, the specialty of Neurosurgery is recommended as a priority for recruitment. Furthermore,
there are currently only two credentialed neurosurgeons on SVH Medical Staff. Adding another neurosurgeon
to Salinas Valley health Clinics will decrease the on-call burden for our existing providers and increase access
for our clinic patients.

The recommended physician, Gurvinder Kaur, MD, received her Doctor of Medicine degree in 2013 at the
University of California San Francisco and completed her neurosurgery residency at Northwestern Memorial
Hospital in Chicago. Dr. Kaur completed her Neuro-Oncology Fellowship training at the University of Miami.
Dr. Kaur comes to us from Centura Health in Colorado Springs where she has been practicing since 2021.
She is a California native from the Bay Area. Dr. Kaur will join Salinas Valley Health Clinics in January 2024.

Terms and Conditions of Agreements
The proposed physician recruitment requires the execution of two types of agreements:

1. Professional Services Adreement. The proposed professional services agreement includes the
following terms and conditions:

» Professional Services Agreement (PSA). Physician will be contracted under a PSA with Salinas Valley
Health and a member of Salinas Valley Health Clinics that provides W-2 relationship for IRS reporting.

» Term. PSA s for a term of 2 years. Physician’s annual compensation will be reported on an IRS W-2
Form as a contracted physician.

» Schedule. Physician will be a 1.0 Full-Time Equivalent (FTE).
Base Compensation. Physician will receive base compensation of $800,000 per year.

Y

» Productivity Compensation. To the extent it exceeds the base salary, physician will earn productivity
compensation at $90.00 work Relative Value Unit (wRVU) conversion factor.

» Hospital Call. Physician will participate in unassigned patient call coverage.
» Benefits. Physician will be eligible for standard SVH Clinics physician benefits:

< Access to SVH Health Plan for physician and qualified dependents. Premiums are projected based
on 15% of SVH cost.

< Access to SVH 403(b) and 457 retirement plans. Five percent (5%) base contribution to 403b plan
that vests after three years. This contribution is capped at the limits set by Federal law.

< Four weeks (20 days) of time off each calendar year.

< Continuing Medical Education (CME) annual stipend in the amount of $2,400 paid directly to
physician and reported as 1099 income.

» Professional Liability. Physician will receive professional liability policy through BETA Healthcare
Group.

Page 65 of 174



2. Recruitment Agreement that provides a sign-on bonus of $75,000 which is structured as forgivable loan
over two years of service.

Meeting our Mission, Vision, Goals
Strategic Plan Alignment:

The recruitment of Dr. Kaur is aligned with our strategic priorities for the growth and finance pillars. We
continue to develop Salinas Valley Health Clinics infrastructure that engages our physicians in a meaningful
way, promotes efficiencies in care delivery and creates opportunities for expansion of services. This
investment provides a platform for growth that can be developed to better meet the needs of the residents of
our District by opening up access to care regardless of insurance coverage or ability to pay for services.

Pillar/Goal Alignment:
X] Service [ ] People X Quality [] Finance X] Growth [ ] Community
Financial/Quality/Safety/Regulatory Implications

The addition of Dr. Kaur to SVH Clinics has been identified as a need for recruitment while also providing
additional resources and coverage for the SVH Neurosurgery practice.

The compensation proposed in these agreements have been reviewed against published industry benchmarks
to confirm that the terms contemplated are fair market value and commercially reasonable.

Recommendation

Salinas Valley Health Administration requests that the Personnel, Pension and Investment Committee
recommend to the Salinas Valley Health Board of Directors approval of the following:

1. The Findings Supporting Recruitment of Gurvinder Kaur, MD,

» That the recruitment of a neurologist to Salinas Valley Health Clinics is in the best interest of
the public health of the communities served by the District; and

» That the recruitment benefits and incentives the hospital proposes for this recruitment are
necessary in order to attract and relocate an appropriately qualified physician to practice in the
communities served by the District;

2. The Contract Terms of the Recruitment Agreement for Dr. Kaur; and

3. The Contract Terms of the Neurosurgery Professional Services Agreement for Dr. Kaur.

Attachments

> Curriculum Vitae for Gurvinder Kaur, MD

Page 66 of 174



Gurvinder Kaur

CURRENT POSITION

Neurosurgeon 09/2021- present
Centura Health, Penrose Hospital
Colorado Springs, CO

EDUCATION/TRAINING

Neurosurgery Neuro-oncology Fellow 2020-2021
Department of Neurosurgery, University of Miami

Resident Physician, Department of Neurosurgery 2013-2020

Northwestern Memorial Hospital

University of California, San Francisco, School of Medicine 2013

Medical Doctorate

University of California, Los Angeles 2006
Bachelor of Science, Neuroscience with Highest Honor

Summa Cum Laude

HONORS AND AWARDS

NIH-National Research Service Award (F32) 2017-2018
Best Resident Consultant (Department of Emergency Medicine, 2015
Northwestern Memorial Hospital)

Clinical and Translational Research Fellowship, UCSF 2011-2012
Howard Hughes Advanced Medical Student Fellowship 2011-2012
Howard Hughes Medical Student Fellowship 2010-2011
Dean’s Medical Student Research Fellowship, UCSF 2008
Dean’s Medical Student Research Fellowship, UCSF 2009
Dean’s Honor List, UCLA 2002-2006
UCLA, Department of Neuroscience Highest Honor for Undergraduate Research 2006

Phi Beta Kappa 2006
College of Honors, UCLA 2006
Outstanding sophomore, Golden Key National Honor Society 2004

ACADEMIC LEADERSHIP AND SERVICE

Admission Committee member, UCSF School of Medicine. 2009-2013
West Coast Regional Chair, HHMI Medical Institute 2010-2011
Vice-President, Neuroscience Undergraduate Society, UCLA. 2005-2006
Community Service Chair, Golden Key Honor Society, UCLA 2005-2006

Page 67 of 174



RESEARCH

Grant Funding

NIH- National Research Service Award/F32 2017-2018
Northwestern University

Role of tumor induced PD-1.1 excpression on myeloid cells in GBM on expansion of

Regulatory T cells and systenic immunosuppression

Howard Hughes Medical Student Fellowship 2010-2012
University of California, San Francisco
Necrosts Stimulates Glioblastoma Multiforme (GBM) Proliferation Through Complement Activation

Clinical and Translational Fellowship 2011-2012
University of California, San Francisco
Role of G-protein couple receptor Kinases in Glioblastoma Multiforme (GBM) Proliferation

Dean’s medical student Fellowship Summer 2008
University of California, San Francisco

Investigate the role of early leukocyte infiltration post spinal cord injury in early tissue damage, wound

healing and recovery of finction.

Dean’s medical student Fellowship Summer 2007
University of California, San Francisco
Synaptic Plasticity in substance abuse and addiction

Research Positions

Research Fellow, Bloch Laboratory 2017- 2018
PI: Orin Bloch, MD

Northwestern University, Brain Tumor Research Center

Department of Neurosurgery, Chicago, 11

The role of tumor Induced PD-L1 Expression on myeloid cells in GBM on expansion of

regulatory T Cells and systemic Immunosuppression

Research Fellow, Parsa Laboratory 2008-2013
PI: Andrew T. Parsa, MD PhD

University of California, San Francisco, Brain Tumor Research Center

Department of Neurosurgery, San Francisco, CA

Necrosis Stimulates Glioblastoma Multiforme (GBM) Proliferation Through Complement Activation

Research Assistant, Noble Laboratory 05/2008-09/2008
PI: Linda Noble, PhD

University of California, San Francisco, Spinal Cord Injury Center

Department of Neurosurgery, San Francisco, CA

Function of early leukocyte infiltration post spinal cord injury in early tissue damage, wound healing and recovery
of function

Research Assistant, UCSF Graduate Medical Education 05/2008-12/2008
PI: Dr. Bridget O’Brien, PhD

UCSF Department of Medicine, Summer 2008

Development of benchmarking and Outcomes Reporting System for Graduate Medical Education (GME)
Programs

Page 68 of 174



Research Assistant, Bonci Laboratory. 05/2007- 09/2007
PI: Antonello Bonci MD

University of California, San Francisco, Ermest Gallo Clinic and Research Center

Synaptic plasticity and reward-related learning-TAT-PEP2M injection in the Ventral Tegmental Area (VTA)
blocks long-term potentiation (L'TP)

Research Assistant, Chandler Laboratory 2005-2006

PI: Dr. Scott Chandler, PhD

University of California, Los Angeles, Department of Neuroscience and Physiological Sciences

Participation of Kv1 channels in control of membrane excitability and burst generation in mesencephalic V
neurons.

POSITIONS AND APPOINTMENTS

Neurosurgeon, Centura Health 09/2021- present
Penrose Hospital, Colorado Springs, CO

Neuro-oncology Fellow , Neurological Surgery 07/2020-06/2021
University of Miami, Miami, FL.

Resident, Neurological surgery 07/2013- 2020
Northwestern University, Chicago, 1L

McGaw House Staff Association; Neurosurgical Representative 06/2017-2020
Northwestern University, Chicago, 1L

Instructor; Problem Based Learning 07/2017- 12/2017
Couse Directors: Dr. Robyn Bockrath, and Dr. Aneesha Shetty
Northwestern University Feinberg School of Medicine, Chicago, 1L

Instructor, Neuro-anatomy small groups 04/2008-06/2008
Course Director: Dr. Peter O’Hara, PhD

University of California San Francisco, San Francisco, CA

Instructor, Summer Math excellence program Summer 2002-

Jose Valdes Math Institute, San Jose, CA Summer 2005

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

American Association of Neurological Surgeons 2011- Present
Congress of Neurological Surgeons 2011- Present
Society of Neuro-oncology 2011- Present
PUBLICATIONS

Kaur G, Han SJ, Yang I, Crane C. Microglia and central nervous system immunity. Neurosurgery clinics of
North America. 2010; 21(1):43-51.

Kaur G, Kim J, Kaur R, Tan I, Bloch O, Sun MZ, Saface M, Oh MC, Sughrue M, Phillips J, Parsa AT. G-
protein coupled receptor kinase (GRK)-5 regulates proliferation of glioblastoma-derived stem cells. Journal of
clinical neuroscience. 2013; 20(7):1014-8.

Page 69 of

174



Kaur G, Sayegh ET, Larson A, Bloch O, Madden M, Sun MZ, Barani IJ, James CD, Parsa AT. Adjuvant
radiotherapy for atypical and malignant meningiomas: a systematic review. Neuro-oncology. 2014; 16(5):628-
36.

Kaur G, Kane AJ, Sughrue ME, Oh M, Saface M, Sun M, Tihan T, McDermott MW, Berger MS, Parsa AT.
MIB-1 labeling index predicts recurrence in intraventricular central neurocytomas. Journal of clinical
neuroscience. 2013; 20(1):89-93.

Kaur G, Kane AJ, Sughrue ME, Madden M, Oh MC, Sun MZ, Safaece M, El-Sayed I, Aghi M, McDermott
MW, Berger MS, Parsa AT. The prognostic implications of Hyam's subtype for patients with Kadish stage C
esthesioneuroblastoma. Journal of clinical neuroscience. 2013; 20(2):281-6. 15.

Kaur G, Bloch O, Jian BJ, Kaur R, Sughrue ME, Aghi MK, McDermott MW, Berger MS,

Chang SM, Parsa AT. A critical evaluation of cystic features in primary glioblastoma as a prognostic factor for
survival. Journal of neurosurgery. 2011; 115(4):754-9.

Hsiao CF, Kaur G, Vong A, Bawa H, Chandler SH. Participation of Kv1 channels in control of membrane
excitability and burst generation in mesencephalic V neurons. Journal of neurophysiology. 2009; 101(3):1407-
Han §J, Kaur G, Yang I, Lim M. Biologic principles of immunotherapy for malignant gliomas. Neurosurgery
clinics of North America. 2010; 21(1):1-16.

Bloch O, Kaur G, Jian BJ, Parsa AT, Barani 1J. Stereotactic radiosurgery for benign meningiomas. Journal of
neuro-oncology. 2012; 107(1):13-20.

Sayegh ET, Kaur G, Bloch O, Parsa AT. Systematic review of protein biomarkers of invasive behavior in
glioblastoma. Molecular neurobiology. 2014; 49(3):1212-44.

Jian BJ, Kaur G, Sayegh ET, Bloch O, Parsa AT, Barani I]. Fractionated radiation therapy for vestibular
schwannoma. Journal of clinical neuroscience. 2014; 21(7):1083-8.

Zygourakis CC, Kaur G, Kunwar S, McDermott MW, Madden M, Oh T, Parsa AT. Modern treatment of 84
newly diagnosed craniopharyngiomas. Journal of clinical. 2014; 21(9):1558-606.

Oh T, Kaur G, Madden M, Bloch O, Parsa AT. Pleomorphic xanthoastrocytomas: institutional experience of
18 patients. Journal of clinical neuroscience. 2014; 21(10):1767-72.

Sayegh ET, Kaur G, Ivan ME, Bloch O, Cheung SW, Parsa AT. Facial neuroma masquerading as acoustic
neuroma. Journal of clinical neuroscience. 2014; 21(10):1817-8.

Luther E, Kaur G, Komotar R, Ivan M. Commentary: Bilateral "Rescue Strip" Technique for Endoscopic
Endonasal Approaches to the Clivus. Oper Neurosurg (Hagerstown). Jan 13 2021;20(2):E116-e117.
doi:10.1093/ons/ opaa346

Luther E, Kaur G, Komotar R, Ivan ME. Commentary: Concomitant Embolization and Microsurgical
Resection of a Giant, Hypervascular Skull Base Meningioma: 2-Dimensional Operative Video. Oper Neurosurg
(Hagerstown). Jul 15 2021;21(2):E99-¢100. doi:10.1093/ons/opab164

Luther E, Kaur G, Komotar R, Ivan ME. Commentary: Early Experience With Virtual and Synchronized
Augmented Reality Platform for Preoperative Planning and Intraoperative Navigation: A Case Series. Oper
Neurosurg (Hagerstown). Sep 15 2021;21(4):E300-e301. doi:10.1093/0ns/opab201

Luther E, Kaur G, Komotar R, Ivan ME. Commentary: Infra-Occipital Supra-Tentorial Approach for
Resection of Low-Grade Tumor of the Left Lingual Gyrus: 2-Dimensional Operative Video. Oper Neurosurg
(Hagerstown). Aug 16 2021;21(3):E259-¢260. d0i:10.1093/0ns/opab210

Luther E, Kaur G, Komotar R, Dinh C, Ivan ME. Commentary: Interposition Grafting of the Facial Nerve
After Resection of a Large Facial Nerve Schwannoma: 2-Dimensional Operative Video. Oper Neurosurg
(Hagerstown). Sep 15 2021;21(4):E342-¢343. doi:10.1093/ons/opab254

Luther E, Kaur G, Komotar R, Ivan ME. Commentary: Resection of a Medulla Oblongata
Hemangioblastoma: 2-Dimensional Operative Video. Oper Neurosurg (Hagerstown). Oct 13 2021;21(5):E4306-
e437. doi:10.1093/ons/opab295

Luther E, Kaur G, Komotar R, Ivan ME. Commentary: The Infratemporal Retro-Eustachian Transposition of
the Temporoparietal Fascial Flap for Clival Reconstruction After Endoscopic Endonasal Approach: An
Anatomic Conceptual Technique. Oper Neurosurg (Hagerstown). Jul 15 2021;21(2):E171-¢172.
doi:10.1093/ons/opab147

Li D, Lamano |, Kaur G, Lamano |, Veliceasa D, Biyashev D, Bloch O. 305 Lymphopenia predicts response
to stereotactic radiosurgery for brain metastases in lung cancer patients. Neurosurgery, Vol 65, 2018.

Page 70 of

174



Yang I, Han §J, Kaur G, Crane C, Parsa AT. The role of microglia in central nervous system immunity and
glioma immunology. Journal of clinical neuroscience. 2010; 17(1):6-10.

Ivan ME, Cheng S, Kaur G, Sughrue ME, Clark A, Kane AJ, Aranda D, McDermott M, Barani I, Parsa AT.
Association of morbidity with extent of resection and cavernous sinus invasion in sphenoid wing
meningiomas. Journal of neurological surgery. Part B, Skull base. 2012; 73(1):76-83.

Bloch O, Sun M, Kaur G, Barani IJ, Parsa AT. Fractionated radiotherapy for optic nerve sheath meningiomas.
Journal of clinical neuroscience; 19(9):1210-5.

Oh MC, Kim JM, Kaur G, Saface M, Sun MZ, Singh A, Aranda D, Molinaro AM, Parsa AT. Prognosis by
tumor location in adults with spinal ependymomas. Journal of neurosurgery. Spine. 2013; 18(3):226-35.
Zygourakis CC, Davis JL, Kaur G, Ames CP, Gupta N, Auguste KI, Parsa AT. Management of central
nervous system teratoma. Journal of clinical neuroscience. 2015; 22(1):98-104.

Kumthekar PU, Macrie BD, Singh SK, Kaur G, Chandler JP, Sejpal SV. A review of management strategies of
malignant gliomas in the elderly population. Am J Cancer Res. 2014 Sep 6;4(5):436-44

Oh MC, Ivan ME, Sun MZ, Kaur G, Saface M, Kim M, Sayegh ET, Aranda D, Parsa AT.

Adjuvant radiotherapy delays recurrence following subtotal resection of spinal

cord ependymomas. Neuro-oncology. 2013; 15(2):208-15.

Oh MC, Kim JM, Safaece M, Kaur G, Sun MZ, Kaur R, Celli A, Mauro TM, Parsa AT. Overexpression of
calcium-permeable glutamate receptors in glioblastoma derived brain tumor initiating cells. PloS one. 2012;
7(10): e478460.

Sun MZ, Oh MC, Safaece M, Kaur G, Parsa AT. Neuroanatomical correlation of the House-Brackmann
grading system in the microsurgical treatment of vestibular schwannoma. Neurosurgical focus. 2012; 33(3): E7.
DiDomenico J, Lamano JB, Oyon D, Li Y, Veliceasa D, Kaur G, Ampie L, Choy W, Lamano |B, Bloch O.
The immune checkpoint protein PD-L1 induces and maintains regulatory T cells in glioblastoma.

Oncoimmunology. 2018 Apr 25;7(7).

Li YD, Veliceasa D, L.amano |B, Lamano |B, Kaur G, Biyashev D, Horbinski CM, Kruser T], Bloch O.
Systemic and local immunosuppression in patients with high-grade meningiomas. Cancer Immunol
Immunother. 2019 Jun;68(6):999-1009

Sughrue ME, Kaur R, Kane AJ, Rutkowski MJ, Kaur G, Yang I, Pitts LH, Parsa AT. The value of
intraoperative facial nerve electromyography in predicting facial nerve function after vestibular schwannoma
surgery. Journal of clinical neuroscience. 2010; 17(7):849-52.

Sun MZ, Oh MC, Ivan ME, Kaur G, Saface M, Kim JM, Phillips JJ, Auguste KI, Parsa AT. Current
management of choroid plexus carcinomas. Neurosurgical review. 2014; 37(2):179-92; discussion 192.

Satace M, Oh MC, Bloch O, Sun MZ, Kaur G, Auguste KI, Tihan T, Parsa AT. Choroid plexus papillomas:
advances in molecular biology and understanding of tumorigenesis. Neuro-oncology. 2013; 15(3):255-67.

Jian BJ, Sughrue ME, Kaur R, Rutkowski MJ, Kane AJ, Kaur G, Yang I, Pitts LH, Parsa AT. Implications of
cystic features in vestibular schwannomas of patients undergoing microsurgical resection. Neurosurgery. 2011;
68(4):874-80; discussion 879-80.

Bloch O, Sughrue ME, Kaur R, Kane AJ, Rutkowski MJ, Kaur G, Yang I, Pitts LH, Parsa AT. Factors
associated with preservation of facial nerve function after surgical resection of vestibular schwannoma. Journal
of neuro-oncology. 2011;102(2):281-6.

Sughrue ME, Kaur R, Rutkowski MJ, Kane AJ, Kaur G, Yang I, Pitts LH, Parsa AT. Extent of resection and
the long-term durability of vestibular schwannoma surgery. Journal of neurosurgery. 2011; 114(5):1218-23.
Saface M, Clark AJ, Oh MC, Ivan ME, Bloch O, Kaur G, Sun MZ, Kim JM, Oh T, Berger MS, Parsa AT.
Opverexpression of CD97 confers an invasive phenotype in glioblastoma cells and is associated with decreased
survival of glioblastoma patients. PloS one. 2013; 8(4):e62765.

Oh MC, Sayegh ET, Saface M, Sun MZ, Kaur G, Kim JM, Aranda D, Molinaro AM, Gupta N, Parsa AT.
Prognosis by tumor location for pediatric spinal cord ependymomas. Journal of neurosurgery. Pediatrics. 2013;
11(3):282-8.

Li D, Lamano |, DiDomenico |, Biyashev D, Veliceasa D, Kaur G, L.amano |, Bloch O. Peripheral myeloid
cell pd-11 is a biomarker for high- grade intracranial malignancy. Neuro-Oncology. 2018

Li YD, Lamano ]JB, Lamano ]JB, Quaggin-Smith |, Veliceasa D, Kaur G, Biyashev D, Unruh D, Bloch O.
Tumor-induced peripheral immunosuppression promotes brain metastasis in patients with non-small cell lung
cancer. Cancer Immunol Immunother. Cancer Immunol Immunother. 2019 Sep;68(9):1501-1513

Page 71 of

174



Saface M, Oh MC, Sughrue ME, Delance AR, Bloch O, Sun M, Kaur G, Molinaro AM, Parsa AT. The relative
patient benefit of gross total resection in adult choroid plexus papillomas. Journal of clinical neuroscience.
2013; 20(6):808-12.

Delance AR, Saface M, Oh MC, Clark AJ, Kaur G, Sun MZ, Bollen AW, Phillips JJ, Parsa AT. Tuberculoma
of the central nervous system. Journal of clinical neuroscience. 2013; 20(10):1333-41.

Oh MC, Tarapore PE, Kim JM, Sun MZ, Saface M, Kaur G, Aranda DM, Parsa AT. Spinal ependymomas:
benefits of extent of resection for different histological grades. Journal of clinical neuroscience. 2013;
20(10):1390-7.

Sun MZ, Kim JM, Oh MC, Saface M, Kaur G, Clark AJ, Bloch O, Ivan ME, Kaur R, Oh T, Fouse SD, Phillips
JJ, Berger MS, Parsa AT. Na*/K*-ATPase 32-subunit (AMOG) expression abrogates invasion of
glioblastoma-derived brain tumor-initiating cells. Neuro-oncology. 2013; 15(11):1518-31.

Sun MZ, Ivan ME, Clark AJ, Oh MC, Delance AR, Oh T, Saface M, Kaur G, Bloch O,

Molinaro A, Gupta N, Parsa AT. Gross total resection improves overall survival in children with choroid
plexus carcinoma. Journal of neuro-oncology. 2014; 116(1):179-85.

Kumthekar PU, Macrie BD, Singh SK, Kaur G, Chandler JP, Sejpal SV. A review of management strategies of
malignant gliomas in the elderly population. American journal of cancer research. 2014; 4(5):436-44.

Saface M, Ivan ME, Oh MC, Oh T, Sayegh ET, Kaur G, Sun MZ, Bloch O, Parsa AT. The role of epidermal
growth factor-like module containing mucin-like hormone receptor 2 in human cancers. Oncology reviews.
2014; 8(1):242.

Sun MZ, Ivan ME, Oh MC, Delance AR, Clark AJ, Saface M, Oh T, Kaur G, Molinaro A, Gupta N, Parsa
AT. Effects of adjuvant chemotherapy and radiation on overall survival in children with choroid plexus
carcinoma. Journal of neuro-oncology. 2014; 120(2):353-60.

Sun MZ, Oh T, Ivan ME, Clark AJ, Saface M, Sayegh ET, Kaur G, Parsa AT, Bloch O. Survival impact of
time to initiation of chemoradiotherapy after resection of newly diagnosed glioblastoma. Journal of
neurosurgery. 2015; 122(5):1144-50.

Lamano JB, Lamano |B, Li YD, DiDomenico JD, Choy W, Veliceasa D, Oyon DE, Fakurnejad S, Ampie L,
Kesavabhotla K, Kaur R, Kaur G, Biyashev D, Unruh DJ, Horbinski CM, James CD, Parsa AT, Bloch O.
Glioblastoma-Derived IL6 Induces Immunosuppressive Peripheral Myeloid Cell PD-L1 and Promotes Tumor
Growth. Clin Cancer Res. 2019 Jun 15. 25(12):3643-3657

Page 72 of 174



CORPORATE COMPLIANCE
AND AUDIT COMMITTEE

Minutes of the
Corporate Compliance and Audit Committee
will be distributed at the Board Meeting

(JUAN CABRERA)

Page 73 of 174



<k Salinas Valley

HEALTH

Medical Executive Committee Summary — September 14, 2023

Items for Board Approval:

Credentials Committee
Initial Appointments:

APPLICANT SPECIALTY DEPT PRIVILEGES
Bonano, John, MD Orthopedic Surgery Orthopedic Surgery
Surgery
Chaudhry, Haider, MD Neurology Medicine Tele-Neurology
Erlichman, Oren, MD Anesthesiology Anesthesiology Anesthesiology
Kadakia, Rikin, MD Interventional Medicine Cardiology
Cardiology Interventional Cardiology
Peripheral Endovascular
Cardiac Diagnostic Outpatient Center
(CDOC)
Center for Advanced Diagnostic
Imaging (CADI)
Lee, Sherry, DO Pediatrics Pediatrics Pediatrics
Logono, Alex, MD Family Medicine Adult Hospitalist
Medicine
McCorvey, Vivian Monique, MD | Radiology Surgery Mammaography
Rashid, Samiya, DO Neurology Medicine Tele-Neurology
Shen, Jason, MD Neurology Medicine Tele-Neurology
Wang, Aileen, MD Endocrinology Medicine Endocrinology
General Internal Medicine
Reappointments:
APPLICANT SPECIALTY DEPT PRIVILEGES
Abundis, Rebecca, DO Internal Medicine | Medicine Medicine — Active Community
Chan, Erica, MD Ob/Gyn Ob/Gyn Obstetrics and Gynecology
DeFilippi, Vincent, MD Cardiothoracic Surgery Cardiac Surgery
Surgery Thoracic Surgery

Petrini, Joseph, MD

Family Medicine

Family Medicine

Family Medicine — Active Community

Ponzio, Christine, MD

Family Medicine

Family Medicine

Taylor Family Farms Health &
Wellness Center

Rana, Naeem, MD Sleep Medicine Medicine Sleep Center
Reddy, Kartheek, MD Orthopedic Surgery Orthopedic Surgery
Surgery Hand Surgery
Renfer, Leonard, MD Urology Surgery Urology
Santiago-Vergara, Diana, MD Psychiatry Medicine Tele-Psychiatry

Seid, Terrence, DO

Anesthesiology

Anesthesiology

Anesthesiology

Siqueiros, Rafael, MD

Family Medicine

Family Medicine

Family Medicine Active Community

Staff Status Modifications:

NAME SPECIALTY STATUS RECOMMENDATION

Carlson, Steven, MD Pathology Provisional Recommend advancement to Active
staff.

Hell, Richard, MD Gastroenterology | Provisional Recommend advancement to Active
staff.

Mercado, Ma Cristina, MD Pediatrics Active Active Community effective 10/01/2023.

Nguyen, Bich-Ha, MD Internal Medicine | Active Resignation effective 09/28/2023.

Moser, Evan, DO Radiology Leave of Resignation effective 09/01/2023.

Absence

Page 74 of

174



Privilege Modifications:

NAME SPECIALTY PRIVILEGE
Blakemore, Tonya, MD Pediatrics Newborn Circumcision relinquished
Dickey, James, MD General Surgery Regional Wound Healing Center (RWHC) added

Markovtsova, Anastasia, MD | Emergency Medicine | Emergency Medicine added

Temporary/Locum Tenens Privileges:

NAME SPECIALTY DATES RECOMMENDATION
Dickey, James W., MD General Surgery 9/5/2023 — Locum tenens privileges for Regional
9/29/2023 Wound Healing Center (RWHC)
Hussain, Jamal, MD Interventional 9/8/2023 — Locum tenens STEMI coverage
Cardiology 9/11/2023

Interdisciplinary Practice Committee

Initial Appointment:

NAME SPECIALTY DEPARTMENT SUPERVISOR(S)
Serrano-Perez, Karen, PA-C Physician Assistant Emergency Misty Navarro, MD
Medicine Cristina Martinez, MD
Modification of Privileges:
NAME SPECIALTY PRIVILEGE RECOMMENDATION
Aliotti, Alexandria, PA-C Physician Assistant Cardiology Voluntary relinquishment of
Hospital Privileges
Davis, Christopher PA-C Cardiac Surgery Insertion of Voluntary relinquishment of specific
intravenous arterial, privileges

central venous and
Swan-Ganz catheters

Shaw, Scott Eric, PA-C Physician Assistant - Ordering of Schedule | Temporary privileges as of
Cardiac Surgery I1-V Drugs 9/13/2023 pending Board approval.
Other Items: (Attached)
Chest Pain Standardized Reviewed and recommend approval of the revised standardized procedure as
Procedure presented.
Intraosseous Infusion Reviewed and recommend approval of the revised standardized procedure as
Standardized Procedure presented.

Vaginal Bleeding Standardized | Reviewed and recommend approval of the revised standardized procedure as
Procedure presented.

Policies and Plans: (Attached)

1. Surgical Wound Classification System — Revised
2. Antibiotic Stewardship Policy - Revised
3. Medication Error Reduction Plan (MERP) - Revised

Page 75 of 174



Informational ltems:

Order Sets/Treatment Plans:

Treatment Plans

Hyperkalemia

SEWS/Minds Scoring for Alcohol Withdrawal

Delirium Treatment

Order Sets

ONC.BKTANIV

ONC Antiemetic Breakthrough IV

ONC.BKTANPO

ONC Antiemetic Breakthrough PO

ONC.STEMTRANS ONC Pre-Stem Cell Transplant
ONC.THROMBOSIS ONC Venous Thrombosis
ONC.BOTOXSUP OPI Botox Supportive Meds
ONC.EMLA ONC Emla Cream

ONC.TUMORMA ONC Tumor Marker Labs
ONC.INTLS ONC TLS Labs: Inpatient
ONC.AMBTLS ONC TLS Labs: Ambulatory
ONC.ANTIINPT ONC Antiemetics: Inpatient

ONC IR PROCEDURES | ONC Port & PICC Procedures
ONC.IVIGLAB2 ONC AMB IVIG Labs

ONC.BBK ONC Blood Products

ONC.MMAOM ONC Multiple Myeloma Labs AOM
ONCMYELOMALABS ONC Multiple Myeloma Initial 2
ONC.AMBCEA ONC AMB CEA unchecked
ONC.PSATES ONC AMB PSA & Testosterone unc
ONC.TESTOS ONC AMB Testoster Free & Total
ONC.PSA ONC AMB PSA

Committee Reports:

a. Credentials Committee
b. Interdisciplinary Practice Committee
c. Quality and Safety Committee Reports:
¢ Opioid/Pain Committee Report
¢ Service Excellence Update
¢ Sepsis Initiative Quality Improvement Report

¢ Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee/Infection Control Committee

e Antibiotic Stewardship

e Medication Safety — Medication Error Reduction Plan — Updated Crosswalk

e Order Sets
e Tissue Review
e Cardiovascular Services Quality Improvement Report
¢ Environmental Services Quality Improvement Report

Other Reports:

Poo0 o

Summary of Executive Operations Committee Meetings
Summary of Medical Staff Department/Committee Meetings — August 2023
Medical Staff Treasury Report — September 7, 2023
Medical Staff Statistics Year to Date

HCAHPS Update — September 6, 2023

Page 76 of 174



Status Pending PolicyStatID 14016031

Last N/A Owner Darlene Vaughan:
Approved Nursing Director
"’11.;— Sallnasxal_lrlsy Last Revised 08/2023 Area  Nursing
Next Review 3 years after Standardized
Procedures

approval

Chest Pain Standardized Procedure

Chest Pain Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14016031/. Page 1 of 12
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Hezlth

Page 77 of 174




L — B | .- e hmasdearditios

Chest Pain Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at hitp://svmh.policystat.com/policy/ 14016031/, Page 2 of 12
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 78 of 174




Chest Pain Standardized Procedure. Retricved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14016031/. Page 3 of 12
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 79 of 174




Chest Pain Standardized Procedure. Retricved 08/2023. Official copy at http:/svmh.policystat.com/policy/14016031/. Page 4 of 12
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 80 of 174




Chest Pain Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at hitp:/svmh.policystat.com/policy/14016031/. Page 5 0f 12
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 81 of 174




l. POLICY

A. N/A

Il. DEFINITIONS

AL -Baker Scale: System to rate pain on a numeric scale, zero (0) to ten (10).
B. EKG: Electrocardiogram

C. IV/INT- T (saline lock) with i . fust

D. CBC: Complete Blood Count

E. CMP: Comprehensive Metabolic Pan

lll. PROCEDURE

A. Function

1. To expedite care for patients who present 1o the Emergency Department (ED) with a
chief complaint of chest pain that may be cardiac in nature.

B. Circumstances
1. Setting Emergency
a. Registered Nurses (RN) assigned to the ED may initiate orders for patients

presenting with chest pain or symptoms that may be cardiac in nature

orior to physician evaluation IF: the ED physician is not immediately

available. The RN will obtain an EKG within 10 minutes, ensure blood is
rawn, order v initi rdi itori

oxvaen per protocol and place an INT with routine flushes. This will apply

to patients with symptoms listed in the PATIENT CONDITIONS section

below.
2. Supervision
a. i Nurses wh lifi hi ndardi
procedure may independently order approved laboratory tests . order an

EKG. previous EKG, Oxygen Administration, and start/place an IV saline

Chest Pain Standardized Procedure. Retricved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/1401603 1/. Page 6ofl12
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 82 of 174




lock with intermittent flushes of 10cc normal saline to patients who

present with a chief complaint of chest pain and for whom meet the
riteri ve. Physici rvision is n i

3. Patient Conditions
a. Emergency Department patients who present with any of the following

m he pr re will be initi ¢

Chest Pain- Discomfort in the center of the chest that lasts

more than a few min r w k.
Pati I ibe 1 " : bl
in lIn r pain.

i Paininof fit body - S , led
pain in one or both arms, the back. neck, jaw or stomach. Patient

may describe the pain as deep aching and throbbing in one or

both arms.

ii. ortness of breath — May occ ith or without ch
i P oy chual wa e T
to catch breath when waking up.

iv. Anxiety — Un rv nd/or i fi ndin
doom.

S

Other signs — These may include clammy sweating, nausea.
lightheadedness or dizziness, syncope palpations or irregular
heartbeat.

b r T . b ifiternrh i

men. Women are more likely to experience shortness of breath, fatigue,
nausea, dizziness and anxiety as presenting symptoms.

C. Data Base
1. Subjective
a. Prioritization and Severity of lliness
i. Pati with a chief complaint of ch in m
iac in nature will be tria ioritize ing t
accepted triage policy based on the severity of their illness and
incorporating other medical conditions and/or additional
r f theirilln i n v
level tri I }
ii. History of pr i inj ief com
iii. Characteristic of Chest Pain using the Wong-Baker Pain Scale
Chest Pain Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/ 14016031/, Page 7 of 12

Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 83 of 174



iv. nsider conditions rel rdi isease i.e.) peri iti

cardiomyvopathy. or coronary artery disease
v, Hi f cardi rgeries/illn
2. QObijective
a Chief lai f of :
i f hypovolemi
i xcursion m n in ion
iii. Level of consciousness
iv. Color of skin/sclera
v. Presen r n f peripheral m
vi ive signs of pain
D. Diagnosis
i Pain rdiac in
E. Plan
1. Treatment
a. The following laboratory tests may be ordered: CBC, CMP. POC |-stats as
ted. T in O E ot Ray 1 Vi

b. The order must be placed under the name EMERGENCY PHYSICIAN . Ifa
transferred to the provider assigned.

(o b i i rately wi

ient’ ntn : f
verified bv usina the hospital approved patient identification process (see
PATIENT IDENTIFICATION policy). The labeling of specimens must occur
AT THE PATIENT'S BEDSIDE.

d. Specimens collected by the ED nursing staff must be timed and initialed
by the person drawing the specimen and placed in a bio-hazard specimen
bag

e. Specimens collected in the ED will be handed to a phlebotomist or

ran i nor h
f. Cardiac monitor with rhythm interpretation (rhythm strip to be mounted in
ient's medical recor
Chest Pain Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at http:/svmh.policystat.com/policy/1401603 1/. Page 8 of 12

Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 84 of 174



a. Notify an Emergency De ment physician immediately of the following:

i. Chan in airw reathing, circulation or altered level of

ii. Change in triage acuity.

a. Patients presenting with signs and symptoms of
possible ACS (acute coronary syndrome).

b. Note: If the patient appears unstable and/or a life

threatening condition is identified: the ED RN will

v the ED physician IMMEDIATELY Conditi

im i incl : in
acute aortic abdomi neurysm, acute myocardi
infarction, pulmonary embolism or spontaneous
pneumothorax.

3. Education - Patient/Family

a. Instruct patient or care provider on t f blood tests being ordered and
4. Follow Up

a. As needed to maintain continuity of care

5. Documentation of Patient Treatment

interventions.

b. Enters "EMERGENCY PHYSICIAN as ordering provider.

Navigate Emergency De ment Nursin

d. Selects "Chest Pain-Standardized Procedure” as the order source.

IV. REQUIREMENTS FOR THE REGISTERED
NURSE

A. Education

Chest Pain Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14016031/. Page 9 of 12
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 85 of 174




1. A registered nurse who h mpleted orientati nd h m rated clinical
competency may perform the procedures listed in this protocol. Education will be

iven n hire with a RN prec r ian
B. Training
1. Clinical competency must be demonstrated and approved by supervising personnel
[ pr r.
C. Experience
1. Current California RN licen n ign work in ED
D. Evaluation

feedback from colleagues, physicians, and chart review during performance period
being evaluated.

2. Routine: annually after the first year by the nurse manager through feedback from

colleagues, physicians and chart review.

outine evaluation w

until acceptable skill level is achieved. e.g. direct supervision.

V. DEVELOPMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE
STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE

A. Method

1. Review and approval every three (3) years.

2. Policy goes through the Emergency Department Physician Group every three (3)
ears.

3. Policy goes through the interdepartmental policy committee (IDPC) upon creation of

policy and when changes are made.

4. Chief Nursing Officer (Vice President of Patient Care Services) upon creation of

policy and with significant changes.
B. Review schedule

1. Review of policy every three (3) years

1. Approval of the standardized procedure is outlined in the electronic policy and

Chest Pain Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/1401603 1/. Page 10 of 12
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 86 of 174




I I i3

2. Nursing
Director of Emer Departmen
3. Medicine
ical Dir r of Emergenc m very thre

b. Chair of Interdisciplinary Medical Practice Committee ever three (3) years

4. Administration

a. Chief Nursing Officer (Vice President of Patient Care Services) every three

(8) years

VI. REGISTERED NURSES AUTHORIZED TO
PERFORM PROCEDURE AND DATES

A. The list of qualified individuals who may perform this standardized procedure is available in
the department and available upon request.

VIl. REFERENCES

Board of Registered Nursing

B. Emergency Nurses Association: Emergency Nursing Core Curriculum (2016). 72 Edition.
in nti m rdial infarcti

Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date
IDPC Katherine DeSalvo: Director Pending
Medical Staff Services
Policy Committee Rebecca Alaga: Regulatory/ 08/2023
Accreditation Coordinator
Policy Owner Darlene Vaughan: Nursing 08/2023
Director
Standards
Chest Pain Standardized Procedure. Retricved 08/2023. Official copy at hitp:/svmb.policystat.com/policy/ 14016031/, Page 11 of 12

Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 87 of 174




No standards are associated with this document

Chest Pain Standardized Procedure. Retricved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14016031/. Page 12 of 12
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 88 of 174




Status Pending PolicyStatID 14043236

Last N/A Owner  Darlene Vaughan:
Approved Nursing Director
flil'_ Sallnaﬁgxallrlsy Last Revised 05/2017 Area  Nursing
Next Review 3 years after Standardized
approval Procedures

Intraosseous Infusion Standardized Procedure Nursing
Standardized Procedure

l. POLICY

A Intraosseous access and infusion is to provide an alternate means of vascular access when
the IV route is not available or IV access attempts were unsuccessful and the patient would
benefit from the timely administration of medications or fluids.

B. Circumstances:
+ Setting:
A. Adult and pediatric patients where at least two attempts at [V access have

been unsuccessful or it is determined that an IV attempt would be
unsuccessful, and one of the following:

|. Cardiac arrest or impending arrest

Il. Shock or evolving shock. This is a patient considered in
Extremis.

+ Supervision:
A. Intraosseous access and infusion may be performed in the emergency
department by Registered Nurses who have successfully completed
approved training within the past 12 months.

« Patient Condition:

Indications
A. Intraosseous access and infusion is approved for adult and pediatric
patients.

B. Intraosseous access and infusion will never be performed to establish
prophylactic vascular access

Intraosscous Infusion Standardized Procedure Nursing Standardized Procedure. Retricved 08/2023. Official copy at Page 1 of 6
http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14043236/. Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 89 of 174




C. Intraosseous access and infusion is approved only in the proximal tibia for
children. The patient must weigh 3kg or more in order to use the EZ-10

D. Intraosseous access and infusion is approved only in the proximal tibia
and the proximal humerus for patients age 8 and older. Sternal placement
is prohibited

Contraindications

A. Recent fracture of the involved bone.

B. Infection at the site selected for insertion

C. Inability to locate anatomical landmarks for insertion.

D. Those patients who have a patent IV or in whom an IV may be established
in a timely manner.

E. Second attempt on the same bone.

Il. DEFINITIONS

A. Intraosseous access and infusion: Establishing vascular access through bone marrow

B. In Extremis: A profound state where death appears imminent

C. EZ-10- Type of Drill Intraosseous

lll. PROCEDURE

A. Database

» Subjective

1;

2.

= Objective

Assure that indications for use have been met.

a. At least two attempts at IV access have been unsuccessful or it
is determined that an IV attempt would be unsuccessful, and
one of the following:

i. Cardiac arrest orimpending arrest
ii. Shock or evolving shock. This is the patient in
extremis.
Assure that contra-indications for use are not present.
a. Recent fracture of the involved bone
b. Infection at the insertion site
c. Inability to locate anatomical landmarks for insertion
d

Patients who have a patent IV or in whom an IV may be
established in a timely manner.

e. Second attempt in the same bone.

Intraosscous Infusion Standardized Procedure Nursing Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at Page 2 of 6
http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14043236/. Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 90 of

174




1. Determine patient age and weight to select the appropriate 10 insertion

device.

a.
b.

For a patient 3kg and under use a manual 10 device

For a patient over 3kg and under 40kg and under age 8 use the
Pediatric EZ-10 or manual device.

For a patient over age 8 or a weight over 40kg, use the Adult EZ-
10.

2. Approved insertion sites:

a.

B. Diagnosis:
a. Cardiac Arrest

Proximal Tibia for pediatric patients. This is less than 8 year of
age or less than 40kg.

Proximal Tibia or proximal humerus for adult patients. This is
age 8 or older and 40kg or more.

b. Shock or evolving shock.

C. Plan
« Treatment

1. Process for Insertion

-~ ®© o o0 T

k.

Use body substance isolation precautions
Obtain age/weight appropriate supplies

Rule out contra-indications

Locate appropriate insertion site

Prepare insertion site using aseptic technique
Prepare the Intraosseous device

Stabilize the site and insert the needle at a 90 degree angle to
the bone

Remove the sty let for the catheter

Confirm placement of the catheters by flushing the catheter with
10cc normal saline

Consider the administration of Lidocaine 2% solution, 20 mg for
the adult or 0.5mg/kg (up to 20mg) for the pediatric patient who
is conscious and complains of pain.

Dress insertion site, stabilize and secure the catheter

Patient conditions requiring consultation/reportable conditions:

a. Signs of infiltration of fluids

b. Redness or swelling at the site of insertion

Intraosseous Infusion Standardized Procedure Nursing Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at Page 3 of 6
http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14043236/. Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 91 of

174




c. Duration of access approaching 24 hours

+ Education-Patient/Family

a. Instruct patient or care provider to alert staff if site becomes painful or if
the catheter becomes dislodged

b. Necessity of intravenous therapy

+ Follow-up

a. As needed to maintain continuity of care

« Documentation of Patient Treatment

a. Document all patient procedures and care on the appropriate nursing
clinical documents along with any patient response from the interventions

IV. REQUIREMENTS FOR THE REGISTERED
NURSE

A. Education

+ A registered nurse who has completed orientation and has demonstrated clinical
competency may perform the procedures listed in this protocol. Education will be
given upon hire with an RN preceptor/designee.

B. Training

- Clinical competency must be demonstrated and approved by supervising personnel
or preceptor.

C. Experience

- Current California RN license and designated to work in ED
D. Initial Evaluation

+ Competency will be verified and documented upon hire

E. Ongoing Evaluation

+ Ongoing evaluation of competency to perform this procedure will be evaluated by
the department supervising personnel and/or designee as needed.

V. DEVELOPMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE
STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE

A. Method
+ Review and approval every three (3) years

+ Policy goes through the Emergency Department Physician group every three (3)
years.

- Policy goes through the interdepartmental policy committee (IDPC) upon creation of

Intraosseous Infusion Standardized Procedure Nursing Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at Page 4 of 6
http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14043236/. Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 92 of 174



policy and when changes are made

- Chief Nursing Officer upon creation of policy and with significant changes.

B. Review Schedule

- Review of policy occurs every three (3) years.

C. Signatures of Authorized Personnel Approving the Standardized Procedure and Dates
1. Nursing — Director of Emergency Services
2. Medicine — Medical Director, Emergency Department

3. Administration — Chief Nursing Officer

VI. REGISTERED NURSES AUTHORIZED TO
PERFORM PROCEDURE AND DATES

A. All Registered Nurses who have completed orientation and education regarding this
standardized procedure.

B. The list of qualified individuals who may perform this standardized procedure is available in
the department and available upon request.

VIl. REFERENCES

A. Lowther A (2011) Intraosseous access and adults in the Emergency Department. Nursing
Standard. 25, 48, 35-48.

B. Ashford and St Peter's Hospitals NHS Trust (2008) Intraosseous Needle Placement Using EZ-I0
System. http://tiny.cc/Ashford748.

Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date
IDPC Katherine DeSalvo: Director Pending
Medical Staff Services
Policy Committee Rebecca Alaga: Regulatory/ 07/2023
Accreditation Coordinator
Policy Owner Darlene Vaughan: Nursing 07/2023
Director
Standards
Intraosseous Infusion Standardized Procedure Nursing Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at Page 5 of 6

http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14043236/. Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 93 of 174



No standards are associated with this document

Intraosscous Infusion Standardized Procedure Nursing Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at Page 6 of 6
http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14043236/. Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 94 of 174




Status Draft PolicyStatID 14230695

Last N/A Owner  Darlene Vaughan:
Approved Nursing Director
"= L Sa|lnas Valley Last Revised N/A Area  Nursing
HEALTH diveil
Next Review N/A Standardize
Procedures

Vaginal Bleeding Standardized Procedure

l. POLICY

A. Function

- This standardized procedure outlines circumstances for which a registered nurse in
the Emergency Department may start an IV and order blood work prior to a patient
examination by a physician.

B. Circumstances
« Setting

1. Registered Nurses (RNs) may order Complete Blood Count (CBC), Serum
Human Chorionic Gonadotropin (sHCG), UA; with CX and a Blood Type and
Rh factor (Type and Rh) on patients between menarche and menopause
who present with a chief complaint of vaginal bleeding (DRAW EXTRA
TUBES) IF: the ED physician is not immediately available AND the patient
is between menarche and menopause.

2. Patient to be NPO except for Meds.

+ Supervision

1. Registered Nurses, who are employed in the Emergency Department and
have successfully completed the Patient's with Vaginal Bleeding
competency, are qualified to perform this standardized procedure and may
order CBC, sHCG, Type and Rh, place a saline lock IV when vital signs are
within normal limits or initiate IV resuscitation if vital signs are abnormal,
to the patients presenting with the chief complaint of vaginal bleeding and
whom meet criteria. Physician supervision is not required.

« Patient Conditions

1. Patients with a history of hysterectomy should only have blood drawn for a
CBC.

Vaginal Bleeding Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14230695/. Page 1 of 8
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 95 of 174




2. Patients whose Type and Rh can be located in the medical record within
the last one (1) year: DO NOT require a Type and Rh.

= Other

1. Consider conditions related to vaginal bleeding, chromosomal
abnormalities, endocrine dysfunction, abnormal development of the
embryo, and trauma.

2. Additional factors that increase risk of spontaneous abortion include
maternal infections, advanced maternal age, malnutrition, substance
abuse, immunologic incompatibility, surgery during pregnancy, and
structural anomalies of the reproductive organs.

Il. DEFINITIONS

A. CBC: Complete Blood Count

B. sHCG: Serum Human Chorionic Gonadotropin
C. Blood Type and Rh factor (Type and Rh)

D. UA with CX if indicated

lll. PROCEDURE

A. Database
- Subjective

1. Patients with the chief complaint of vaginal bleeding will be triaged and
prioritized according to accepted triage policy based on the severity of
their vaginal bleeding using the Emergency Severity Index (ESI) 5 Level
Triage. (See TRIAGE ASSESSMENT)

a. Spontaneous abortion (miscarriage) is the loss of a pregnancy
before viability of the fetus defined as 20 weeks gestation.
Spontaneous abortion should be considered in any woman of
childbearing age who presents to the emergency department
with vaginal bleeding. Spontaneous abortions are commonly
categorized as threatened, inevitable, incomplete, missed, or
septic.

b. An ectopic pregnancy (EP) could cause vaginal bleeding in
pregnant women. EP intrudes into the tubal wall too deeply or
grows too large, it can rupture the tube and can be life-
threatening due to risk of hemorrhage.

c. Menopausal or women of a geriatric age, malignant disease
should always be considered. Postmenopausal hormonal
changes may be responsible for dysfunctional uterine bleeding
(DUB). Patients in this age group with vaginal bleeding are at
increased risk for uterine cancer.

d. Pediatric patients may have an estrogen and progesterone

Vaginal Bleeding Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14230695/. Page 2 of 8
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 96 of 174




production imbalance and these do increase with puberty
between 8-11 years of age. Vaginal bleeding in pediatric patients
could be from maltreatment and the index of suspicion on
sexual abuse must be maintained.

2. All patients presenting with chief complaint of vaginal bleeding and
characteristics using numerical or Wong Baker pain scale.
a. Onset of vaginal bleeding and potential cause (what happened)

b. Last normal menstrual period (LNMP) and location of pain, if
present.

c. Duration of vaginal bleeding

Characteristics of vaginal bleeding: amount, color, presence of
clots/tissue. Number of full pads/tampons used (each holds
approximately 30 ml of blood).

Alleviating or aggravating factors
Radiation of pain

Treatment before arriving to the Emergency Department.

T Qa0

Positive pregnancy test: date and method (serum or urine).

Fatigue, dizziness, lightheadedness, syncope

Contraceptive history

k. Reproductive history, total number of pregnancies, live births
spontaneous/therapeutic abortion(s) (gravida, para, SAB/TAB)

|. Recent trauma or surgery
m. Recent sexual intercourse
+ Objective
1. Patients with vaginal bleeding will be assessed for the following
a. Level of consciousness, behavior, affect

b. Abnormal vital signs, obtain orthostatic vital signs (lying, sitting,
standing)

c. Skin, color; moist or dry
d. Gait

e. Quality and Quantity of vaginal bleeding, color, amount, passage
of clots or tissue

f. Presence or absence of pain/cramping and location of pain
Palpation of abdomen for tenderness

h. Auscultation for Fetal Heart Tones

B. Diagnosis

+ Vaginal bleeding caused by

Vaginal Bleeding Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at http:// svmh.policystat.com/policy/14230695/. Page 3 of 8
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 97 of 174




;oo e R &

Spontaneous abortion from a nonviable fetus
Ectopic pregnancy invading the tubal wall
Uterine dysfunction

Endocrine imbalance

Sexual assault/abuse or maltreatment

Malignant disease

Potential differential diagnoses

1. Deficient fluid volume

2. Acute pain

3. Anticipatory grieving

« Plan

1. Treatment

a.

Patient must have an accurate name-band in place before blood
work is drawn.

When initiating an IV infusion the RN will label the blood tubes
accurately by using the hospital approved patient identification
process (see PATIENT IDENTIFICATION POLICY). The labeling of
specimens must occur AT THE PATIENT'S BEDSIDE.

Specimens collected by the ED nursing staff must be timed and
initialed by the person drawing the specimen and placed in a bio-
hazard specimen bag.

Specimens will be handed to a phlebotomist or transported to
lab in person or through the pneumatic tube system

The order must be placed under the name of the supervising ED
physician. If a different provider is later assigned to the patient,
the orders will be transferred to the provider assigned.

The ED RN will assess the patient presenting with vaginal
bleeding according the standardized policy and procedure of
Vaginal Bleeding.

i. The ED RN will initiate IV therapy when the following is
present:

1. Moderate to heavy vaginal bleeding present
2. Skin signs are cool, pale, and moist

3. Systolic blood pressure (SPB) of 100 or less
and/or heart rate of greater than 100.

4. A female staff member MUST be present
with the ED physician during the patient's
vaginal exam.

Vaginal Bleeding Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at http:/svmh.policystat.com/policy/14230695/. Page 4 of 8

Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 98 of

174



5. If specimens are obtained patient label must
be taken to the bedside and verified with the
patient using the two (2) Patient Identifiers
(patient name and medical record number).

2. Patient conditions requiring consultation:

a. If the patient appears unstable and/or life threatening condition
is identified: the ED RN will notify the ED physician
IMMEDIATELY.

b. Heavy bleeding present with skin signs of cool, pale and moist.

c. Vital signs critical less than 100 SBP and heart rate greater than
100.

d. Changes in airway, breathing, circulation, or altered level of
consciousness

e. Change in triage acuity

3. Education-Patient/Family
a. Educate on processes of the Emergency Department
i. Why patient must remain NPO status until results

ii. Explain the need for blood work and initiation of blood
work

iii. Explain the procedure of vaginal exam
iv. Explain what medication given and why

v. Education that patient did not do anything wrong, that
miscarriage or threatened miscarriage it is not the
patient's fault

vi. Educate on receiving RhoGAM, if woman is Rh-
negative
b. Educating for threatened abortion

i. Maintain bed rest for 24 to 48 hours or until bleeding
subsides

ii. Educate on the need for bed rest and pelvic rest (no
sexual intercourse, do not place anything inside the
vagina) until bleeding and cramping stop

iii. Use sanitary pads only; avoid tampons

iv. Return to the Emergency Department if bleeding or
pain increases

v. Save any clots or tissue that passes and bring to the
emergency department or follow-up physician

vi. Ensure appropriate follow-up care with obstetrician/
gynecologist.

Vaginal Bleeding Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14230695/. Page 5 of 8
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 99 of 174



c. Education for complete abortion

i. Mild abdominal pain/cramping is common for several
days

ii. Use sanitary pads only; avoid tampons

iii. Take temperature four times a day

iv. Pelvic rest

v. Ensure follow-up care with obstetrician/gynecologist.
vi. Activity as tolerated

vii. Return to the emergency department if temperature is
higher than 100.6 F, bleeding, pain, or foul-smelling
discharge occurs or increases

d. Follow up

i. Reassessment and reevaluation of vaginal bleeding
every two (2) hours or more frequently according to
the patient severity and amount of vaginal bleeding
and accordance with the Emergency Department
Policy and Procedure: Assessment/Reassessment
(see STANDARDS OF CARE- EMERGENCY
DEPARTMENT)

e. Documentation of Patient Treatment

i. Document all patient procedures and care on the
appropriate nursing clinical documents along with any
patient responses from the interventions.

1. The ED RN initiating the standardized
procedure will document the following: CBC,
sHCG, Type and Rh, and IV therapy ordered
per "standardized procedure" in the
electronic medical record.

2. Enters "supervising ED physician as ordering
provider, per policy.

3. Navigates to New Sets.
4. Selects "ER Nursing Orders" order set

5. Selects appropriate order.

IV. REQUIREMENTS FOR THE REGISTERED
NURSE

A. Education and Training

+ The RN completes an initial review of the Standardized Procedure with an evaluation
of knowledge.

Vaginal Bleeding Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14230695/. Page 6 of 8
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 100 of 174



B. Experience
- Current California RN license and designated to work in ED

C. Initial and Ongoing Evaluation
- Demonstrates knowledge of procedure through clinical performance.

V. DEVELOPMENT AND APPROVAL OF THE
STANDARDIZED PROCEDURE

A. Method
+ Review and approval every three (3) years.

+ Policy goes through the Emergency Department Physician Group every three (3)
years.

+ Policy goes through the interdepartmental policy committee (IDPC) upon creation of
policy and when changes are made.

« Chief Nursing Officer (Vice President of Patient Care Services) upon creation of
policy and with significant changes.

B. Review schedule
+ Review of policy every three (3) years

C. Signatures of authorized personnel approving the standardized procedure and dates:
+ Nursing
1. Director of Emergency Department every 3 years

+ Medicine
1. Medical Director of Emergency Department every 3 years
2. Chair of Interdisciplinary Medical Practice Committee every 3 years

« Administration

1. Chief Nursing Officer (Vice President of Patient Care Services) every 3
years

VI. REGISTERED NURSES AUTHORIZED TO
PERFORM PROCEDURE AND DATES

A. Records are kept electronically in Education Department Computer system and in nursing
unit's education file.

VIl. REFERENCES

A. Board of Registered Nursing, Title 16, California Code of Regulations (CCR)
B. Section 1474; Medical Board of California, Title 16, CCR Section 1379.

Vaginal Bleeding Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14230695/. Page 7 of 8
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 101 of 174




Emergency Nurses Association: Emergency Nursing Core Curriculum (2000)
6th Edition. Vaginal bleeding 536-564.

TRIAGE ASSESSMENT

STANDARDS OF CARE- EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT

m m O O

Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date

Standards

No standards are associated with this document

Vaginal Bleeding Standardized Procedure. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at http:// svmh.policystat.com/policy/14230695/. Page 8 of 8
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 102 of 174




Status Pending PolicyStatID 14117514

Last N/A Owner  Melissa Deen:
Approved Infection
. Prevention
d - Last Revised N/A
:L_Salinas Valley Manager
1 HEALTH Next Review 3 years after .
approval Area  Nursing

Standardized
Procedures

Surgical Wound Classification System

|. POLICY STATEMENT

A. Surgical wounds are classified according to criteria used by Center for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) uses an adaptation of the American College of Surgeons wound
classification schema, which divides surgical wounds into four classes.

Il. PURPOSE

A. Adhering to mandated reporting of denominator data of surgeries preformed at Salinas Valley
Health Medical Center, per Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) via National
Health Safety Network (NHSN), California Department of Public Health (CDPH) and Centers for
Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)

B. Create accuracy with which circulating nurses (CNs) classify surgical procedures by risk of
contamination in the operating room.

lll. DEFINITIONS

A. CLASS | Operative Wound, or CLEAN WOUND: an uninfected surgical wound in which no

inflammation is encountered and the respiratory, alimentary, genital, or urinary tracts are not
entered. Clean wounds are primarily closed and, if necessary, drained with closed drainage.
Surgical wound incisions that are made after non-penetrating (i.e., blunt) trauma should be
included in this category if they meet the criteria.

1= Examples of CLASS | Surgical Procedures:
Amputation Laminectomy Ovarian Cyctectomy
Breast biopsy Mastectomy Porto-caval shunt
Cataract Muscle biopsy  Skin biopsy
Surgical Wound Classification System. Retricved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14117514/. Page 1 of 6

Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 103 of

174



Examples of CLASS | Surgical Procedures:
Ectropion Oophorectomy  Tubal ligation
Femoral head resection Orbital tumor Vascular surgery

Herniorrhaphy ORIF Intervertebral disc resection

B. CLASS |l Operative Wound, or CLEAN-CONTAMINATED WOUND: a surgical wound in which
the respiratory, alimentary, genital, or urinary tracts are entered under controlled conditions and

without unusual contamination. Specifically included in this category are surgical procedures
involving the biliary tract, appendix, vagina, and oropharynx, provided no evidence of infection
is encountered and no major break in technique occurs.

1. Note: All clean operative wounds with open drains; (i.e. Penrose) are considered
CLASS |l operative wounds.

2. Examples of CLASS Il Surgical Procedures
Anterior/Posterior Appendectomy (no inflammation or Bartholin
vaginal repair infection) cystectomy (not
infected)
Caesarean section Cervical biopsy Cervical conization
Cholecystectomy (  Circumcision Cystectomy

without inflammation,
infection or gross

spillage)
D&C of uterus (no Endoscopic procedures (ALLI) (e.g. Episiotomy
infection present) Bronchoscopy, Cystoscopy,

Esophagoscopy, Laryngoscopy,

Proctoscopy, Sigmoidoscopy, or

others)
Gastrectomy (no Gastric Bypass Hemorrhoidectomy
inflammation)
Hysterectomy, Intraocular foreign body removal Mastoidectomy
abdominal or vaginal
(open or
laparoscopic)
Pneumonectomy or  Prostatectomy Pyloroplasty
lobectomy without
infection
Resection of small Salpingectomy via laparotomy (e.g. Stapedectomy
intestine or colon (no Ectopic pregnancy)
spillage)
Stapes mobilization  Tonsillectomy Tracheal surgery

(and biopsy)
Surgical Wound Classification System. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14117514/. Page 2 of 6

Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 104 of

174



Examples of CLASS Il Surgical Procedures

Transurethral
resection

Y-V plasty of bladder

Tuboplasty

Vaginal delivery
(routine)

C. CLASS lll Operative Wound or CONTAMINATED WOUND: an open, fresh, accidental wound.
This typically involves a surgical procedure in which a major break in sterile technique occurs

(e.g., emergency open cardiac massage) or when gross spillage from the gastrointestinal tract
and incisions in which acute, non-purulent inflammation is encountered.

1. Examples of CLASS Ill Surgical Procedures
Appendectomy (inflamed, Bartholin Bowel Surgery
not perforated) cystectomy
(inflamed)
Chalazion Colostomy closure  Cholecystectomy (with

Dacryocystitis

Intranasal surgery

Laryngectomy, partial to
total (not inflamed or
infected)

Pilonidal cyst and sinus
infected

inflammation, infection, or
gross spillage)

Eye Surgery with Hordeolum

Conjunctivitis

Introcular foreign Lacrimal stenosis
body with

endophthalmitis

Mandibulectomy (no Oral and dental surgery
infection) infection or inflammation

D. CLASS IV Operative Wound or DIRTY OR INFECTED WOUND: an old traumatic wound with
retained or devitalized tissue, as well as a wound that involves existing clinical infection or
perforated viscera. This definition suggests that the organisms causing postoperative
infection were present in the wound before the surgical procedure.

1. Examples of CLASS IV Surgical Procedures

Amputation in presence Appendectomy
of gangrene or infection purulent/perforated

Burns

Infected carcinoma

Surgical Wound Classification System. Retricved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.cony/policy/14117514/.

Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

D&C (uterus- infected)

Bowel resection in
presence of peritonitis or
perforation

Drainage of intra-abdominal
abscess

Laryngectomy, partial or Lid or Orbital cellulitis or
total (inflamed/infected) abscess

Page 3 of 6

Page 105 of

174



Examples of CLASS IV Surgical Procedures

Mandibulectomy Open fracture Traumatic wound
(infected)

IV. GENERAL INFORMATION

A. Circulating nurses (CNs) use the traditional wound classification system of clean, clean-
contaminated, contaminated, and dirty-infected to classify surgical wounds in the operating
room.

V. PROCEDURE

A. Documentation by the CNs, will update the wound class in the patient electronic medical
record.

1. Provided in "lll. Definitions" section of this policy

VI. EDUCATION/TRAINING

A. Education and/or training is provided upon hire and reviewed annually.

VIl. REFERENCES

A. Surgical site infection (SSI) event. In: National Healthcare Safety Network (NHSN) Patient
Safety Component Manual. Atlanta GA: National Healthcare Safety Network, Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention; 2018:9-1-9-32.

B. Guideline for sterile technique. In: Guidelines for Perioperative Practice. Denver, CO: AORN, Inc;
2018: e133-e172ist top 5 current references)

C. APIC Text of Infection Control and Epidemiology, on-line 2023

D. CDC NHSN definitions 2023, Surgical Site Infection (SSI); https://www.cdc.gov/nhsn/pdfs/
pscmanual/9pscssicurrent.pdf

E. Operational Guidance for Reporting Surgical Site Infection (SSI) Data to CDC's NHSN for the
Purpose of Fulfilling CMS’s Hospital Inpatient Quality Reporting (IQR) Program Requirements,
updated November 2019; https://www.cdc.gov/nhsn/pdfs/cms/ssi/Final-ACH-SSI-
Guidance.pdf

Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date

Surgical Wound Classification System. Retricved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14117514/. Page 4 of 6
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 106 of

174



P&T Committee Genevieve delos Santos: Pending
Pharmacy Operations Manager

Policy Committee Rebecca Alaga: Regulatory/ 08/2023
Accreditation Coordinator

Policy Owner Melissa Deen: Infection 08/2023
Prevention Manager

Standards

No standards are associated with this document

History

Created by Deen, Melissa: Infection Prevention Manager on 7/31/2023, 6:31PM EDT

| new policy per CDPH recommendation
i

Last Approved by Deen, Melissa: Infection Prevention Manager on 7/31/2023, 6:31PM EDT

Comment by Deen, Melissa: Infection Prevention Manager on 7/31/2023, 6:36PM EDT

@Tesfamariam, Haimanot: Infection Prevention Specialist @Erausquin, Melissa: Operating Room
Operations Manager @Hawthorne, Leslie: Operating Room Clinical Manager @Knight, Carla:
Director of Perioperative Services

Please review and send me any edits.

This policy follows regulations regarding our mandated surgical denominator data for CDPH &
CMS. Last year's CDPH validation audit, this policy was a recommendation in improve our wound
class documentation by our surgical nursing staff.

Draft saved by Deen, Melissa: Infection Prevention Manager on 7/31/2023, 6:41PM EDT

Edited by Deen, Melissa: Infection Prevention Manager on 7/31/2023, 6:42PM EDT

typing error corrected in references.

Last Approved by Deen, Melissa: Infection Prevention Manager on 7/31/2023, 6:42PM EDT

Administrator override by Alaga, Rebecca: Regulatory/Accreditation Coordinator on 8/10/2023, 1:42PM
EDT

Flow corrected. Please approve to move forward.

Surgical Wound Classification System. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14117514/. Page 5 of 6
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 107 of 174



Rejected by Alaga, Rebecca: Regulatory/Accreditation Coordinator on 8/10/2023, 1:43PM EDT

Please approve to move forward with new approval flow. Thank you.

Last Approved by Deen, Melissa: Infection Prevention Manager on 8/10/2023, 1:45PM EDT

Last Approved by Alaga, Rebecca: Regulatory/Accreditation Coordinator on 8/10/2023, 2:37PM EDT

Policy Committee previously approved

Surgical Wound Classification System. Retrieved 08/2023. Official copy at http://svmh.policystat.com/policy/14117514/. Page 6 of 6
Copyright © 2023 Salinas Valley Health

Page 108 of 174



—<L salinas Valle
1l- HEALTHy

Antibiotic Stewardship Policy

ASP Policy — approved by P&T Committee on 8/18/23

Policy Statement:

Salinas Valley Health actively supports its Antibiotic Stewardship Program (ASP) as an organizational
priority, with the mission of promoting the appropriate use of antimicrobial agents to treat infections
and to reduce possible adverse events associated with antimicrobial use.

Salinas Valley Health appoints a physician who is qualified through education, training, or experience in
infectious diseases and antibiotic stewardship as the leader of the Antibiotic Stewardship Program.

Salinas Valley Health allocates financial resources for staffing and information technology to support the
Antibiotic Stewardship Program. The organization’s Antibiotic Stewardship Program employs active
hospital-wide programs for the surveillance, prevention, and control of healthcare-associated infections
and other infectious diseases. Using nationally recognized infection prevention and control guidelines,
employing best practices for improving antibiotic use, and reducing the development and transmission
of healthcare-associated infections and antibiotic resistant organisms, Salinas Valley Health continues to
expand its robust Antibiotic Stewardship Program.

Purpose:

Optimizing the use of antimicrobials through an effective Antibiotic Stewardship Program has been
shown to improve patient outcomes, protect patients from harms caused by unnecessary antibiotic use,
decrease the incidence of hospital-acquired Clostridioides difficle infections, as well as diminish the
spread of infections caused by multidrug-resistant organisms (MDRO).

The leader(s) of the Antibiotic Stewardship Program is responsible for the following:

- Developing and implementing a hospital-wide Antibiotic Stewardship Program that is based on
nationally recognized guidelines to monitor and improve the use of antibiotics.

- Documenting Antibiotic Stewardship activities, including any new or sustained improvements

- Communicating and collaborating with the medical staff, nursing leadership, clinical
microbiology/laboratory and pharmacy leadership, as well with the hospital’s infection
prevention and control and quality assessment and performance improvement programs on
antibiotic use issues.

- Providing competency-based training and education for staff on practical applications of
antibiotic stewardship guidelines, policies, and procedures.

Page 109 of

174



Definitions:

AR—  Antimicrobial Resistance

ASHP — American Society of Health System Pharmacists
ASP — Antibiotic (Antimicrobial) Stewardship Program
CAP - Community-acquired pneumonia

CDC—- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, a part of the U.S. Public Health Service of the
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS)

CRE— Carbapenem-resistant Enterobacteriaceae
DOT— Days of therapy for which a specific antimicrobial was administered
ESBLs — Extended-spectrum beta-lactamases

HAl -  Healthcare-associated infections

KPC— Klebsiella pneumoniae carbapenemase
MRSA — Methicillin-resistant Staphylococcus aureus
MDRO — Multidrug-resistant organism

P&T- Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee
SSTI— Skin and soft tissue infections

TIC— The Joint Commission

UTlI—=  Urinary Tract Infection

VRE— Vancomycin-resistant enterococci

General Information:

Salinas Valley Health has a multidisciplinary committee, the Antibiotic Stewardship Committee, which
oversees the Antibiotic Stewardship Program. The committee is composed of representation from the
medical staff, pharmacy services, the infection prevention and control program, nursing services,
microbiology, information technology, and the quality assessment and performance improvement
program.

The Antibiotic Stewardship Committee is a subcommittee of the Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee,
working in concert with medical staff leadership and hospital administration in promoting appropriate
antibiotic prescribing practices and reducing antibiotic resistance. The Antibiotic Stewardship
Committee meetings take place every other month, on site, at Salinas Valley Health. ASP data is shared
with the P&T Committee, Medical Executive Committee, and the Board of Directors.

Page 110 of

174



The Antibiotic Stewardship Program demonstrates coordination among all components of the hospital
responsible for antibiotic use and resistance, including, but not limited to, the infection prevention and
control program, the quality assessment and performance improvement program, the
laboratory/microbiology department, the medical staff, nursing services, and pharmacy services.

The Antibiotic Stewardship Program (ASP) initiatives are consistent with evidence-based practices and
regulatory requirements. The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), who published the
Core Elements of Hospital Antibiotic Stewardship Programs and the most current guidelines, policy
statements, compendiums, and regulations from relevant organizations such as ASHP, Infectious
Diseases Society of America, the Society for Healthcare Epidemiology of America, The Joint Commission
(TIC), Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services, as well as the California Department of Public Health.

The CDC’s Core Elements of Hospital Antibiotic Stewardship Programs that serve as guideposts for the
Antibiotic Stewardship Program include: Hospital Leadership Commitment; Accountability; Pharmacy
Expertise; Action; Tracking; Reporting, and Education.

In addition, TJC's new and revised requirements for antibiotic stewardship consist of twelve new and
revised elements of performance (EPs) that apply to all accredited hospitals, with the goal of “optimizing
antibiotic prescribing practices,” provide a framework to expand the Antibiotic Stewardship Program.
These ASP initiatives are designed to reduce or prevent healthcare-associated infections, including
hospital-acquired Clostridioides difficle infections and multidrug-resistant organisms (MDROs).

Healthcare information technology (e.g., electronic medical records, computerized physician order
entry, antibiogram/microbiology laboratory data and clinical decision support) is used to support and
optimize ASP initiatives. The Antibiotic Stewardship Program documents the evidence-based use of
antibiotics throughout the departments and services of Salinas Valley Health.

Metric, process and outcome measures are used to assess the effectiveness of the ASP initiatives and
the overall impact on antimicrobial use and resistance patterns.

Procedure:

The Antibiotic Stewardship Committee is responsible for oversight of the Antibiotic Stewardship
Program initiatives and reports findings and recommendations to the Pharmacy and
Therapeutics/Infection Prevention Committee.

The core members of the multidisciplinary Antimicrobial Stewardship committee includes an infectious
diseases physician, a clinical pharmacist with infectious diseases training, a clinical microbiologist or
laboratory representative, an information technology pharmacist, an infection prevention professional,
a hospital epidemiologist, and a representative from nursing.

When ordering oral and parenteral antibiotics (or other antimicrobials), the provider is required to
indicate the specific indication for treatment in the electronic medical record. The indications are listed
in a drop-down format and include: Bloodstream; Bone/Joint; C. difficle; CNS/Meningitis; Genitourinary
Tract; Endocarditis/Endovascular; Intra-Abdominal; Sepsis; Neutropenic Sepsis; Pulmonary; Skin/Soft
tissue; and Surgical Prophylaxis.

Page 111 of

174



Interventions and Strategies

The Antibiotic Stewardship Program, as developed by the Antibiotic Stewardship Committee, utilized the
following interventions and strategies, as appropriate:

e Prospective Audit and Feedback
- The clinical pharmacist interacts directly with prescribers in order to tailor specific antibiotic
therapy for each patient. This entails prospective review and feedback regarding antibiotic
prescribing practices, including the treatment of positive blood cultures, the review of
antimicrobials for appropriateness, and patient-specific feedback.
e Approved Mechanism and Process of Communication
e Formulary Restriction and Preauthorization Requirements.
- Antibiotic use may be limited by the following criteria: Formulary-based restriction; criteria-
based restriction; preauthorization-based restriction.
- Use of Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee-approved Restricted Antimicrobials List
(attachment)
e Education
- Educate and promote ASP strategies and prescribing criteria.
e Guidelines, Clinical Pathways, and Order Sets
- Develop evidence-based practice guidelines incorporating local microbiology and resistance
patterns to improve antimicrobial utilization. Examples include:
o Use of surgical prophylactic antibiotics
o Community-acquired pneumonia
- Develop and implement the use of order sets to facilitate implementation of practice
guidelines.
e Streamlining or De-escalation
- Streamline or de-escalate empirical antimicrobial therapy on the basis of culture and
sensitivity results to eliminate redundant combination therapy and more effectively target
the causative pathogen, resulting in decreased antimicrobial exposure and potential cost
savings.
e Dose Optimization
- Optimize antimicrobial dosing based on individual patient characteristics (including
hepatic/renal function), causative organism(s), site of infection,
pharmacokinetic/pharmacodynamic parameters.
e Intravenous to Oral (IV to PO) Conversion
- Develop and implement the use of clinical criteria and guidelines for the systematic
conversion from parenteral to oral antimicrobials, as allowed by patient’s condition.
e Combination Therapy
- Utilize combination when appropriate to minimize the emergence of resistance.
e Suppression Cascade Reporting
- Implement cascade reporting of antibiotic susceptibilities for common pathogens (e.g.,
suppression of unnecessarily broad-spectrum agents for microorganisms that are
susceptible to less broad-spectrum agents).

Page 112 of 174




Computer Surveillance and Decision Support

Information technology (including electronic medical records, computerized physician order entry,
antibiogram/microbiology laboratory data and clinical decision support) is utilized and optimized to
support the ASP initiatives including, but not limited to:

Improving access to patient-specific information, such as microbiology cultures and sensitivities,
hepatic/renal function, drug interactions and allergies.

Ensuring the effectiveness of drug regimens.

Tracking resistance patterns.

Identifying nosocomial infections.

Facilitating and tracking interventions.

Surveillance of adverse drug events (ADE).

Microbiology — Laboratory Support

The microbiology department plays a critical role in antimicrobial stewardship by providing:

Rapid molecular diagnosis of positive blood cultures.

Patient-specific cultures and sensitivity data using suppression cascade reporting.
Surveillance of resistant organisms.

Molecular epidemiologic investigation of outbreaks.

Antibiogram data development and maintenance.

Pharmacy Support

The clinical pharmacist’s role in antimicrobial stewardship includes the following:

Prospective audit and feedback rounding with the Infectious Diseases Physician twice a week.
Prospective audit and feedback during the other days of the week.

Vancomycin and aminoglycoside pharmacokinetic adult dosing protocols.

Extended infusion beta-lactam adult dosing protocols (Piperacillin/Tazobactam and
Meropenem).

Antibiotic streamlining/de-escalation.

Drug use criteria (DUE) development and implementation.

IV to PO conversion.

Documentation of clinical interventions in both patient-specific pharmacy interventions and the
electronic medical record notes.

Adherence to Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee approved “Restricted Antimicrobials List.”
Specific communication to the ordering physicians is necessary.

(See Attachment.)

Page 113 of

174




Surveillance and Prevention of Multidrug-Resistant Organisms

e Initiatives are developed to prevent infections due to multidrug-resistant organisms (MDRO)
including, but not limited to, Methicillin-resistant Staphylococcus aureus (MRSA), Vancomycin-
resistant enterococci (VRE), Extended-spectrum beta-lactamases (ESBL), Carbapenem Resistant
Enterobacteriaceae (CRE), and Klebsiella pneumoniae Carbapenemase (KPC). In addition,
initiatives are also developed to prevent infections due to Clostridioides difficle (CDI).

e Practices consistent with evidence-based standards of practice and regulatory requirements are
developed and implemented to reduce the risk of transmitting multidrug-resistant organisms.

e Key opportunities to improve antibiotic use include:

- Community-acquired pneumonia (CAP) — Avoid empiric use of antipseudomonal beta-
lactams and/or MRSA agents unless clinically indicated. Guidelines suggest thatin adults,
many cases of uncomplicated pneumonia can be treated for 5 days when a patient has a
timely clinical response.

- Urinary tract infections (UTIs) — Avoid antibiotic therapy for asymptomatic bacteriuria
except in certain clinical situations where treatment is indicated, such as pregnancy and
those undergoing invasive genitourinary procedures. Usage of the shortest duration of
antibiotic therapy is advisable in most situations.

- Skin and soft tissue infections (SSTIs) — Avoid empiric use of antipseudomonal beta-lactams
and/or anti-anaerobic agents in many situations. Limit duration of treatment to 5 to 7 days
(excluding diabetic-foot infections).

Metrics, Quality Assurance, and Performance Improvement

o Salinas Valley Health’s Antibiotic Stewardship Program collects, analyzes, and reports data to
hospital leadership and prescribers.

e Metrics are developed and used to measure the prevalence of hospital-acquired infections
caused by resistant organisms, antimicrobial susceptibilities of common pathogens obtained
from hospital-specific antibiograms, antimicrobial use patterns, health care costs, and other
variables related to hospital-acquired antibiotic-resistant infections. The Antibiotic Stewardship
Program monitors the hospital’s antibiotic use by analyzing data on days of therapy per 1,000
days at risk; it also reports antibiotic use data to the National Healthcare Safety Network’s
antimicrobial Use Option of the Antimicrobial Use and Resistance Module.

e Metrics and process and outcome measures are used to assess the effectiveness of the
Antibiotic Stewardship Program initiatives and the overall impact on antimicrobial use and
resistance patterns.

Page 114 of 174



Metrics, Quality Assurance, and Performance Improvement (Continued)

e Process and outcomes measures may include:

- Days of Therapy (DOT) per 1,000 patient days at risk (defined as the aggregate sum of days
for which a specific antimicrobial agent was administered to individual patients as
documented in the electronic medication administration record [eMAR]) and/or bar coding
medication record (BCMA).

- Multidrug-resistant organism infections rates using evidence-based metrics.

- Compliance with evidence-based guidelines or best practices.

- Evaluation of the education programs for staff and licensed independent practitioners

- Process and outcome data related to multidrug-resistant organisms are provided to key
stakeholders, including leaders, licensed independent practitioners, nursing staff and other
clinicians.

Action

e Salinas Valley Health takes action on improvement opportunities identified by the Antibiotic
Stewardship Program.

Documentation

e Documentation
- Clinical interventions and monitoring activities will be documented in the electronic medical
record.

Education/Training:

e Education and/or training is provided as needed:
- Via the use of HealthStream Learning Center (HLC), the hospital’s on-line health care-specific
learning management system for new and updated items.
- Written information, communicated to healthcare professionals within the organization via
multiple mediums including, but not limited to:
o Organization-wide email system in which staff members are responsible for
accessing and reviewing.
o New employee orientation using the HealthStream (e-learning) system.
- Shift huddles, and pertinent updates when indicated.

Attachment(s):

e Salinas Valley Health Restricted Antimicrobials

Page 115 of 174




References:

Antibiotic Prescribing and Use
https://www.cdc.gov/antibiotic-use/stewardship-report/current.html

e Antimicrobial Prophylaxis in Surgery — ASHP Therapeutic Guidelines

https://www.ashp.org/pharmacy-practice/policy-positions-and-guidelines/browse-by-document-
type/therapeutic-guidelines?loginreturnUrl=SSOCheckOnly

e Core Elements of Hospital Antibiotic Stewardship Programs
https://www.cdc.gov/antibiotic-use/core-elements/hospital.html

e Essential Resources and Strategies for Antibiotic Stewardship Programs in the Acute Care Setting
https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/29590355/

¢ Implementing an Antibiotic Stewardship Program: Guidelines by the Infectious Diseases Society
of America and the Society for Healthcare Epidemiology of America
https://academic.oup.com/cid/article/62/10/e51/2462846

e Infectious Diseases Management Program at UCSF
https://idmp.ucsf.edu/about

e Stanford Medicine — Stanford Antimicrobial Safety and Sustainability Program
https://med.stanford.edu/bugsanddrugs/guidebook.html

e The Joint Commission R3 Report Issue 35: New and Revised Requirements for Antibiotic
Stewardship
https://www.jointcommission.org/standards/r3-report/r3-report-issue-35-new-and-revised-
requirements-for-antibiotic-stewardship/#.ZAevkXZKiUk

Page 116 of 174



Page 1 of 56

<L Sali I
52 |na3¥a:TIEy

Plan To Eliminate or Substantially Reduce
Medication-Related Errors
(SB 1875, HSC 1339.63)

Medication Error Reduction Plan (MERP)
Updated August, 2023

Contact Person:
Genevieve C. delos Santos
Pharmacy Operations, Interim Pharmacist-in-Charge
Director of Pharmacy
(831)-759-3234

C:\Users\kdesalvo\AppData\Local\Microsoft Windows\INetCache\Content. Outlook\1 QUSCPBZ\MERP 2023.docx

Page 117 of 174




X20p°£70T JUIWNZEIIE00 110010 IO NDYIL SN \SMOPUIM\JsoTat 2o T\l ddyoaTesaps\s1asn\:D
95 Jo 7 28ed

NDJIN YHim uoiieljijje plojuels e
221dsOH UoI3e120SSY asinN SUIlSIA e
S193Ua) aJde) 1uaBin pue (a4ed uadin) Aing Uo s10100q e
S21Ul|] Y3jeaH AdjjeA seuljes e
:apnjou| sdiysiaulied pue sajel|iyy 1olew JnQ

*a5u221] AyjIoe) BY3 JISpun paljiuaPI aJe 193ud) [eIP3AAl Y3jeaH Aajjen seuljes Aq papinoad sao1aias

‘921A43s Juaied [euolidaaxs ue pue ‘Ayijenb Buipuelsino
‘31BD BAIYISUAS Aj|edn}nd puk 3jeuo|ssedwod s1aAl|ap wea) paudlidsul Ue a13ym 92U3||30Xa JO 191UID B 3q 0] S2NUITU0I Ja1ua) |B2IPaIAl Yy eaH Ag||eA seuljes

suollezijejdads 1g swelsoad

‘uosiad Aiaas 1oy ‘@ae|d Alana ul ‘uonioe Auans ysnoayl smoud yeay pood aisym AJUNWWOD iy (UOISIA e

‘AJUNWIWo? N0 jo Suiag-||am pue yijeay ayy aaoidwi o3 pue syuaned Ino o3 aledyyjeay Ajenb apiaoad o3 yijeaH A3||eA Seul|eS JO UOISSIW B3 SI 1| UOISSI e

UOISIA pUe UOoISSIIA

‘saljenads jo wnJyads peolq e sasidwod asiyiadxa asoym suepisAyd paledipap QOE UBY3 JOW JO JJels |BIIpaW B SBY pue Jjels (4ayJom juaduliuod
-uou/uedisAyd-uou) €80’z sAojdwa ‘|elidsoy aled ajnoe |esauad pag-g9z ,SHIANIAS 121Ua) [eAIp2IA Yl|eaH As||eA Seul|es "[aAel} Joj paau ay3 Inoyim Ajjedo|

24ed |B2|paW pazijeldads anledal 0} Ajlunlioddo ayi suaned uno sapiaoad siyy ‘sesed Auew u| *Ajunwiwod Uno jo 3ulag-||jam pue yieay ayl aroidwi oy A3ojouyoa)
Je-2y3-J0-31e1s YHm sanbiuyoal [eaipaw 35331 ay3 saz1|lan Aj9AI30e Weal JnQ ‘seale SulpunoJins pue ejnsujuad Aaiajuoln ‘Asjjep seurjes ayi 1noydnoayy

S3l|lWe} pUB S|ENPIAIPUI JO SPUBSNOY] S3AJ3S Y3|eaH AS||eA seuljes ‘Aepo) pue wa1sAs YjeaH sy 1e sadueyd Juedyiusdis usag sey a4ayl se Alessadau sem puelqgal
V "(SHINAS) Wa1sAs aJeoyyeaH |ellows|A] ASj|BA SBUI|ES SWI0I3( A||ENJUSAS PINOM 1BUYM JO 3U0ISIBUI0D 3yl I ‘€GET Ul papunoy ‘|elidsoy [eliows|y Ad|ep seuljes

Yy eaH Aajjen seuijes jo A101siH pue punosdpeg/malnianQ

Page 118 of 174



X20p' €207 I W\ZGd D600 11{e0)NO USIUOD\IIE PN [\SMOpULm\osoldl a0 \ejegddypoafesapy\sasn\:D
95 Jo ¢ 9Bed

asn °
Sunionuop

uolleanp3

uonensiuiwpy

uonnqglasia

Buisuadsig

Buipunodwo)

ainjeppuawou pue Suidesoed
8unage| 1onpoud

SUONEJIUNWWOD JapJo uoldiiasald
3uiquasaid

=
o = -

AN MmN 8~ ®

:apnjoul Aayy 'asn
UO0I1BDIPaW YIIM paleInosse ale Jeyl sWwalsAs pue sainpadold (TT) UaAaja apn|aul Yyoiym ‘Saniieliiul dy3 N elulojijed ayy paidope sey yijeaH Aajjen seuljes

:sjuawialinbay dY3IAl eluloIjeD

ES[IIE]
Ajiruapi 01 sdnoad 1ayio pue suoliniiasul Ag pasn aq 03 dyIJIA JION 241 Ag paBeanoous s| uoijulap pIEpUEe)S SIYl , Jawnsuod Jo ‘quajied ‘|euolssajold
aled Y3jjeay ay3 JO |0J1U0D 3y} Ul S] UOIIedIpaW aY3 a|Iym waey juanked 10 ash uoledipaw ajelddoiddeul o1 pes| Jo asned Aew 1ey) JUsAs a|geluanaid

Aue s| JoJJa UoIEDIPaW V/,, (SB 40113 UOIIEIIPIW B Saul}ap (dYIIN DIN) uoniusaaid pue Juiyioday Joli3 uonedipalp 404 [19unod Suileuipioo) [euoiien oyl

:uomuyaq

‘Alessadau se pajepdn pue Ajlenuue pamainal s| ueld ay |

‘ue|d £z0z 1U229J 3S0W BY) 01 S20UBJDJD4 pue ue|d 3yl Jo SIUBWID pPalinbad ay3 aulj3INo 35414 [|IM UOISIARI SIY ] “SJ01de) SnolIeA 0} anp pagueyd Jo paAejap
uaag aney sIaYy3lo a|iym ‘awil 1eyy 1e aoe|d u| pue pals|dwod alam sdais asay) jo Auely *siouds uoledipaw Suipdnpad Joj spoyiaw 3|diynw pauljno

ueld siyl ‘pa1nwgns se pajdadoe sem uejd ayl pue ‘(padinbal se TOOZ 40 pua a3yl Ag [HAaD] Y¥eaH 21jgnd 4o 3uswiiedaq eludojije) mou) sadlalas

yyeaH jo uawiiedaq ejuioyljed ayl o3 uejd e pajywgns [edsoH |eliowsa|p A3]|eA SBUI|ES "SJ0JJ3 Pale|aJ-UoIIBDIpaU 33NnpaJ Aj|ellUuBISHNS JO 91BUlWI|D
03 ue|d |ewJoj e 1dope o3 |ejdsoy aJed anae |esauad Atans padinbad Yoiym €9'6€€T DSH Ul Buiynsal uone|sida) passed aunie|sida| eludodl|ed ayl T00T Y|

:punoidioeg dyIan

(d¥3N) ue|d UOIIINPaY 10413 UOIIEIIPSIA

Page 119 of 174



XO0P" €207 AT INAZEdOB00 OO IN( IULIUO\RYIE 1N \SMOPULM\LJ0S0IaL A [0\ qdd oA usapYSIas\: D
95 JO 7 98ed

SulINp S143[E 21UOI3IR[D PAJE[2J-UOIIEIIPAW ‘UoIpPE Ul “san|eA Alojeloge uaunJad pue “apuad ydiay ‘(suun ouaw 3uisn) 3ysiam jua.ind ‘age
‘sa|gJa||e se Yans ‘uolieaylian/3uissadoid Jspio uonedipaw 1o Alessadau Adew.eyd ay} 0} UOIIBWIOLUI JUBAR[S. JO UOIIRIIUNWILIOD S3PN[IUI OS[B SIYL -
“ap1doddp uaym 1sIpWIDYd/35inU PIsSUaY 343 03 JaPJO [DGIA J0 J3pIo auoydajal b fo supaw Aq Jo Japinoid ay3 Aq 43p4o 12341p biA 3 Abw $5320.d SIY |

“13pJo uoid1isa.d p 0] paipjal SUOINIUNUIWOI Jay30 Aup pup ‘(A1pssadau 1) paquiasupay ‘paifiin ‘PaipatunwLod st uonduosaid o a1aym ssasodd a4l e

suoledalunwwo) Japio uonduasald ¢

‘35N JO UOIJINJISUI JES|D 1O UOIIEDIPUI INOYIM SI3PI0 (NYd) papaau se pue ‘safueJ ‘saotaz Buljiesy/Buipes| ajelidoiddeul ‘suolyeladagae
uIeIUO0D J0U 1shw Ayl ‘2]qi8a| ag IsnwW SI3pJo uoledlpawl ‘ssasold Suiquasald ay3 Suung "uolssiwwo) ulor ayL pue Adewieyd Jo pieog elulojl|ed
ay1 Aq paiepueuw se ‘uopdiiasaid e Jo sjuswa|a palinbal ays yum Ajdwod 3snw suoneslpaw Jo SuiiepJo ay) ‘'sispJlo saded paxe) se ||am se (30dD)
Anua JapJo Japinoid paziiaindwod 2juol1aa]e Suisn paquasald ale Ydlym ‘siaplo uojjedlpall |enplAlpul pue s8uUlI1S JapJo ‘s13S 1apJo SapNnpuUI Syl -
ua1pd D 40f UOIIDIIPAW D SI3PIO 13GLI2SaId PazLIoYIND 10 pasuadyj b Aqalaym ssasoid ayi e

Suiquosaid T

€202 ¥V3A Y04 NV1d NOILONAIY HOH¥Y3 NOILVIIA3a 40 NOILVNTVAI TVNNNV

‘gjelidoudde se

SWa3SAs pue s3ssa004d JUaLINI (TT) USA3I3 3yl Ajlpow 03 s1I3|e JOLID Paje|a.l-Uuoliedlpaw |eulalxs ajelodiooul 03 ssaosold e apnpul — (£3d) £ uswa|j ueld e
'S10413 22NnpaJ 0} SWasAs pue a4npado.d Juarind agueyd o}

pazi|iin aq ||IM SISAJEUE 34} MOY 9¢1IISIP pue SI10413 |ej3uajod 10 [enjae payiuspl jje azAjeue Apejndal o3 ssasoud Aseul|didsipiyniAl — (93d) 9 uswdjg ueld e
‘24B2 |BIIUI|D JO MBIASI BAI}IRdS013

pUE JUS.4IN2U0D 3PN|U| [[BYS 'SI0JID palejal-uofiedlpaw [elualod Jo [enjoe Ajrauapi Ajaaizoeoad o3 ssaoosd/wia)sAs e apnjou| —(G3d) § uBwiBj ueld e
"swiaisAs pue sainpadodd (TT) UsAs|@ a3y}

1O 2JOW 10 BUO Y}IM PIILIIOSSE SI013 UOIIEdIPAU 2INPaJ 0} Pa3aadxa sl H Moy pue pajuswa|dwi aq 03 Adojouyoay ayy aquasaqg — (fid) v uswsjj ueld e

51043 UOEIPaU JO UOIIINPaL 3Yl SASIYDE 0} ‘PII0U BIE SIIOUBIDIP 10 SISSAUSEIM UBYM ‘PajuRLIEM SE ‘AHPOIN — (£3d) € udwWd|g URld o

‘swa1sAs pue sainpadosd (TT) U2A3|2 Y3 JO Yoea JO uoneIuawa|dw| ay) Jo SSaUAIIIY3 3Y) SSASSE 03 M3IASI |BNUUY — (z3d) zwawa|g ueld e
"SUOI1EIIPaL JO UOIIBIISIUIWPE B3 U 510113 03 33NGLIIU0I P|N0D JeY] S2I2UBID13P SO S3ssaUyEam Ajlauap) oy ash

uolleaIpall YHm pajeldosse swialsAs pue saunpadodd (TT) U2Al|a 2y JO Yoea ssaippe 0} poylaw e apnjoul pue ‘ssasse ‘a1en|eny — (T3d) T uBWIB|3 ueld o

:ASojopoyisiAl (3d) Iuawid|3 ueld d¥IN

Page 120 of 174



X00P' €207 T IN\ZEdI600 [PVCORRO IUAUONYIEIION [\SMOPULA\POS010T A [B20 \E1eQdd\0A[ESIPY SIS\ D
95 JO G 98ed

"sajl||21es Adeweyd Jo UO[IEZI|IIN BY3 PUEB (PaZI|e4US03p "SA Paz||eliuad) walsAs uonngLisip Adewleyd ay) sanjoAaul
$s9204d UonNgUISIp 8| 98el03s UDIILIIPAW SE ||aM Se ‘S1IED uoljedlpau Asuadiawis ‘(sDQy) s1sulged Suisuadsip pajewolne Jo ash a3yl sapnpulsiyl -
“uaiind ay] 01 431SIUILIPD 0 JUN 3Y3 UO UORDIIPIW 341 SUIDIGO UDIIUID b 3JaYM $S3304d Y| e

uonnquisia ‘L

‘a|qeoljdde aiaym ‘suoliealpawl umo s yuaned Suisn pue SulAjlian o) ssadold e sapnpulsiyl -
‘SUOIIVIIPILW SNOSUDJ|IISIW
pup piaiuaiod ‘oo Buipnjaul ‘Wuaind b 03 asU3dSIp 03 UOIIDIIPAW 1934102 3Y3 BUIIIS3s pub 4ap.o JaqLiasa.d b Buljopi|oA 1sipwpyd b Jo ssazoid aty| e

Suisuadsig ‘9

‘sme| pue ‘suoliejngdas ‘sajna ajgeaijdde o3 yuauniad Suirep asn puoAaq pue suole.IuRdU0d paziplepuels Sulkojduwa sapnjoul siyL
‘3|qe|leAe Uaym s3onpodd asn 03 Apead apew-aud jo Ajjiqe|ieae ay) Suipuedxa pue ajedoldde se ease Suipunodwod a|14a3s & ulzZI|IIN SAA|OAUI SIYL -
“Aopwipyd 2y Aq Aignaafaid 4aquLasaid ay3 Ag pataplo UoiIDIIU2U0D Ayl UJ 2gD[IDAD Aj[pI2Jawwiod 10U 3anpo.d b bulipda.d fo ssaooid ay| e

Suijpunodwio) 'g

'9|qedidde asaym ‘suofeus|sap (vsyl) oIV punos
IV Y007, SE ||am se ‘Suliana] (ased paxiwl), el ||el, paaoidde pue (waisAs 2143aW) JUSWIAINSEAL JO JIUN PIEPUE]S B O UOIEZI|IIN 3} SSA|0AUI
ainjejpuawop ‘a|qeatdde se ‘sapoaeq jo asn ayy apnjaul osje Aew Suidexded sadexoed asop yun 03 syonpoud y|ng jo Suidepedal ayy sapnjoul siyL -
“12UIpIU02/260X2Dd 13351UILPD-03-APDal asop un b uf 1nposd b bulinda.d fo ssao04d ayy apnjoul a4ngojauawou pup bulbpyInd e

ainjejpuawop pue suidexped ‘g

‘3jqedtjdde alaym ‘wiarsAs au1aw ay] se yons ‘syun ajelldoidde ay3 uleuod
lleys 31onpoud ay] "3|qiseay usym 3|y YSIH se paleusisap suoledipaw 1oy 3]y YSIH,, JO uolielou ayy pue ‘(ysy1) 41y Punos axily 3001, ‘duliana)
(ase2 paxiw) ,UBIA ||eL, O @Sh 8y} sapn|oul os|e siy| *(alesa8iyal “8'9) suononiisul Ateuonnea pue Alossadde a|qedl|dde pue asn 1o} suondJIp
a1 se ||am se ‘(wood s uaped ay} “8'a) pasaniap aq 03 S| UONEIIPaW 3Y3 343YM UO0I1e0| 3} ‘DWeu s Jualied syl uleIu0d |jeys [aqe| Pnpoidayl -
uaind p 03 PaIASIUILIPD 3G 0} Papuaiul ssazoad ayl uf jujod Aup 30 UO)ILIIP3W D U0 Padp|d |3qof 3y} 0 siafal buljagnT 1oNPoId e

Buijaqet wnpoid ‘€

*SUOIIEIIUNWWOI JapJo uondiasald Suunp padpamowioe aq 1S Jey) sainjea) Juersodwl a.e sanjea Alojelode| [ed[3142 pUe SUoIiedlpule.juod
‘suoioesaiul Snup ‘uoneddnp annadesayy ‘saidia|je 03 pajejal uoreSIuIWPE [ed1Ul]D Jo uopiepijea Adewleyd ‘Aijua Japio uondiosaid

Page 121 of 174



X20p’ €207 LUFW\ZGdIB0D [N u2juoD\a e 19N [\SMOpUTM\Josorar py[eao elegddyoafesapypsias 0
96 30 9 28ed
"SUOIIBDIPUI |9G.|-4}0 YIMm 350Y] Yons ‘suoliedipaw Jo ,sash,, 1adoud Jo MIIASJ SY3 SSA|OAU] SIY3 ‘UOIIIPPE U] '9SN UOIIEIPIW 10}
SUOSE3J JU3WNI0p puk 33esn MalAaJ 0] 5|00} pPazl4aindwod apnjaul os|e Aew siy) "sASAINS pue ‘(yI3A4) SiIsAjeuy s310943-apon-ain|ie4 (oY) sisAjeuy
asne) 100y ‘saJnsealp 210D ‘SUOIIEN|BAD SN UOIIRIIPaL Sapnaul siyl ‘siuade piezeyolq o Adesayjowayd 3ujjpuey Joj sassadold sapnpulsiyl -

(966 Jo 19V ANjIgpIUN0IIY
pun AIgp1Iod 22UDINSU| YUOIH) VddIH Bulpnjoul ‘ssazoad asn uonpipat ayl uj sainpadodd pup swaisAs ‘saoijonad Jaylo o sasspdwodua siy{ e

osN 'IT

‘|]aA3] [BUOIEU PUE [BDO] B UO UOIJRWLIOM] A}2)eS M3IADI
0} paJiy sisije1pads sapnjoul siy} ‘Uolyippe u] ‘wJey Joj |eljualod umoud| Yiim suolledipaw Jaylo Jo uaje ysiy Suojuow pue (suoiyoeal Snip asianpe
pue S10.0J3 uoljedIpaW) sJUaAd Snup asianpe Suliolluow Jo ssaooud Byl sl paPN|Ul OS]y "82UB||I2AINS BA1322dS0412J PUR ‘QUS4INdU0D ‘aAljoeoud Se [|am
Se ‘SpunoJ ‘syipne sapnjoul iy s394 uisop 8nup o13aupjodewleyd Jo uoiedipaw e 0} asuodsal e se Yons ‘uiioyuow oiydads-juaned sapnpul syl -
"§5200.d 35N UOJIPIIPaW Y] Ut dajs 1p[najiind p 103uow 01 553304d Y| e

SunojuoN "0T

"juaied ay) 3 paldaJIp 104 UOCIFEINPD SAPN[OU] OS|e SIY] "S93IN0sal
13y3o pue ‘xapawosdllp ‘dwo)-1xa7/a1egoLdn Se Yons ‘UoileWIOLUl Pa1.|2.-UOoI1eDIPaLL UM UeIDIUl|D 3Y3 apiacid 0} papuajul S|oo) sapnjaul os|e SIy| -
'§5320.4d 35N UOIID2IP3W YT Ul panjonul upiould Aup o3 pajabipl swoaboad pup subipdwibd uoipINPa Sapnjaul Siyl e

uoiednp3 ‘6

‘SJUaAs peale|al-uolledipau
9SJAAPE 85E3103p 0] SaUN1E3 [BIIUSSSD SB UOIlRIISIUlWpPE uolledipaw o1 4od (D)) s}a8y2 3jgnop juapuadapul pue ‘A3ojouydal dwnd Jews
palewolne ‘(s1as uolleJisiuiwpe pue uignl se yans) suoledijipoul Juawdinba ‘sawi] uoljellsiuiwpe piepuels Jo asn 3y} sapnjoul os|e ssasold ay|
‘Ayajes juanied pasueyua 3uipinoad ‘puegisiim uoliedlyzuapl Juailed ay) pue uonea|paw ayy
uo apodJeq ay3 Suiuueas Aq uolnjealylian Jo ssasold ay) sanjoaul 1eyy Aojouyaay (YINDg) UoIIBIISIUIWPE UOIIEDIPaW 3p02JEe( JO 95N AU} Sapnjpul SIyl -
"Juai3pd 2Yy3 03 UOIIDIIPAL Y] SISISIUILIPD UBIDILID aY] 249y Ssadoid ay| e

uonensiuwpy ‘g

*BullojluOW puE UoIIEIUBWNIOP UOISIBAIP puk ‘uinyal ‘Aouedaldsip ‘Bulpuey

ulpnjoul ‘saauelsgns pa||043uod Joj 1Y3Isiano apiaoid SOV ‘UOIHPPE U] "SUOIIEIIPILU PaIIa|as 404 UoIIdun) apliiaAo ayl uisn Joj ssadoud e Suipiaoid
pue ‘sainjeladuwua) pue salep uojjedidxs uoljesipawl ulloyuoul ‘suojiedipal a3l YSIH pue (ySy) 23iy punos a3y )0o7 1o} sjuswsadinbad
guimo)|o) ‘'sOQy 243 Jo Bup|d0i1s Y3 10} 3|gisuodsal s| Adewieyd 'ssazoudd uoianglulsip ayl ul 3joJ B340 e saplacad asnh Jaulged Buisusadsip pajewoiny

Page 122 of 174



X20p €707 LAFNNZGd 600D ——,V_OO:_dD.u——uuﬂnou_’u:\umﬁzu7_ |\SMOPUIAA\1JOSOIDT _\,_ﬁ_wuol_—'susﬂan—so.w_ﬁmu@v_._wh@m o

95 Jo [ 38ed
sealy
sauljapINg ysal |eanpaso.d
Jad se 3uisop do 532IAIBS
-1s0d panowsal do-14ed
!s1as 1aplo 5395 Japlo Junsixa WO a1epdn
5335 19pJio Auoyesynoss=nwnaiubiol; saulapinb-onnadeseyyadh u| sasop do u anadesayigns 13§ 48pi0 3 MaIASY 185
Suipuess -juawnoop-Ag-asmola/sauapinB-pue-suonisod-fojod aanoeld-Aoewleyd;Bio dyse-mmmsdyy | -aad upAwoouen alam sasop ‘sa1ewLIojU| 13p10 2101q1uY
yoa)pan pue ujjozejad do-aid upAwoduea £70¢ |eatul3 23N sixejAydo.d
- 4H3 vSal ‘dHSY dg-a.d paiepdn pue uijozejads Auepy agl ‘oz uer ‘173d'dSY [e213Ing
suolnjos
aplIo|Yd wn|pos
ajuonladAy
Al JO @sn uajes
10} SpIepuels
Buiysiqeisa
32342
wnipos 3jinq
-aud Alojepuew
YIm ‘uoisnyul
snonuiIuod
sisioeulieyd 10 snjoq 1ayye
1o} Buisn ‘sauljapind
uoleanpy ejwasneuodAy
—w oY) Z8TL08ET
eansyljesy ulw ot elwajeuodAy 1V1S Adljod
5195 48P0 1ano snjog Jw 21U0IYD pue (sauljepInd TZ0T
‘s3ulns 00T '8 1W 0S %E 31N2e JO Juawieal) uopeanp3 yole sase|day)
19plo 1DeN 21uoyadAy 10} sau|japind paseq Adeuwnieyd ejwaljeuodAy
‘Aeuonaiq sajoie Youeasal snolep | Suish ‘saulloping -2DUBPINS S3PIADIJ sapjeusioju| J0 Jusweall
gnig elwaneuodAy sy2ayd wnipos |ean 10} 8Inpadold
Yoaupaw SU0NIN|OS-3PUO[YD aynay Alojepuew pappe 23N R 3 saulapIng
—YH3 .Ea_nom.u_zotmaf.mm:.a:w@m::m‘m:?_:ngm‘_o._._w.EE;m_a\me3om8\m3.nEm_ABBB\\“mu:—_ iejwaeuodAy ‘ainpazoud pappe £20C 179d ‘Majes aplo|yD wnipos
dINSI 4O Juawieal| 'sau|japing pasinay %00T ‘oz uer | uonespan ajuopadiy
ONIgIddS3Idd
93d '8 S3d
ad 7ad
€3d
13d
510413 slolia aanpai 510113 UolIRIPIW Manay
aInpay 0} sishjeue Jo uonanpal |enuuy uo ({p) £9'6EET
03 uon I3d Buizinn Aq swis ay) analyoe 0y au 1eniu| SigH) Alodaje)
ejuawa|duwy| 15As/saunpadold | palou ale sapuanyap ejjdwo) jo salled 10413 paiejay
ABojouyzay 5532014 JUa1In) AJIPOIA 0} SUaJY 10113 paje|ay UoEJIPAN |eLIRIX] ul aduey) 10 sassauyeapn % aieq 3|qIsuodsay -uonedipay

7€0Z-€20Z NTYMSSOHD dHIN

Page 123 of 174



XO0P' €207 JUT W\ZEdIB0D 11000 JUSIUOINYIRIAN [\SMOPUI A\ Jos0al A\ [0 T rIeqddy\0A[RSapy\SIaS\:D

9< Jo g 28ed

(ezoz
qa4 panLle
sa|eas Ajuo-8y
NPy ‘€T0T uer
PaAlLIe S3|BIS
Ajuo-3y juejuy)
plo

sieal g1 ueuy

ssa| sjuanjed

teipad
PLIBUEIET
JO uoneayuan
a|gnop
( syun pajuatuajduw
PRI ELTRTN] Juawledag siapJo Sujsop
awwesdord Auadiawg paseq-1ysiam paniadal
slapio ‘sajppuedansip syuaned jjnpe pue
uoljedipaw Buisop (Arewid) suieipad Aoewrieyd (ynpe g uejul
paseq paseq-jydiam U] 510113 uoledipaw juawpedag £) Juaunedaqg
BUEENIY] 3 sa punod Buisnes sapuedadsip Aouadiawg Aouadiawl ay)
yoaupa cbey/dgsun/Bio dwsmmm//isdiy jJuanaud 0} Buisop paseq-1ydam €202 1'3d ‘Majes 10J palaplo sa|eds
- HIH (e# aondeud I524) dINSI $3|e3S AINO-8) | 83 sA punod jo AloysiH %001 ‘Oz uer | uonedpay Ajup-3y men
saul@pind
vS@| uo paseq
pajepdn alam a1eudouidde se
suawdal xgy ‘adesop isnipe Ajjeuals Aoeurieyd
SaulRPING YSal Aew syspewseyd EERIIVELS
J12d se Buisop do ‘sixejAydo.d dp-lad sagueyn onoignuy
-1s0d panowal upAWOoIUBA 38)wwo) | 195 JapJQ Je|ndsep
5135 Iapio pue sixejAydoud 135 J9pi0 do-150d — ayepdn
19§ 13pI0 ul sasop do uljozeja) ydsoxe sonjewoju| 1 MBIARY 195
Bupuels AuoyaYn08S=lnwnaiubol;saujepinb-onnadesayyadfy | -a4d upAwoouen saeiqiue Juauiealy 13pJQ dnelqnuy
YaIaupaN -Juawnoop-Ag-asmoigsaulapinb-pue-suoisod-Aajjodjaonoeid-Aoewseydbio-dyse mmmsdny pue ujjoze}ad pue sixejAydoud £20¢ sixejAydo.d
—4H3 VSal ‘dHSY dp-ai1d paiepdn snojaaad anupuoasiq %001 ‘gunf |ea18uns
sauljapin3d
¥SqQ| uo paseq
p=jepdn alam
suaw|dau Xxgy Axew.eyd
93d '8 S3d
¥ad 7ad
€3d
T3d
510413 510113 30npal $10443 uojjeaipawl Majnay
aanpay 03 sish|eue Jo uonanpal |lenuuy uo {(p) €9'6EET
03} uop} Z3d Juizyinn Ag swa 3U) an3|yde 0} 2au 1eu| $H) Aodale)
ejuawa|dw) 15As/sainpadold | palou alesapuanpyap | eldwo)d jo sa|lled 10413 paejay
ASojouyaa) 5532014 JUa4in) AJIpoy 03 51|y 10413 Pale|ay UoI1eIIPalAl |BUIaIX] u} aduey) 10 sassaueap % 31eq a|qisuodsay -uonedIpaln

Page 124 of 174



X00D' £207 dUTINNZE IGO0 1WHO0INO TUAUEDNRPEDIIN \SMOPUTM\JOSOI1 A 220 1A\ 0A[ESIP\ SIS\ D

95 Jo g 28ed
Je[naew sneqelp €70 sapewoju| (e21A3) 1dadtaqiyy
yoaupa — uoi3aalu) |ealpnaeau] ‘sz el jenoaddy
-4H3 v/N Y/N 4oy panosdde-yqd %001 Aewy 183d Atejnuiio
Aeweyd Swz
£202 SJ11BULIOJU| ‘38uazo aunodIN
Yyoaupaiy ple uojessad Jupjows ‘st lealuin ijenolddy
-4H3 ¥/N V/N | wiojadesop juatayig %001 Aey 18d Aejnwiog
snoauenIgns
uoneanpl ‘uonnjos
SNYOI pue Sud foeweyd (nAenday)
5195 J8pJ0 JOysiL 0y anp ST LI TED] £20T so1euLIojU| qeLe)s|2a ]
yoaupa GES...“.E”NNn_._.z\aEcxm:ozmu__n:n\u__n_:n_?cm.mEu.m:muE:..mBE ‘SIAI3Y Yydnoayy ‘pasdejas ‘ewojsAw 4 [eauld ‘|lenosddy
—¥YH3 SIND Ajuo a|qejeay | 2jdinnu jo Juawieal] %00T ST 124 Alginuwiiog
19|qel
Adewseyd Buneagajuisig
s19|qe) €207 sJljeuLIojU| Ajjedo uerdineziy
yaaypaw OMI0Z%UI0Z%0L L0Z%PUB0Z% ueldinewns |elo ueyl ‘7 |eauld ‘|lenoaddy
- YH3 E..F,>__m_m:mmom.x_mm>5Nﬁmsomﬁo_omo.._a:mac_mm_mugxmﬁkEmhmqum:_Em.g:.E_c._noc.van:&a&:; V/N 3|qejieAeolq 210W %Sy %001 Bl 1'3d Atejnuiiod
uonensiuiwpe
12158)
‘uonepesdap
0} Juejsisal aons
alow pue J|Wwayas| anae
Jijads-upgy JO JuaWleal]
alo :apnpul 10} uoi3aalu
sageuenpy (vd1) asejday
{30435 2|WBYISI uoyeanpl 2oe|dal 0}
ajnoe Juawijean (uoisnjul Aoeurieyd uoyoaluj (aseynl)
104 (1NLQ) puodas g) aseNNL £202 sa13eWIOU| asejdaoaua]
Ya211panN |1} 3|pasu-0) yum (uoisnjul agnuiwl '€ |eauid ‘|eaosddy
-"H3 NoSoo.ﬁNH_z_>m.\$:.oﬁ_.._on\m6.m_mE:o_m:m.g_.sa\\_ma:c -100p anoidw| 09) ase|dalje ade|day %00T BT 18d AenuLioq
(o7
Jeunsld) (0zA2d)
uoneanpl (yusjer-0z)
202/dIDvY (1usjep-€2) Aceuwiieyd aupaep a1ednfuo)
Aq sauiapind aujoea apueydsesijod €202 sajewLIOU| |e33020WNBUd
yoaypa |uwiy suonepuaiwodal/day/ownaud/pda/sauiaaea/aod apa-mmm/fisdny aonoeud |easodownaud ‘9¢ |lean ‘|lenolddy
- HH3 202/dIDY 152q JuaLn) i3pjo 10§ Juawade|day %001 Jdy 158d ‘dSY Aejnuwiioy
93d 8 S3d
¥ad 7ad
€3d
1ad
510113 510118 @anpal $10443 uopedlpawl malnay
2onpay 0} sisAjeue Jo uopanpal |lenuuy uo {(P) £9'6EET
0} uon I3d Buizinn Ag swa a1 analyoe 01 aou neniu| SgH) Aodaie)d
ejuawajduwy 1sAs/saunpasold pajou ale sauayap el dwo) jo salled 10413 paje|ay
ABojouyoa ) 55320.d JU3LINY AJIpOIA 0) 13y 10113 paje|ay Uoliedipaly |eudaix3 u| aduey) 10 sassauyeap % ajeq 3|qisuodsay -uoePaAN

Page 125 of 174




X00P' €207 JUTINNZGIIB00D [D{O0]INQ MU0 D\IIEDIIN \SMOPULM \1JosondT A\ [2a0 T\RIeQddy\0A|RSIPI\SS\:D

95 J0 01 9w

aq 03 sapjolgnue Adeurieyq
Yanipaw dHSY pajaajas jo Isl| [elqo.dlwiue €20¢ 23N‘L8d :diyspiemalg
- ¥H3 vsal s 58Yysl|qels3 pajaigsal pajepdn %001 924 ‘dsy aholghuy
adelanod
|eIqoDIWIILE
131129 sapaoad
sinoy € Jano
s)siewIRyg uanid ‘|odojoud juswuie)ie s)npy/|oao10.dd
Joy MBU SalNUIW | [9A3] J10IGIIUE WNJ3S uolsnju|-pspualxl
uoneanp3 w Q€ Jano 198.e) Jo Aljiqeqoud S211BULIOJU| wauadotay MaN
eansyiesH paJlaisiuiupe ay) anoidwi) pue jeawnD 15]020104d
{5195 JaplQ Ajuo Allalyoe [epjolaaioeq Adeweyq hoewaeyqd
YoajIpan wauadoualy 1uapuadap €202 23N :diyspiemals
—YH3 vsal Ajsnoinauad -2} SBZIWIXBIN %001 ‘0z uer ‘179d ‘dSY anolgqhuy
S|9A9| poo|q
ainadesay} s1npy/|oaojold
Ajiea aunsse uoisnju|
s1sIDeULIRYd 0} asop 3ulpeo| -papuaixj wejoe
10y uj agueyo uoljeanp3j qoze| fuljjioelsadid
uolleanpj w — |oo01044d S|aA®| J1j01gIUe WNJas saljewloyu| pajepdn
eansyiesHq Adewieyqd Jay3y apiaoid pjnom [eaun 15|0203044
15)35 Japio wejIeqoze | asop Suipeo) 1ad.e| Adewieyd Aoewueyd
yaaupa -ujjjipesadid e paulwialap pue €207 23N {diyspiemals
—YH3 ysal pajepdn |o20104d pajenjeny %001 ‘0¢ uer '178d 'dSY nolghiuy
asn wanedinp
Sw
0g ‘8w gg uonnjos
Jaosued Axeunieyd ‘(n22ped) unuopaa
|e1]3L30.4N 213B)SRIaW £207 sanewloju| gewnyojul
yoaypa Jo pasueApe 'sT lean :|enolddy
-4H3 /N /N Aj|e20] jo Juawiea| %00T Aewy 13d Aejnwiioy
uo|sn|220
utan [eufiaa Suimoyjoy
BLWAPa Je[noew (A138uns ur asn)
‘uoijelsuadap i
Jejnaew paje|al-ady 50°0/8w z 83dulAs
‘Ayiedounal pajiya4d uonnjos
J132qeIp ‘ewapa Aewieyd 2iwjeyiydo
93d '? 93d
tad aad
€3d
LET]
siol] 510413 3dnpal 510143 UoljedIpawl Malnay
20npay 03 sisAjeue J0 uoionpal |enuuy uo ((p) £9'6E€T
03 uoiny 13d 1ziinn Aq swa al) analyoe 0y aou nenu| S1gH) AloBaje)
ejuawa|duw| 1sAs/sainpasold pajou ale sajpuadlap eljdwo) jo salled 10413 paje|ay
Adojouyaa] $5820.d JU34INJ AJIPOIN 0] S|V 10113 pale|ay UoIBIIPaA [BUIDIXT uy aduey) 10 sassauy eI % a1eqQ a|qisuodsay -uoneoIpay

Page 126 of 174



X00P" €707 LT W\ZG D600 1\OO[INQ IURUOI\Y IR ION [\SMOpUIp\osolal pp [eao\eiegddy\oajesapy\siosy: D

95 3o [ 28ed

uopeanp]
ejwaoA|dodAy Aseuneyd
|ejeuoau SoljeWLIOJU|
J0juauwnean =1 o}
404 paqlsep 178d
SEe SUuoIIN|os Jo Aajes
uoljezIpIepue)s Jw/nun uolealpay suoninjos
aplAoid 'S10113 5'0 JO Uojje)UBIU0I 23)}WWo) aso0Jixag
uolemajes upeday yym w Aseu Al paiedjusouo)
Yasupain uonedi|e 0SZ Ul M0ZA ‘MSTa €20t jjdsipniniy N2IN
- HH3 v/N 20Npay ‘MS'¢1a 03 23ueyd %001 ‘L ung NJIN Jo uohjeziplepuels
syuawsajddns
Aleyalp
Aq pasned
suoloeal
aseas|p
-8nap ‘Bnup
-8nup aanpau
Aely uajeainba
Arejnuwiiog e yim
a1nisqns Aew
s1sppewueyd
‘paJapio
ale s|eJauiwl siapio
10 SUJWEYA swa|ddns
|enpialpul B3JBUIYID SB YINS Aeaip
‘sulwenlnw ‘siaplo uswsa|ddns anunuosip
se yans AlR131p anujuoasIp Al|eanewoine
yj|eay-inoA-1a8uepua-ued-sjuawajddns sjuawajddns Ajjeanjewoine €202 Aeuwneyd Aew sisppewieyd
V/N -Ale}3Ip-pue-suolied|paw-duX|w/salepdn-1aWnsuod /s1awnsuod /Ao epy mmm//:isdny |euoLInu | Aeuws jsppeulieyd %00T ‘oz uer 13d :panosddy
sjuade
|eiqoudIIuE
pa123]as Jo asn
@1endoiddeu)
juaaaud o3 Ajuo
A8ojououwng 1517 [BIqOIDIWIUY
9 Q| ‘Ao | sljeuLIoju| palsay
Aq paquasaid |eanund paiepdn
93d 8 S3d
vad ad
€3d
LET]
510413 510143 92npal 510443 Uo)eIIpAL Malnay
aanpay 0} sishjeue J0 uoianpal |lenuuy uo {(p) £9'6EET
03 uon 73d Buizinn Aq swa 2yl analyoe 0y acu neu| S$18H) Alodaied
ejuawa|duw) 1sAs/sainpacold | pajou ale sapuaniEp eljdwo) jo salued 10413 paje[ay
ASojouyda] $5330.1d JUa1IN) AJIpOIA] 03 SU3JY 10113 pPaje|ay UoIIBIIPaIA [BUIaIX] ul aduey) 10 Sassauyeap % ajeq a|qIsuodsay -uonesipay

Page 127 of 174



X00p' €207 LU W\ZGdI600 TR00[IN0 TULIUOJ\SIR IS N \SMOPUI A \Jos0Ia1 [ koo \Rieqddg\0A[esapy\sIas\:D
9§ Jo 7] 28ed

0] J8plo u|
uoneydde §nip
mau alinbal pue

LS9nip mau,, aq Adeuwreyq
Auoyraynoss=|inuiniaiuidogge/=pisxdse’lelap | 03 pawaap mou £707 saljewIopu| JuB|ELU| _BIUOWIWY
YompasN -adeynoys-8nip/sagelioys-juanni/sadenoys-anip/Bio-dysemmm//isdiy — |1 Aodaje) ‘€T |eaud |eaowiay
- 4H3 dHSY —19Y S3YYD | 3jqejiene Apuanind JoN %001 BN 1'8d Arenusio
510412
uopedlpaw W T TW/Aun
10§ Ayiunyioddo 00T 0€E/0L
aanpal (NI7oACN) te|n3ay
Aew sadloyd Aoeuwneyd ujjnsu|faueydos|
Alejnuiloy £207 SIIJRWLIOHU| uewnH
ya=upa\l S|BIA-U||NSU|-95N-28S-1N0GE-1apUILLBI-|BIIUI2/s801n0sa./310 dws mmm/ /:sd1iy ulnsul SaAleUID)|E Jaylo ‘£T leawad ulnsu| :jeaoway
—YH3 dINSI Ilweans sujejuod Alejnuwiio4 %00T =T 18d Atejnwiiog
(er2311D Sy33g)
synpe 1ap|o
ul saunyely ajqe|iene Bw
‘s||ej ‘wniEp saljoudAy Jayio Areweyd 0€ ‘|ed0 ‘@nsde)
uauuiedw pue sauidazelpozuaq €207 saljeuLIoju| wedazewsa]
yaajpapw ZLEBTSBI/TTTT OT/IIny/1op/wod Aajim Ateaqiaujuo’sieusnolsde//:sdiy aA1udod 13110ys ‘€T [eauin J|eaoway
- ¥H3 B118314) s139g pajepdn £Z0z A19120S 5314381195 UBDLIBWY 1O ¥Sid paseaiou| ‘uonez|jin aiey %00T BN 18d Asejnuiioy
15a11e 3 (saBuuids Adeweyq uonippy
d/enus|eysadAy ulnsul pue) |ein 173d 5)Uaju0) Xog
Aseulieyd Jo juaunean W £/1Un 00T ulnsu| €202 Aajes asuodsay an|g
S PEL I mEf_,_om_m\muc__m_u__._m‘uum,_u:m-._..._U\wucm_um.:o_umu_.um:mwtcw\mho.tmwe_.._au_‘_\”maﬁc ul Aejap aanpay Je|n3day jo u pY %00T ‘gr unr uolepan apo) 1sewIByd
asop
Juawieal] [BIIUL
ayj) Jo ‘g asop
dn-days ‘T asop
Buimo|oy (e
1-D31selew) uofesnp3
SNYDI Aoeunieyd
pajualiadxa sa1jewloju|
(SNWDI) awolpuAs Alixojoinan sjuaned S1apJO qewelsijpal leaiun 135 J2pI0
135 1apio Pajeossy |20 aunwiw| pue (SYJ)} awolpuis aseajay aunjolA) qeweis||aa) jo Juswadeuely Jo %E/SHD juanedu| 0y 3as 1738d juawadeuely
yoayipan — Adeuay] paidepy-ysiy pue ewoAlA 10} UoIIRINENS OABA [ HVINSW 21Ul oAey pajuauadxa 13pI0 Wawadeuey €707 Aajes SNWII/SHD
= Y4H3 /PESTI00TINA/S3 IR HUd /A0F iU wiurigau mmm//:sdiy sjuanied Jo %L | SNVOI/SHD Jo uonippy %001 ‘g unf | uonespa 0 juawdojanag
93d'8 S3d
vad 7ad
€3d
T3d
510113 si0412 aonpal 510143 uUo|jedipaw M3INAY
aonpay 01 sishjeue Jo uonanpal |lenuuy uo ((p) €9'6EET
0] uon 13d Buizinn Aq swa ay) analyde 0y aou e S'gH) AloBale)
ejuawa|du 1sAs/sainpadold | palou ale sauddy3P eldwo) jo sajled 10443 paje[ay
ABojouyda) $5320.4 Jualin) AJIpolA 0) 5313|4013 palejay UolIedIpalA [eulaIx] ur aduey) 10 sassauyeap % a1eq a|qIsuodsay -uonespan

Page 128 of 174



X20P' €707 TUTW\ZEd IGO0 [PIO0INO MAUONYIE 1N \SMOPULMFOS0I1 IA\TEro T\RIeQddy\0A[RSIPY\SIOS M\ D

9g Jo ¢ 25ed

s1ana| asedsaddn 5191197
J|221uwQ uw__.m_m:w_‘_._mE.__E\wcc:mvcoEEBm._\m_o.n_Ew_._.sZB\ﬁmn:: uj seljaefiuIssip papjoq ‘Jspuawiwiodal (aseD paxiN)
- Way (t00z —198l01d UOnENUIAYIA AUEN) VA ayp 0 Yaim s3uidnosd €207 Aseuireyd ue [[BL Yyum
‘ysaypay uojjuajle meip J1a81e| Jo sijed ‘0z SojeULIojU| sawien Inig ayIv
—¥H3 (e20z ‘9z Atenuer) dINSI djay 03 51 |eO9 awieu 8nap patepdn | %001 924 [e21ul|d -yo01 jo a1epdn
ONI138Y1 .10Nao0ydd
uxm:_EnEEu:uBuE_nm._mnmcmoﬁmxmZm\m\mhbumbmgm.m_u_ﬁm\ns._m\EOu.n:o.u_Eucmum\\”mn_ﬂ;
m—wc_gmu.m_._.,mcwamﬁ.uwumfcou:m‘m.m:.Emm.mmc_“wn_:m\mmuhzomw._\w._c.aEm_...sBB\\”mn:E a|(eplIIdA0 aq p|noys suejisAyd
1221uWo juanied o) wiey ‘BuisannN
- INay pa|ijoid-uou-asn-pue-1ap1o-1NoyYyym ajelpawwl Juanald ‘Aaewieyd 1517 IpLIBAD
YoanpsIN (mmg.__u-_mSOEE.mwu_:m>?uﬁm.wﬂ:m_.,c.§m_%aoim>o.\mws:omw(m_o.nEm_éag\\aa:z 0} suoljesipawl MIINBI €202 Majes uoneslpay
—Y4H3 Adeuuieyd jo pieog ‘Orl ‘dNSI MaIABI [BNUUY Auafiawa Ajug Fuio8up unf uonedIpayy JO MmalARY
(IP3uwo)
51aulqe)
guisuadsiq
gnig mau NdD []221uwQ
IEEIDTE o) pue (Yo31palAl) uopesuNWWod pue Alejnuiiod
- Nav YH3I usamiaq ul uawanoaduj €70T Arewieyd Yaaupaly
‘YasupaN UO1BIIUNWIWOD J|@21uwQ 0} ad s211eWIoju| ugamiaq adelau|
-HH3 V/N panoadwy sIXAd WOLy UonIsuel | %00T v/ie [eaun Jo uoneai)
NOILYIINNIAINOD 43040 NOILJIHDS3Ud
5108)J9
JB|Nasenociplea
‘ejwa
puadA|BuadAy
iapnjau| W s Tw/3w
$)03)J@ aslenpy 5°0 ‘Al ‘Uois|nwi3y
's1slAIsUaUl Aoeweyqd (xaidina|2)
(%) 4noy €207 sa1jeULIoM| audipina))
Yosupaiy auy Aq panoidde ‘sz [ealud ‘|eAoLUaY
-H4H3 v/N |BAOLLISY uofjezijian oN %001 Ae 178d Asejnuiiog
asimIaylo
swiaap
W4 ssajun
‘payaiew
3( 0} aNUIUOI
93d '8 S3d
vid ad
€3d
T3d
510113 510113 2anpal 510413 uoledlpawl EINEN]
23npay 0} sishjeue JO uonanpal lenuuy uo ((p) €9'6E€T
o} uon [3d Buizinn Agq swa 3y aAalyse 0} ERll e S'gH) AloBsie)
eyuawajdw) 15As/saunpadold pajou a.e salusflap ejidwo)n jo salled 10113 paiejay
ASojouyda) 5532014 JUa.LIND AJIPOIA 03 S13]Y J0L13 paie|ay UoIedIpalA] [BulaIx] uj aguey) 10 s95SaUNEIMN % aleq a|qisuodsay -uoleslpay

Page 129 of 174



X20P €707 d¥TWIZGdOB00 [\{O0[INQ TUSIUOD\AIE AN \SMOPUI M \JosoIdT | [2ao T\eieqddy\0A[ESIPY\SIaSM\:D

95 Jo p] 98ed
Ajradoud 15/03030.d
195 1api0 03 8sinu |jo20301d Adew.ieyd Adeunieyd
yasupaln ay} apind 0} Mau 3unoayjjal €202 23N diysplemals
—4H3 vsal pling [39e| MaN pling |age| Jyads %001 ‘Oz uer ‘178d 'dSV anolqhuy
uojjeusiojul
8uisop
pailepdn dundajjal
s|aqeq Jo uolsinay
— s)npy/|020104d
ualsnju|
-papualx3 weje
uojjeuLIojul uoneanpl qoze| /uljineladld
asop soljewloju| payepdn
Suipeo| joo0joud |eawin 15]03010.4
195 J8pI0 uoisnjul asop 3uipeo| Aoeunieyd Adeweyd
yaaypa -papuaixa 1a81e| ayy Junoayyal €207 eI ‘diyspiemals
—YH3 vsal ayads pjing pajepdn [3qe] %001 ‘0¢ uer ‘1'8d 'dSV nolquuy
Aulles,, se
apliojy2 wnipos
pa1esjuaduod
10 ojuonRdAy
[OWEIEY]
1aneN (% €T
Q3ILVHINIONOD
%e
-JINOLY3dAH)
swialsAs
Anjua Japlo
ul @injejauawiou
5195 19pI0 ajepdn
‘sguLns S321348 YdIeasal Snolep -suoin|os
43plo aplojy) wnipos
‘Aieuonalg SUOJIN|OS-3pLIO|Y2 a1uoyadAy jo SUOJ}EPUSILIOIAL
8nig .E_.__nom‘u_cotma;_._.mm_._.>ucmmngw.m:_S_u‘m_otm.Ew>ma\mwﬁzom8\m_o.QEm_._sB..s\\”ma«E asn Acuasdiawg EIED L] sa)jewaoju| Buljage %¢g
YIa=upaN duung slos3 S, dSI Pamojjo} £20C [eauts SpHOJYD Wnipos
—YH3 (TZ0T ‘P 12qwanopN) dINSI JUBA3Nd 1dINSI 1135 19PJ0 pasiAay %00T ‘o uer Asewieyd a1uopadAy
saweu gnip
ylje-jo0o] ayy
93478 S3d
vad 7ad
€3d
T3d
si0443 $10143 adnpad 510113 uoled|paw Majhay
20npay 0} sIsA[eue Jo uonanpal |enuuy uo ((p) €9'6EET
03 uoil f3d Buizijan Aq swa ayj} aAsIyoe 0} aou ] SgH) Alodaied
ejuawa)duwy| 1shsfsainpadold | pajou ale salUaRAP ej[dwo) jo sajHed 10143 pajejay
ASojouyoal $5330.d Jua.1IN) AJIPOI 01 S1I3JY 10113 Paje|ay UONEIPSN [BUISIXT u1 agueyd 10 SBSSIUNBIM % ajeq a|qisuodsay -uol1e3IpP3aN

Page 130 of 174



X90P' €207 dUTINZEAIB00 1 PI00HN0 TRIIOI\IIE DIIN \SMOPIIARIOSO1L A\ E00 J\e1eddyi0ATESIPO\ SIS\ D

06 Jo G| 9%ed

‘uiq oyypads
s|Y3 Wwoly
|eAatjadl uodn
pauuess aq
os|e 3snuwi [aqe|
a1ypads-juaned
3y} {u|q alyads
S|y} wody
pajind uaym
pauueds aq

[ltm 3anpoud siyy
suig adeioys

21U01329|3
foewueyd
(I1pa1uw) Yy} ul palois s
suig adelo01s |DEN dluoyiadAy
21U01123[3 alaym pade|d ,Aules,,
Aoeuneyd aq o3 ‘sjaqe| SE |J BN Pa)jelIuaduo)
ul Bujjage Alejjixne , 1M31V 10 djuonadAy 03 Jayaa
aAljausig HOIH,, 8ZIS | JaA3N ‘uonEljUBIRHP
05|y -981e| D1ydads Jayyny Joy uoaalul
{395 JapIO paJlaplo ‘os|y |DBN %€ 10}
‘sBuins SajI1Ie Y2IB3sal SNOLBA ‘2N Jo swioj Lpa1BUIUOD, puE
13pi0 pajesiuaouod uo323(ul |DBN %E 104
‘Areuonaig sU0IN|OsS-3apUojLYD | Byl aenualajyip DuouadAy,, apnjaul
gnig -wnipos-aiuopadAy-asn-Aduadiawa-8ulinp-510113-1uanasd /saoinosal /1o dws-mmm//:sdiy 0] su 0} swaisAs Ajua Aseunieyd 24N1B2UIWON %E
yoaupa Ol1EPUSLIWIO0IAY | J3apJo ul BINjRPUBWOU €207 soljeuLIoju| aplio|y) wnipos
—4H3 TZ0Z 't 42qWanoN) dINISI 5,dWS| pamojod ajepdn o) paan %001 ‘0z uer ] ajuopadAy
saweu gnip
aI|e-y00| ayy 513]19| asealaddn s1a11@7
[|221uWg ul SaIIBIWISSIP | Pap|oq ‘apuswiuoIal (aseD paxin)
- Nay 151]-513313]-UeLl-| B} /suonepuawiwodal /310 dwsi mmm//isdiy a2yl 0} yum sduidnoad €207 Adxeuneyqd UeAl [[BL Yyum
YyaaupaN (T00Z — 122014 UonERURIBYIQ BWeEN) Va4 uonuale melp 1384e| 10 sujed ‘0t SJIjeLLLIOLU| sawep Fnig iy
—Y4H3 (£z0z ‘9z AMenuer) dNSI djay 0y 5| [0S aweu 3nJp pajepdn %00T qa4 1eauD -joo7 jo ajepdn
JHNLYIINIWON ANY DNIDVHIV
uoleanp3 s}npy/|03030.d
uoljealpaw soljewloju| uoisnju|-papualxl
ay} Jalsiujwpe |eaid wiauadoiaiy man
9347 Sid
¥ad ad
€3d
T3d
510113 510443 23Nnpal slolia uoljedlpaw mainay
22anpay 0} sishjeue JO uonanpail |lenuuy uo ((p) €9'6E€T
0} uol} VEF] Bujzijan Aq swa ayy anayde 0y aou neniu| sgH) AloBaien
ejuawa|duwy 3sAs/sainpadtold pajou aie $3dUdI3p eljdwo) jo salued Jo4i3 pajejay
ABojouyda $5320.4 JU3LIND AJIPOIN 0] S1I9|Y 10143 pale|ay UCEIIPaIA] [eula)X] ul a8uey) 10 sas55aU eI % aleq 3|qisuodsay -uoneaIpan

Page 131 of 174



X20p' €207 THTNAZEdIB00 1HO0HNQ SO D\DTIR AN \SMOPULAHOS0Ia1 A\ [e20 T\RIeddy oA esapy\sTas\: D

95 Jo 91 28ed
foonoead ||
eipaw pajepdn
BEMIETRIN
qeq [eaul) pea
1/1s1dojoiqoloiw
$214D Ym
pajesoqe||od
D o} s3|dwies
Ale paseyaind (s1430)
!s9)|ddns 3 Jopuap
3}D03s ANISSAIXD | LBL dSN 01 3dU13ype €202 |eusaix3y 3)Ing wooy
panoway sy J10j sa8ueyd Bujo3uo MIIABL 2202 'sajj|ioey uea) a|l4a1s
Jajdues Jiy dHSY ‘d0g-YD ‘2rL 'Hdad ‘dsn Vd3H paode|day Jo sajdwexa alo Sulo8ug 1202 ‘Aaewlieyd juanedu| |eyidsoH
‘palsa) os|e s|
S43)|l} VdIH =2y
Jo Audaqul ayl
‘JuaWaInseal
1ad saponed
000°ZSE
uey) ssa|
80 IsNW JUNod ‘paleald ag Isnw
33ie|naiied ssado4d Buipunodwod
swood ues|d ay3 a8ueyd oy ueyd
ay3 jo Ayjenb uole ue quasaid
Jle ayylojiuow | aJe sn4d 0T Uy} aiow
sioAsAINS J1 'se1e|d uo moud
juapuadapu| $M4D 0T uey) ssa| aney
(235) jonuo) 0] paiinbay 'pajsay
Supasuidul ale saeINS JUaI3Ip
Alepuodas 71 pue dle jo sia)l|
pue (258 ‘H41 000'T "a2e|d ey
—23d) |o1uo) Juyidwes asepns pue
Supaaudug Jie yjog ‘aduajjeyd (s.L432)
Alewlid jo e pajuasaud sey lopusp
syjuow g Alana Buydwes |eiqosin [EIEIVE] 2)INS Wooy
uopeayian “quawanoaduwil MaIABI €202 uea|) a|l4a1s
v/N dHSY ‘d08-¥2 “OrL ‘Hdad ‘dsn juspuadapu) ssa204d panunuo) Juio8up Aey ‘Aaewnieyd juanedu| [eydsoH
ONIONNOdINDD
93d® 53d
¥3d ad
€3d
o
510413 510442 23npal $101J3 UOIIRIIPAW MaINaY
2Inpay 0} sishjeue Jo uonanpal |lenuuy {(p) £9'6EET
0} uoj 13d Buiziynn Aq swa 2y} aAaiyoe 0} asu 5gH) AModaied
ejuswaduw| 1sAs/sainpacodd | pajou ale sapuaplyap ejdwo) sallled 10143 pare|ay
ABojouyza ] 5532014 Juaiin) AJIpolA 01 SLIB|Y 10417 pale|ay uonedpay jeulaix] ul aduey) 1o sassawyeap % 3|qisucdsay -uoleapasip

Page 132 of 174




X20P" €207 UINNZIdI600 1DI00IN0 AN \DIEHAN \SMOPULM\OSOI N\ [290 |\ E1e Qddy\0A[ESIP\SI95 N\ D

96 Jo L] a8ed

sjaulqen-gujsuadsip-pajewolne-asn-ajes-saul|apind/saainosal /o dws mmm//:sdiny

0} suoned|pawl

paseaidu| siajjo

0} sixAd wouy

Jo Ajijigejieae |[@31uwQ a4e3 jo julod [[ERI[T o) uoJISuUEL) BPIM
sJpe-sjaulqed-duisuadsip-pajeuloine anoudwi 0} 2y} 0) suonealpawl SJIjeuLIOjU| |eaidsoH — (saav)
yoaupaw -asn-pue-ugisap-piengajes-saulapind-duisi-mo||o}/sa21nosal /o dwsr mmm//isdiy | S| uonisuesy siyy asow Suipinoad £202 [1=R11V]]]e} walsAs Alaalag
IERIE[ 6] dNSI jo asodind ay| ul Juswanosdw| %001 ‘6 uer Adeurleyd 3nig pajewoiny
aseasip
-3nup ‘Snip
-3nip aanpad
Aey fyusjeainba
Ale|nwiio) e yum
amsqns Aew
sysioeweyd
‘patapio
9JE S|EJaUIW siapio
10 sujwieyA juawsa|ddns
|enpinipul "B3IBUIYIA SB YaNns Aelaip
‘SujweIARINW ‘siapJo juawa|ddns anujjuodsip
Se |yans Aleyaip anunuoasip Ajleaijewoine
Y3jeay-InoA-1aduepua-ued-sjuawalddns sjuawsa|ddns Ajleanewolne £202 Adewieyd Aew sysieuwnieyd
¥/N -Aseya1p-pue-suopiedlpaw-uixiw/salepdn-IaWnNsU0d/s1aWNsUoa/A08 epymmm//isdiy Jeuoninu §| Aew jsppEWIRYY %001 ‘oz uer 138d :panoiddy
ONISN3dSIa
(ezoz)
'suoljejndal
L6L Pasinal
yum Ajdwioa
0} si03eqnou|
mau paiinbay
(zzoT)
‘saadojdwa
jo Buuieuy pue
Bunoyuow £6/
d4Sn @3s4an0
03 uopsod
e pajeal)
(1207) "s1¥3D
0} Auedwod
uol1ealynisd
pase|day
93d 8 S3d
vad ad
€3d
Tad
510413 510442 32Npal 510143 UopedIpa MB3IABY
20npay 0} sishjeue Jo uopanpal |enuuy ((p) £9'6EET
03 uoly i3d Suizin Aq swa 3y} aA31Yde 0} aou S8H) Aodaied
ejuawa|duw| 1sAs/saanpadtold | palou ale sauaniEp el|dwo) saled 10413 pajejay
A3ojouyda 5592014 Jualin) AJIpojA 01 SLI2|V 10417 pale|ay UoI1BIIPaIA [eulaIx] ul aduey) 10 S35SAUN B, % 3|qisuodsay -uoljealpap

Page 133 of 174



X90P €707 U3 N\ZGdIB0D [OO[INO TUAUOD\AIR 2N [\SMOPULMOSODT A0 T\t qddy\0ATESIPY\SIES\:D

96 Jo g ?8ed

s3|711e |o1easal SNoLeA

0} patedwod Fuisann JO Juawiean
yoaypay ‘mop | ‘(spuoaas g 1ano uoneanpy 104 (Vdl)
- YH3 UIMOZ%SIYI0T%UIYIMOZ%PRIBRII0Z %2R UIDZ %Y dI0T % 00T %SHIPURQDT %I L=1X) . 34 0.13S snjoq 3|3uls) 5§59 40 S3INUIW 09 JO €202 sanjewWIo)U| asejdayje aze|dal
fdwng -j@81e)-1noqe uoljensiuiupe alw|] 3|paau-o3-ioop v |eaunn o) (aseyNl)
Hews suely -a10W-Ulea|/ax0135-198.e) /juswianoiduw-Alenb/jeuoissajold /ua/dio peay mmm//isdiny 191584 anciduwi 0] paan 2%00T 1e|Al Adewuieyd ase|dajiaua|
NOILYYLSINIINGY
sjanpoid
uolnjos |DeN
pajeljuazuod
pue ojuoyiadAy
asuadsip pue
suolInjos-apuoy2 aseyaind Aew uonn|os [JeN
‘E:_nom.u_:otun;:.mw_._._.GcmmEEo.mc::uﬁotu.Em>m._a\mwu52E\mpchm_,éB‘s\\“mBE awpedaqg paienuasuo)
Adewneyd Bu uoln|os %E
/N dNSI ayy Ajup uonedipaln Ha|y YaiH %00T 108uQ Arewnseyd |oeN 2luouadAy
s1au|qea-duisuadsip-paleLloine-asn-ajes-sauljapind/sasinosal/dio dwsr mmm//:sd1iy ‘(INdD) 128euey
"a1ed jo juiod foeuwueyd |enus)
sope-sjaulged-3uisuadsip-pajewoine 0} suojledIpaw BuisinN l1331uwQ - (saav)
yasupa\ -asn-pue-ugisap-piendajes-sauljapind-dwsl-mo||0}/532in0sal /310 dwisi mmm/ /isdy Jo Alligejiene NQV Ul 9|qe|ieAe Jou MaIABI €202 [[ERIPINTe] waysAs Asanljag
[ERIIIVTe) dINSI panosdwy paJapio uoneIIPIA Suio8ug ‘6 uer Aoewieuyd gniq pajewoiny
NOILNgIY1SIa
Em:_nmu.mc_mcwnm_u.uEmEQ_:m‘mm:.ﬂmm.mw:__mu_:m\mmu._:cmm._\mho.aEm_..__s_s?\\“mn_ﬁ: ‘(IndD) 1edeuepy
uoneziwndo Aoewieyd |enuad
sope-sjauiqed-3u|suadsip-pajewolne Alojuanul JI221uw — (saay)
yasupan -asn-pue-udisap-piendajes-saul|aping-duwisi-moj|o}/s321nosa./Fio dws; mmm/ /sdiy uonedipaw ‘Buiojuow AJojuanul €202 [[ERILLE ) wayshs Alanijeq
[[E=IE e} dNSI saqy Suiosug J3|sea Joj paan %00T ‘6 uer Aseuwnteyd gniqg palewoiny
%56 0} Jaquinu
siy3 ysnd
0} S uo1}isuesy
siy1 jo |eod
3yl aulydew
e Aq pasuadsip
a.e sasop Jo
9458 ‘s1onpoud ‘(dD) 198euey
J|921wQ 3uisn ‘Buojuows Alojuaaui Adeuneyd
0} J01d ‘248 FUETRIITEREIeIIT] |BJjua) ||@2IUWQO
Jojulod auyy pue Ajpedes adelols 15AQy ||@uwpo
93d 8 S3d
vad aad
€3d
T3d
510113 510148 82npal $10413 UOIRIIPAW MalAay
2anpay 0]} sishjeue Jo uonaNpal |lenuuy {(p) £9'6EET
oj uon 134 Buizinn Aq swa aly) aAalyde 0} aou sigH) Aodaied
ejuawa|dw) 1sAs/sainpadold | pPalou ale sauapysp eljdwo) saljied 10113 paje|ay
Adojouyoa]l 5592044 Jualin) AJIpolA] 01 SU3)Y 10417 pale|ay uoneaipalp [eulaix3 uj aduey) 10 S9SSaU B, % a|qisuodsay -uoinespaln

Page 134 of 174



%90p'£Z0T J¥INWN\ZdI600 1V

0O[INQO U0\ IEDIIN \SMOPULM\IJOSCIOL W20 \riegddy\oalesapy\SIasN\:D

95 J0 G 1 28ed

0 aop30eud
anupuo)
azuepind

Juiwweldoad
dwnd Jadoud
pue sua)y dwng
JBWS suely
uofjeqsiuiwpe
guunp palinbai

{s@anuiw
QT 42n0) W QOT snjoq
[2BN %€ pue (Ui
0T 43A0) W Q5 shjoq

=

L

Suioyuow | [JBN %E 104 s|ieipiend uonesiuwupy
yoaupa juaned jo | Aajes ajepdn o pasn solewLIoU| aplofyd wnipos
- HH3 SU0IIN|0sS-3apLoJY? Aduanbaly pue | ‘ainpajold/sauljsping €707 e JjuopadAy
duwng .E:wnom.u_:otm_.._..f.mm:.\ﬁ:mmEEw.w:t:_u.m‘_o:w.ucm_,m‘_n_\mme:ommtm._od:._m_.333\\"33.._ adAj seaedlpu) 1DeN ‘0z Adeulieyd :21epdn (suely)
1eWS SUe)y dINSI ainpanold J1uo}iadAH pasiray %001 IBIA J3N ‘18d dwnd 1ews
sasop
IDUBUIUIEIA |o20j0.d Adetay L
pue snjog Fuisiny uojsnju| INoH
yaaapaln :joaoj0.d Buisoq s|iespiend uoneanp3l - wauadoss iy
-4H3 Aewieyd | Aisjes pasn flodolold £20¢ sojjEULIOjU| pappy
duwng wauadosa Buisoq Asewieyd ‘0z eawn :23epdn (siely)
Jews suepy /N pappy wiauadolay man %001 BL=ITY Aoeweyd duind Jiews
uoisnju|
pue snjog 2s0Q Ajug ate) (eand
Mo {uolsnjul — (exxapuy)
pue snjog asoq BuisinN eyd|e yauexapuy
yazupaw ydiH :Ajup a1ed uonesnp3l ‘wa)l Ale|nuwiioy
-Y¥H3 |eanu) o) eyde sJeuoju| Mmau pappy
dwng jauexapuy | s|iespiend Ayajes pasN €202 [eauD :2epdn (suely)
1lews suely \Ecu.mxxmu_._m.;_sg_.._ﬁma#; pappy fway Alejnuiioy maN %00T | ‘91N Aoeuneyd duwingd 1ews
suol}eao| 1310
|ejap auwles
UM uo13edo| duisinN uo}ed’o]
yoaupa 1ad uones’o sealy 3ung uofeanp3 ginspay 03
-YH3 ans pay P3N ui paiajsiujwpe saneuLIoju| ueqo.yed.ly pappy
‘duingd 0} ueqoljedie aq 0} pamo||e £70T |eawd :a1epdn (sely)
MBWS suepy /N pappy jou ueqoiedly %00T ‘gT uer Aoewueyd duwing Jews
{saanuiw 09 9j0.41S
1ano) ase|dalje JjWwayast ande
93d '8 S3d
vad 7ad
€d
Tad
s10413 s1011a aanpal $10113 UO1EIIPAW MaInRY
aonpay 03 sishjeue 4O UopINPaI Jenuuy uo ((p) £9°6EET
o} uopy I3d Bupzinn Agq swa 3yl ansiyoe 0} aou ey $19H) AioBaie)
ejuawa|dul| 15As/saunpadold | pajou aie s3PU3PYAP eldwo) jo sajled 10113 paie[sy
A3ojouyaal 5539014 1ULIND AJIPOIN 03 SLB|Y 10113 Pale|[aY UCIIBIP3AIA |BUIIXT ul asuey) 10 S35SAUBIM, % ajeg a|qisuodsay -uonesipay

Page 135 of 174



X00p"€Z0T 4FN\ZEdI600 1eoPn0’

NIDIION\ADEDIAN [\SMOPUL M \IJOs010T (220 T\ 218 qddy\0ATesaPY\SIS VD
96 J0 (7 %%ed

SOIjEWIOU|

Aq uopessiujwipe
auoen
pue uoiedIpall 0}

|eawn Joid uoneIYLIBA
sjeydsoy-sasnoeid-1sag-A1ajes juawanosdul yo/Aeding uy Aoewuieyd apooaleq jo
‘:.u:mu_,nmE.anm\_meNON.NNoN‘mmu:umﬁ.ummn...sm.:‘ww._cu\mmu._ nosal/8io-dwsi mmm//:sdny siy} peaj 0} pue seaue |eanpadoud €70z 4 BuisinnN asn al) Az|Wixe
yLupan paugsse Jopea awos ul Suipoaieq aAeNul | @1enD Ayajes 18T 9212RId
-Y¥H3 dINSI uopensiuiwpy | jo asn puedxa 0} paan Mman 15414 uocnealpa 15249 5,dNSI
Ju| 3sogmon
aulweldy
+101d13sap BuisanN 0}  uolsniu|
yoaupa uy Juawanoadu ‘(¢@sop uoyeanpl Q1 3uiweady,,
- 4H3 ‘Ju| 3sogmo,, mo| Jo asop Buipeo|) £20T sa13eWOU| pasuey)
dwng o} ,al, .1, ‘uonelaaigqe 1z |leaud :a1epdn (SHElY)
JBWS SLE|Y v/N wiody padueyd 3y YMm uojsnjuod %001 Aenl Adewueyd dwing Jews
13jUd) uoisnjuy
0) (o13uaneg)
FuisinN gewn(aAy
Yaaupan uofieanp3 pappy ‘wayl
-YH3 uolsnjul €207 soljewioju| Ale|nuiio) map
dwng jnejepanoy T | sjielpiend A1ajes paan ‘9T leauld :23epdn (suepy)
Mews suely doy/wooropuaneq mmm/fisdiy | — Jw/3w pappy 1wy Aejnuiioy maN %00T ady Adeunieyd dwnd Jews
5350P ,,E pue
‘a? ‘Bulpeot suo13ED07
uj syun /8w ale) anissatdold
pue 3y /3w 01 pue ‘1a3us)
padueyd alem uojsnju| ‘ale)
sjun ‘sasop Buisinn |221314D 03 Twi/Bw
Yo=upa pig pue 7 S250P € uoleonp3l 0] JW/WEeID
-Y¥H3 ‘asop ulpeo pue p,z ‘@sop dulpeo] S213EWLIOJU| auiaisAaheoy
duing 3pnpul 1o} sjun duisop €702 ean :23epdn (suely)
JeWS suely /N saidesay) | oyads alow iof paaN %00T ‘1 ady Adeuwnieyqd dwing Jews
323ya-a|gnop
juapuadapul
Se |[am
se Snip/yuaned
ay3 jo Bujuueds
apooleq
93d '8 S3d
vad 7ad
€3d
T3d
510443 s10.143 @anpal 510413 Uoljealpaw MaInay
aonpay 0} sishjeue jo uonanpai |lenuuy uo ((p) €9°6EET
0} uopy Z3d ujz)nn Ag swa ay} aAalye 0} au neny| S1gH) Alodaied
ejuawa|dul| 1sAs/sainpadold | palou aie saluadlep eydwo) jo sallled 10143 paje|ay
ABojouydal $582014 JUa1IN) AJIPOIA] 0 513y 10413 palejay UolelipalA [eul=1x]3 ul adueyd 10 S9s5aUNBAM, % a1eq 3|qisuodsay -uoneapan

Page 136 of 174



%90p'£Z0Z JUFW\ZEdIB00D I\

HOO[INQ TUAIUO\IYIE I N [\SMOPULA\LFOSOI1 W\ E20 NI ddy\0A[ESIPY\ SISO

96 Jo |7 %ed

w e paudisse eyoeqoze] Julj|inesadid uopeanpl Emﬂm._.mumﬂ
eansyyeaH S)SIDEWLBLd pajepdn 18d uojsnju|-papuaixi
yaaalpain Bujuied) jo aonpesd wuogun €202 Acewieyd :diysplemals
—YH3 $9|21}E Loeasal snoLIep s1sipeweyd 104 Bujuiely anldEOId %00T ‘og uer dsv anelgnuy
(€207 ‘'sT 924
Jo se saded £97)
$321AI3S [e2IUI]D
pue suonelado
Aoewieyd inoqe
uoljeuliopul
jua.und apmoid
01 pajepdn
Bulaq Ajjueisuod
|enuelp)
ajqejund saaho|dwa (awn (payund
pue auluQ - ||e 10} @2uB12434 |ead pue auij-uo)
|enue Sujuies] jojuiod Suipiaoid uy pa |enuej Bujujel)
Isiewlleyd se ||am se Buiujesy u) 1epdn) 1s12eULIERYd
juapedu| Aauajsisuod 1o} pasn £20T juanedu|
v/N v/N anl| ‘8ujo8uQ ‘gonoead anleold %00T -Z20T Asewnieyd JO uoneatd
NOILYONa3
(suoisnyul
uneday
Alutnsut Al
‘suoishjul ploido
‘Adesajowayd) suoljeapaw
iolR 1ae-yaiy yum
10} ¥s11 }s91e3.3 Ayoges anoidun
Ayl yum 03 ssaooud
suoljesipawl asn-uofedipaw
uae ay) wnoysnoly}
-ydiy 199|135 01 sa|dalens
s|eyidsoy-sannoeid-1saq-Alajes sy28Y2-3|qnop €207 1 | sanewuojul snosawnu
yoaupa .co:mu_,qu.n&mm_mﬁmmoN.mmcm.mBzuma.umném:‘mmkE.\mwﬁaoﬁ_\mko.u;._m_,.s_s\stua:z juapuadapul ayenp |lead 1aAeT 16T 2211084
-YH3 dINSI Jo asn ayj ywn 2a10e4d aAndeOld %00T 15414 Aewieyd 1599 MaN S, dINSI
'seale a.ed
juanedu puohaqg
asn Sujpuedxa
93d ¢ S3id
vad 73d
€d
T3d
510143 510112 3anpal $10113 uonealpal mainay
23npay 0} sishjeue JO uopanpal |lenuuy uo ((p) £9°6EET
0} uopn 73d uizinn Aq swa ay} ans|yae 03 aou nepiu) s9H) Alodaied
ejuawaldw) 15As/sainpadold | pajou aiesalpuanyap ejjdwo) jo sa|led 1013 paie@y
ABojouyoa) 5537014 JUB.IND AJIPOIA 01 S1I3]Y 1013 pale|ay UoledIPalAl [BUIR3X3 ul a8ueyd 10 S3SSAUNBIM % ayeq 3|qisuodsay -uonesipay

Page 137 of 174



X20p' £207 JUIINZEdIG00 [0 SN0\ 12N [\SMOPULM OS0! A\ (200 |\ eI Qddy\0A[BSIPY\STOS M\ D

95 Jo gz 93ed
uopeanpa
duwing $3[01}Je Y2Ieasal SNOLEBA jujodiamod sajewLIoju|
MEBWS suepy weansyyjeay |eatur)d aInpadold
w suQIyN|os-apLo|yd e paudisse ainpajold foewieyy pue saulpping
eansyiesy -winipos-aiuouadAy-asn-Aruagiswa-dupinp-siola-juanaid /saoinosal /1o dws mmm/ fisdiy sis|peulieyd pue sauljaping 23 ‘1'8d ejwaJlieuodAH jo
Yoaupa :Bujuies| pajepdn Ajlajdwod €207 Aajes uoljaai0) :Alajes
—YH3 JNSI s1sioewWleyd 10§ Bujuie.dy saoeold %00T ‘OT uer | uopedpan uoljeaipalp
sasho|dui]
sayepdn Map 0}
1310 SE |[am se ajnpoA| uonieanp3
/diyspiemals-anolqiue/|onuod L diyspiemals jul044amod
-pue-uoijuana.d-uopaajul/saidol-Arajes-juaned/saninosal /310 uoissiwwonuiof mmm//isdiy apeignuy, £202'01 wealnsyleaq
0}  diyspiemals A uo pasiaaa uleBy diyspiemals
|WIY X3pul/sjuawala-ai0d/asn-a1oiqiue /A0d apa mmm/ /isdy |elqowiuy,, fzzog das ul pasinal €202 Buisann |elqoJDIUY
w wouy SEM 3|NPOJN uoneINp] ‘0t uopeanpl diyspiemals
ealisyijeay 211202 aweu uj afueyy julodIamod |eutdlo %00T Aewy Adeuweyd anolquuy
(ezoe ‘Ot ver
173d) 140 yeis
|e21palA woly
|eLUa pajiejap
BIA UOIBONPD
173d) selppny
Buisinu se
J12m se sdi] uIm
BIA UOIRINPS
Suisinn
:Bujuies |
Buisann
{ezoz ‘o1
ga4) suonsanb
158} sapnpaul (s|o20304d Adewleyq (wausdoialy
ya1um ‘ajnpows uolsnjul-papualx3 M3U pue wejoe
uonesnpa wauadolay qoze] /uijipesadid
duwng julodiamod mau pue (asop suepisiyd paiepdn) synpy
UeLs suely weansyyeaH Bujpeoj uj a8ueyd) w Juisany 10} 5]020104d
93d ¥ S3d
vid 7aad
€3d
T3d
510143 s1o4l9 aanpal 510113 UoIlE2IpaLU Mmalnay
aanpay 0} sisAjeue Jo uonanpal |enuuy ((p} £9'6EET
03 uon [3d Suizinn Aq sws 3y} aAalyoe 01 aou SgH) Mo3dajed
eyuawadw| 1sAs/saunpadlold | pajou ale sapuadysp eljdwo) saljled 10113 pajejay
Adojouydal §5820.4 JUa.LIN) AJIpoIN 0 S143|Y 10143 PRIE|2Y UOIIBIIPIN [BUIDIXT up adueyn 10 sassauyeafy % d|qisuodsay -uonepap

Page 138 of 174



X20P*£20Z AT W\ZE D600 T\OO[IND IUUO\IIB)ION [\SMOPUIM \1J0s0101 Ap [ao\Riegddyy\0a esapy\S1as\:D
96 JO €7 98ed

SUONN|OS-apLIo|Yd 123ndwod Jo asn Buunp sious —su3ly
-winipos-a1uoyiadAy-asn-Aouadiawa-Julinp-s1011a-1uaAald /saolnosal /Eio dws mmm//:sdiy |endsoy 3uisn juanaid oy pspasu

sanewriojul 10413 paje|ay
yaapan uoljeuwIopUL s31}/|EPOW SNOLIEA £207 leauD -uonealpa
- ¥YH3 dNSI paiepdn aziseyduia 0} paapn %00T ‘o1 uer Adeuwnieyq |eusa1x3 dINSI
(ezoz ‘0z 924
uo IsPeLWIRY ||
Aq pajajdwod)
$19119| (aseD uolealyyuapl Buianan
PaxIA uB uolneapawl uelAl ||eL — suajy
JleL Yyum saweu 10} 5197313 (ased €202 sajjewlou| 10443 paiejay
Yyaaupaiy 151|-519133|-ueLl-||e)/suoliepuawwodal/Fiodwsr mmm//isdiy anup ayy paxiw) ue (el Suisn ‘0z |eatuD -uopealpaln
- YH3 dIAISI -joo7 aepdn ‘Builenia anosdw) %00T qa4 Aaewieyd |eua1x3 :dINSI
‘paje|dwon
Sujureny
uepisAyd
13yje pawopad
ag o] :duuied)
Buisann
{ezoz
unf) Aemtapun
— (saslendsoy
‘s3sIAISUaIU|
‘q3) sdnoJ3
uepisiyd
ELIBRETIL
Joj ujuiesy uo
-spueH :Suues |
uepisAyd
‘(weansyijeaq
10} €T0T
‘oT 1eIN
$9|1) |BII0)SIY
s uawnledaqg
uoleanp3
Buisinn)
‘suoljsanb
153 SapNIU|
yaiym ‘enpow

93d 8 S3d
vad 7ad

€3d

T3d
sio113 510113 2INpPal 510113 Uo|}eIpa MaJAY
2anpay

03} sishjeue Jo uoinpal lenuuy uo {(p) £9'6E€T
0} uon Z3d Buizinn Aq swa 3yl analyde 0} 23U 1neniu| SgH) Alo3aie)
ejuawa|du| 15As/sainpasold palou aJe sajpualap eljdwo) jo salled loli3 pajejay
A3ojouyda| $5320.1d JuUalin) AJIpolA 01 SH3JY 10117 pale|ay UolledlpalAl [eula)x3 ul aduey) 10 sassauyeapy % ajeq a|qIsucdsay -uonesipa

Page 139 of 174



¥oop'¢z07 JA3NW\Zad 26001 Eco:nO.Eo.:oU/E_um DN \smopul M\osordt __2,_muo._/mEﬂmasczsmuﬁxﬁ._um;“u
96 Jo T 28ed

Jiwalo|yaladiy
58550

1a1em Aeupn
yduy ‘sisauniieu
‘ageyioway
piouyoeleqns
“Juauwiedwi
|eual

'dD| pienalR
punogal “3'8}
1DeN siuoyadAiy
J0 5103}

apis a|qissod 104
juaned JO}UON
'sisopIIe
pajuemun

pue Anful
Aauppj @ynae Jo
sudis 10} SIIPNIS
uoljouny jeual
se ||am se ‘sinoy
g Alana 1se3|

e pue auldseq
1 5]ans| WnIpos

(sqe| AMojepued
10) panoidde

sajaIe Yoieasal sNoLeA wnJas Jojuow sa1EWIOU] ainpadsold)
‘apliojyd slaplo 3puUojy2 |eaulD su0NN|OS %E

Su0NN|Os-3pHOoJYd wn|pos wnipos djuouadiy Aoeunieyd apuojyD wnipos
.E:_,no?u_.cotma_f.mm:sucmm._w..cu.m_.__S_u.ﬂo.:m.Ew..,m._a\mmub:cmE\mS.aEm_._s?B_:,.&:; auonadAy ayy ulyuMm ‘sqej 3N 'L'8d ajuopadAy

ya9upaNl Juinieoas | Jayio ‘539942 Wn|pos Aajes :Ayajes
-4H3 dNSI sjuaped 104 ul-pjing 0} pasnN uoliedlpaN uonedNpalN

sisppeweyd
‘sasInu
‘suenishyd
Jo uotjeanpa
se ||2m
se {yaeupaln)
wasAs

suojnjos
apLo|yD WNipos
siuouadAy

suoIIN|os apUoIYd
wnipos sjuouadiy

93d 8 S3d

LE]

(£

€3

T

510113

540113 23Npal

510113 uoledlpauwl

Malnay

2onpay o} sishjeue Jo uopaNpal |lenuuy uo ((p) €9'6EET
o} uol} 13d Sujzyjn Ag sw2 ay) analyde 0} 20U neny) S1gH) Aloda1ed
pluawa|dw] 1shs/saunpadsold | paoy asesapuspyep | endwod jo sanaed 10413 pa3e|3y
ASojouydaL 537044 JuaLINnD AJIPOIN 03 SH3IY 10113 PRIR|aY UCHIEIIPAIA |EUIRIXT uj adueyd 10 $3S5IUNEIM % a1eqg a|gisuodsay ~uoneapaN

Page 140 of 174



X90p’ €207 LT IN\ZEdIB00 [\HOOINQ IO NIYIE AN \SMOPULM\Os0I1 A\ [Ra0 |\ e ddyoajesapyysiasny: D

96 Jo g7 98eq

juawnoop 0}

aued juajjed Suinoidu

Jje3s @denodua SUDIIUBAINUI €20T 4
yoaypan ‘}JE1S UM eIEp NEINET] ayEND hajes suojjUBAIa|
-YH3 Y/N sishjeue aleys ualjo sispeuleyd Buio8up T uoljealpal |eaiun) Aseweyq
sJjjeLuIo)U]
|22
.59U21ea pood, ‘Buisinn
sdwnd-uoisnjul |e101 palaAe swey Aewleyd
(ste|y) -Jiews-Juisn-uaym-sadua||eyd-suoliesapisuod-Alajes/saoinosal/aio dwsrmmm//isdny 919A3s WO} paploae Ajajes
duingd Jews 1503 |enuajod [e0) usned
IERITY1T) sdwnd-pews-asn-pue-uolejuawsa|dwi-ajes/saulapind/dio dws; mmm//:sdny asnjo | sya|es|ielpiend |ejo} czoz 4 8 Anjenp
PR LET ssauajelsdoidde ‘suo|snjui sjiespiens MBINBI ayenp A1ajes (sure|y) sisAjeuy
- YH3 dIASI 10} 10}|UOIA| |e103 J03IUO|A BuoBup T uojiealpalp dwing Mews
dINSI
Aq sauljapind
Mo||04 "1aplo
uoneapaw SJljeuLIojU|
e alinbal [=ITe)
‘(sdav) sav ‘uisinn
Ew:ﬁmu.mc._m_._mqm_vjvmszB_._m-wm:-&mm.mm:__mn_:m\wws:cmutmho.n_Em_.BBB\_\..mBE Jo asn sziwpdo Adeweyd
‘(uaned e wuey Aajes
pajijoid-uou-asn-pue-1apio-ynoyim | - pinom Adeiayl agejuaniad aplusano juaned
[[ERICI o] .mmﬁ:n‘_m>oEu._.muv_tm>o.uum.mm:E.é.>v_m_‘_‘a9.._m>o\mwu5Sm:\m._o.n_Em_...EsB\\MBE ui Aejap e “3'9) pue ‘auly uoljeIlIBA €z0T 4 g Aleno
yoaupa ssaualeldoidde a8elane ‘siapio Malnal auenD Aajes SaplLUaAD
- YH3 Aaeuwleyd jo pieog ‘IrL ‘dINsl loj J0j1uo 10 Jaguinu Jojluo|n Sujo8ugQ »T uoliealpsin uonesipay
safjeuwliojul
[eaun
‘diyssapea) yum ‘Buisiny
uolewiojul Aoewieyd
Jalno aleys Majes
|CEIIe) ‘YINDE 3sn Jou uahed (swos)
- nav op ey sanip Jo4ia €°0T 1 B Alend uojeljsiuiwpy
Yo33pan pue sjenpiaipul ue 0y peaf Ajjenuayod M3INBL EM e} Aajes uoneapan
~YH3 Adewireyd jo preog rl ‘vsdl ‘syun Ayuap| | uea 3l ‘swog Inoyiim | Bulodup T uoledpaln apo) Jeg
(snpidisuy
sajaqelp
jo Bupjsew
‘s|soploe
93d 3 S3d
vid Zad
€3d
id
510113 510112 aanpal 510113 UopedIPaW METLEN]
20npay 0} sishjeue Jo uoonpal |enuuy uo ((p) £9'6EET
ojuon 13d ujzi|n Aq swa ayj aAslyoe 0} aou nenu| S1gH) AoBaje)
ejuawajdw| JsAs/saunpadold | pajou ale sspURYIP ejdwo) jo salUed 10113 paje|ay
ASojouyda) $5320.4 JUa1In) AJIpojA 03 SHB|y 10113 pajejay uoledpalA [eulaixy ur adueyd 10 S3SS3UWNEIM % ajeq ?|qisuodsay -uole2IPaN

Page 141 of 174



X30p" £70Z AT IWNZGdIG00 1\MOOPNO TUSIUO DRI IIN [\SMOPUIM OS0! o0\ rreq ddy oA esIpHY) SISO

96 Jo 9z 93ed
gbey/dgswy/Gio-dwsrmmm//isdiy 3y sa punod 3uisop Jo sulodal Aajes
ysapa juanaid 0y 10112 uoped|paw €zoz | uonespay ay3 Joj patapio
-Y¥H3 (e# 22110814 1594) dINSI 53[e3S AINC-3 Aq paydwiog %00T ge4 | DIW ™ LBd | $9|=Is AUD-DLIBN
513$
suonesignd snouep Japlio QT ueyy
$s53] Joj S1apio (1a2) uonoajul
{IBUI0}S-PI)RII0SSE-2(-URD-B3 Y LIEIP-PIIR[I0SSE-3|1DIIP-LUNIPLISO|D Idd ay3 clay 3I1}IP SBPIOIPLISOD
-uoneaunwwol-Aaes-8nip-epy /ANige|ieAe-pue-Alajes-Bnip/s8nip /Ao epy mmm/fisdny | 'siapio |dd (0E) juaLIndal
ALy panoulal 10} 10128} YSil SJ1}eLUIoU| {sidd)
\mwmwoﬁwus_n_\mm_u_tm\uEa?om:_c.E_c._ﬂu:.3.5..5\\.,3:; 'sieplo |dd a|qelyipow Ajlenuaiod €204 1eatuld s1031q1yu| dwng
yosupaw Buiuieuod 5198 e s) Adesauyy (1dd) allenD Aoewueyd uojold guluiejuo)
-4H3 Xa3|IN}/S-SE£000(TZIXEPL-B6TTS/2[PRIE/ W0 U0IAJUIPUBATO|OIGOIIIW|BIIUID MMM/ /:SAY | JBpI0 pamairay | Joaqiyul dwnd uojold %00T sl 173d ‘dsv 513§ 13pl0
asn
sanjewlojul
[eaulD
‘BuisanN
Bupean Aoewleyd
waysAs suonedgnd snotlep, | pue Susodal ul Ayajes
Bunuoday sjuawanosdwy juaned
adlanuo) sjuana-8nip-asiaApe-pue-siolia-uoledpaw/iawnd/Aod biyeyausd//isdny ajqissod awi |ead g Aujenp (a81aAu03)
yoaupaw 10) Jojuow ul s}Jodas uopaeals Malnal 8u Aajes M3IAY UOI12EdY
—4H3 dWISI 'dHSY Ajaanoeoldd 3nup as1aApE M3IARY Buiodup 108up uol1eIPIN 8niq astanpy
sapjewloju|
Juawanosdull leaun
loj ‘BuisinN
suopealiqnd snouep | s20030eld asiaep Adewleyd
waysAs sjuaAa-8n.Ip-asIaApe-pue-sioLa-uoledpaw/iawpd/aod biyeiausd/fisdiy Ajaanaeoud Aojes
Jupuoday ‘ajejudoldde juaned
afianuo) swesdoid-Juniodai-lona/dio dwsmmm//:sdiy se Jjels yum awn 13 Anjenp (281anu0))
yaaupaN uoljeuojul |eas ui syiodad Joua M3IN3I 8u Aajes MBIABY
—YHI dINSI 2Ieys uoleIIpawl Malnay 8uiosup 108uQ uonelpa 10413 UoEIPIA
sajew.oju|
L=l )
‘BuisinN
Aseulieyd
‘suoljuanIalu| Majes
SUOUIAIRIUI 9533 Juawnaop juaned
[e21uy> | 10U Op SawI}awWos Inq 13 Aljenp
93d '8 S3d
vid @d
€3d
- Tad
510143 s10.J3 8onpal $10443 Uo)eIIpaW Mmalnay
2anpay 0) sisAjeue 40 uonaNpal |lenuuy uo ((p) £9'6£€T
0} uop I3d N Aq swia 3y} aaiyoe 0} aiu e SipH) AloBaje)
ejuawa|du) 15As/saunpadtold | palou ate sapuspyep | efdwo) jo salyed 10143 paiejay
ASojouyaa) 55320.4 JUa1IND AJIpoIN 0] S)I3|Y 10113 Pale|ay UoIedpalA] [eusaix] uj aduey) 10 S3SSAW LI % 21eQq 3|qlsuodsay -uolesipalp

Page 142 of 174



X20p €207 LA WZ G600 113000 IURJUO NP DIIN \SMOPULM \Josoar y[eao\eieddy\oa esapy\sIas\:D

9G Jo L7 ¥8ed

sjuawanolduy J0 3sn Jo ssauale
ajqissod udoldde/suopeaipaw a9)}wwo) xapewwesns -
yoa1ipai SLT-89T:8L TZOT "Wieyd IsAS-yi|eaH [ wy 1o} Jojjuow anasal £C0¢ Aajes (anw) uonenjeas
-¥H3 uollenjeAT as[)-UOIIEIIPIA UO SaUl[3pIND dHSY Ajaanoeold 2)en|eaa 0} paaN v/N aunr | uoneapap asn uonealpaly
sjuawanosduw sploido jo asn
aqissod jo ssauaeudoidde EEVMTII o) BUOXO|epN -
yaaypay SLT-89T:82TT0T "Wleyd 15AS-Yl|eaH [ wy Jloj Jojluow /suonesipaw anasal €707 Aajes (3n) uonenjeag
-¥H3 uo|1EN|BAT 85M)-UCIIEIIPAIA UO SaUI[apIND dHSY AjaAaijaeoad 2)en|eAs o) paaN /N aunr | uonedpa as[) uolealpaln
sauldazelpozuaq
sjuawanosduwl Jo 3sn Jo ssauale
3|qissod 1idoadde/suopeapaw 39awIwo) Jluazewn|d -
Yyaaupay GLT-89T:8L TTOT "Wieyd 15AS-Y3|BaH [ Wy 10§ Jojuouw 2nasal £€20¢ fyajes (3nw) uonenjeay
-¥H3 uoljen|end asn-uoled|pajAl Uo sauljapIing dHSY AlaAnaeoud 8)en|ens o) pasN v/N aunr | uopealpa as( uolneapa
ESTEYETEYR TN
fewieyq uojsinay
Jejjwys-jdope-sio)|paldie-pue RE[] Aanjod (d¥am)
-s103e|ndaJ-awiy-ue|d-uol}anpal-10lia-uoliedipaw-eluloyjea/sadinasal/io dwsr mmm//isdyy 23aILIWo) uojuanald
Adljod M3IAB) JO pasu u| €707 Ayajes uonanpay
V/N dy3 parepdn A3llod d¥IN snoinald V/N unr | uonedlpay 10413 uonedipay
(ezoz
ga4 paAlile
$8|Bas AJuo-8y
ANPY ‘€20T uer
panlLIe s3[eIS
Ajuo-8y jueyuy)
plo
sieal €T ueyy
ss9| sjuaied
Jleipad
Joj 1yBrom
J0 UoleIYLIAA
s|qnop
pajuswajduw
juawedag $8s0p paseq Adeuwneyd
AouaBiawg -1ysiam j|npe pue a3
!sapuedaldsip {Arewnd) oieipad 178d
Juisop uj swiesdo|y jo peaisul Majes Juawedag
paseq-1ysiapn, spunod 3uisn jo siolia pue Ayjenp Asuafiauy
9347 §3d
vad 7ad
€3d
13d
510113 510113 3dnpal 510143 uojes|paw NEILEN]
aanpay 03 sisAjeue J0 uonanpal lenuuy uo ({p) e9'6E€T
o} uon 1ziinn Ag swa 2y} analyae o0} aou SigH) Alo8a3e)
ejuawa|dw) 1sAs/salnpacold | palou ale sapuaniap ej|dwo) jo sa|ed 10143 paje|ay
A3ojouyaal 5582044 Jua.InD AJIPOIA 0] S1I3|Y 10143 Pale|ay UoIRIIP3AIA [BulaIX] ul aduey) 10 S95SAUNBIAN % a1eq a|qisuodsay -uonelpaln

Page 143 of 174



X00p* €707 YT WN\ZEdIBE00 [\WOONNQ JUUOI\IIR DN [\SMOPUIA\ 1050101 A\ [eo0 \eleddypoaesapy\sias D
9§ JO 87 ?%ed

uojiessiujwpe
ajel uojsnjut 10 a1.J WnwWIxew 1202
winwixew aseasau) 01 ssuljapind payepdn- | Joj sauljapind pajepino- %00T Yaew 23N 78 1'3d 3)ey auljes dluol3dAY
ONIgIHISIHd
£3d 7ad
vad 93d® S3d €3d
$5320.4d 1U3.4N)
AJIpoIA 0] SUB|Y $10413 UoEJIPaL JO MIINBY I3d
510113 32npay 0} Jou3 paiejy uo2INPal By} 2A3IYIE 0} lenuuy
uojeluawd|duw| uopeapap 510.19 @2npai 0} sisAjeue pajou ale sapuadijop aauejdwo) uopeniu| ({p) €9'6EET S8H) AoBaie)
ABojouyaa | |eula1xg 1IN Ag swia)sAs/saunpadold ul adueyn 10 S3SSAUNBIM % jo a1eqQ saljed 2|qisuodsay 10413 pale[ay-uonedlpay
€£202-220Z YIVMSSOUD dHIN
sjuawanodw Buiquosaud saydled JANeIUSS
3|qissod Jo uonedipu; aanwwo) |ewlapsuel| —
yoaupaw SLT-89T:8.:T20T "Wieyd 15AS-yi|eaH [ wy 10} Jojluow Jo ssauajeldoidde £207 Aajes {3nw) uonenjeay
- ¥H3 uoen|eAd asM-Uol1eJIPa|A Uo SaUI2PIND dHSY AlaAlDeO.g 2jen|ens o] pasn V/N aunr | uoneslpaln as() uoleapan
siaxdo|q
le[nasnwoinau ¢
93d® §ad
vad Zad
€3d
T3d
510113 $J0.I13 32Npal 540412 uojed|paw MaInay
2anpay 0} sisAjeue 4O uopanpal |lenuuy uo ((p) €9°6EET
0} uop [3d Buizinn Aq swa ay) aAs|Iyde o) aou 11e13u| S1H) Alodaied
ejuawa|duw| 15Asfsainpadlold | pajou ale salUIRIP eljdwo) jo saled 10113 pajejay
A3ojouyaa | §5320.14 Jua.In) AJIpoA] 0] $143]Y 10413 pale|ay UoIIedIPalA [euIB)IX] ui adueyn 10 Sassauyeapy % a1eq a|qisuodsay -UuonedIpaln

Page 144 of 174



X90P" €207 d¥T IN\ZEdIB00 TVIOOHRO NRIUOUIE N \SMOPULAOSOXT 200 T\ere g ddy\0A[ESIPY\SIoSN: D

95 Jo 6T 27d
synpe/sainelpad/syuegul ul 3uisop Ayajes pue Ayenp
€4 @2110R4( 1539 uojjedapaw paseq-1ydiam 1o} (spunod A1ajes uoieapaly juawyedag Asuadiawg ay)
dWISI sa 83) @3 Y3 u sySiam ajelnddeu) Juanald €207 924 23N B 1'8d 10} pa1apiQ s3|e2s AjuQ-21I8N
sjuase [elqodiWIuR Pa123|as sanjeLwloju [eAULD
0 asn ajepidoiddeun yuanaid 01 Ajuo Aceunieyd 1517 |_lgoIIUY
dHSY ABojouownd '8 @] ‘Ajuo g| Aq paquosaud dsy paplsay pajepdn
wsdal aQ 01 S21j01qlUe Paldalas Jo 3517 saysi|qelsy £€20T 934 23N B 13d idiyspiemais [elqoojwnuy
adesanoo saljewoju] [ealuly
|eiqooiwpue Ia3aq sepiroid sinoy £ foeuneyd S}NpPY/|03010.4d uoisnju|
5195 19pi0 1an0 uanid ‘joaojold mau Isalnuiw Of JBA0 €20¢ dsv -papuaixg wausdosa|y MaN
YoapaAl — ¥HI vsal padJajsiujwpe Ajuo wauadola|y Ajsnolaslg I91eND T 23N 8 1'8d :s|02010.4d Adewieyqd
s|aAa| anolglue s}npy/|od0301d
wnJtas Jayd)y apnosd saljewloul [eaulD uolsnju|-papualx]
s|ans| poo|q annadesayy Ajlea pinom asop Fuipeo| Aoeuneyd wejoeqoze| fuljjioesadid
5195 Japi0 ainsse 0} asop Suipeo| ul a3ueyd — |030104d 1981 B pAUIWIRIRP €702 dsy paiepdn
yaaypay — YH3 vsal Adeweyd weyeqoze]-uljioeladid paiepdn pue jooojoud paren|eal 1311enD 51 23N B 173d :5|030304d Adewiieyd
ajqealjdde uaym sasop saujjapind €707 IR I=RI TV o)
Jo Bujwy pue ‘sadesop ‘sadjoyd aljolqlue YSdl Jualing 1aa|jal lauenp Adeuwneyd
5135 JaplQ paseq-asuapiae Sujhojdwa ‘parepdn sasop Jo Juiwin pue 15414 dsy alepdn/mainay
Yoa)paN — ¥H3 vsdl ‘dHSY 5195 4apl O onolqnuy sixejAydoud |eading ‘sadesop ‘Uo|}02]3s XY 23N 8 1'3d anolqnuy sixejAydold |eading
sainjeay ainpajold
Ayajes Jayjo pue sy2ay? suonejndod }npy ul suonn|os
12/¥/T1 suolNjos apiojya wnipos JuouadAy Al Jo wnipos juanbayy Joy €202 Areunieyq 3pliojy) wnipos dluoladAy
Ya=lpaN — YH3 dNSI 95N 9JBS INSSE 1BY) SPARPUE]S Says||qels] sjuawWalnbal saplnoid laueny T D3 3 1'8d JO UolBAISIUILIPY SNoUaAeU|
eiwasjeuodAy auoaya
ejwaseuodAy ajuolyo pue anoe pue ajnae Jo Juswieall sanewWIoju| |BIIUID apiojyD wnipos duonadAH
sguLs Japio TZ/v/1T 10§ suopepuawwoal duiquasap ‘pajepdn 10) sau||apind paseq £70T Adewieyq J0 asn Buipnpuy ‘sauljaping
ya23IpalN — YH3 dNSI sauljapIng elwaleuodAy Jo Jusweal] -32U3pIAS Saplroid 1334enD T I3 8 179d ejwajeuodAH jo UoIaLo)
51apJo ajesun Ajiauapl
198 0} 195 J2pJo 2y Jo
18pig Buipuels 'sjuawiaiinbal £6L dSN 199w Malnal @s0)d ‘@21nap ayl Adeulieyd ‘sonewiojul
YI9)IPaIN — YH3I arL 0} paljlpow s1apJo Juawade|dal 2141001233 ui sadueyd ay3 0y ang %00T 1z0z ydas ‘321185 SISA|eIQ ‘B4e) [BIILD 135 JapJQ a8ueyox3 ewseld |ejol
s1apJo ajesun Ajiauspl
195 uoljel)) Joy a8uliAs 0} 185 Jap.Jo 3y} jo
1apip duipuels e asn 03 acejd uf 3nd sem ssadoud mau e MalARJ B50|2 ‘ad1Aap 3y} Adewuieyd ‘sonewuiopu| adueyn
yasupaN —YH3 arL pue pamainal sem ssanoud uojsnjul uiieday ul sadueyd ayj oy ang %00T 1207 1das ‘@21A36 sishjelq ‘@1e) |edIjl) pue M3IA3Y 135 1apl0 LYY
Sauljaping ysqdj isaie|
195 2y} 198W 0] M3l
19pio Suipuels saulaping ysal aupnod e alinbai Suisop 532IAI3S dO-14ad ajepdn 1@ malnay
YoaupalN — yH3I vsail ay) uo paseq pajepdn atam suauw|dal Xgy pUB uoI13|3s XaY agl Tzoz Ainr SJJ3BWIOU] [BIIUID ‘dSY ‘LRd apoIqiuy sixejAydold |eading
£3d Zad
vad 93d % S1d €3d
§532014 jUaun)
AIpoIAl 03 SJBJY 510119 UOIEIPaW JO MIINDY I13d
510.43 aonpay 01 10413 pajejay uojanpad ay) analyze 0} |enuuy
uoljejuswa|dw) uonedpa slolla aonpai o} sish|eue pajou ale saiualilyap aouedwo) uoljeiu| ((p) £9°6€ET S8H) AtoFared
Aojouyoa] |eutaixg Suiziin Ag swaysAs/sainpanold uj sduey) 10 59553 BAM % jo a1eg salued a|qisuodsay 10413 palejay-uolledlpan

Page 145 of 174



X20P €707 AT W\ZEdI600 1\3OONRO TS0 \E DI [\SMOPULM\IJOS01! |l [2ao \ereddyoaesopy\s1asn\: D

95 JO 0g 27ed
uoljew.ojul
Buiquasald yad plo
uoijeuliojul Suiquiasaid yg4 mau o 0} ujpiodde [ela Bw T'T 1702
yosupaw va4d Buipaodae jein Sw g0 uadolAy | o3 paduey) pajaqe| sem uasouidy %00T J3yenb 1 Aoeunieyq 3w 11 uadolAyL
ININDOI0|YIAX0IpAY
‘auizAX01pAYy 0202
‘apizely10401HI01pAY :Buiiaia) uew |jey Iayuenp
Yasupan dNS| uaald a1am saweu 3nup Bulpunos Jejiuis s3nip Bulpunos Jejuis %00T P4 Aoewieyd Bupanal uew e
FUNLYIONIWON ANV DNIDVAIVI
,Buljes,, se apliojya
WINIpos pPajesjuasuod Jo djuonadAy
01 1321 JaAaN (%P €C-QILVHLINIONOD
%E-DINOLYIdAH) swaisAs Aua
JapJo uj ainjeppuawou ajepdn-suojnjos
TZ/v/1t aplojy) wnipos d1uonadAH jo asn (44014 safjewojul jeauld Suljage
YaeupaN - HH3 dINSI Auadiaw] Suung sloug uanald (dINSI 191BND i Aseunieyd aplo|y) wnipos 2uoladAq
UOIEIS|UILIPY JO 33IN0l
|9qe| 8y} UO UoNESIUIIPE JO 9IN0L DY) 3y3 apnjaul 10U pIp 18y} 1207 Sullaqe) punodwo)
YH3 -28p3 asoqg 408 moys o} pawelSoldal yaaypan-a8p3-asoq Suljaqe a19|dwoou| %00T 12)4eND pi€ Adewieyd a|lle1s Aseulleyd |eyidsoHq
uoleIsiuIwLpY 335 3uijage asejdaly
2oueldwaos
uonenday
a8ueyd sayund Aoeuwrleyd uojsnjul uanedino 1oy |age| a8p3asoq uoljewriojul 1202
|aqe| a8pa asoq- jo pieog ul pajepdn sem uoljeuniojul Aseweyd Adewieyd Suoip %001 yalep Aoeweyd |12ge] Jajuas) uoisnju|
DNM38Y1 L2NA0Yd
s|qepu
13A0 3q pinoys juaied
0} Wey a)eIpawiw]
151] @PIIA0 WIOJ) PaAOLWIAL Ugaq JuaAa4d 03 suojiedipawl 181
Way pue yH3 IrL ‘dINSI DABY SUOIIRI|PALU JUSBIaWs uou QT JaA0 AauaBiawa Ajug %00T Zz0z uer sueIsAyd ‘Buisinp ‘Aseuwnieyd APILIBAQ UOJIRIIPDIA] JO MDIADY
walsAs Yy3H Juadaylp
VINDE pue apliiano syuaaadd eyl yasupaw B Ul 31am Bisayisauy yaaypa
YINDE 78 YHI dINSI Ul PaJ31ud MOU 3Je SIDPIQ BISIYISBUY ||V 10} S1apJo uonedpay %00T TZ0Z aunf Adeurieyd ‘Buisinn ‘eisayisauy ul s1aplQ elsayisauy/Novd
BIJUADY JOou pue
syspeweyd pue siapiaold pajeanps Ajuo aujujijold 03 Supjuj| 0z0z
yaLpan dWNSI pue ,J2d, Wwial yaeas ayl paisjaq Sem ,02d,, Wial Yyaueas %00T 1auenb 1 Adeweyd B11U32) pue aulujljoid
NOILY2INNNIANIOD H3a40 NOILdIYDS3Hd
foeuwneyq
a3
3d Zad
¥ad 93d 8 S3d €3d
$$820.4 JUaLIND
Ajipo 03 su3)Y 510449 Uoealpaw Jo MIINSY I3d
510143 32npay 0} Joui3 pajefay uojjonpaJ ay) anaiyoe o} |lenuuy
uonejuawaldw| uonedalpan 510.J3 3Inpal 0] sisAjeue pajou sJe sapuapyap aaueldwoy uoljeniu| ((p) €9°6EET S'BH) A1odae)
ASojouyaay |eusaix3 uz)|nn Aq swaisAs/sainpadold Ul aduey) 10 S3sSAWEIM % jo a1eqg saljied a|qisuodsay 10443 paiejay-uonedpapy

Page 146 of 174



X90p'€20Z JUIINNZEAIBOD 1\HO0IN0 TDIIO I\ DIIN \SMOPULAJOSO1T 200 T\ i ddi/\0A s\ S19S\: D

96 Jo [ ¢ 28ed

ujnsuy
Al 1o} a|paau pue aduliAs pajeudisaq °

s10442 Bujsop
ug3|Nsa. ued Jeyl 3oaud

uapelsiuiwpe alojaq asinu ajgnop 1dwo.d 1202 Sanewoju|
VINDE ‘H3H DL ‘dNSI aya 8jgnop Sulsinu aiinbal 0 YH3 ° 1Upip laplo ujnsup Al agl 1aJeny y ‘foeurieyd ‘uoreonpy ‘guisiny ulnsuj Al
Juawanosduwi
VINDE jo uoliejuaiua|duy papaau ¥y Aq ydisiano 0¢0¢ ViADg pue
VIADE ‘YHI d0g "IrL ‘dINSI ‘s1apJo NDvd o ydisiano Adewieyy uonedpaw NIvd agl Aaueny Buisinn ‘1o “Adewieyd Xy Ag malnay uonedipaly NJYd
dajs yoes 10} salua
sue|y apiaoad 03 YaaypaN wesdoid-
uoljeayl} Joj ajel ou — Suljageq aduey)- lola 020Z 8uisinn/uonesnp3/sanewicyu|
suely "Yooypaw Aseaqy dwnd wesSoiday- 21el uoisnju) asejdayy %00T Jayenb gt Adewieyd 330435 10} uoisnyu| ase|day|y
NOILYYLSININGY
sjauiqen JPIM BSNOH
Buisuadsig uoped|paly psijewoiny pue Aseuleyd ulyim — |[821uwgQ
JaFeuely aaueISNS P||0U0D HAISD 01 sixAd :uonejuawa|dw| pue
6T/L/T JaBeuey Asewlleyd |enuad (NI 220t sJljeLUIoU| |edl uojysuel ) 1auige) Suisuadsiq
[1321uwQ dINSI |[@21uwQ 03 SIXAd Wouj uonisues | 18)1enD ywiy Adeweyqd uojjedIpalA palewolny
510113 10}
s|elA  XIW Ajuo o) auajojueq ysl4 sasod auajoliueq jo 1207 uopeanp3 ‘do-1ad ‘Aaewseyd
e/u dINSI ‘OrL 8wz — xapouedy 03 sjeja paduey) sjela ajdinw jo SuixiAl %00T Jauenp ¢ | ‘uswaFeuey sjelaiely ‘Buisiny He) eiwiayyadAy Jueuden
Alojuanul
[FREMETN] Suiziwndo pue jiodas paydols jou 1apio Navy ui ajgejiene 120T
pue sixAd uojIe2|paLL JO MalAdL Ajlep pue Apjaapn j0U palaplo uonelpay %98 iauenb g Juisinu pue Aseuneyd uopezjwpdo Aiojuanul sixAd
NOILNEI¥1SIa
"UOI1B[IUBI3YIP 10|03 '5]Ua3u0d 8nup uaIBYIp
104 3}YM SUIBWIDI 31| UDIIIEDY 2Y) pue Ym Ing Jejiuis 1707
efu dINISI 1L Jaded palojod sash wiioy 1517 3nig 1y ISy A1an oo 53 asay L %00T Jaueny p,€ Aoewieyd Buisuadsiqg 1y uonoeay g |y
DNISN3dSIa
sainpazosd Fuiueap maN
S3INIXY.
ajeulwe| pajepino pase|dal pue eale ealy
408-v2 Suipunodwoa 31315 ay} jo 1no a8elols Buipunodwo) ajl=1s 1207 lopuap uoljeaocual pue ajepdn ealy
e/u 3L ‘HdaD ‘dsn panowial ‘paj|eisul a1am s13}|14 YdIH MeN ul Juawdinba paiepinp %001 1914BND p,€ |eusa1x3 ‘sanlfioey ‘Aseweyd Buipunadwio) aj4a3s |eldsoH
Bunaauidug Adeweyd aunssaud MO| 00} SEM 1702 aInssald
wooy 3|1als Jo pieog ajeldoldde a1eald 03 pooy auo o pauin] ainssaid Wood aniedap %001 131END T Aewieyd wooy a|1483s uoisnjuj wanedinp
ONIANNOdINOD
slana] uen ||eL saweu 3nip e a1epdn diAS| —5491197
£z/9z/1 yam sawen 3niq ayl|y-yoo7 Jo 1sl| pajepdn -)}00] ul SalR[IWISSIP €707 (ased paxiw) uep ||eL yum
Yaaypalal dNSI - (€2/92/1) dWSI Wl a1epdn man 0} uojuale meap diay 191N T Asewnteyd sawen Fniqg 241)y-joo] a1epdn
3d 7ad
vid 9348 S3d €3d
5533014 JUa1In)
Ajipoly 01 sus|y 510413 Uolje3IpaW JO MIINDY I3d
510143 33npay 0} 10143 pajejay uoljanpau ay) ansiyoe o) lenuuy
uonejuawajduw| uoealpaln 510413 39npal 0] sisAjeue pajou ale $apusdijep aoueldwo) uonemnu| ((p) €9°6£€T S'8H) AloBaie)
Adojouyaa] |eulaix3 1nn Aq swaysAs/sainpadlold ul aduey) 10 sassauNeap % jo ajeq sallied a|qisuodsay 10413 paje|ay-uonedlpap

Page 147 of 174



X20p €207 LUT W\Z G600 T\COINQ JUUOD\RIRD)IIN |\SMOPUTA 1] 0s0101 A [Roo\rle g ddy\0A[ESapY\STasS\:D

96 Jo 7g 2fed

Jua.Lind aplaoid 0} pajepdn Bulaq

70t [enuely Bujulel)
AJJUBISUOD [BNURIA 3|qRIUL PUR JUlUQ 19UEBND i€ Aseuwileyd 1s1pEWIRY JUBlEedu| jo uoljeal)
sajane (|o2030ud
duwingd ews siepy Yaeasal 3NPOIA UOIIEINP] ISIDEWLIEYY €207 saljeLlIou| |ealul) uo|SNjul-papuaxXa Mau) syNpy
yaaypan-4H3 SNaLep Aiojepuelp Buiuleans — Wealisyljesy 1BHENY T Adewleyd -|02010.4d Adeuwiieyq wauadolaly
sapie {asop uipeo| uj adueyd) {jod0301d
duwing Jews suely yoleasal 3NPOIA UsIBINP3 ISIIBWLIRYd €20T SaneWLIOjU| [B21UND uo|SN}UI-papUBIXA pasinal)
Yoa3paN-yH3 SNOLEeA Alojepuelpl Sujuieaa — wealjsyljeayq JBMEND 3T Aoeweyd s)npy-joociold Arewleyd uhsoz
safonJe syuaned pasiwoldwod
Yaieasat duisop Aj|eanedsy 20T
dwng 1ews ‘4H3 snouep a8euew o3 Aveweyd Joj |0d0304d MaN J0) 1|H jJo juauneal] 9%00T yaiep Aoeuwneyq Suisoq Asewueyq Jad uipnajenig
|jo30301d
sajole MaU B 10} Uoisnju|
yaleasal uied 21UOIYD puE 2JNJe 10) Juade UM P3A|OAUY Jjels 1202
dwngd 1ews YH3 snolep annadelay) [euolippe Joj jod0joid man 0} papiaoad uoijeanp3 %00T laquadag Buisinp ‘Asewiieyd ‘uoneanpl uoljeanp3 aullue}a) asog Mol
510419 10}
s|BlA 7 XIW Ajuo 0] auajoiiueq ysi1 sasod ausjoljueq Jo 1202 uopyeanp3 'do-1ad ‘Avewlleyd
e/u dIISI “arL Bwpsz — xapouedy 03 sjela paduey) s|eia a|diynw jo Suixiip %00T JayenD b | “JuswaBeur|y sjeldien ‘Buisiny 1e) ejuayiiadAy jueudiey
Jupioyjuow
Aoewieyd 3s0J2 saJinbal
pue Buisinu 03 papiaoid si UOJ}EINP pue 1Y) asn pajealpul Jayio
dwng dwnd uoisnjul ul jiespiend pawesdoadal uey) Juasayyip si uled 0207 ale) annel|jed
uoisnjul Al "WH3 dIASI ‘Y3H Ul palealtd 135 JApIO ‘UM d8d Joj uoisnjul auieaopr gL 1811eNY g BuisinN ‘Aseulieyd ‘uoneanpl uojleanp3 uled loj aulelopi]
sue|y 0coe
pue yoaypa 121enD yz | uopeanp3 /sonewlojul Adeweyd 230435 J0j uoisnju| asejdally
NOILYONa3
323y3-s|qnop
juapuadapul se ||am se 3nip/iusned ayy
Jo Sujuueds apodieq jo adnoeld anupuo)
souepind JuiwwesSoid
dwnd Jadoid pue spa)y dwng 1ews suejy
uopensiulwpe SOIJEWLIOJU| [BDIUID
Yo23Ip3A - YH3 1e/v/1t Juunp paainbas Buloyuow juaned €20T Aoeweyd uohensiuiupy
duwing uews suejy dIASI Jo Asuanbauy pue adAj sajesipu) ainpasold 1auenp ;T D3N B 1'8d aplojy) wnipos JjuouadAH
uolsnju| uljnsu| 10} alemyos
auyy azynn 03 gxg1 a4nbuy I ° soipnadesayy jewndo
uolsian ueu) ss9| Ul jnsaJ pjnod sojjeuLIoju|
yaaupan 15918| 3y} 0] 24emyos ayy Buipesddn uopedied apesddn 20T ‘Adojouyaa] uonewloju) apeJ3dn asemyos
‘|oojopu] IrL ‘dIAISI aJe am ‘Jopuap ayi yum Sunjiom ° alemijos joae| ayl aglL Jajeny 1 ‘aled jeapud ‘Axeunieyd uojeJ}I] UOISNJU| UlNsu|
£3d 7ad
pad 934 '? S3d €3d
5530014 JUBLIND
AJIpoIN 01 SHRJY 510149 Uonesdpaw Jo MIIARY 3d
51013 d2npay 0} loil] pajejay uoaNpaJ ayl analyde o} lenuuy
uonejuawaldu| uoljedlpaln $10.49 3anpal 0} sishjeue pajou aJe sapualdijep aouelduwon uolieniu| ((p) €9'6€€T SBH) Alo8aie)
A8ojouyaa) |eulalxy Fuizinn Aq swaishs/sainpatold ul aduey) 10 sassauyeam % joajeg sajlied 2|qisuodsay 10143 paie|ay-uonesipaln

Page 148 of 174



X00p' €207 JUTNNZEAIB00 VOO0 TULIIOD\NPEDIAN [\SMOPULM1JOS0101 AN 220 \23eqddy\0A RSP\ SIS D

9 Jo gg 25ed
duwing dwnd uojsnjuy ui jiespsend pawesdold YH3 uey) Juaiap st ujed 220t 1B aAnel||ed (pe129|dwod) uled
uosnju| Al “HH3 dINSI Ul Pajeaud g 0} Jas J9PI0 ‘UM d78d 10} UOISNjul BUIE}BY aglL 1934BND T 1 Suisiny ‘Areunieyd ‘uoieanpl 10} UOISNJU| DUIWIRIAY B3SO MO
Bunojiuow
Arewseyd a50|2 salinbal
pue Sujsinu 0y papiaold S| uojleaNpa pue 1B} 3sn pajedlpul Jayio
duing dwind uojsnjuy uy jlespiend pawesdoidal ueyl Juatayip st uied 0202 21e) 2ANel||Bd
uolsnju] Al "UH3 dINSI ‘YH3I Ul PIILII 135 JAPIO ‘UM d73d Jloj uaisnjul auiedopry aglL 1811eNnD yw 13 Suisiny ‘Arewrieyq ‘uolzeanpy (pa13|dwod) uied 10§ auieaop|]
Areuonyoip 3uiiys QN Aq paJaplo 1207
yoaupaw 12pJo YH3 ay3 wouy sdup Al jop|eH paiajag sem dip Al [opjeH a1a)dwo) 181enD ;T Aoeuneyd adAl [opleH
*Adejnwiio)
ayy ul 3day asem Sw 5o apiuydeday Aldojuanui ayj u| saseds
pue Sw g spluljFaien ‘syILUoW |eIoAdS Bupyey pue 3500 3nip
1sed ay) 1aA0 3sn JO el 01 3np Alg|nuiioy ur aseasoul Buisned asn
a3 woyy Fw z pue Sw T apiuyjdeday J0 39| yum Alejnuwiioy TZ0T
yaaypaln pue 8w ozT apiulaieN paisjeq ay} ul s8nap anisuadxy aadwo) Japenb T Aseuwnieyd apiujBeday pue aplul|gaieN
1uauead) U sAejap
Bujisned NdL pezIiwolsn) 120T
yoaupa Adejnwiioy ayy oju) Xiwaad NdL alow pappy 40 asn Juanbaiy Suio8up Jauenb T uennalg pue Ajeulieyd X|waid NdL
ejwa|exadAy anoe Joy
LISN (4awouned) gesseyapn 610C
yaaupa juadiawa 1o} JoN,, :dndod 148|e 3y} pappy jo asn juanhaly Bulodup JBUEND Arewieyq (4ewouned) gesseipA
asn
€20
ejwadnA|giadAy pue J10j elayd Supiodal SINND Mau
odAy 1lodal Aj@)eindde 0 sanewloul eLan ot Aajes pay ‘@ iwwo) 3y} uo paseq ejwadA|dodAH pue
yaapay SN2 |eaul)3 Aq 3jing 1lodas man ° uo1123||03 BIEP Y N2IIQ - 1ay1enb 21W2A|9 ‘SO11RWIOLU| [eD1UlD ejwadA|BiadAY 9so0an|9 poojg
1009
VIAIDE asn 10U Op 18y} ue 0} pea| Ajjenuajod TZ0t sajjewiojuj uoesiuIupy
sixAd ‘yoaupan 408 211 'vsal s3nJp pue sjenplalpul ‘syiun Ajpuap| e ued 31 ‘SINDE INOYIM %56 J9LeNY p,€ ‘fyjenp ‘Buisiny AseuLieyq uoneIIPaA 3po) Jeg
uonaep pue ssauajelidoidde
UCIHPPE 104 IS]| AU} JO M3IASI |BNULY ° 10} pamalnal
suolIIEIIpaW Ajaunnol aq pjnoys 1202 saljeuLIoju|
siXAd ‘YoaupaN 409 2rL'vsal pue sjiun Aq apliiaao upen 1eis e | 1517 apl4aAQ uoneIpPaN %I 1911eND b ‘Ajenp ‘Buisinp ‘Acewieyd aplIBAQ UONBIIPIIN
0¢
ydiy 003 uaym Yy Jano sem yanod) uaym 6107
yaaypalN vsal ‘dHSY 1daje 0] |2A3| UPAWOIUBA pea) 0} IPOI YHI uani8 sem upAWoIURA, 8ujo8uo layienb ¢ BuisinN pue Adewieyd Suriojuo uPAWIoIUBA
ONIYOLINOW
S3DIAIBS [B2UID pUB
suoleladQ Asewlleyd ynoge uoljeuliojul
£3d ad
vad 9348 S3d £3d
$5320.1d JuaLIn)
AjipolAl 01 sUB|Y 5l0lJ2 uopeaipaw jo Mmainay 13d
510113 20Npay 0} 10143 pajejay uopaNpaJl Ay} ansiyde o) |enuuy
uoljejuawsa|du| uoledIpaln 510413 @anpai 0} sishjeue palou aJe sajouaidiap aoueldwo) uonenu| ((p) £9°6EET S78H) AloBaie)d
ABojouyza) |eutaixg uizy|iin Aq swiaysAs/sainpadold ul adueyn 10 $3SSAUNRIM % jo 21eqg sa|lled a|qisuodsay 10413 pajejay-uonedipajy

Page 149 of 174



X20p €202 NI W\ZEII600 [\eOINQ AU\ IR IIN [\SMOPULM\J0s0101 py[eo0 eI ddy\0A BSIPH\SIaS\:D
96 JO ¢ 98ed

€C0C-TC0C NTVMSSOUD dYIN

eleq Y|emssol) dyIINl snoiaaagd

Supiojuow
Adeweyd pue 250|2 saJinbal
Suisinu o} papiacid aq ||im uolieanpas pue 1E4) 95N pajealpul Jayio
3d 7ad
pad 9348 53d €3d

5532044 JUaIND

Aipoln 031 suB)Y 540413 UoKedIpaw Jo JLEIREN] 13d
540113 33Npay 0} Jo443 pajejay uol3anpal ay) aAalyde 0} |lenuuy
uonejuawajdu| uoledIpaln 510419 92npaJ o) sishjeue pajou ade sajpualap asueldwo) uonenu| {(P) £9'6EET S8H) AloBaed

A3ojouyaa] |eulaix3 Fuizinn Aq swaysAs/sainpadold ul adueyd 10 S3ssauyeIM % joaeq sanJed a|qisuodsay 10143 paie|sy-uoneapaln

Page 150 of 174



X00P €707 O W\ZGd 600 1 O0[NEO DU\ IR ION [\SMOPULMose1dt [ eaoyereqddy\oAesapy\s10s D
95 JO ggo8ed

uonensiuiwpy jo 120t
13¢(B] Y} UO UOJEIISIUILLPE JO BINO0I BY) a)noJ ay) apnjaul Jou pip Jayenp uijage] punodwo)
YH3 -28p3 3sog 409 moys 0} pawesSoidas yasypaw-a8p3-asoq ey} 8ujaqeq =13jdwoau| %00T pE Aseurieyd a|ua1s Azeweyq |eydsoy
uoIeSIuIIPY B35 Suljageq ase|dayjy
souel|dwod
uopejndoy
a8ueyd 1oyund Aoewneyd uojsnjul Juanedino 1oy |2qej adp1asoq uopew.lojul 120C
|ace) a8pa asoqg- jo pieog uj pajepdn sem uoliewrojul Aseunieyd Asewseyd Suoapn %00T yalep Azeunieyq |age] 1a1ua) uoisnju|
ONIT39Y1 10NA0Ydd
2|qepu
Jano aq p|noys uajed
0} WJeY I1BIpawW|
15| 3PIIIBA0 WO} paAOLIBL U3aq juanald o3 suopedlpaw 1517 @pLIBAD
WQay pue yH3 1L ‘dNst aAey suoliedipalu Juadiawa uou QT 43A0 AuaBiaws Ajug %00T 220z uer suepIsAyd ‘BuisinN ‘Adewleyd uolIeIIPaN JO MBINSY
wialsAs YIH Juaiaj)lp
YIADE PUE 2plIaA0 sJuaAaLd Jeyl yoaapaw B U] 2J9M e|Say)sauy yoaypa
VIAIDE 8 HHI dINSI Ul paJalua MOU ale SIapIQ BIsaYIsauY ||y 10} S13pJo Uoealpan %00T 1Z0¢ aunf Adewleyd ‘Buisinn ‘elsayisauy uj 513pQ elsaY1sauy/novd
B1JU32Y Jou pue
sysioeweyd pue siapiaoad Ajuo auujyold 01 Sunul 0zoz
Yaaupa dINSI pa1eanpa pue ,J0d, Wia) yaieas ayy paisjaq SeMm ,2Dd, W) Ydieas %00T Jauenb 1 Axeweyd B13USIY PUB 3UIU|OId
NOILYIINNWINOGD HIAY0 NOILDIYISIHd
slapio ajesun
Ajnuapi o] 395 1apUo ay)
195 Japip Suipuels 'sjuawaainbal £64 SN 19aw JO MalAD) 350|2 'a2InaP Adeuwielyd ‘sanjewojul 195 Japlo
yoaypa — ¥H3 “ArL 0} payjipow siapJio juawade|dal a1hjo13a|3 3y} ul sadueyd ay) o0y anq %00T 1Z0¢ wdas ‘331A135 sIsA[elg ‘aJe) [eanlD aduelax] ewseld |ejoL
$19pJo ajesun
uojielyy 1oy adulhs Ajnuapi 01135 1apio ay
195 JapJQ Buipueis e asn 03 ae|d ul 1nd sem ssasold mau }0 M2IA3U 250)2 ‘DIIN2P Adewiieyd ‘saljeuioju| 28ueyd
4a2paN — ¥YH3I 3L B pue pamalaal sem ssadodd uoisnjul uleday | 3y ul sadueyd ayl o) ang °%00T 1Z0g 1das 921A13S sISAjelIq ‘ale) [eanln puUB M3|A3Y 195 JepIO LHYD
saulepIing
VSdl 1531e| ay112aul 0}

135 49pJQ Bulpuels saulapind ysal Ma3|AdL Aulnod e alinbal $32IAIBS dO-1U3d ayepdn % malaay Jnolgnuy
Yoaypa — ¥H3 vsal a3 uo paseq pajepdn a1am suawiSal Xgy Jujsop pue uopda|as Xay adl 1oz Ainr sapeunoju| [BlUlD ‘dsy ‘173d sixe|Aydoud (eaidang
uoneSIulWpe

2)EJ UOISNUI 40 31B) Winwixeul 10T
winwixew asealau; oy saulaping paiepdn- 10} saulaping paiepino- %00T youe 23N 7 1'Rd ajey auj|es ouopadAy
ONI9I42S34d
JET] ad
¥ad 93478 S3d €3d
$5320.4 JUa.IN)
Ajipoy 03 suU9)Y 510412 uoned|pawl Malnay T3d
510443 23npay 10143 payejay JO UolaNpal ay) analyoe |enuuy
0} uopejuawajdu| uoneapan 510419 92npaJ 0 sisAjeue 0] pajou aJe sanuaijap 2oue)dwo) uonenu| ((p) £9'6€ET S18H) AoBaied
Adojouyaa) |eusaing Suizijin Ag swalsAs/sainpadold ul aduey)d 10 53559UBIM % jo sjeqg sallled ajqisuodsay 10113 paje|ay-uonedlpaly

Page 151 of 174




X20pP" €707 AT W\ZGdIB0D 110010 JUAIUODNIRDIN [\SMopuL M Josorat A\ [eaoT\eeddynoalesaps\sasy:D

95 Jo 9¢ o8ed

NOILYYLSININGY

syauige) Suisuadsig uonedlpay pajewoiny

apIm asnoH pue
Aoeuiteyd uiyiim — jjaajuwo
0} SixAd :uonejuawajduw|

Jafeuen a2uBISNS Pa(|oIIU0D (AISD e pue uolsuel|
6T/L/T 1adeue Adewieyd |eaua) (AdD Janenp S211BWLIOJU] [BIUID 18uige) Buisuadsig
ERIN s dINSI [|221uwQ 03 SixAd Wol) uoijisuel) ab Adeuneyd UoEIPA paIELOINY
510449 1207
s|BIA 7 XIWw Ajuo 0} auajoljueq J10J 3514 sasod auajoueq layuenp uojleonp] ‘dpo-uad ‘Aseweyd ued
e/u dIAISI "DrL Jwpgz — xapouedy o3 sjein paduey)d Jo s|ela ajdinw jo Suixiiy °%00T wb quawadeue|y sjelalely ‘Buisiny ejuLayadAH ueudijep
yoaupan Auojuaau) Bujziwndo pue Jodas payools Jou INQY Ui djqe|ieae 1202
pue sixAd 13pJ0 uoleaipawl Jo malaal Ajlep pue ApjRap 10U pPaJapJo uoneIpPaN %98 Jauenb T Suisinu pue Asew.eyd uoneziwndo Alojuanul sixAd
NOILNEGIY1SIa
‘uonelualaIp 'sjuauod Snip 1202
10[03 40J 3}IYM SUIBLUSI 1Y UOIIEDY BY) JUBI3JJIP YIM INg JB[IWIS 1ayenp Buisuadsig
efu dINSI DL pue Jaded paiojod sasn wioj sl 3nig 1Y ISYH Aianoo) sy asayL %007 mE Adeunieyq 11y Uonoeay @ Sy
ONISNIdSIA
sainpajloid Bujues|s map
'S84N3IX1) 3JEUIWE| palepino pade|dal pue B3y 1207 uoljeAOUal pue
d08-v2 eale Jujpunodwod 3|1431s 3y} jo no adesols Juipunodwo) ajua1s 1911enD Jopuap ajepdn ealy Buipunoduwo)
e/u ‘11 "‘HdaD ‘dsn paAowai ‘paj|eisul 219M SI31|I4 YdIH MaN u Juawdinba pajeping %00T p€E Jeuaaixg ‘saiyoed ‘Azewleyd 311915 [eydsoH
Bupeauidugy Aeuwieyd ainssaid MO| 00] SEM 1202 2Inssald wooy
wooy a|uas Jo pieoq s1eldoidde ajealo o) pooy auo jjo pauin] ainssaid wool annedaN %001 1aeny 1 Aewleyd 9|14915 UoIshju| Juaneding
SNIOGNNOdINGD
uoljew.lojul
Buiquosaud ya4
uolewlojul Suiquasald yg4 mau o) plo 03 uiploaze |ela Bw 1202
Yaaypall va4 Suipioaoe |eia Bw 6’0 uaBolAy] o) paBueyd | T°T pajaqe| sem uadolAyl %00T Jauenb T Adeuwneyd Bw 11 uaBosAy
ANINDo4o|yaAx0IpAY
‘auizAX01pAy 020z
‘apizellOYOTHDoIpAY Bulana| uew layenp
yaaypan dINSI J1e1 uaAIg alam saweu Snip Buipunos Je|jiwis s3nip Bulpunos Jejuis %00T i Aszeuwlieyd Buienal uew jeL
FUNLYTINIWON ANV ONIDVIIV
2ulles,, se apliojyd wnipos
pajelIuadu0d 10 JuoyiadAy 0) Jajal JaAsN
(%Y €2-03 LVYLNIDINOD ‘%E-DINOLYIJAH)
swiaysAs Ajua 1aplo ul ainjeppuswou ayepdn Fadord
12/0/11 -SUOJIN|OS AplIojy) wnipos JjucuadAy jo Jayenp SJ}ELLIOJU] [BDIUI|D Bujeqe
yoaupal - YH3 dINSI asn Acuafiawg Buling sioli3 Juanald (dINSI wlb Aoeunieyd aplo|y) wnipos auouadAH
3d 7ad
vad 93d 3 53d €3d
5532014 JUaLIND
Ajipol 01 suB|Y 510413 UOIIRIIPBW M3INaY TI3d -
510113 82npay 10413 pajejay 10 uolIINpal By} ans|yae |lenuuy
0} uoljejuawajduw| uoneslpay 510143 @dnpal 0] sisAjeue 0} pajou ale sapuailyep @aueldwo) uopjenu| {(p) £9'6EET S'8H) AroBa1e)
A8ojouyaa) |eu1a1x3 Fuizinn Aq sweisAs/sainpadold ul adueyn 10 sassauyeam % jo aleqg sallied a|qisuodsay 10113 paiejay-uonedipap

Page 152 of 174



X30p" €202 JAFNNZAdDB00 THeONINQ U0 D\RHIR Y IIN \SMOPUIM\FOSOI ) [E20 \RI e ddiy\0A eSIPI\STSN\D
96 JO L 3Bed

Y31y 00} UBYM HYIN | 0Z J2A0 sem y3noJ) uaym 6107
yaaupa vsal ‘dHSY 11aje 0} |2A3| UDAWIODUBA pEal 0} 3P0d YHI uanig sem upAwoduep Buio8uo sapenb Suisiny pue Aewseyq Buuojuoy upAwoduep
SNIYOLINOW

sjusijed
sajane Suisop pasiwoidwod Ajjeonedsy 70T Juisog
dwing pews ‘4H3 421B3s21 SNOLEBA ageuew o3 Acewueyd 1oy |020j04d maN 10} 11H Jo 1uawieal | %001 yauae Adeuwneyd Adewueyd Jad uipnaiealg
|ooo30ud
M3U B 10} uoisnjul

=TI uied 31u04Y2 pue ajnae 1oj Juase Y1M PIAjOAUL JeYS 1202 uojjeanp3
dwing Jews ‘Y43 | yaJeasad snollep anhadelayy [euojiippe Joj j030j04d MaN 0} papiaold uoleanp3 %00T Jaquiadaq Suisiny ‘A>eweyd ‘uolieanpy BUIWEIIY 3SOQ MO

slo418 1202
s|eln g Xjw Ajuo 03 auajoiueq 10} 3514 sasod auajonueq Jaueny uopeanp3 ‘do-uad ‘Areusieyd ue)
e/u dINSI “OrL Jwipsg — xapoueAy 0 sjein padueyd Jo sjela ajdinw jo uxin %00T wb Juawafeuely sjelsaiey ‘Buisiny ejuLiayuadAH ueudijey

Aewneyd Buuojuow asopo sadinbau
pue Buisinu o) papiao.d st uoneanpa 184} asn panealpul Jayjo 0z0Z
duwng pue dwnd uojsnjus u) jiespiend paweldoidal uey) yua.ap)ip st uted layenp ale) anlielj|ed

uoisnju| Al ‘4H3 dWSI ‘YIH Ul P3183ID 135 1IPI0 ‘UMM d8d 10} uoisnju| auledopl] agl wb 1 Buisinp ‘Adewleyd ‘uoneanpy uoljeanp3 uied 1o} auieaopr]

0z0z

sue|y 1enp
pue yoaupaw b uoleInp3 /saneunojul Aseweyd 330115 10} Uoisnju| ase|daljy
NOILYONa3
uolsnju| ulnsu| 1oj
a1EMOS 3y} BZIN 01 ggT aunbul M e sonnadesayl [ewndo
uolsIan UBY) 53] Ul J{NSaJ p|no2 sJljewIoU|
yoapa 153)e| ay) 0} alemyjos ay) Suipesddn uonedpiyied apelddn 7eoe ‘ABojouyaa| uonewloju] apel3dn aiemyjos
‘loojopul L ‘dINSI aJe 3M “Iopusp 3yl YiIm Suppom ° 21BM]JOS JO YoB| BYL adl 18eND T ‘ate) |ean) ‘Aewseyd uollel}I] UOISNyU| ulNsU|
uinsuy 510449 Buisop
Al 10} 3jpaau pue 33uuis pajeudisag ° ul }nsas ued Jey) yoayd 120¢
uopedisiuiupe alojaq asanu ajgnop 1dwouid 1ayenp sDljeLLIoj|

YINDE ‘H3IH L ‘dNS| 329Y2 9|gnop duisinu aJinbal 01 YHI ° 1,UpIp J2pJo ulnsuj Al agl b ‘Aaeudieyd ‘'uoneanp3 ‘Buisiny ulnsug Al

juawanoidu 0707
VINDg Jo uonejuawsa)duw papaau xy Ag ysisiano Jaueny YIADE Pue Xy
YIADE ‘YH3 d0og 2rL ‘dsl ‘513pJ0 NJVd J0 Jy3isiano Adewrieyd uoneapaw nNlvyd QgL wb guisinp ‘1D ‘Azewnieyq Aq mainay uoiesatpay NIVd

dais yosea Joy
salljua sue|y apirosd 01 Yoaypa weldold-
uol3eiy 1oy ajel ou — Juyjaqe asueyd- 1013 0z0Z 3uisann /uoieanp3/soneuopu|
sLelY ‘Yaipay Aseaql) dwnd weaSoaday- 314 uoisnjul ase|da))y °400T 1a4enb yf Adewieyd 250435 10} uoisnyu| asejdal)y
£3d Z3d
¥ad 93d B 53d €3d
55320.d JUaLN)
Alpo 03 sus)y 51043 UClEIIPaW MaIARY T3d
510413 aNpay 10443 pajejay JO Uo[INpal 3y} aA3IYde |enuuy
0} uonejuawa|dw| uonesipan 510142 adnpal 0} sisAjeue 0] pajou ale salpuaidyap asueldwo) uoljeniu| ((p) £9'6€£T S18H) Ao3a1ed
ASojouyda [EIEEE] Buizinn Aq swaysAs/sainpalold ul adueyn 10 sassaueap % Jo a1eqg sallied a|qisuodsay

10113 pajejay-ucnealpaj

Page 153 of 174



X0P €707 JUIW\ZL D600 11000 TU21U0D\ B DIAN |\SMOPUIAM\J0sOIal A [2o0 T\Rieqddynoalesapysiesn\:D
9§ JO 8¢ aded

dwing

Aewieyd
pue Suisinu o} papiroid ag [|im uoljeanpa
pue dwnd uoisnyui ul iesp.iend pawesdoid

8ullojjuow 3sod salinbal
1BL) 8sn pajealput Jayjo
uey] Jua4ap s uled

(44014

ale) annel|jed

(pa12|dwoa) uied 10}

uolsnju| Al “4H3 dWSI ‘YH3 Ul pajeasd aq 0} 13s 19PIO ‘UM dBd 10} uoisnjul aujwe}ay agL 191END 4T 1 Buisany ‘Aoeuieyqd ‘uoneanpl uOoISNjU| dUIWEIDY 350 MOT
Aoeweyd Jupioyuow asopd salinbas
pue 8uisinu o1 papiroad s uoneanpa 1eY) asn pajeslpul Jayjo 0Z0T
dwng pue dwnd uoisnjui ui |iespiens paweidoidal uey) jualapyip s) ujed layenp ale) anlleljjed (po13|dwod)
uolsnju| Al ‘4H3 dINSI "YH3I Ul pa1EaJd 185 JaPI0 ‘UM 4igd 10} uo|IsSnju| aulesopi] aslL wl 1 Buisinp ‘Asewseyd ‘uoneanpl uied 10j auleaopI]
Aieuonoip duLns aw Aq pasapio 1202
Yaa1palN J1apJo yH3 ayy wouy sdup Al [op[eH paisad sem dup Al |opjeH a19|dwo)d J3UEND T Arewieyd 9dAl |OPIEH
*Atenwioy ayy ul yday alam Aojuanul ayy ul seoeds
Jw g'g apiuyFeday pue 3w pg apiuljdaleN Bupjey pue 1502 dnip
‘syjUOLL |esaAas sed ayy 1ano asn Jo yde| uj aseatou) Jujsned asn
o} anp Alejnwioj ayy wo.j Sul g pue dw T Jo 32| yum Alg|nwioy 1202
Yyaspan apiuljBeday pue 8w 0z apiuljdaleN paiejea 3y} ul s3nip ansuadx3 aja|dwo) J91enb 1 Asew.eyd apiuiBeday pue apiuydaieN
juawieal) u shejap
Buisnes Nd | paziwoisn) 1202
yaanpan Ate|nuwiio) ayy ojul Xxiwald Nd| 210w pappy Jo asn Juanbaly 8ujo8ug 1a)ienb T uepalg pue Adewiieyd X|wald NdL
ejwajexiadAy 6102
25N anoe 104 (Jowouned) Jauenp
oaypan juadiawa Joj Jop,, :dndod 14aje ay3 pappy «BSSeI[3/ JO asn juanbaly Buiodup wt? Aeunieyd {(1awouned) zesselap
asn
€£20T 10}
eL13)140 Buijiodal SIAID) Mau
ejwadA|diadiy ay3 uo paseq ejwadA|BodAy
pue odAy 110dalt Ajpjeindae 0y eliajln radora A1ojes pa ‘@aniwiwod pue ejwasA|d1adAH
yaspan SWD sojjewojul [eaiul)2 Ag yjing Jodal man ° uol}2a||02 B3Ep }N2141a - J8yienb 2IWA2AID ‘sanewlojul [ealul) :3s502n|9 poo|g
10413 1202
YINIDE 35N jou op 1.y} ue 0} pea| Ajjepuayod layenp sanewIoju| UOoeNSIuIWpPY
SIXAd ‘Y233IpaN 408 orlL 'vsal s8n.p pue sjenpiaipul ‘syun Ajauapy . ued )l ‘SINDE INCYUM %56 p€ ‘Avienp ‘Buisanp Adewueyd uonedlpaly apo) Jeg
uopasjap pue ssauajeldoidde
uolippe 10§ 15| ayl JO Malaal |enuuy ° 10} pamainal 1202
suolieaipawl Ajaunnous aq pjnoys 19yenp soljewoju|
SIxAd ‘Yaaupaw dod OrL 'vsai pue syun Aq apuiano Jubjoesy Jels ® | 157 3plIBAQ UoedIpaly %L ul? ‘Ayjenp ‘BuisinN ‘Asewleyd ApLLIBAQ UonEIPIA
£3d Z3d
¥ad 93d '8 S3d €3d
$532014 Juaun)
Ajpo 03 sHB|Y 510442 uopedpPaW M3IARY 13d
510413 3onpay 10413 paje|sy JO uoljonpal ay) aAaiyde |Enuuy
0} uciejuawajdw) uopeapaln 510113 2Inpal 03 sishjeue 0] pajou aJe S212UadIap asue)dwo) uopeu| ((p) €9°6EET S78H) AoBaie)
A3ojouyaa) |eusaix3 3uiziin Ag swajsAs/sainpadold ul 23uey) 10 SassaUNeI % jo ajeq sal)led a|qisuodsay 10413 paje|ay-uonedpa

Page 154 of 174



X00pP'£Z0Z JMIWN\ZEd 60D 1\)O0INQ A0 D\IYIEDISN [\SMOPUT A \IJOSOIO! WAEsoprIegddynoARSap\STIS:D
9¢ JO BE afeg

‘AASIAATY AAMAIATY | pPpa2u Sy - MHIAHY IXAN

1901 IWIWIO)) DAINIIXT] [BIIPIN

papmuwo)) | R d b
120T 1900300 ‘[T0T YoIB | £19§eg UONBIIPO |  HAQYIdY

Add
TTOT YOIBIA “120T oquieodq | AININONY
‘1207 32g03100 1707 Isn8ny ‘1707 KB ‘1T0T UdIe :Kovuuwieyd Jo 1030211 | pur qASIATY

1Q2IUWIIOY) DATINOIXT [BIIPAN
:sonnaderdy | g Aoewirey Ad
20T YoIB| ‘10T Foquuissa( ‘[Z0T 120100 ‘170T YoTe|N :A19Jeg UONRIIPIN | dAMAIATY

Page 155 of 174



X90p' £Z0Z YT W\ZEdIB0D [ M{O0)INQ TUAUONIYIEDIDN \SMOPLLM\JOs011 A [Eoo \RIeQddy\0ATBSIPY\ SIS M\:D

95 Jo 0 3

YOANPaY

BUZXXOIPAY
‘apIZENIOMOTHOOIPAY Burtapa] uey e
u2A13 219M saweu Snap Surpunos Jepiug

s3nap Surpunos tejiunig

oL ENSIIUPY JO

Aoeunieyd

FANLYIONIWON ANV ONIDYHOV 1

Funone] uewje)

a8ueyo ropunad
[oqe| 98pa ssoQg-

Aovurey g
Jo paeog

uorsnjul yuanedino 10y jaqey @8pgesoq
ur pajepdn sem voneuLIojul Lorwiey g

151] 9PTLIIA0 WOL] PAAOWIAT U3

uonjeLLIofuI
Kovurreqd Juoipm

a[qepLI 12A0 3¢ pInoys
juaned o) waey ajeIpawIUl
juasa1d 0] suoneaIpaw

1202

[3q¥] A1) U0 UOUERISIUIUIPE JO )N01 Ay} 2101 31} 3pN[OUL JOU PIp 1202 Jurage] punoduwo))
WH3 -29pg asoq d0d moys o} patueifordar yoanpapy-e8p3-asoq 1e1y) Surpeqe] ajerdwoou| %001 IOMIENE) € KorunrerJ a[12)g Aoeuwntey endsoyq
UONENSIUIUPY 22§ Tuipaqe) aserdayy

aouerdwon

wonen3ay

Koeurreyg

[oqje] Jojua)) UoISIyU|
ONINFAV LINAOAL '€

1817 pLIBAQ

S1ap10
9JESUN AJ1JUapI O] 195 1310

Way pue YH3 orL 'dNSI JARI] SUOTRIIPAUL JUFIIWIS UOLE ()| JOAQ Kouagraura Ajug %001 ZZ0¢ uep sueroIsAYJ ‘Sursang ‘Aovunrelq UONEIIPA N JO MRTASY
wa)sAs YJ [ W11
VINDE Pue apLuAo sjuaaad Jet) yoapajy B UL 2JOM eISaYIsauy (oanpay w
YINDEG % ¥H3 dINSI UL PAIDIUD MOUL JIE SIDPIQ) BISIPSIUY || 10] S12PI0 UOHRIIPA A %001 [Z0z dunp Aosvuneyd ‘Suisinp| ‘eisaysauy SIDPIO) BISAYISAUY/NOV
BIUADY| JOU pue
sismeuueyd pue siapiacid Kjuo surujifol o} Suryun] 070¢
22)Ipa N dWSI PAjRINpa pue  JDd,, WL} 121838 ) PajAdQ sem ( J0d,, WId) yoreag %001 1openb | Aoeunreyd B1JUOY| pUR SUIU|Lfoi]

NOILYIINDINIWNOD

U AAO NOIL DS E

138 10p10 Suipuelg ‘sjuawannbal /g1 dSN 199w 31|} JO M3AIADI 250]2 '321AQD Koeuueyq ‘soneutioju| 19§ 12pIQ
yaaypay —dH3 orL 0) paijipouu s1aplo juatuase|dal a)f[o1j09]g ay) w1 sa3ueyd 1) 0] angg %001 120z 1dag ‘ao1Alag s1sAeI(] ‘ate)) (RO adueioxg ewseld [210]
SIapI0
uoljean Joj ajesun AJuapr o) 128 JapIo
Jos 1ap10 Suipue)g 28unks e asn 0} 2oe[d ur nd sem ssaoord mau | 3y} JO MITAAI 3S0[D '321AP Adeuwey ‘sanjeuLiofu) aduey) pue
UoApa —MHA ‘OrL e pue pamalaal sem ssaoold woisngur unredayy | a1 ur saueyo ayp) oy ang %001 1z0z wdag ‘3014108 sisf[eIq '21e)) [RON1ID) MITADY 128 12pI0 1MNID
sauljapIng
VSA| 1sare[ aY) 193t ajepdn
198 1apiQ Buipue)g souraping ysq| 0] M31A2] dunnol & a1inbal $201A108 JO-112d P MIIADY] onoKguYy
yoapa|\ — MHI vsal a1} uo paseq pajepdn azom susundar xgy Sursop pue uonsoes Xgy agl 120z Ainp soneuLIou| [eaIu) ‘ISY L '9d sixejAydoi [ea1ding
uonensIupe
ajer uoisnjui Jo 9je1 wmunxew 1702
WINWIXEL 25B2I0UT 0} sauljaping pajepdn- 10§ saulPpINg pajepino- %001 [ole|p D3N B L3d ajey aunjes auopadAy
Lud <iad
rad 9dd ¥ Sad £ad .
$82201] JuaLiny) THd
h.tﬂc—z 0] SHR|Yy S10009 uerneaipaur MITADY
SI0L17 20Npay 1011 pajejay Jo uononpar ay aaande Jenuuy ((p)
0} uonejuatua[du| uoneoIpap SI10113 25npal 0] sisAjeue 0} pajou a1e S3IOUALOLJap asouerduio)y uonen| £9'6€C1 SH) A108a1e)
ABojouyaa |euIaxg Juizinn £q swe)sAs/sampasold ur aguey) 10 SOSSOUBOAN % Josgeqg sale a[qisuodsay 10115 paje[ay-UonedIpa

CUT-1T0T A'TVAASSOUD JHAN

Page 156 of 174



X90p' €202 dUFNNZdIE00 T\HeO[ING TURIUOD\SYIR HIN |\SMOPUI M osorar p[ea0 Teregddyoalesapy\sIasny:D

95 Jo [ 9ed

UOISNU| UINSU] 10} 218MIJOS
ayp azimu o) Qg Anmbu iy e
UOISIaA

sonmadesay ewmndo
uey) $$9| UL JNSaI PInod

mu_umnﬁ.mc.wz_

2aNp2 | Js23e] 91} 0} 21emijos ay) urpeiddn uonedionied apeiddn 2202 ‘A3ojoumyoa | uoneLLIOlU| opeaddn aremyos
‘100 opuz oL 'dWS| Q12 OM IOPUIA O} IIM Sunjiopy e ATEMIJOS JO Yor| oY) aaL Io)en) | ‘a1e)) [eonL) ‘Aoeutey g UoIEI)L| UOISnyU| Urnsy]
uynsut s1oLa Suisop
Al 10J 2[pasu pue oFuliAs pajendisaq e | upj[nsal ued jey Y9Y0
uopensIIwpe 310J3q asmu ajgnop 1dword 1202 SO1JRULIOJU|
YOG MIH 1 'dINS) 32312 a[quop Juisinu a1nba1 03 YHJ ° 1, UpIp 19pIo uynsuy AJ agal BuUen) f ‘KoeumietyJ ‘norjeonpg ‘Smsinn ugpusuy A |
JuauraAoIdur
VINDEg Jo uoneuatuajdun papaau Y Aq 3Is1aso 0202 YINDG Pue I 4q
YINDE “9HT dog 'orL 'dnNs| 'SIaPI0 NDYd JO WBIsIaa0 Aovuriey uonesIpa OVd asly Japeny Fuisimp] ‘|0 ‘Aoeuwrey MITAY UONEIIPI N NOVd
dajs yoea 10y
SaLIUR S|y 2p1aoad 0] Yoayipa |\ weigorg-
uonjeNn 10f 3361 ou — Jurjage] 28uRyD- 10110 020¢ FuisInp uo1RINPI/SONLILIOFU| »ons

SHE[Y ‘YINIPIN

Kexq dund weaSorday-

apex uoisnyur asejde))y

1apenb

AseuneyJ

Joj uosnju| asejdayyy
NOIRVREESTNI WAV

$10.12 10]
S[BIA Z XIW A[U0 0) Jud[onue(] ysu sasod audjonueq jo 1202 uoneonpg ‘dg-12 ‘Koewer g neD
e/ dWS| OrL Fuiggg — xopouedy] o) sjeia pague)y sje1a apdymu jo Furxipy %001 Jopeny) ,f “uataFeur || s[eLIR)R A 'Tuismpy euupypadAH ueudifey
yaspay Koyaaut Suzitundo pue podar payools jou WAV ui a|ge[ieae 1202 uoneziuiido
pue sixAd IOPIO UOT)EDIPAW JO MATART AJTep pue Aoy 10U PaIapIo UOTJRIIPa|A| %98 1a11enb | Fuisimu pue Loeweyd Krojuaaur sixAq

g @
UONBIUIRJIP "SJU2)U0d Juip

10702 10J 2)1YM SUIBLUAI 11} UO1IBIY] AU pue JURIFJIP M NG Jeans 1202 Fuisuadsig
dNS|'OrL Jaded paiojoo sasn uwiof 3517 Snug 1y |1SU AI13A ¥00] $11 9sal| | J3)IBNY) € Korumiey g 1y uonaeay g |SA

samnpasord uiuea[o Map
'SBINXIJ ajeultug] pajepino paoejdal pue

uorjeAou21 pue

d0g-vO 'OrL ea1e Suipunoduros aj112)s ay) Jo jno a8eiols | eary Fuipunodwo)) o[y 1202 10pUd A ajepdn eany Surpunodwo)
B/U ‘HdAD dsSn PaAOLURL 'PI[[RISUL 2IIM 512} 1] YdTIH MaN ur juawdinba pajeping %001 TOUBND) ,€ |BwIa)Xg ‘sani[ioe ‘AovuLier g a[ua)g [epdsof]
Fuaurdug Koeuwey g amssoxd O] 00] SBM 1202 2INSSII] UI00Y
wooy A[L2lS Jo pieog ajeudoadde s1ea10 0) pooy duo Jjo pawan ) 2mssaid woor aanedon %001 JoMengy ] Koeuuey o[L21g uoIsuyu| Juseding
d
UO[BULIOJ Ul
Fuiguasard w4
uoneuojur Surguasaid yg4 mou 0 plo o} Suipiosoe [eia Sw 120T
oPa va4 Fuipiooase Jera Sur g g uaBokiy) o) paduey) 1'T Paj2qe] sem uadolhy | %001 1apenb ] Koeuneyq B °] uoBo1ky)
Lid id
vad 9iId ¥ SUd £ad -
SS9001] JU21INY) Tad
AJipoy o1 sualy SI0112 UO1jEIIpaLl MRTADY
SI011 20NPay] 10119 pajeey JO UO1ONPaI 1)) 2AIN[OR Jenuny (P
o} uonejuR|dur| uolEIP3|A SI0LIO 29NPal 0] SIsAjeue 0) PAIOU 218 SAIDUIINJ3P aouerduroy) uonEnIu| £9'6£€1 SpH) L1082
ABojouroa) [ewRxg Suizinn Aq swL)sAs/saImpasoid ut a3ury) 10 SISSaUN eI M % Joarq satueg dqqusuodsay 1011 PaIB[-UOLIEIIPAIN

Page 157 of 174



XA0P' €207 TUTN\ZEdIE00 1140010 TUDIU0NYIE IO N \SMOPULA\OSOIST A\ [2o0\RIRQ dd\ oA ESIPY\ SIS\ D

96 30 T 98ed
Keuonorp Suiys ad Ag paispio 120C
qoanpay J1apIo {3 oy woy sdup A| [op[eH P212]2Q sem dup A| [opieH ajapdwo)) I2)1END) o] Aowunerg adA| 1oPIEH
“Kieynuurog 21y ur jdoy| o1om Kiojuaaut a1j)
Fui ¢ oprjdeday] pue 3w gg opruifdalen ur sooeds Furye) pue 1500
*SyjuoLL [e10Aas J5ed a1) 19A0 38N JO yor| Fnap wr asearour Suisned
0} anp Arejnuiio oy woxy Jur g pue Jui | 2SN JO }or] [1IM Ale|nuLio) 1202 apiurFedayy
2011pa |y aptuideday pue Swi gz apiui@aeN paje[ag oy ur s3nup aarsuadxg ajeldwo) 1aprenh Koeuweyq pue apiutjFajen
Juaueal) ul sAejap
Fusnes NJ| paziuoisn) 1202
YoajIpalpy Arepnurio o1y ojul xmuaId NJ| 910W pappy Jo asn jusnbaly FuioFuQ Jayenb | uennaIQ pue Aseuuieyd Xarg NdL
osn eraextadAT smoe 107 610T
yosypajy juafroume 10J Jon,, :dndod yafe a1y pappy essej[a A Jo asn juoubaly Furo3ug ey b Aovunrey BSSEI[A

£20T 10}
eui1o Suntodar gD mau
erwaok|F1adAy ay) uo paseq ermRak|FodAy
pue odAy yodai Ajaemooe 0} 2LIOYID 20T K123R8 paj ‘Lan o)) pue BluoA|S1adA
aanpa SIND soneuULIOJUL [BOIUID AQ I[Ing Hodal MaN e uon22[[02 BlEp NI - Japenb 21W20A[S) 'SONRILIOJU| [RITUI[D zasoonjg) poojg
VINDg asn jout op jey} 10115 ue o} peay Ajjenuajod 1202 SOTJRULIOU| uoneLSIUILpY
SIXAd “UPIpay Jog ‘orl 'vsal SBIp pue S[eEnpIAIpUI ‘S)iun AJUap| e uea 31 ‘'SNOG MOIM %56 DUEND € ‘Apeny) ‘Suisinpy Lovuiieyg uonEdIpaly 2po)) leg
uorpap pue ssauajendordde
UOTJIPPE 0] IS1] 31} JO MAIAJI [enUUY e 10] PAOMAIADL
suopeaIpatl Kjaunmol aq pinoys 120Z sonjeuLoju|
S1XAd 'YoANPA N 409 'OrL 'vsal pue sjun £g SpLISAC SUBORI) 1IBIS e | 1S 9PLLIBA() UONEIIP3IA %1 Japeny o ‘Kijeny ‘Suisang ‘Kowvunieyg APILIRAQ UOTIEIIP3 ]
451y 001 UM AN | OZ 1940 SBM yTnod) uaym 6102
[22)pa N vsal ‘dHSY 113]E 0] [2A3] UIDAUIODURA PBI1 0} 2P0 JYHT UDAIZ sem uLoAtooue A Buroduo Juenb ursmp pue Lovuuiey BuprojIuo ] UIAAWOIULA

s)uane

sajoiue Fuisop pastworduros Ajjeaneday 0T Fuisoq
dumg pews “4yH3 2183821 SNOLIE A afeuew o3 Aoewwreyd 1o} [0s0301d Map 10 | |H JO judumedl| %001 yole |y Kaeunieyd Koeuurey g tod uipnijealg
1020301d
Mall & 10] UoIsnjul
dung sajonue ured o101y pur ajnow 10 JUISe UM pasjoAt Jje)s 1202 uoneanpgy
mewrs g | yoiwssar snouep apnaderat)) [euonippe 10 [0a0101d MapN 0] papiaoid toneonpg %001 Iaquianagg Juismp ‘Koewuey] ‘voneonpg JUIUEIY 250 MO
SI0112 10]
S[BIA Z XIW AJuo 0] duajonueq yst1 sasod auajonue( jo 1202 uoneonpg ‘dg-1a ‘Korurieyd e
B/ dNSIorL Surgy — xapoueiy o) s[ela paguey) ste1A ajdnnu Jo Surxipy %001 Jopeng o | uawaFeue |y sjeupep ‘Suisimy erunayradA jueudiep
%on—:._wzm m_.:.-o:_._cﬁ— asod
pue m:_mu:z 0] _uuﬁ;o.un s uoneanpa mu.::_ou._ Jel]] asn pajedipul
nﬂ—:& pue dumnd uorsnjur ur :—waﬁuwzw ﬁvﬁumhmo.ﬁp_ 12110 uet]) JudIJIp sl :_mn_ 020T Ale]) aAneled uonednpy
norsnjuy A _vmmm n.___)._w_ ..mmm U1 pajeald 1as Iapio .:uu:.g} n—.w& 10J UOISNyur auredopi asit Jueny) .:v 2 mzmm.z._z _ho_m_.:.nmr_n— _.:Oﬁmu.:_um uleJ Ioj suiedopiT]
skely 020t Hong
pue yaapaip -_Dta:ﬁ.u a:a‘ uonednpy /SoneuLtojuj humﬁcmn—m J10J uoisnju| nﬁﬁn—ﬁ.—(
LAd Tud
yad 9ad ¥ Sad £ad o
$590014 JUS1INY Tad
Ajipo o) spay SI0112 U0leatpatl MITARY
slong aanpay IoLlg pajey JO UONONP3I 3] 2A1YoR enuuyy ((p)
0) uonejuswR|duy UoLEIIPIN SI0LI2 20Npal 0] sIskjeue 0) P210U 218 SAIOUIIIIJIP souerdwo) uoneniu| £9'6E€ 1 S'PH) A108318)

A3ojouoa ) Jewa)xg Burzin Aq suysks/saanpasord ut a3ueyd 10 SISSIUNBIM % Joaeq sapued ajqisuodsay] IOLIT] PoIE[2Y-U0LEdIP3|A|

Page 158 of 174



X20pP* €207 ¥ N\ZEdIB00 T OO[ING U0 D\YIR)IIN \SMOPUI A \IFosoIar )\ [eso ik ddy\0A1esapy\s10sM\:D

95 J0 £ °8ed
Koeureyd Suirojuow aso[o
pue Juisanu o) papraoxd aq [[Im uoneonpa sannbar jer) asn pajeaipul (payarduion)
dumg pue dumd vorsnyur ur rerpreng paweidord 12110 ue) JuaIayIp s ured 0T aie) aanereJ ureJ 1oj uoisnju|
uosnju| A| \H3 JdINS] "YHT Ul pajea1d g 0] 195 JapI0 ‘UM d3d 10} UOISNJUI SUIEIDY aglL 1My 1 Sursiny) ‘Koeuiiey  ‘uoneonpy JUNUEBIY| 350 MOT]
Koeuneqd Suiio}uoWw 380[d
pue Fursiu 0] papiaoxd st uoneanpa saxrnbalr jet) asn pajeatpul
dumng pue dumd uorsnyur ur jrespieng paweiSordar | Jauo ueyy yuazagyip st ured 0202 ale)) aAnel|[ed (pa1apduros)
uoIsnyu| Al "4H3 JNSI “MHT Ul p2jealo jas Japio ‘UaNIM J'Rd 10] UOISTUI AUTBIOPIT agl wueny o | g Suisiny ‘Aorwiey ‘uoneonpg ureJ Joj auleaopi
Lad ad
Pid 9ad ¥ Sud £ad .
$§2201] JUaLIn) rad
AJipojy 01 spaly S10112 UO1BIIpaUI MAAY
1011 20npaY Jong pajeay JO U01INpal 31} A1 Jenuuy ((p)
0} uonejuawa|dur) {IERINEITY] $I0112 22npal 0] sisAjBuR 0) Pajotr 218 SADUADJIP souerdwo) uonEnIu| £9'6£¢1 S'9H) A0dae)
ASo[ouyaa | Jetw2)xg Fuizijun £g swaisAs/sanpasold ut a3ue) 10 SOSSAUNBIM o Jo areQg sa1ed ojqisuodsay 1011 Paje[ay-UuoEoIpa ||

Page 159 of 174



X00p €707 LA IN\ZDd D600 T\HOOINQ IURUOD\IIRIIDN\SMOPUILM \J0s0101 [y [2oo\1eqddy\0A [ ESIPY\SIaS\:D

95 JO pfy 23ed

‘sysroruiieyd 10y 13jsea 5|e0F pue SUONEAIPUT P2]Ia[as

-werapsAyd Bur(ruaps a)ew 01 91z 12qUI3aQ UL PAsAL $138 123p1o JO D WHepresm pue unteday
'5198 JO 9IS

s1apio, apeo vy v, undaooe 1a8uo] oN sjuendeoatiue [fe 10§ pasn aq 0] s1as paaczdde Sunnbar
F10g W 5135 1ap1o uonendvoanue oy aepdn “(910g 15ndny w papadal) pouad vordagied eep

apt Bupnp sjeod awasoidun weadosd papasaxas HWAS "9102/6102 10) 0°Z NIHIED 01 panugns
SEM BIR(] €[0T PUR Z]0F 10) 1aford worpnpai 3y NIHIED 01 paNNUQNs Bjep UolEnFeonue A0
ULl ey (1 10g W p)2[duios unqexolell pus ‘uenediqep 'ULELEM J0 JNW ©L[H O Jusueal) 0]
pado]asap josoj01d urgqoedly <) |H JO WAWIEA1] 107 PapPR UIPLI[RAIG “IPWI0) JOJO 01 PAUAAUDD
utioy 12p1Q “Sutionuowt oy pappe ueqexide pue ‘uegexoeau ‘uenediqeq “swaned jo uoneanpa

juamnaop o) ﬂH_UU_—n—H G—ND C——.._N LB_.EUUUO %U se _.—E_wm_.—.:ﬂr—ﬂ_ _ﬂﬁm _ﬁ:w ot —&..__—_: n__.___aﬂuﬂ —.u:ﬂ M—__Cm——c
w0} 1apsQ Feoonuy asn o} suelsiyd annbai 01 padueyd jooojoxd uonendeodiuy  [oacjord 1ad 600 Jaquiadaq (35 DSAN) suonEatpapy
unepae Ay pue uuedag Swsop £uaimy) suonEIIpaw UCHEMETEINIUE [ IONUOWE [[IM SISIIPLIRI ] aeq 18, uonFeoanuy i Jo Suttonuop

“paeog sniels istoenieqd o o) se [jam se s1opIo

Frup ypeauaq sonanb uoneayaa istovuireyd uo Ledsip s)nsaz qej swm-[eal ‘§1O7 U] UcHensIUpe
Fiup yurs agup [BO1UND 1310 pue SUSTLS [RIA 'SanjeA qe] Jo uonwuIplood ‘spuar sziudonal o) Funydesd
10] Mofje pue _..mu_un-_._, “F'a ) awws aseasip &q sanfea ey wauiuad aziuedio yangm pajuawjdun

uaaq aaey sjaued o “Bwquasaid jo wod a1 3040 __.n_._—o.:_wﬂu_ﬁo Buuajua sueoisiyd

0] 9[(JE[IEAR dI¢ SaN[EA (&7 "Bjep AIOJRIOqE] M) [EDX O] SSI0E ONI0ID]D SEI] URIDIUIS a1f |

SuroSuo puw ajapdio)

£102924
aeQ wiie|

-dmquiasaxd
Fuipaedar suoisioap Sunjewt udtm
ejep AJojeIoge] 01 SSIIIE SBY URIDIID

“010¢ Aenigag paseyaand seAy 301A135 UOTIALIOGNS NJJN SI0IA195 AF0[00UQ) 10

'91 07 12qwa1dag U0 $3IAIP I[IGOW 10 XB40IN] PUR 'SILNLIPA] ‘SuondvId| mED ‘Supgneduoy

Al ‘aouaiaiay Snug Xapawosal py Suissasoe 10 Peis Kovuiend o) o juas atam Eczu_:_m:_
*S201A3P IO U puw apis-130 aymiuy aege | dn ssasae 01 yyes [epdsoy jje 1o} uonensidar aaup
o] papanpued seam udiedmea apim-jendsoy v -asaymiuy aeqo | dn apnjaur o1 sadialas uonduasqns
s, HIWAS papurdxa uonen: 1dSOH 1M UOHEIOGE][0 T 99UUIIE)) SA1INIIXT [BIIPajy
o) 'STOZ IO 1WA W] “OTOZ JO SUNG UL O]EIEAR IPRUL SEA J0SIAPY Kle{nitlio Xapatlloiolpy
DUVMYOS 2070 d} 0) $$2008 aTUENDIa aAwy Jms [endsoy [ju pue suetorsyd -(saungorun
Bwsuadsip pawrome) six44 Y1 vIA URIDIUID A1) 01 JQRIBAR ST ISEQ PIOP AUO1JI3 8, dwadnxa]
"2SEX] RIEP O] $§331 DAV JJEIS [EDIUL]D ||y "UONRIS 3I0M

Jojnduros Kue e AjIog) 913 MoYSNON]) OJGE[IEAR ST UOHEWLIOJUL OIS PAIU JIUCID3[2 XapamioLI Iy

aajdwo)
G102 J2uenp |

800¢ aumy
ajeq 19dae],

stoneaipawt uiguissazd
apuM uoiewopw Srup 03 ssaoe Aseg

*$ 10z w 2anunuo))y poddng uoisidag jeay

311 o1 pappe sem diysiapes Kovuueiy] aendoxdde se ammumop Funnp Junuud 1o uBE_q.:.

a1e 5195 Japio saded Fuipuodsaiied el saImsul pue s1as JapIo JU01392]2 2| JO WD SIISTIAD
Yoy ‘aanunio)) yoddng uoisioaq [ealur]) oy 'PauLIo) uadg SEY IXNIUILIOD MAU | "SIIIIUOI
AunqiFa) Swssappe smy) 3040 pawawajdun sey jeidsay a1 "g0dD ot pajeiodiosu) usaq aaey
$128 12p10 pasotdde 21| | “1gj 05 pasoidde pue pamatadl uaaq aael 198 81pI0 (0§ Ajewxolddy

‘Futoduo pue spapduin)

110z Aepy
g 108

s1ap10 Jo Anjiqiaa) saserdig
s1apao ueiasAyd pajnd-aud jo asp

SUOITEIADIGQE 35N 10U Op

“P10221 [BAPIUL AU U UOIRILIR]D 13PI0 U IM pur ueidisKyd

dur g'p “da wiod jpunaap v az0jaq
0137 © asn SATA[E 0} pur ‘Sw gz “3
$010Z Sujiel] Jo 951 PIOAE SIXIIISII]

1 10f sanrmpoddo o Fuqrasaid 11 i 19€160 250ba1 [im stoneIa2iqqe paaciddeun Sunieiuos s12pIQ . “sloLia ol .
i 4 . HESIPSU UL JNsal 0) Umouy
PUE SIDPIO UMDY 151] woljetaaigqe pasotdde ot Yitw papnjaul pue padofoaap uaaq sei isi| 25N jou c_m. AL . a1 Jo/pue uopiadannsiu o) uado 3q
Jaquinu i) paanpal £fjeaid €0t 0] UMOUY U] DAY JET]] SUCHIEIAIGQR
SBU JOD 01 UOISIDAU0Y) JO JBUNUNS 3] U1 SUOHEPUIIIOII JWS| 211 TWIZINN ‘Pasiadl Sem 1SI] UONRIAGIGQE 1] | . ajpqdwon puE sjoquIAS aEUILED PUE ZIWIUIPY

“opoym e se fendsoy oy &q pue yd &g payoes uaaq seif 304D J° 10T Aurp
28 "Z10Z J0 durg u paja(duwios sem pue 10z Jo A1eniga4 ut uedaq rudsoy 241 jo 1531 241 10) 30D ~ a4 usamiag “nua 1apio
Jo uonmuswajdur| “1 10z Jo 1sndny ur parepdn pue grpz ur g3 a1 ur paawaydy sem 3040 aapdwioy pauawiajdu| 11s£yd pazizanduios yuawajdur)

utog 1sanbar e jo uonajdutod
sannba1 suoeEsIpaw Lienuiio4-uop jo asn a1 isi| pasoadde ue woyy paquasaid aie suoneapajy

‘Sutoduo pue ajapduie)

811 Koy paaosdde
atj) uo ale paquaosard suoneoipagy

rad

sioug
20npay 0) uonejuawydurf
Kdojompay

Lid

5530014 JUALINY
Ayipoyy 01 suspy
o1 pajepy
uonRaIpON
1ew1xg

"spodal 10113 UOHEIIPALL PUR SINJRIIN] L[] JO MATADI "aYI[E PINOS-2HI| & HOO[
‘sjaued ysu Frap ‘aqyoud joaga apis m_:uEE_:vB Buptoyuout [eads sapnjaut yaiym Lepuiio) ay)
01 s1sanba1 mau sjenjeaa o ssasord v padojaaag 2annuio) |94 Ag AIR[NUIIO JO MATARI [ENTNY

944 % SAd

210412 200pa1 o) sis[eue Sur

110N &q swiarsAs/sampanoig up afuey)

£ad

SI0113 UOlB3Ipaw
JO uonanpai aq
3ABMIE 0] patou
21k SAIAUIIOJIP
10 SISSAUNEIAY

Furodug pue Mapduio)

Lgd 01 paasard pug
810T Iequiaoagy patajdues
MPIAY AIB[NuLIO] [enuuy

o3
2

MATANY
Tenunyy saueijduio) o

uoneu|
Joapg

sanag
ajqisuodsay]

N FrUELL
Ap[nunzo) [e1as0 pue Kejuuiio}
©] pappe SSTUp Mau JO uotjenjeag
ONIERIDSTHA |

=

((p) £9'6EE1 S8H)
K103a17) Joug pajujay]-uoiiunpay

0202 XTYMSSOUD dH3IN

Page 160 of 174



X90P €707 DMINNZEdIG00 1\O0INQ TUBJUOINITIEDIIN [\SMOPUI A\ OS0101 [\ 200 T\ Rie(ddy\0ATESIPY\SIBS \:D

95 JO G 99ed

"R10Z 12qWadag] Ul | gd Aq paaoadde pue pamaiaal sem 15)| GOTIEIIPAW 7Sy Ail) 03 diepdn jsej ay |
wegyoy 1ap1o 0 Funduraje vatm (swei oLaNaE aules) ORIIAY

Furpoajas Ajuayesiu woy sutaisAyd juaaad 0) 19p10 yurq POOIQ A 01 PAXIPDL YIM WSO
10] pappe sem JO40 Uoneatpaw up L1jua uy Hueq poojq ) £q pasuadsip st wegoiy ‘Kovuwieyd

a1 Aq pasuadsip s) OHUIAL "$19PI0 YSY ] SE PABNUAPL WIEDOYY PUE OLJUIAL WIQ 1931103 2uitiug
aip 31 03 99Ko]dura Komuwreyd aipy sisse jasnoe]) [BAIAA 311 U0 S10q 1317 UOISHIU2 aYI|E punos m_enm_ua:_z__um.
axi[e-300] 30 Yst1 ay) Fwanpar suyy ‘1apro [ranaqeydie o) pasoddo se asn jo Lausnbayy 01 Fuiprosan 124 £q pasouddr
el e y L " o q - 3 18] patepdn Sy pUNOG puit [ HO0 R SUOHE:
pasujd 21 pue $]asnoIed [EANIAA Ul P10 aIe suoljeatpatt Jo Azofew aiy Aseureyd sy uj srayans 10 wauaroxdwt o] SAFNRAG
pue ‘Kopwiseyd oy pue six£4 w uoneaedas 3a01s 'suaje sixAd ‘SULIL] UBW[R | suonEdpall Swoduo pue £10z A1re ’ :
asa) Anuapr o pazijin 21 sardojoporiat apdnnpy 1ol sixA4 211 uo pajsod a1e Sj81| a8aN[ | i ajuq 19818
s
0] POPPE UAQ ALY SUOTILAIPIL § "SPAE YY) O] PaJR[a1 S10117 uonEIpa Jo s1auvub p 1sef oy
PUE ‘TONETIIOJT S 2110 PUE 2INITIN] S| WALING Pamaladl ‘wiea | Kjajeg uonealpajy ) £q
MIIADE ZLOZ AL "AJJENUUE PIMOTADI S} SUOHEDIPALU (aYIj8 PUnog-asji|e §007]) Ysy ] 10 Aotjod it
“P1OC KIENUF UI SIGPIO AUIPILOJ3PAWXp
ojuy pajesodioan| *g (g J2qUIAA0N "SIpI0 uone ucisnjut [ojodord ojuy pajeiodiodu s21035 SSYA 1w
107 Wawanhay ‘7 |0 A181Ga4 JO S8 30D O 1[I0 U SARI] SAUNIPING UONENT) ELT WD PAIENT 218 JRI) SUOLEIPALE
Ko1]0 95| TONEAPAYY “SUOHRIIPALU A JO ORI 10] SJUSLIDIONT NISUTSAIPE S0P YIm saulfapind £10Z Iquiason 2183 JuaIUD 10] S1ajoWIEIRd/SIM|IPING
apiaold o) padojasap uaaq sey LRyD € ‘geis [earuns sy sduowe asparid unejun apiaoid o) ayeq wim)
1apio ) sigraweaed paquasaid o) ajeny 01 s1apao uelaisKyd aawy suopeapat uosul A AAdningy
Z10T W 300 Ul $95Ueld 193[121 01 Z[ 07 AON Ul EELITS)
parepdn £a1jod "§pST NI NI Ul papnjout st ainpasorg “Alaatieiadoisod pue o1ed Jo [aA3] ut adued oz Aojod  Jap1g doig onewioimy,,
uodln 123uoy jo sfep gt Jo LS Jo YiFua] ¥ yim sjuaped 10} UDNLIMDT PUE PAMIIAIL 2 [[1M S13PIQ aeq 10|
107 30 st sisrormieqd AQ A1jUa 13pIo Ul pamo][e 135uaf ou 13p1o ploH
Z10T apdo)
40130120 Wt K112 JOPIO ISIOBULIEY J0) PUR Z[0Z JO KIENIQI4 UL FOAD W SUEdishiyd 10) PalmpIey 10z SI0pIO
SEM SS2301 HO0T 1SNANy Ul pajuatiafdun pue ‘g,z ‘o1 g 5] UOLIEIPIN AY) 1 papn]aul usaq N_mm WPIOH,, 1o Aa1jod pastaal juautajdu]

sl 2AnPadoId PAsIAY] PANULUOISIP A [[IM UONBIIPAU B} 'PIPN|IUL jour d1r siajawered 3| play aq
111 HOHEIPAL A1) 10U SATP 1O SISOP JO JAqUInG 10§ s119wiied apnjaul S19pIo  PIOH,, 10t 2xnbay

aeq 108

Z10z ur 3gdo W pajuawajdun
A Pt | {07 Ut §125 2ap1o pajundard a1 o) up ing sem sFuwya Lorjod s1g ) uonwadnp annadelayy

aapduin)

“MaLAR1 J2pun s1apio  a8uel, uo L3104

10 uonuoyLIe|a apnjoul o) sueisiyd aimbaz pue s1apio aFues ngquierd o) pasiadL 7L WD 2102 A1eniga4
ZLT WdD ‘A31]0 asp) uoNE3Ipajy A1) U} papnjoul 3Ipadok ajeg 1die |
ETe:Ts)

‘9107 120120 | 3d Aq pasoidde fonod g 01 A|

10T 13quas0p Ul pastaal joaojord Fuisop utieday]

“(yrewapen) apeoum ) Suizijon 07 [1dy ut pasiaar [esojoid Suisop wokwosuey
“£107 [030101d UOISIYUI PAPUIIXA Wejaeqoze | Anjjrowadig

9102 32qo10 Od 01 Al
dopy
P10 |udy wokuroate \

€107 vz /did

19d 0102 Yauep paaondde wierdord Suisoq (euay 010z Yo sposojord
194 01 &enurp pasotdde sjoaojord urgoawdiy pue uipnnday wnidorg mc_wuasﬂm:uum Suisop paseq Aoeuneyd dopaag
wma) ay) 4g Nd L 10 watuaBeuew o107 wy
[eied 10 je101 10) s1ap1o ojm v uearsKyd oy -Suisinu pue suerarsfyd ‘sistoeaneqd 'suenap upqonediy pue uipnidaq
107 uopeanpg (B00g) “1eak st padojaaap usxq serj josojoxd N | pastq ispeweduennalp 2L 0107
‘513K )z 190 107 2owpd Uy uang asey jey sjoovjoxd Fuisop Frup ajdnpnu seyy Lovueyd ay g pasiaar 'goT [02030ad N1
aeg 13|
8102
sapenb 7 FununFag vl 03] HONEIP3 N JO A1tjenb jipne o) Aoeuned weQ 904431
"S19P10 UOISSTUIPE Iim Buole
A101S[ UOHEAPAI M2LARI 0) p2nbas pue p21eanpa Isiauiel] “uouIajur £10)stYy uonuaIpaw
peanooe Suna9][0d 0] SISLLIEG PUE UOLOWL PUE LT WAUNIOP 0} IDAIIEGO Il Stioje g3 Ul saloisiy yodayy

UOISSILUPE 232) OF ISINU PANRIPIP 0] £]0Z 0 aquiadaq 103 pauueid 1oaford 1op1d “£10T 12quizidag
w paajdwen g3 ur isiruueyg s jaoford jojid oM oM | "R10Z ‘Auny W pajuswaldl saaurisqns
pajjonuos-uou 1oy Suiquasalg -adeyosip uo Fuiquasaid-a 2je{Iow] 0) PUR UOISSILPE UO SISI]
uopealpallt 21emsae Jaied o) K1jiqe ano as0idil 01 papuAIUL SIINM £10Z U paiuawmaidun aq o)
pauueyd si 15114 10 “padojaazp Suiaq jo ssasosd ayy un ase pue ssaooad 3B1eYISIP puE LOISSIUPE dY) Ul

aspy uoneaipay A1apeny
2y ui papodal Fugonuopy

+10T 1UE0) pg
paynuapl uaag sy juatuasordwi oy sanunpeddo “siun syuanedul 10y a31easi w pue ‘07 Aep €107 21N T (q %8 ¥8 9SdN)
0f ‘dojsod ‘D110 QO 'UoISSIWPY SUOIIsuLRI) (23D SUIMO|[0] 34} 18 PIIU0DAT 2T SUOLEIIPIN ajeq 1981 ] SUOLIRIIPI Y JO UCHIRIJIOU0I3Y]
pdd
i T T -
94d ¥ 5dd Tad
$52901,] JALIND $10113 UONEILPAU
Appogy 01 spapy JO wononpal Ay
siong 101 pae[ay aAANaE 01 pajeu
2anpay o1 uonwuaa|dur| uoneaIpay I8 S31AUIDNRP MAADY uoneu| sanueg ((p) £9'6E€1 S9H)
Kdojouya) [GIEe] s1019 2anpa1 0) sisKjeue Suizijin Ag swoisAssanpasoly up aduel) 10 S3ISSIUNEIAY fenuuy auedwo) %, Jjoarg aqqisuodsay Aio@a)ey Joug paje|ay-uot

Page 161 of 174




X20p' €707 LU W\ZGdIB0D [\)O0[IND JUUOD\IRJIIN [\SMopulposorot [ eao\eiegddynoajesapy\sios\:D

96 30 9¢ 28ed

5195 19p10 304D Sudie Lq Fupapio Adesayiowaya yo L19jus i) 2aurua (s wesdosd 24§10z
sapenb ] ur ysiuy o) payosford sp pue ¢ 10z 221enb b wt uedaq piing anpow K3ofooug Yoapapy

ssaifoid u)
LI0T DUEND o
aeq Wk

Buwquosad Ldesayowarjo Buiaoadu|

“MO[[OF T]IA 151] JH0IQEUR 911 Fuipuedxd 0] UORIAPISU0D pur o1npadold sy
Jo uotjenjeaq ‘Anyua 1apio jo jutod ay) je voneAIpU pajuAwINaop B 2AEY 0] pasnbal a1e 53 ue
weaa §1og Jonenb 1w Sunnnfoq ‘suonepuounuosar autjapng aotoerd 1sag yim uSye o

paapduio)
8102
aeq 1wawe|

UOHRJUALUNIOP UOHEAPLI AN0IGHUY

“sauojsi] prordo i siwoned juatinaoe]dal paty/di] [210) 10] SUNTEPUALIIOIIT UDUITAT
uied do-jsad apiaoid o) 10je8iaep) asinpy sipadoyrg au qim £y22m Suanu uedaq Lovuneyd
910z Jaquanag w ‘fonuoed ured sjuaned asoxdwr o) Hopga ue Uy 910z Jaquiaidag i sistorIRI g

Furodug syaned yuawae dal sauy,diy
I 0 Aq paiajdiued pue paudisse a1am $3014108 Lovweyd sasusyaidwio) £q papiaord sanpout : 2101 10} jo1juod uied Suaoidu|
Fuumap yupupFeurwt Ui "9 ()Z 1SNENy ul Fuisinu pus .mﬁs_:_mm__n_ .E&un::a_—._ HWAS 10}
Juawadvuepy uied w sajepdp),, wiesFosd g7 v janpuoa o) u WEnoiq seam jsijeroads jonuoa-ued
*L10g Aep) ur apraddn g 179 yaaupa yqum uol |dwit pauue(g & Fatd ur pajearpuy 3 Y ,w_.wu spaje poddng uoisiaag
s3n1p 10 suaje dojaasp o) uordweys uerorsfyd pue Lovuney ] qim Supjiom sonewo| (RN oﬂhm_uw_—.._‘_. 1omduio) jo u

IP/AU O3 1-0F 1

WM San|eA ©F afeioar Sunmepme ajigm pRanpal uaag sey ...ﬁ‘Ecu.a_mcn_\a: .Am:__:m:m |puoroating
pue snjoq) oxdsi unnsur pue (jeseq) aurdie|3 uynsm Ajuo apnjoul 03 PaZIPIEPUB]S U] ABY

SUINSUT Pue ‘135 12PIO MU 3T} M PAIIPIO 3q ISTIU SUINSUL A[IS [RUOTIaL0d [[y “paddiys st jeat
21 JI PJOI| 03 PUE [EDW 1]} JO 2N} 1511 1Y) L) DAIS O} PIUILI] 2IOM SISINU PUB KI2AL[OP [EAUI 1[I
APIANIND 0] PATFURYD 1M SAUN HOLRNSIHIUPE UNNSTL JWH-[2at snjog "HWAS I 2ourniea Jwisop
apun[a 0} pue FuUIsop aAIssaIFRn $5a] 0) PAZIPIVPURS UG AART] SUINSUI A[RIS [RUOLDALD [E)dsOY
'$350p paje[najea-21d JOYIIM 195 J3PIO M3U 31f] 0) PAIPPE U2 AL Su3WIFaI ulnsul sujoq pue

JesEq 10J SUOHEPUAWILLOD] FUISOQ "§195 Pastq-NSam ol (um patou enuaddidod Ay jo asuaprour
PASEQIAUL POAIISQO LR PUR YoeqPa2) Japlaoid 0) anp Jayung pajijduiis 21om )28 snjog-[eseq 1] |

*g10¢ 121enb .1 w1 vonejuawaydun pauueyd qum saung paijduss ag ues £ 31 238 01 mAlAA
SuroBapun Apuaning s3as 1apaQ “Lpep $198 13pI0 snjoq-|eseq mau 1)) uo suaned Jonuow o} pannbal
SISIORLLIRTY] "SUOTEPUDLILIGIDT n-u:un:— YAV qim udne oy m_._o——:“wa urnsut snpog-| ..n_ﬁ Kumn_—:ﬂ.u
Jo funapio 3040 241 fijduns o) g1z Lmnigad pajuawajduit pue padojasap a1am s138 13p10

aajdwo)

9107 Le

S10¢ 191y
g 18]

suswiEas uynsi
snjog-jeseq Jo £nua sapro Fmkpdung

‘saueya oty Tuimo]| o] Mo] pauteia ey ritwaak|FodKy

10 20uapI| "9 (70 Isndny w pauawapdiur a1am sypaya asoan|d poalq snoy g 142

10) sjuawannbal juafuins ssa| pue s131 w snjoq | 21esapow,, o) s8unas (oo [opus o saduey)
Q10T JO ATy U1 92104 ¥se ) [01U0D) SNUILIS pur dannuway) £1a]eS UOHEIPAL A1) JO UOHUIIE
a1 01 W3noig 313M $HID 35013 poojq Jo Louanbal puL SUSHEPUIUNUCIDT FUISOP dAISSIIEY

*5J3s Japio Funnmuoed dup-uinsul

11e oun pajeodioaw uaaq seif Suisop (oo opug euuda&|Siadsy pue viuzafjdodLy yioq proae pue
Toauoo asoxdun oy asuodsar anbiun s juated au 0) Suisop pazienpralput osje pue ([osojord saded
01 pareduiod) uohEUILIN3P 350p Al SatjIjdwis Yaiym g0z 12qe1aQ) ul pajuauiajdu ses (oo | opug
‘sasop dup unsu A | Sunepnapeasiur a5am (s FuIsmu w1 pajeasal 10 ul Juisop urnsut jo ipny

ap|dwoy
9oz 1sndny
S10Z 1qo(y
auQ 18w

My oS
pazumnduioa Sutsn Sutsop uinsit |

“L10Z Aq uoneyuawa|dwr
1[N TfuMm siseq Fui ([ R —un:ﬂmva"._ ..w:.ﬂﬁ 2 SISOP WINWIEXE[ "SISOP J[RMO][B WOTHXeun
apetadioour o saned stneipad 10 s1as Fuisop paseq-1yFam Funepdn uedaq soneunogu| ‘s 1oz up

WIS (DN 10} $53008 ASE3 10] MOJ[E 0} 9| (Z 1SNBny ui

syupadAy ogojgy yaanipayy Ay o1 pappe sem sty | Rd £q paaodde pue padojpaap sem 1oienoje)
sBuq Kouadiawg ayads-nD N v rloz ‘2unp w sonnadelay ) pue Lovweyd £q pasoddy -adey
211 U0 jou 21e juij) SApNjIul os[e Ing ade) Mo[asolg 241 1A 1EUL 0] TUISOP WOISND SMOY "TUIoJaIeYS
o pajuawajdun pue padofoaap Joje|nojes Sulsop aljEIpa] "JOJD O PUE §)28 J2pI0 ULIolsKIJ
ojup 1jing Suisop paseq niS1agy ‘sauijapind aouaiajal pue Sutsop paseq WY Fiam 10 watiannbal
sauga "Ao1jog a5 uonEAPa 74T WdD ©1 pappe uoijoas uisop paseq jyam auneipag

Burodug

L0t
Loe fre
QWi

‘sjualjed [ejewoau pue aineipad
10] Sutsop paseq W3am v

10113 1oy dipsuemuad nar aaoxdw
. . 0) spoijaiu dojaaap pug Fuiympuet
UOHEILPAWL & Ul 1|nsal 01 Sunumpu) peg 1aj Aunyeddo sy saanpai yaim pajuswajdun 3040 m_ownww_:n_ . V5P _”ua,.._ q _..5 mm ﬁ_u_mb_%wf_:_msuﬁ
“J2PI0 UY BULIIND UM uonealpur ud ajpjduto)y
e 122 oy spstavuned 1o sueioisAyd sannbaz apeaddn yoappayy 1aquasaxd 2y Ag uspum uoneapul z1oe N — En_.w_.u.ﬁ_“:w
UB SABL )5 S13pI0 N eyl Juawannbal o) spoddns ‘7.z D — Aa1j0g asn) uoneaipagy areq wdm | Lk HERLpA N 10} S12P10
pad
fhct| ad Tad
944 ¥ Sdd Tad
553301 JU2LIND $10113 UOHEIPIW
Appopy 01 susly Jo ioljonpai aify
sio1g Joug paje[ay BAAIYOE 0] pajou
2anpay] 0} uonRuatua|du| uonERpa 218 sa10UAIDN 2P MatARy uenen| satjae ] ({P) £9'6EET S9H)
Afojouyaa) [ewang $10112 2Npa1 0} 1N £q swajs{s/saInpasorg w adueyy 10 S35SIUNEIAL [enuuy asuerdwo)) o Jooaeg ajqisuodsay A1082)]) J0U3 pajEjay-uoHEAPI

Page 162 of 174



X00pP €207 dMTNNZG 600 1CO[NQ U0 J\BUR)IN \SMOPUI A \IFosoIar y\[eo0 T\r1eqddy\0A eSapy\SIos D
95 JO Ly 28ed

"podar a1 uimalAsl ISISTULIBd oY) &q PaHE[ aq

PINOA paynuap! $19p10 1[ans Kuyy I Yim pareiaosse aweu suvioisfyd jwowniedap £ LA
sjuanedut to s1apie noleatpaw Aue A)1uap o) Kovuneld aw up woda Ajrep ¢ un o) pus 'ssadold ul Fwodup
¥ atad . o S > ueneaLas Lovuueyd
sFurys ay) noge yeis sy pue suerorsfyd aiy aiwanpa ‘suerorefgd Suniwipe £q s1ap1o uonearpaut z10Z }aquindag JLOUIIM J00]) 1O PAININSHT S19PIO
(0 JO UOHENUTIUOD A1) MOJ[R 10U 0] sE pauaWR[dun uonnjos aif| “istorwneyd v £q pamalaal jou aeq win) o v HSUf S13p10 Q3

pue panunuoa Suteq asn uanyedut sop Neudoddeny a1am yaiym s1opio u Sunnsas ssaoord sagsuen
padeuru a1p) e1a sueidisAyd Supiupe &g panuiuod a1om Ao asn )3 10 papualn s1pIQ JOID
“samapma pue saraijod (endsor yim asuerdwod

pue £3e1n30¢ uonealyizaA/K1uR J3pIo dulIEp o) pajdwies o1e s13pio yajed jerapsues) jKueiuog

pue uopejndeoojue se yans sassasord auoxd wiajqold ‘satdAcIdw waisks 10y sapunpoddo Jutoduny pozinue
suIILp 0} pazkjeur axe sistoeuueyd pun ‘sosiny ‘sueiaisiy 4iog 1o} $1003 WOHRIPIY zluz f_mzmnun_ st Kowmoaon U] 19pIQ) ISIOTULITY
‘A11U2 JOPIO SUSI2A UONEIL|HIAA 12pI0 Jo auo Ajuewiad aq o) padueys suy 3040 YUM 201 ISIIULLY] neq paeL
“wopouny, 19301 a1 BIA 5210UEdaIdsIp JO UONEDLLIOU JIU0IIA3[D SMO[[E Fuodug Kowmoor
“I2DI0 UOHRAPIL B JO , JUSWLSPI[MOUNIRAONEILILIA,, 38101 JO ssaa01d anf] “sotourdaiosip Anua 110z 1susny Anua 1apo Fuipiedar Lawmneyd pue
13p10 fo Lovunapd K71jou o) SusInu 10§ [00) UOHEAIUNWILOD A3k © saplaoid uonguawAldu Yy N2 ajeq i) SuisIinu usamiag UDTIEOIIION JU012|]
“awien judijed 0] 1xau pieog SN ajajduio) Jjeis (010D 10] S19pI0 AVJN
. S2SINU 1) U0 (I9PIO TOIEIIPIW Mal) QN SMOIS ST, “JapIo A} 53]ij Aoeunieyd 20uo siapro BOOT YaIep JO UOTRIIUNILIOD W JuawraAedil ]
uolEaIpatl ul SIONWYHD / MIN.JO UOHEILIOU DY) PIMO[I® SPY PIEog snjeis a3 o uopeuawajdur) e 1im |
siouuneyd 10 381U oY) payLIEa Em
*+*S[[BD OIA\ SAULIP PUT UOIEINIIL]D 10] PAdLIuoa aq pnoys ueiarsfid at) uaya sajeis osje Latjod apapduio) =w%ﬂmﬂﬂ“%ﬂﬁ__ww_wu.:_w_n..w_m”mﬁmﬂanm
|| “I9PIO NOIEIIPIWE PifeA & 0] palinbal SJUAWIAI SAYNUSPE 74T WD £31]0d a5 uonuEaIPapy z 5
5195 3OO pue (Awn-umop) 1aded usamiaq sampdn auii-[eal 205U ST jjam st uadojaaap 138 Furodug s1pIo
1api0 auLpupads o1 107 W pawawadui waisks uoreaotg endesdde se swmumop upnp Funupd £10Z Arerugay urioisAyd pajwiid-aid Jo asurusyzeww
10} 2|qE[IRAR 21T S3os Japio saded Fuipuodsoion 1) sainsul puE S195 JAPI0 DO A} JO WANUOD ayeq 1adie) pue uonenul 10 ssapoid e dojarag
$25810A0 OITM ‘2a11UnU0)) Hoddng UOISIdAQ [PAIUID U1 'PALLIO) U2 SR 921110 MAU
“MAIARL
103 2apunuey) poddng uois1aag (el 0] pajuasaid pus pajen|eAd SIPIO paxeq UCHENINUOISIP
2y 2au)s paziseijdia U20q SB JOJD "SMOPULAL JU SU0ISIaA Jamau i Aljigiieditoou; o) onp
S 10T 12qUID0 PAIUHUNASIP DIIALIS [aout0)) SIXAJ 'sansst LN1qida) Jo yS1 ag) 2anpas of ypaypa
E:a_n__qu_En_n.Ecu:_ u23q sey saFunyd 2YNP3IIS pun sIsop FuIssiw hon_u__._::au: nunos M,vq.:: ;.“.M aayduiogy (19auu107) six4 ) £Fojaua)
— Swising *30dD Jo uonruawaldwr 2] 23ULS PASLILIIP IARY UOHEIUNWILIOY) JSPIQ UL 0 §10z £2q010 ARy 8 BUISH YolBssLota BN SIS(HID
> , Y ¥ s £10g 1sndny <4yd jo uoneaunuues pasoldu)
2N S10L2 11]) SHLIIPUL RILP JOLID UOLEAPAY TOdD) BIA SINDI0 UOPEIUMUW)) 19pIQ uondiasarg

apqy 1T |

Jo Ktofewt 2 se s1apio Ldeioy |5 pue aaneiado-aid 10 Ajjsot pasn st 1patitio]) six&q
“£1jua 13p10 Jo saugjawn jo sopuout futofue janbasqus puw 10auue)) sixdd panwajduy uonanpai
10113 pue 3w punoieim) ‘sapao jo K1iqida) asexdun o1 st K&Fofomyda suy jo asadind 2y

ssaaoad sy paaoadun sey (argm ajqissod se
s1ap1o auoydaay pue esaa udis o) aanpuusis-o asi ues sueisKifg (sfoy pur sajny Peig [Raipap) uoos se taquasard a1y g pawanuayne

“SINOY § UNILAM S19PI0 [eguaA Jo auoydagay oy sudis-0a uetaisiyd ayy jey) saambai Loijoq N_mﬁu_v.m_muuﬂnm a1e s1api10 auoydaja) Jeys smssy
g 1

Buodug

“S1apI0
Jeqiaa pue s19pio ouorjdaje) Jo asn Al Jo sasnge A A J1 ANULP 0 Y| £q pjord) ulag Fuodug W wﬂo. hd____ghw.._”um“”ﬂ__um”u_.“““
11 SIIPI0 UDTILM PUE S12P10 JO D *s19pI0 duoydaga) 's1aplo [eqiaa Jo 350 7LT INDD £d1jod asn) 10T 1quisaop 105 &u?:wﬁ_? 0 Sy ay) g.h.:._
uone3Ipagy oy 1ad Ljuo sampasad Suunp Jo suonenis LousBiawa ul 2[qeidade 218 S13pI0 [RIIA,, aug 193] A

NOJLYOINOWINOD HI0HO NO HOS3Hd T

"3s1 0] Apeal pue paxuuad amn
s3uq uporduny am uypaiuag a1edaxd of 1503 sjppAwW pue ‘roquy ‘Jamodur sajeunua adueys
snj wasAs snjd Beg-1ui o1} BIA 05N 0) APeal a2 dUTUINITW puE FUIPLo] 10§ $ISOP PIEPUEIS

138
myporduny asomoy !Koruniend ayy £q fuipimodiion ojuas annbax pur wiaysAs snjd Fegiuiy 1apio ddang g dnoig L1112 g Ioqe
UL |GU[LPAT JOU 211 SISOP UL|[1AIUA] ‘E) UIL{IDIUA] JO prajsut aa1od Jo Frup i) se utjiarduy

10] SPIRPURIS ©OY IUALIND Jaaa1 01198 1ap1Q) sixeihydarg dang g dnoig @7 o) paepdn 6107
“ssaudjenidordde toj sisioeuneyd Aq parojuiowt 2q 1M pUE pauilipagy ul 1jing e suoredpatl suonEaIpa
stweak)FodAy (210 o suated 1of spapE '2anIUIULD) JIWAIA[D A oY UOHEPUIMI0D2] & Sy 6107 a1wa9£]3 jelo Jo SuLoyuopy
“sardeiay) a[eas FUIPI|S JZIPIEPULIS PUR UOISAFUOI PIOAR 0 FULIDpIO ajeas
10} A|qejieAt ojeas Suipijs oadsi urnsul Ajuo aawal |[1m 3Jas ulpys tendal uynsul jo jeacuiay 610T Fupips Jepndas wynsut jo [EAoRy

"HIWAS PUE JHII[> 125083
wanedino ay) &q pasn swaisAs Funizplouoneuamnaop ayj Sutkjun pue saulapind NJDN UM

vad

Tad Tad Tad -
JAd ¥ sad Tad

552201, Ju2LIN7) $10143 U1 palL

Ajipopy 01 suajy Jo uononpal ai

sioug 1017 paRERY 2A21L2E O] PAjOU

20npay] 0) uonejuawa]dur| uotjealpay Q1L 531oUAANFIP MatAaYg usnen| satped ((p) £9'6EET SBH)
ABojouoa | |ewag s10013 30npai 0) sisjeue Fuzinn g swiegsks;sanpasosd uy aBueyd 10 SISSIUHLIA\ enuuy auerdwio) %, Joarqg a[qisuodsay AKio8aie) Joug pajeoy-uoneapay

Page 163 of 174



X00P" €207 T W\ZEdIB0D 100N U0\ IRIIIN [\SMOPLIp\josoIdt jpp koo \eregddynoajesopy\sies\:D

95 JO g 25ed

apnpawn jou saop ssadoxd sny) “sampmupe ajuags sasedaid ey s 10) papiaod aq jjim anbiuyday
aipdose vo Supen) Louajadwos [Ny "00EIINS YIOM UED[9 & PUE SPUET] TEID WIIA PUE ‘ST0TIoRISID
w0y sa1) "R 21enbape s1 2131} 1AM JUALIUOIAUS Us Ul patedaid ag pinoys suoliealpapy

aapduwro)y

“(Anpiqess woys a7y

o[qIsea] Jou uam 10 Laudgiaa ue

uy 1l59%2 suolEaLpatll 9]L1a)s |[2 XIuwipe
10 punodwiod [jis Kavumeyd 2y |

*asuu o] a1am ansst Jonpold e JI sjuaped
Jo uorEaIUApI oY) osea 0) spnpoid papunoditos jo Fuioel) pue Junjaen oy 2URYUD |1 S|
“sjaqe] 93pges0g] Tp A| 01 PIPPR S1AM SI2INORINURLL PUR SISQUINT 10] ‘L] 0Z 131enD o ui Fnueg

aapduo)y
Liogppenb o,
E Ul REaiuy

ANLYLINSWNON ANV SNIDYHIYE

SWONEAIPaUI SnoudARIUL papunoduion
Jo Suiyae pue Juijaqe] pasordur|

(Xapawomnipy ) sjun [€21m] ) U0 s, 3 J[E o pue (dred)xa]

) aunport SIXAJ 21 1® D[GR|IPAR SI UOHEULIOJUL [RUOLIPPY "SUOTONIsUL Suliojuol 1o uohensiuupe
[eads Kue pue ‘sFuuium )| punog ayje-300 7 'sTUILILAY XOg }ou|g UolENSIUIpPD

Jo jutod ay) |2 3jqeiAT puE Yy 2 2y} 0) pappe 21u uohuwioul jo sad<) Surmo)jo] ay) Ajjuasny)
“yuatjed o) Suplojuow Ul Isisse o] SUISIN 10J Yy 1)) U0 UoteuLIojul Jwauiad og [jim 213t
‘A1B|NuLIo4 2i[) 01 papPE € SUOHEDIPIUL MLl ULAN 1EY) JUSWNRIS Sapnjoul Katjod Ase[nuiio4 2|

aapdwo)

1107 1sndny
apuQ 1wde]

UOIEISIUIWPE UOITRIPat
Buunp Lajes uaned anordwuir

o} yuepoedu s Lipjnuniog o) pappe
SUOITEIIPALU MAR] UO UOLIWIOU]

Toqe| ap[duio) sjuaned sueipad

. : : 6002 Ltenury pue )|N 10) sa8utiks ul suonwalpam

{emads gIW YR Yim [2qe] pue ‘sadulis [v1Q) pazoje]) ul pasuadsip alu SUOHEAIPAW [RI0 ||\ e K s gl i e

‘sjuawannbar Furgaqe yuay asuryduion fjuy samsug ‘spEniul s, jstiojoisayisaue Surpuag - SI10vd

pue ‘ajep uorjendxa ((apen pue a113uad) aweu Jrup Yum (U] saplacld wIsayIsaun p10T 22quazag mﬂhﬂ_wow_m_w___mﬂ_“_ _.nh““w%”w_.:wﬂmwﬁm

Jo uonenstuuipe a1y ui pasn soJurids 105 sjaqe) pajuudaid o) ssaa0e s1s13o]oISAISIUE MO][E [[IA\ ajeq wiie] Byt i Nidieba ShiE
Auipuay

$, 83 w A INO pap10oal aq sjyFias [ju jey| papuatuiiedal suj wea, AW
“2mseatlt Jo jun pasordde oty s1wajsks arnaw |

10T 0 | —WB1aAy
aeq 1wie |

SI011D JO HS11 25221
swaysks Bunnseaw ajdninu jo a5

“s][#aa] S1Up JO 2523 Ul SIAQUING J0] Jo SpI0dal daay| Sk [[am s [edsol]

a1 moydnony pakojdap suy ut Fupndxa spaw jo yoel) dazy 03 3|qe st waisks poday “Key o
ul SUONEIIPaW pannbal JO SJUAIU0I 1921100 SANSUA pue [aqe] 2ndxa o3 Frup isuy sajewomy sy
Aouadiowd pue 'e1) 23uelaxa PED 2p0d *Key vISAISaVE Jo Juauodwiod Yo o) duje Q43 SaxIyY

2qdwoy

F10Z 12quadaq
Bl RERALT

wajsAs aueoxa Kean DY

“SYSLIA|SE YUM [2qe] 241
U0 3WILS 3] UF PAUIGII0D
U S[pung [[1m jeis Aaeueld

0] PappE 21¢ SUOHANP [R12ads [BUOIIPPY "SIOLI3 UCISSIUIO 330Pal 0] Jau
2q |1im suopjeaipaw a1 ‘aqissed §| 1:j1o80) suoleaipaiu ajd

212pdwio)

Z10Z Jaquiarop
ajeq 1281e )

asop e 1gj
sjeia ajdiyru Suinnbai suoneatpajy

S|aqU| A | 10 UONEIPAUL U0 PANIEW A[1LI[D ST UOHEDIPIL JO SUOHEIUIU0Y .
PAIILNE IINIS , UONRIIPI
papunedwio),, & oxwy Koruweyd [eidsor a1y £q papunodwion suonesipamn A .

PAPPE DY ‘as0p Y231 uady Juizd[eieg

‘suouatpagy snopiezep] ‘Sdesaiiowan) sapk[01)23]3 parenuzauo) ‘g3 Va0

NIy PUNOS-2YI] Y 3OO 'SUOISTYU| A | 10} winsu] Ly yYSiy ‘pasnba ameudig
-0-H9]y/ Y1 ‘uapy Y81y cepnjam suonEaipawu o0f sjeqe] Keijixne [eoads .
payanne [aquy aryrdads juaned v aary suonEapau A (1Y .

aaqdwo)y
Papaau se pappe s[aqe] MAN

‘SI0L12
UDIEISIUIWPE JO YSII Pasearout ue
aamy suoneapatu pajaqe] Apadoadur)

(@€ 9SAN) "PIPY 121N 3[U2JS 241 U0 SIAURIUOD J|LIIS OIU1 ajapduia)y Kovuueyd Jo spismo

pamod axe 1eyy suoneatpaw fuijaquy 10§ ssaooid iy sauyap play a|L21s 2y oo (e — Loljed LO0T 12010 patedard 1o Lovuuoyd Ag paxiw vaym
'sjaqe] 10] Siwawannbar s3uyap zLz WA — £21104 35 uolealpagy Q) i pajeqe] Apadoxd 21w suoneaipaw ||y

“21SEM D1)OJIE JO 2UUI) 1]} 0) AN [IA 5, 12INJOR}AUEL a1]) JO UoIssassod slopuop Sunjaquy sadoad aauy

uiejuieul o) ysidojorsasaur 7 asnu annbax o padurya Aaijod aouwsqns pajjenuo)) ajgepvan ajardwo) 1shui pue 25unIAs & oy dn upmeIp aq o)
Apwpndal 198uof ou saBunks [Surjuay (JKueiuag) -uws o) apispaq o) 23unis aye) Ul puw AunjRI 0107 Sny spaau pannbai ajsem Jo uoteiuAUNIOp

SIXA 1)) 12 UCHEIIPAL JSEA 0] ISINU AY] SMO][E LaIYM ‘x2qm) 0) ajnde woy janpoad aduey)

aeq wiee )

U SUCIIBAIPAW Pa[[nu0)

sadunads pajagqepum jo osn jenuajod Juipioae

ap)duin)

sofuLids ysnpy oufes

Aq K1ogus sanordun suyy saBurids ysny autjes pajjy-aid jo asn auy pajuawajdun jepdsoy ay | uﬂ_ccmwu:uﬂ.h pajiy-a1d pagage] yuam Liages asealau|
EHLTS)
SIWEU PRI} PUR DLAUDT  SUOTRIIPAL 31[1 SMOYS YIS pajuatuajdun Sjmou aryy, 600z udy SURIINID 10] UolRalfIuapt

Yad
LAd
$$20014 RLIND
Appopy 03 suajy
sioug Joarg pajepay
230pay 0] uot o1eApay
Adojompa [ewaixg

e Wi

:r:f:.!:._cbu._.mv_ pasealau)

“15T0y3ed 1SK[U ] 1]} Ul pageyoRd SUOTIEAIPALU J0 Ap0IING SB IXUINT N 19npoId [iim saaeoed
*I2qUINU 2POd Jeq ISNOI|-uf Ue 5312212 Aovrreyd 21 'I[qeUUEDS 10U 10 JQE|IBAR 10U J| SapOdIg
s, JaInpejnuew azijn sjonpoig “A3ojomaa) 3poa Jeq 1[im suciiwalpaw |je sapraoid Kovwug

9ad ¥ §4d

s10013 2onpai 0} siskjeue Swzipun £q swioyslesainpasosy uraduey)

€ad

$10113 UOLEIIPALU
Jo uononpal atpy

2Aa1Y2T 0) pajou
212 SaT0UAIDAP
10 SASSIUNEIAY

oppdinoy)

6002 [udy
aeq Wi

MaAR
[enuuy ssuerduio) o

uonenu|
joarq

saieg

2[gisuodsay

Suijaqey 1pupord
Ul PApN[3UL 18 SIPOD Ibq SUOHEIPIY

((p) £9'6E€T SBH)
K10821e)) Joug poje|ay-uolENpay

Page 164 of 174



X00p' €207 YT IN\ZHdI600 T\OO)IN0 TUS)UOD\RLOE DIIN \SMOPUI AL \fosora [ [edo | ddyoaesapysiasny:D

95 JO B 2Ted

oI sajep toneIdxe pue siaquini 0] jo yeil dasy o) jday st 07 "pasn aIe sjualpaidul 1931100 )
£J110A 0] SOPOAIEG UEDS 0] S1asN 20104 “Kaeanaoe £)t1aa 01 ssaooxd upunodwios A | 1) jo dajs L1242
10j uaNe) 218 S2NJA14 ,, poyiout Youq [[nd-afuiids,, oy se yans sypay Lxod sucid-roua sajeunrg

aa)dwo)
P10T 1aquiaaop

wsks Suipunaduion A | 28p3aseq

“pannbal aq [jim suornjos A | sujuipad pasedard Appurino e o ypar istaewnsid puoaas v

a1ajdwo)) p[0T 12quiIasop

Kjajus suonnjos A | ANEIPI]

uoljeal)LIaA anbiuya) andase [yssasons pue Kouajaduo) Rurpunodwe) ajuaig Alieak musm__u.wm_.mw.nm.m apjdun) m_E:i_::wu u_a.mmn A daid
sawaping gHSY Suipiosoe Louatadwrod ureurew [ sianpoad ajuais urpunodiuoa jers Lo 1102924 fauuasiad jo A3u2yaduiod 2Inssy
3 Fumpunodinod
asn 1of paseyoind a1e sjuatpardut apesd fsp A|uo ey sayms Latjod wawamoord Kovwungg apqdiing i pasn aze spanpord .‘E.vm& amssy
54 SE O Ul PAUIEIA0Id MOU 218 siajatuind UGHRINN 31] | Aq SUOISNJUL 9582103
10 95BAIIUL O] SJUIWSH[pE 2s0p atp) Fuisoord ur asInu AN 1sIsSE 01 pacoj2aap UL SEY| JUAUMIOP ajojde) SUONN]OS A | 218 [EINLD
supl Cjuaped oW UIRUIEW 0) 91005 §SYN 10 ‘amssaxd poolq ‘3l Weat se yons siajavied 10J SUONEIIIUOY) JO UolEZIpIEpULIS
aptaosd suerorsAyd a1y ] sdisp SUOEAIPAUL 314D [ROIUD 10} SIAPIO UOHELL AILUM uyo sueiisyd iz gaq
SI5pI0 put sa[joId ([N MIIAT 0] Aiep isioewnivyd paudissy D
suonemajud
[ PUE YI0M SUBIOWIND2] %00l SISTORULIEI] O} 2ImEUTLS 2qnop plepuels .
s123ysy10Mm Tuisn sanbiuyaa) uoneiedaid pazipiepuels . pasnpout
“Korweyd aiy pue NN Wi s1ndwod iy uo o1e Aai)) se mccm.mu_voﬁ SiiGisasin
ajqe|iae pue padojaaap atom sSup KanoSawo 10f s1aats peaxds [aoxa pazipiepueig . MU PPE 0] MUNU0Y 0 SUOLRIANIOS JO _._Hs.:m._md_zqﬂ_.u_u..___u
“pajepdn wanq AARY STOTIEIPAL |R10 A1) J0) SUOTRINIIIND PIRPURIS . Josual e Al e
“DALIP PAIRNS KIBULIEH] DU} UG IQE|IEAL SIS | 00T 2quivaag
— suonRaIpalll A | 10] suennjos 3015 jo uopeiedaid 1oy pasn ajquy Fuipunediios y .

"s1oua uipunoduod jo ysi1 1)) 2dnpat o) padojassp
SUONEUAU0D PIEPULIS PUE PIMALA] Uaag aaey NDIN £q pasn suonuaipa sjgeafu ay |

“LuTFoad [pqojd L) PIURYUD O] SUOHEPUSUILIOIST AMIAA0IAUIT
asuvwiopad apraodd [[Ia pue / [ (g AIENUI UF 3S-UO 2q [|IM SIURJ[NSU0D 51| "S301A138
£8003u0 SHINAS JO UOHEN|EAD IR JONPUOD 0] PRI UD3G JARY SIUE|NSU0,) AW TeeN HDF

*L10T J9URND g W woneuawajduy pauueid yim paseyamd ajnpowt £Fo[oouq yasnpay

T121U23
nyup juatedino (endson ay) wioy juswisBeueu SE |[am se Al 21k Jaue) [eHowaly £3jjEA
semnpeg a1 wioy uoredioned apnjawm o) 9oz soquiapdag ut papuedxa wadq Sey SUp| sansst Fupjools

pe “Surnpayas ‘[eannjo ssappe 03 S10T Kupy 12:2:».%,:_ LAIppIY owaya,, Kavwnyd Lpreq

“Suipunoduies Swup snopaezey jo £1ajus A1 asea90)

0} §107 Jaquuaidag pajuauajduil saatlaap 1aJsue| WISAS pasol piansenby ‘s1apo Adesapowat
mat 107 suawpedap Kovuueyd pue 'Suimpayps ‘Suising pue a1UL[3 34) UdIMI UOTIRUIPIONd

alj) ajenae) o) § 10z Aune W pajuatuajd seam wajsks wurogares “A101sK| Juauneal) 2dued

s |2 st 'sajou ssaadoxd apuija ‘sanjea qe juaLND Jsout s, juaned o3 ssavoe Butmoyje skojdwa amyy
1231ET) JNAS IR WDIsKs Y oAU 0} ss2008 pajeid 1o sistoruueyd FINAS ‘S10T 2200 u)

“s1ap10 Kdesaipjowa se [am se pasn Sureq [oaotord xuj

o1 pasmbai aayyjo s,1813cj0ou( “dnoead ueorsdyd £3ojooue yua uoneradova u padojaasp Suteq s198
Japio Adwratjiowar) sueld Ly pue Sursiouw ‘sistoruryd UDDMAT] WOLTEDIUNWUIUOD 2EI|IoR) 03 €[0T
10 1aqeia ut Suluuidaq sooy) £Fojoauo uo payjes isioeuneyd pazijenuasag ‘ssazoid desaiproway
wapedino oy eaoxdun oy sanunyoddo Synuapt o1 ¢10gJ0 1210 ul auep usziey) uea Kiojoaug
“W1001 13130g U1 OJUT 11X pue 1)U SurZinmu £g UoijEUIUEINeD 0] Ys1 $9oNpal puk ‘U01EILIIaA
Jewg v se fjam se (Sng A | 011 03u1 uONOA[uT 0} J0LId) SUOLEIIPALI JO UOTPALIIIRA DU[-Ul uR sonnbal
55 2yi w aqepunodwios aq A|uo |jia suaSe snopiezep] “uoneedazd Adesapoway jo Laus

U[) SINLAUD YIN[A F10T JGUIAAON P dluiy 2fipg asoq uonearpaut sy jo Anpqepieae Fuunsse
se |[am se notjeredald pue SI0pI10 JO arAal ajes ajunbape iuad o1 2anj0u 3dueApe sAep € Joj jsanbdi
pue “ysporuueid £g 39T [eut) 'dn 105 HONRIIPA UL Jo Y2 Istewiend ‘sistoenield

7 Aq 3402y 2|gnop Yim SIS 10M pazipIRpurs 'sistoruiteyd pue suetoiuyga) Lovuueyd 1oj wiexFord
uoneaguad pue Lauatadwos [enuue ‘Kep yava yun Lojosuo iy 10y isioeuneyd [earuno papudisap

© jo juawuisse a1y Sunuatajdun Supnjow s19pI0 OWAN2 JO MAIAI Joj ssadoxd aasuatpiduio)

Auofug
€102

uoneredarg
Adraagiowayy m L1ajws pasoidur)

TLTH Kood
aspy uoneaipajy suioisiyd 1o Fwisinu £q uonensuRupe Ajepawwl Joj sianpod jo uoiniisuea1

rdd

sloug
2anpay 0) uonewaajdur|
Adojouyaa)

Lid

§$22014 JUALIND
Agipoy o3 sua)y
Joarg pae[ay
ﬂﬂd.uﬂn:.ﬂuz
Jewaixg

94d ¥ sUd

s1002 asnpai 03 siskjeue Swzijun £ swasdssampasolg ul aduel)

£ad

$10L13 UOHE3IPALU
Jo uenanpar an

aA2142E 0] pajou

21u saoualaap

dd

MatAay
[enuuyy saueijdwio) o

((p) £9'6E£1 S8H)
K10891e0 1007 paejoy-uoneapapy

Page 165 of 174



X0p"£20T T WNZEdIBOD TVHOONNO TS0 IIN \SMOPUL M\ OSOID1 N[00 121 dd\0AESIPI\ SIS VD

95 JO (S 27ed

“wonensiunupe o1 Joixd samyeudis ajgnop uapuadapul pannbai su

RITpalL 9sa1]) Jo AuRpy

SI9P] 137y HOIH 2AvY Aaijod 250 UONRIIPI At1 UF PAIUADI SUOLEAIPAUL 1]y YFIH ‘Uoippe aaqdwon ;
U] "S|2qe[ x| punog iR yoo] aary spaw gy pue ‘Suideyord ayy vo sSunea andpeieg, 9107 paawaydun aip suosjopsal isads
2|qusta A1eajo aaey sjuade Juyoojq Jenasnwioinap | salk[on0a)s palenusauo)),, Sunouap sjaqe| z102
Fupuiem Areijixne aaet] A1) s1aym ‘sisK|eip 10} [JEN PUR SISED 1IR3 10] YO Y1 T | PARNUNDI0D
st uondaskg sjun SUISINT U0 HO0]S WOL PAAOUIAL UG dAel SAIK[0N92[3 PAIRIUIDNIO)
siskjeig apppdwo) .

-uopidaoxg s13 |S SE Yons sy AOUSBIIUS PAUYIP JAI0 PUB SHE SR U1 Ul pauteiuiewt 00T YIepy o) pa am msosm_amm_.”_u .ﬂ.wq_.__wmm%n_u

spawr Kauadowa asoty) o pagruny 21e (SIxA ur 1ou) syun SuIsing atj) uo AgejIAL SUOLEIIPAY e wae | PRI A SHOLIRApIMLYS 14

» P dwio) (AWE) woneagaa

wonjaas Fuiaqe] 1DNPOIJ Ul UOBWIOIU PajiRiap 23§ “sil ysi[dwodat o) pIzIIm 219 . i L
21 sporpiaw apdhyjnyy apoa Jeq AqrUUEIS B IIM SUCTIEIIpaUT |1 asuadsip jiim Asewmreyd an g 800z [udy HenEa|pav opEpeq Mol 0 3o Jug

ajeQ 19310 |

© 1 iiM pasuadsip alu SUONEIPa ||y

uolensiunpe of 1oud sainjeudis ajgnop wapuadapul pannbal suclealpatu

osai Jo Auepy ‘sjaqe] |37y HOIH 2aey Aorjod a5y Uoliealpajy a4 UL paLjiuspl sUoHESIPaLl Maly
YSI] ‘uonippe U] "S[2qu] 2§1[E PUNOS I1|E OO 2ARY SPAWL YT PuE 'sjaqe] Sunues  onkeied,,
2any sade Surydo|q Jejnasnuomay] | s2K1011237 pajenuauny,, Sujouap sjaqe) Summm
Azerixne aaey L)1 210t ‘SISK[RI 10] TOWN PUE SISEI 1IR3 10 YO A1 UL DY PALIU2IU0D

st uondooxg “siun SUISING U0 {9018 WOT) PAOLIST 192] dARY $31K[01192[3 PAIRIUAII0])

ajapduto)y

Tz
ajeq 1981

“pajuawajduul a1e suanagsal |moads
PuE PaIJHuap! 21¢ SUOHEIPAUE Y13 yFiy

“ajqisea) se sannuenb asop yun oy padeyardai 1o p:

a1 suONEOpawr prnhi-] “A[qR{IAR 35N JO IUN 1SA[[EWS 21 UF PIYIOIS/P dsip aJe suor)

joand

ajapduoy
(40114
Qg 1281

ULI0] 2SN 0] APRII/3SN JO U0 jSa[[elS
A1q) U1 pasuadsip 18 Spaul uatm
Padnpal 31 SINLIS UOljEApaw Fwsoq

‘910z 12quada( | 'gd £q paroidde pue paiuasaid Sem SUOIIEIIPAU IPLIIGAC JO MIIADI JSET]

“DI0T JXQUIIADN PAMITADI SIULTIENE

sixAd JO 1521 10] SUOHIEIIPAUT APLLIAAC j1oads jtun Jo 151 0107 Avjy pasordde g3 10} suoneaipaiu
apLI2A0 JO 1517 “K|uatporiad pamataal 21e suolealpa JAPRRYIA0 Aiaads

UE INOLIM Uolel) pe pott e 10] Hodal oluaitiag] e p1o2al usje [[1m Isioeuneqd pea sy g “pa
asuodsal put ‘Maraal 10§ Jun ai) Jo sadeuwu 2y 0] JUIS S1 30U © ‘Puno) st lapio ou j| ‘juasaid
stazpio sumaisKyd v ) 2insse o) payaaya aq s ajyoad sixSgapanpajy 2y, waisAs ejep
eiopue A} Suisn sUCHAESURN I UIAQ JONUOW [ Y02 ) SIXSd o | asaid jou st 4|7 & usym
Jpuonyperd pasuadl) Aue £q vonensiunupe o onid ysioruneyd e £g pamaiaal aq pinoys suorjedapay

Jonuopy
FuroBugy pue sp[dutoy

01T
anuls SuIpUs1) ApILILAQ
SXAL'TIOT D g PAIRIS
wadar uoneiTauoy
SPLLIAQ SIXA]
*g10g W paurtopaad jsi)
IPLIAAQ SIXEJ JO MaTATY
apQ wde )

uonouny JARMMIAQ 3
Fuisn saunjaew SIXA ] WOl UMEIPYIIM

suolealpat jo Sullopuow pajleng

'spodal 1015 || SIXAJ uo
Ppasuq 1si| VS ©1 suoluatpaw ppy 'sixAd 2i1 ur Suiproj o Joud Sutpoaieq jo stod jruoippe ppe
0] £3ojouraa) [00D)-0INYy pue [asnose)) sA[E| JO UONIPPY "SIOLI3 A[LJSIUE SIXA] JOJIUOUE O] SNUIU0))

aadwn)

[alir4
aeQ) wie)

sampadsoid Fupooisal sixdd aaordu

‘010z uragoad o1 pappe g3 FuroBug Aaes
“juasaxd g7 v st 2o a5aym seale jeanpaoead 1og ydaoxa  paqiyord, ame samnponiu sixAg “jdwaxa a1 zZ10E oljeatpat sapoldiul uolensiupE
suonen)is Juafiawg Auadin  quanedul [ ul uolensiumpe o} 1011d paMaLIa1 o1t SUOHEIPIJy apQ Pl o1 10ud SI3PIO JO MAIADI ISIDBULIEY]

‘louasajordost
puw *aupdawndaion ‘uissardosea 1aj suoisiyul dup papnjou g1z Jaquiadag jo se apuw safuey)
*SUOIUPUANIOI JHSY Jad suonimnuasuos dip woisnjur Suizipiepueys jo ssasoexd 2 payeig

Aurofugy

8107 1aquasag
aeq 1wiie]

SUOLIZPUALILIOIAI
JHSY 1ad suonenuaouos
dirp uorsnjui pazipiepumg

“<008> dSN JO 22UElduIod Ul
HWAS 3ung o1 10z ut paaordde sea £atjod Surjpuey Snip snopiezey mau iy 'suoljepuaLitiosal

<008> dSN YU uSie o) wawaaosdun Joj svaiv Kj1uapl o} pajanpuoa usaq suy siskjeur dod y ssaidoig v| s3rup snopavzel
_w __ﬂmw.“ﬂﬂ___mwwn_ﬂ Suipuneduios apnym L1ajes Fuumsuzy
“Suneaut | 94 L10T 12quavag
ayp e Apuanbasqus puk | 9d 9107 12qUianag 1 pajepdn pue pamataal jsif Siup snoplezey
"SIUN AUISING 3] U0 J|qUILAE A[[PEA1 SPEILI 11920 AATY UOH[11] 10] 121U
9{LIAS PUE JUIES [EWIIOU JO $HI018 J00] “UONMIIISUCIIL UONEIIPaW Jo] sjuanfip pasoxdde Suisn aapdwo) UOHINISUGI] UOLRIIPAU
AJUo 0) SISINUE JDIIISUL 0] UOLEINPT IIIM PIYI0M SBY LIBULIE(] SUOIEIIPALU JINISUOIDI O SUN 910z aung 103 spnpoad pasoxdde jo osp
o1 U0 SIYSN[J AUI[PS FUISN AIIA SISINU 1Y) PA[RIADI Q[T ATENUM UT JUDWISSISSE HSLI UOIRIIPIUL
"§10g 1aquiadaq pauued apesddn afpgasoqg
‘sistortteyd 7 woy syaata sjgnop papuadaput ssaidoud u)

annbar Adwiapouraya pue ‘sasop onjeipad ‘Laje YSiY "s||voa1 pnpoid Jo 1WaAd A uj jsisse pnom

S10Z 12qu203]

Fid
Lo Tad ad
94d ¥ Sdd Tad
522044 U2 §10U3 uoneApIw
Aipopy o1 suapy Jo uononpai ay}
s1011g 1013 paR[Ry SAINOT 0] Pajou
23npay] o) uoljejuawuajdur] uoneAPI EILEETRIETRTIE] MIATATY uoneu| sajuug ({p) £9'6€€1 SBH)
ASojouay |BwI%g s10112 2anpat o) siskjeue Fuizinn £g swaisissampazold w sdueyd 10 5ISSAUNLIA, [enuuy saueiduio)) g Joarq aqqisuodsay K108218)) 1003 pajejay-UoHEAPIY

Page 166 of 174



X20p' €207 dYFWNZEdIB0D [POOHNQ NI \YIE DN [\SMOPILA\FOseIa1 N\ [E20 T \eregdd yioalesapysios\: D

95 Jo | g 28ed

Suo] 21y aynu1aip o1 Ao smyue] 10) suad o) Yoyms papualiiosal wea) K13ug UonEIpap
“JoJ2 uenanpal 3gy eiwad&FodAH YSnon payiuapt sem S[EIA ulnsul Jendal pue sjeiA (snyjue)
2uiBae|3 YIM Sy ] JO UONEILIUAP] " [QZ AN Sautjortn sixXA ] [|e uo padejd suonesipau paje
YBIH JO 1817 [ [0T W SO'9 §/0 Y22UPa 01 2AOW 9M SB Paultliuxaal aq |[Im sseoord snj| “suongalpaut
rieuoau pue ‘soLeipad ‘siNpe SUCNas ¢ ol d[qe) 113]e YSIH oyl paewdas sey nonENAd 0107
»MDﬂ_uﬂ_bu JUESIIR]

puE JNS | Jo suonepuatuodal ay dad 2apunuo) saynadeiay | g Loeuuelg pue wea) Aapeg
uonestpajy A1) Ag AJ[ENULE PIMILARL SLISI SHY | “mpeudispyoayd sjquop uapuadapur ue annbal

10U 0p 311 13A2MOY *IST] B3] YBIH ) U0 UIRIIAL 0] SUOLIEILPIUI A0S 1) Paaul ¥ [[1S St 21aY) JeL)
PaSpajMmouyor wea | Ay | “ISi| A} 0) IPE U] ARY SIBURYD AWOS ' A WA YR JO uolieuawajdiu
NI YHAL "SUOTIEIIPAE W] YSIH JO ISI] ) PAMOIA2] ey Wiea ) K195 UO1EIIPaR 31|

“Fupyoe1) AI0jUIAT aui-[eal yFnomn|) $1$anbal uoHRIIPA FUISSIN 30Tpal 0) puk *ssadod [paoal
PUE 2)SEM DT)0IIRIE T[] AUIWEIS *3s0P snojad1d v 0] WoNR[aI UL U00s 00),, pajind 5| uorjeajpau

FuoFuo
8[0T 12quazng

€10z
2] 108

“uonENSIUNUpE
todn oo ajqnop uapuadapn

ue anbal [[14 suotjealpaun

25211 J0 2WOS  “SUOI|EII P

ualy YSH se paynuapt oq (1M

10113 10J %Sy Y3IH I SUoLEAIPa |y

NOTIMULSININGY S

® )1 s1apiaoxd fjnou '[aaaf-s|osuos o) e sa131a)e juaned jo sasmu paje indydnong) aaoaduy wwu_n—_:c.un_ apesddn g3
puE $50001d [RADUIDI UOHEIIPOUL 31} JUI[UIRAIS 0] PIUTISIP 2IIAL SIDRLIJUT 19SN pur Saun[oRUL SIXK ] 9107 Iaquiaidag
Mau Ay [ 'wa)sks Gif JUaLNd Ay 0] 53L13s OSE Y1 wolj papeiddn 21om saunpoew sixd g 5, HINAS
“un AFojosugy aipy i pue Loewneyd j2nuaa ay uy paseyd
st [esodsip W)Y welsAs agny onewumoud orf) yInonp Aanweig o)) 0 1o ‘g NQ Kovue]g aapduto) d
a1 0) SUOLEAIPALT PANUIJUOISIP 10 PATIRYISIP WINJ2I 0] J[GISUGdSAT dIe SASTNY "PALIAJSURT) I 600z aury P tasol

ﬂwmﬁ:_u‘m_T e mp—hu:ﬁq_r_m 10 ‘panunuoasip a2 AL JEI[) SUOT|EJIpat 10] A.n::mhum_ﬁhn uorjeapan
pug sajjassed ——_QMEQU SAHOTUDAUL JIUN MITAD] puE ._-.Gv B SN [EIDADS PUNOL SURIDINIY hua_._.w.—a——l

ssasoud pasoidur)
ajeq i)

123u0| ou sUOIEAIPAL JO [EAOWAY

“YaNs s WAl FUIAJUUuapL SHALE HM
paiols 208 pur ‘wea | £13jeg UoNBIAIP2|A Aq PAAIUAP! UAX] 2471 SUOLEIPA Sy pur 13y YSiH

apepdwa)y “Jauuew
“SHun FULSINU 31]) UO SIX0Q INQOU| put 's1auige) 800T 120120 2IN235 B Ul PAI10IS 1B SUOLEIIPAY
pap 'srojeradiagol no pooejd oIom 5007 00104 Ysit| # A PIMATADI SEA STDIIRIPIUT 0] SSI00Y ajeg) 19die)
CCHIUH U ) mu.——ﬂu&ﬂhu_.—._.. pue hn—n«—:_w_.—n— 3] 01 50 [[am s __.-U_._h:nn_91 EIs2y|sauy 21} 0} ﬁmtan_uw
218 So10URDIISIP PUR PIOIIT UONENSIUNUPY UONEINPIY SI) |d 311 YIIM PI[IU0IDI 252 SOUNJIBW Susodup ke
RISAISAUY SIXAJ YO N} WO PIAOWIDI SNBSS PA[[OIU0D JO 9400 "$2IULISGNS PaJ[OII0d 010z b AL ca:...:.::o___m_:_
1o Liquiunosoe pus KI0WaAUL Jo (0102 pasoldunl pue suolealpaw jo {junaas pasealoul Suiptaod aeq de ) T S

*SUOIPAIPaU 0] 553030 1SIF0]0ISAISIUR 10] YO Y Ul SAU[IT | RISAISIUY SIXAJ Jo uonepuatuajdur

250p NUN OJUI 2|qISEA] UM
spinbi] Jo Fuideyoedar ‘asoq nun ayaadg e oW SPaRY uMQ s uane] Suideyoeda ‘s1apqe ey
Jo fwdeyordar Furpnjour Fuisuadsip 2s0p jun Jo jdasucs sy sproddns £y Lovuneyd jepdsory ay )

FuroFuo pur opjduio)

zlot
amQ 13y

Kyapes woneaipour saordun
nud nonnquUIsip asop nun

“paxyyje sppqe] ady Surz&jeiv :ONINAY M., PUE IV YTIH,,

1A\ S13uLeIH0 pappl] Ut paoe|d Aou i siiun pasordde ur papeo] siuade Sunjaolq Jejnosnuroinau
1Y "suonupuaumoaar £13us S| Yum wawudie w sjuaie Junjoolq mepnosmuomau

Jo uonjedaidas Lovwieyd qum saonoeid J2)sISuooul PIMOYS 9[0T U IUASSISST YS1I UOIBAPIA

9lot

suaie
Fupyoo|q trnosnittomatt Jo uoteFaidag

“azoul pue 'smo
}oous 'sjaaa) ted [rwiiido *yoo)s prepuess jo uawssasse 0) spiedal (im tonezindoe sixd g pajeni)

"SISO AP PUE J)SEAL JBIUI SISBIIIIP SI[I
'K]jeuciippy "sanbiuyaa sajeyui 1adoad sajowosd pue Juifjiq pue uoneuawIndop uonedpaw sadosd
samsuo sty {sardesanyy sajeyur oFIRLISIP [JE U0 HONEINPa dpLA0Id PUE SISOP POZINGAU [k ISP

sjsidusany Kioqendsay) sjuawgean f1ojendsar [jv 10§ 231012 JO poyaL SB SUGHN|OS 15Z1|ngau

0] SIA[RYUI [[7 JO UOISI3AU0D dFewiome ) paacadde | g4 ‘Adesay) Kropendsay yim uoneioqejiod uj

s8a1d0L [ U] 610T
(810Z ga4 uonajdwoa
pajaaford) SupoBug
S10T 12quuasag
2qeq wdie]

uoneziwuido six&q

UOISIAWGD FUISOP 19ZINGaU 0} Iajeyu|

“weuoarize pue ‘wauadorau awidayaa auoxeyad
‘UnIX0Jad 'ulfozaego papujoul ysnd A | 01 pauaauod soneiquuy ysnd A | 0) uoisngur uiol sonoique
uownuod Jutj1aauod sea pajuatuajdur sasnmim Jofew oy jo auQ "Sazis [[v jo sdrq ping A | no

SBRUBLE 01 PRI M 'BLIRA SUROLUINE] JO 1jNSaT ¥ S8 §10Z O -L10Z OF Ut 88weys piny A | 21 Suung L10t
“2]SEA 050103 0] SIXA] U PAPEO] S|RTA UI|NSUT JB[1301 AARY 0] pajsanhal A|nanbasqns
wawpedagg AouaFiowg ayy uonenswuipe ui {e[ap pur suonEdipaul SWSSIUL ASEIIP PUE 1500
2ADS ‘2150M P 01 2310pys8 | 1P BUISSEYY 211 WOT] UOHEPUIUNUOIDI R SEM S| "SIXAd
ut uipeo] 01 awidie(d pue oxdsi uinsur yo Swsuadsip vad pue jera ajoym oydads aned pafueyy 610T

"910C JO 57 SOOI SISA[RIP [} 11O
Pa300]s J3FUO[ OU 21T S[EIA A1) PUE S13§ JPI0 WOI] PIAOWIAI U2 SEY SISA[RIP 10] [JEN PaIEIju2Iu0])

Fad
ad tad T
94d ¥ Sdd 14d
$$2001,] JUALND) $10113 uonEdpatl
Ajipopy o1 suopy Jo uananpal aify
sioug 101 pa[ay] AADIYOR 0] pajou
2anpay o} uat HeaIpay 21e 5313UAAJ2p Mmataay uotenu) saiueg ((P) £9'6EE1 SBH)
AJojouyaa) {ew)xg s10112 2anpat 0) siskjeue Suszijun £g swisdssainpasold ur 8ueyn 10 SOSSIUNEIAY fenuuy 2aueydwo) 9, 3jqisuodsay

g

K101y Jou] paje|ay-uonednpapy

Page 167 of 174



X20P €707 IUT W\ZEdIB00 1\e0pN0 U0\ DEDIAN \SMOPULM\IJos010! [\ eo0 \BIeQddy\0A[ESIPH\S IS\ D
95 JO 7§ 2%ed

“(sties apruaso pue asn jrapend ‘dwind pue

UONEIIPA *DSINU JO UDNEILTIUIPI 2PO2IEQ “BUIIUWIAL SWN|OA *21E 'UONENUIU0D ‘Brup Buipnjaul
Fuoyuow uolsng siyioads Sup pue juatjed Jo FuIMaIA aWN-[ral) 19MAIA SLIR[Y pUe (stoisnjul
[empids pue s,yvod Jnuieeods ajeido jo Sunojuowm 1aj)aq ) SaNpow 702 [BPLL-PUJ JO UOLIppe sB

FuoFuQ Funnedar D
Matl 10 £ [OT 1aueny) |

Page 168 of 174

1124 se 8. 140 duing siepy Jo juatese|day “e1ep [ sHerY HINAS Jo sisjout pue 2aneloqe|jo) IMAA p— |
K1apes waned 0321 ueLs ~SHL| Y SO SUOHEPLAIIOIDL UO PISEG PIPPE J13M S| XEW PIeH suepy 10 910¢ Klenigo4 Al3© Krapes axoxdur o Adojouasn h
1 |PUOLIPPE UR PUE PasIAdI SEA DSTQEIRp S|iRIpIENG SLRNY o1 7107 U ‘sianed aajeu aieido Joj *apuiddn duing g o uonvzi |
asoyy o) pasoddo se suoisnjuy y7)d asop iy 20y pajeasd sea ajyoid ajeiedas ¢ pu suorsyput upeday suepy 10 g [1dy d MBS JO ORIV
07 aoepd ur nd a1am sdogs pawyy sisA[eu 3(j) Jo J|NS21 ¥ Sy "SHID]R JO SISNEI UCKIUIOD JSOW 2 €107 JaquIaAoN

0] paz&jeue pu pajaa|[od eEp (DD ‘suonuarpat aFuiiks pie yoegA3aid (m osh 107 sjieIpIeng
JUSIILIDIUT B3 JO UOHIPPE ‘uoraajod 250p S|ERIPIRNG 1M suolpalpawt £30[0atio Jo uolippr
spuatuaa0dw SuImoj[o) 1) Yiim Q10T U1 UOISIdA 21EMY0s Jamau v o) papraddn asam sdwmd pewg

aprQ P

“WI00I 10 B3IE 3110 0] PIIEI0[0L UD2( FABY SI2UIGED UOLEIIPALU PIYI0] PUE SI01EIAE] 121 "saul _uﬁ:_ appdwo) uonjejuatuapdun Yy
sixAd AL ‘siun 2y jo Auetd up padofasop WA AR, SOURNJOUES,, UOHEIPRY 1O 6002 Alnp a1} 1 sassanoxd uonensuNUpE |
nonealpatu o) pajejal Juismu Joj sasseaoxd oty —uu_,su__.,d weo) vonwuatuajdiul >2m2¢2u u__._. ae() Wi uoljeatpawt m uswssvidiu |
ajajduio) SUONEApaAU
suofjeatpaul [eieuoauueipad 7y 19) sadupids [e10 Jaquie Jo osn oY) pontauradu B00T Y1EpY 210 |BjBU03l 10/PUE 1B pad
aeQ 12810 | 10j saupds Jelo Jo osn wojun |
P . aapdwo) 1pE 2A112UNISIP FUIsh
spod QN ser pue dins sopjak seif Suign) [rnpidg B A i

‘adins aFueto yam saqm Buipaay [eso (eroads yo asn ayy payuawa|dwy sey endsoy aty )

ajeq 18]

sma

2ATED OM 2531J3 19311 01 patepdn Larjod aspy papy “Hun uoneNfIgRRY JuIp1e) pue ) dazlg
oty 0] padLsal uonENsIUIpE-j[a8 Aoifod du ut palsif suoleaipaw asol]) jdaoxa ‘uonensIuIUpE
-J128 Mo[|n 1,Us20p HINAS H00T 15n8ny w payuawiajdiut sem pue ‘o[ g uolpag ‘Aorjod asp
WOUEAPAY 241 Ul PAPN[AT ST JUWRNNba1 S| UGONENSIUNUPL-][2S 10] 3PISPag 3y 18 12| UoRaIpaut
30 jonued pu A135es saaokul puk SUOHEIIPIUL JO UDHELSIUIWIPE-)|3S 0} INP SI0LID 3SLIINIP [|LY

a19pdutoy
(p0/8) 2wpdwos
ueyd uopanpal ysiy
amQg 1281y

-J135 10} ApISpaq A} 1B Y3 2 uLd
1ET]] SUOIIEDIPALU WO SUOHIMIS pUE
sasFameajuaned £q uonensiuiupe

-Jj2s 10) Saui[apIng ysiqesgy

“SIIOWIAIINDaI UOLRISITILIPY TONEJIPAJA JO SSOUL[PIUT | JO UOISIARI S0 12021 fim sattetduios
3INSSE 0] £](T W PAMAIAAE 2 [[1a K31[0d] Al | UONEASIUILIPY UOLIEIIPAN AL “AYINA IO
UO1IRIUBALAL S JIM S3LUT) PIEPUBIS [} PASIAT PUR PIM3IADL SUI| W3 | K12eG UONTIIPAJY [
‘sjuawinbal SN

souRLo 193U 0] SPEUT 132 DAY SUOISIADY  "SI0LIA Uoneaipat [enuajed aipy sonpal atojaialf)
20npa1 pur s52001d UONEISIUIMIPE UATROIPAUL At} UL AJijIquUn A1uSSaauun Hsuaioap [[Im syl

ssaxFord u|

€l0g
e wiie)

pavpues paijsijqeisa duisn
Ipe 2 |[1Mm SUOLIE3IPIY

“UOHENSIUIIPE TP IIM 1Ep

[Ea1y3 1230 pue suIS [BlHA 'SAN[BA QU JO UOHEUIPIOOD 'spua aziudedal o) Bunyded 1oj moje pue
(sajaquip ‘32 ) ayms aseasip Kg sonjea qef uauipad sziedIo anim pauawaydun uaog aaey sjaued
[Eat]D “uotEnSUIpE Lodn Yy 01 SISSOID BIEp U] JUUM SAUINLIANAP Wed) Kxemddstprinw
sanewioju| ‘ssasord AWERIYING 311 il 251N a1 0] ajquieae a1e s)nsal Kiojeioqe]

FutoTuo pue ajopduto)

z10z L1enigay
awg 1wy

Suunp 2 a1} 0 2|qEjIeAR
Appeai st mep A10je1oqu] 0] S5300y

“2alIpIapa1 AnIp

10j dwoayxa] dARl| SUOHRIS pawt sixAg “Knjtony ay) noy3noxny) ssaoaw Fupmojje t1aatas 1anduioa o)
POPPE XapaWoI P 00T 1SNy Ul pauauiajduin sea pue ‘Ka1jod 3s) UONRIIP|A 241 Ul papN[dUI St
uowanbal sup| “afpajmotny ISEq SElf US/AL IIYM 10} SUOHEIIPA JAISIUIWPE U0 [[Im asInu 11}

aapduin)y
(+0/8) 291dwinn
uepd uonanpai ysiy
Ik 198

asimu ayy o] Aqe[iEAR
$30IN0S21 UCHEIIPAL UN|UAT

aptm- [endsol 94,65 aA0qe 0] adejudiad

Suuuras 3poaINg UOHEPAUL A} ISRIIDUL O] SPOLIA U1 01 * nun jojid v se (D 3Y)

Fuisn *‘pauntof Furaq i mea) Lrewpdiosipnnul 7 9%,€6 PAPIdOXa £10T W1 S2181 ULS AWENIVIND 1YV
‘soBejuaorad Fuuueos uonearpawt pue Fuluuess

Fuuoyuow Furoduo puy
ajdwo)
€10z

(ANE) HonedyL A UoHEAPIRY
apispag Jo uonemawajdur

pueg uue juaned gy Ma1A1 0] pajoaj[oa st ke sassasolrd Sutuueas o) sauerjdwios Fusanu sojuout apQ Piwy |
o padajaasp a13m saraw ‘syun quated-ut 345 L AWEARTYIN2 J0 uouawajdu ayy Suime)jog
—_— AZojomaay
Suewdinba Swideyord pue 's1ouueds > apispag Suipoa 1eq uawajdu
: LAY IEE P 010z fepy pispaq duipoa Irq ”

apaateg 'SRIGR] 's[2atm uo siandwos *azesos apnjaur yaiym suondo ATojouloa) pamaraal
weat 2| uRlnsued B g panuyo ‘g0z yorepy ut Sunjiom uedaq weay Kewdiasip-npnu i

£q uenapdios apiam asnop|
e 10de)

pue ‘uohensiuipe

uatjeatpawi 10y (YY)
Furaeyd a1endafa wawayduy

"$102 12qWa29Q | 9d Ag poAoidde pue o1 pajuasord 1s)] suonealpaly Haly it o aepdn ise)

-weiSord ay) 2a10jura1 Ny o) pajsed a1am s131sed | uaned auo—uad avo,, HAD

U} puL uoNEINPa si) SUDI0MIGI N0 Juas a1am sdi ] WAL Sa8upLs Juasagp Yum uaAa suad snyie)
Bunweys isuede vonighjoid 2IN[osqE oK) U PARINPI 219 SaSINU BN SIY) YA “Ajsnodumniuis
uaAIF uaym pastyuoa Furaq wogy sasep 2uj) juaaad pue urnsur Sunor Poys sy woly uynsut Sugae

rad

T T fice o
94d ¥ sHd 1ad

$82201 WOLIND $10.119 UOIEILPILL

Ajpopy o1 spopy Jo uononpal

soug 1017 pajejay asalyae 0} pajou

2anpay] o) uonejuataydur] uolepapy 2IE SIUINYIP JLEITER| saleg ((p) £9'6EE1 S2H)
ABojouysa) [ewalxg s1002 2anpa1 0f sisk]eue Suizinn Aq swiasAssampasosd wi a8ueyD 10 52SSIUNBIAY Tenuuy 2auerhuo)) 9, isuodsay K101 Jou7 paje|aYy-uohedIpapy




X00p €707 U NNZEdIB00 1\00[INO TUSIUOD\SIR IS N [\SMOPUIA\IJOSOIT A\ [220 \RIe ddy\0A]RSOPY\STSS\:D

96 JO €6 a8ed

PA0IWL 01 9] OZ 1X|017Q Ut WIAJSAS AU O] IPEUL 2137 SJUIWAACIAUI| “[ENST UBLL 12MO] 213/ S)U2AD
panoda jey) pajou sem 1 pue ‘910z £jae2 ui pajepdn sem wajsAs Suntoday] asuaLnoaQ a1ap 1)

9107 12q010
aw( 1adwe]

Funzoadaz sauarmano Fumaordg

“diyspIpMalS AI0IGIUY PAATOAUT 9107 UF uoneuasald

s Kovunyg “K1ajeg proido paajoam ¢ 1oz ul uonerasald s Lovweld “saide) uoneanpa Ljajus
wauiad 03 paedas i saritueg 1oy pue ‘sjuaied ‘[REIs [BIIUIO-UON ‘SURIAID 0] Uo1EINPa aplaod
0} Ne4 AjaJeg JUSTIEJ [ENNR A1) PIRLING WSAG a1ealfi[ea]] [ELOW ) A3][EA SBUIES ‘S1OE U)

Burofug
pue ajajdua)y
910z wniny
S10Z Yooy
e 198m )

saijrwey nau) pur ‘syuaned ‘suvism
01 UOHEINP3 UOLEAIPA FUIpIADI]

‘JWD Fuluieqo LJUaLmduod J[IA UOTINISUL a1} apISine

10 apisu oo |y Mota of suemrsAyd smojje s1amiuy aeqo | dn wenkanpa ueiatskyd SuoSuo aqdinoy
arenjiagg o) a1amkuy s1eqgo | dny apnjout 0y $a31AL3s uoldizosqns s HINAS papuedxa uonensiuupy $10T Bquaag ST 0] Mo AUt 0N
1eidSOH (ITA UOHRIOGRI[OI Ul 321IWII0Y) IATIN0IXT [RIIPA A1 ‘S 10T JO Jaquianag u|
R0 1snany ul paawiajdu sem pue ‘Adljog asn) uonEaIpaly Ak 2p1do)

ul papnjoul s1 juatannbal sl "sasop | Juenbasgns [je Jajsiunupe [[Im osinu aif | “waned aip jo
SPIAN [PUOTIEONPD [RUOLIPPE U0 JJRIOQR[[0 [[1M SUISINN pue |3 95op IS0y atj) Furiajsmuipe o[
SID[ELul 250P-Paajatl Jo asn sadoid atf) uo un wuanjed auy a1eanpa [ia isideiay | Kioyendsay] ay |

(p0/g) or0jduros
uejd uonanpal ysiy
awq wiw |

(s|QW) s1a|mjul asop-paJajai jo asn
1adod ayy uo pajeanpa aq |1 sjuaneg

00 1NNy W pajuawadun sem pue ‘o] ¢ uonaag
'£01[04 5[ UOHEAIPI NI UI PIPR[OUL ST JUAWANDAT SNy | *dFIeY2sip wodn pue JULIEII) JO 381102
3t upnp pasajstunupn Juiag SwoEAIPIUI 31 INOGE UOHRULIOJUL 2413031 [|IM SIA[IUR] PUR STUANE

aR[dwo)
(p0/g) 210pdon
uepd uonanpar ysny
ajeq 12|

‘Kiayes
uormaipawt Futinsua ut ajedionied
pinoys swaned *aqqissod saaauaiy

auar six&J 1oea uo spajsod 51| T8 qSTH

duedug

‘uam Aatjod pazijim L00T 1O it
s1oNg Atojwaaul Lovuueid pue saunpRm sixAg w pajeiedas 32018 'spaje Six&] ‘pasn Fuuiana) sfup uape yug pue 2
uRpy |jE L ‘SautoRW SixKy U} I8 IQR|IEAR 218 $1$1 “K[[ENUUE PIMBTADT ST SUDLEDIPIWI JO 1517 (vo/01) 99)dwos 'IR1E-HOO], U0 S1IAE LN
‘s1aa1aum uejd nonanpar ysiy
0} PAARINNWWOD UOHEMLIOJUL pus padojaaap aq [|1a sTUp  2ie-punos ‘ayije-3oo},, Jo isif Y§vT ajeq 1wimy
Jurofup = .
"S1I0L1D PALU PAJ0d[as (01 | S 1B SU0ISSNOsIQ) {r0/6) 2191duroa Epoxlad e Lo

“Aupurey) jenuug se [[am se uoteiuse Fuising a3£o]duid mou o pajeiodioaul aq |[1m ueTEULIU |
“wolenpal Joua uorjeapaw jo sapdisupd aip neqe parranpa 2q (M wea | K1ajes UonEIPagy AL

ued uopanpat ysry
aug 12dm)

1j1UApI 104D UolEdIpall
uo Juiueny assuaippiduiod juawajdury

SION 218D .
slaayg fniq xapawroIarpy .
UOIRIIIAY) oWl .
sarouajade) papy [enuuy . nofng
spayg di ) Kajes papy . k4l uonEINpg uoEIpI
wea | £13)eS popy . ap(y 1w
SI0)PONP3 asINN [RINMN]D .

satijepow
Suiao)joj a1y yEnoany parajduwios ase saiF2)eas UONINPII IO PAIU PUE UOIEINPI UDIEIPIN

seuneyd Furpnpout saunjdrosip Jatjio o
I[QEMALA 2] OS[E [|IA UOHRIUIRWUNDOE “AeAapun Auauma 51 3uilsa) uoneuawmoop aded jo naij
ul (aanipajy]) prosal i3jual] 01U01192]3 AT} Ul UOLELSIUIUPE /) JUSWNI0p 0] djqe ag |IM Sasiny

Ya2lIpapy Ul UOHEIUANI0P YO d

[oao101d ayoig-asejdaie unt oy sdais ap Aipduns o1 pajepdn uaaq aaw speipieng sue|y
"2110g dWies Aj} woy uoisngul pue snjeq asejdaye Fuparsiujupe mou a1k sasmu ‘sianied ajons

10] 2N J[PA3LL 0] 100p donpal o] Heya ue u) sdas FuunueiFord suepy xapdwos a1ow pannbar pue
ajieq ayeedas v ul woisnyul 2y pus ‘a3ulids ajeiedas v niA paIaisiupE sem snjoq ay) 'S|snolaalg

Joaojord asepdaye -oong

“1apio Qi Jad paidsiunupe aq ||im uiiog [eiauated

£ UL} ‘PAIEIIPUIIUOD S| [BI0 J| “ISIIf N0 [E10 JUf} ST O |NRJOP [[IM OSITAL ST} 'WOIIIIpUL BRI
N SUIRS AUy 10] ISIXD SIIPIO O] IRY] JUIAD ) U ‘SUiRaIpul Nyl d d1earjdnp f)im paiapio L10T 1m0 suoEAIpUL N, 21endng
911 suofRalpattl uays asurpind spiaord oy pajepdn £a1jod asn voneaIpajy pur uotiranpa Fuismy
. N U UM aajduiogy S3p0J [BIEUOAN PUE JLIEIPa Fulinp
5250p 32242 Agnop Jrm istaututeyd aip Linp uo st jsioetend ano Ajuo Ut Ay "pay2aLd Aqnop ag ued 010z : 3

SUOIIE[NO[ED PUR SASOP SUOTEIIPAUI [[E 1EY] OS SIPOD D[N PUE SLTIPAJ PUie |[im sistoeunieyd om |

awq 19818 an

Aages uonwarpaut jo uatuasodur|

“Bujaaw wiva | K19)ug UoNLAIPay |1 18 BIEp £ ]0T J2HEND) | 10) pajuasaid 2q o) suodal
pasueyug £ 10z Lenurp up suoissas Sutuiel) (O puaie o) ueyd ueneanpg Suisiny pue Lopuneg
‘stionauny Suipoedal 1SIGoI 210U M 21INS H0H2][02 BIEP O] o) paiepdn uolsnjaie) ‘90z U]

rad
el ad ad
9ad ¥ sad Tad

$52201,] LN $10113 UOHEIIPAN
AJipopy 01 SRy Jouonanpal ayy

s1oug 10107 pajejay 2A31YDE 0] pajou

23npay o) uoneuatua]dur| uaneaIpay EILEEIRIEIRT BN MAIADY uj sanueg {(p) £9'6EET S9H)
Kdojouaa | |BWIoIXg 510413 22npal 03 sisjeue Suizijin g swWajsks/Snpasoly 10 SISSIUNEIAN renuuy sauerduio]y o, Joarq aqusuodsay Ki08a1e) Joug pajeayg-ucHuIpapy

Page 169 of 174



X00p'£Z0Z JUIN\ZDdI60D 1\e0[INQ U0\ B )1 N [\SMOPUIM\Jos01al A\ [eo0\Reqddy oA esapy\stas\:D

96 JO g a8ed

2wy sjusned yared (Auejua) (|2 8w 2nsse 0) ISBuIed pra| Aq pamaiaal aq [(im podat Ajteq
“UCHUDAIAUIL [EITUI]D B SI PAJUSWINI0P 3 ISOUT JUILISSISSY/ "aSN 1Q] UOLRAIpUI Su [[am su ‘Fuisuadsip
0} 1oud sayajed (Sueay oy s1apio yim siuaiied jo L101snp awerdo ssasse 01 pannbaz sisioewe |

ETETS)

£z
auqg 18]

SHUILIRAY
xog you[g yum Ldwea o) joaojosd
a1y |Auvjuag jo uonewawajdi

R10T 12quiooag | d Aq | ddr pur o) pajuasaid sjepdn sFururesy xog youjg 15w

sdunem D0 SIXAd Yum uerjensiunpe jo juiod u___.aﬁ _“__a mcmu s Suqriosard lojuopy T
Jo rod a1 1& papnjowt a1 sSulIEm Xog ¥ovg "papadu se Karjod ajepdn pue spodas zI0T "
Jo Buizonuopy  amunuo) annadesay | g Loewneyd £q pasordde pue vuna_guﬂv Bswuuou% “..n___uh e i BupueAy xog Y818 Jo uonemaualdur|
Kooy 'sSululegy xog §or[g YIIM SUOIEOIPAW 0] S19)3wered FULIO)UOU UOHEIIPIT JES APIAGL]
9,0p 4q Pasealdap sei| Wasds
sixAd 913 Ui pajeiouad solouedalosip 20UE|SgNS Pa[[oItios Jo Jaguinu oty jun £q Sunyoen Louedaiasip Buodug puy
2aURISGNE P3|[O1UO]) JO UOHINGUISIP puE uajdi 9ou1g "satauedaldsip Jo sioguing ajoduiny uoisizap jenuajod
WRIIUTIS Ul PIAJOAUL S[ENPIAIPUI PUE SHUM AJU3PI 0) TLOT FPUEND piE U1 PAHES U Suisingy L10T 120800 | 1] S20URYSNS PI[[O1jU0I FuLio)UOW
Aq sarex Lauedadstp 20ur)sgng pajjoauo) “asuodsal pue MRIARI IO SI9FUURWE 1IUN 4} 0] SPUIS £10T Kpanoeoad ao0j ssasoxd dojasag)

pue Ko spodal ai) SMA1A1 JUaWTenean ADRULLIJ "ISN IURISGUS PI[[OIUOI U0 UOIUULIOJT
ayjieads uofjeav] pue 13sn sapiaoid yolim ‘elopue Ag Hodsy snojswouyy 21y Jo uoneuamapdur)

2 10die)|

“pI0T J2q0190 U1 yaam Jad skep ¢ 01 pasuasout yiys isiavuneyd n| pazijenuasag

€107 40 120120 Ul Jun 3ng pajy 100y o€ pue Jiun L5000 0} PaZI|ENURAP SISV
‘sjawannbar Fuygess pue snsuad [epdsoy ut doip

o) anp yaam 1ad skep ¢ stovwieyd [D| o1 pajiuf 2q o) pannbal werdoxd jstacuned pazienuasag
S002 UL sl P3YstQeIs2 | /KTojodun

LODZ M1 «1 PASIGEIS? (DIS/ND| UOHEII2U021 UoljEa|patti

PuE 'suoijaeal Srup asiaape 'sajeaijdup oynadesayy ‘Swisop 'suawidal Fiup Jojuow sisEULRY]

aapdioy

rlot
g wiw)

sjiun Suisu
2y) uo jsiovunieyd pazijenuasag

“IJOSNPIA UL PAIUIUNIOP DI PUE UOIEISIUNIPE I SAINULL () PISSISSEAT T SUOHEIIPAU UIE]

“S1U2A2 SI2APE JO 3DUIUNIDO AU} ZIUIUIUL pue
hn_ﬂr_v—: UOHEIIP2U JO S5AUATIIJ2 S5ISSE O] paiajiuou e mﬁ_.qu__mn_ uo suoneEaIpatll jo sprag)a 2l |

aja(duio)
Lo By

(¥0/8) Mardures
uepd uonanpas ysty
auq Wi

Juaned ay)
U0 SUOLRIPAUL JO J22]]2 I} SSISSE pui
1ouow [{1m 13ptaoid aies uaned ay |

‘snejs uonejoe| pue £sueusaid 105 spjoy pasnbas ppe o) uolewnoju anjdesFowap juaned asiaay

a2)duo)
(ro/01)
22)dwioa uepg
UONANPaL HS1Y
ae( 10818

1ardaned
1]} 0} AQE]ICAL S} UOHEWLIOIUL
waned [enuassa jup aansug

uegonedie ‘upedexous 'wakwoduea ‘sapisoaf|Founue g em upeday

“xaput onmade1al)) AOLIE IIM SUOLEdIpaU [R12A2$ 10] Buisop [ooojoxd apracid sistoeuumg

Baodug

€107 1quIason
2 1wiw

xapup onnadelay
FAOLIEU TIM STUP 10 sjoaojord Jo asn)

Supuad uejd uonay "¢ oz w auop Koang poday L195e5 Jo aamn) .

aamund-tou st pue padeinoous s1 Jnpodal soug .
U010 9411921100 uawafdir Ajayeipatuur
pue asneo Joo1 szA[eue o pajuswajdin sem ssaooad pue uuoj o1ENRA|R Uy ]
(] 01 3 [9A9]) SI0LI2 PaW SNOLIS Jo sIsAjeue pajielaq .

sjuawannbaz Furdaay-p1oaal
pue nonesynou juaried 'sioua uoneapawt jo maraar pue Sunzodas idwosd apnjau suoisiaolg .
‘paawapdun weadoxd 2emyos Sinpoeday niopion| ammuag .

siskjeuyy Aprapeny
aapdute)y

€107 1aquizaopy
apeQ wde)

‘$10119 UDJIRIIPA
(.ssuu Jeat,,) [engoe pue jenuajod
Jo sisfjeue pue Sutpodal apnjou)

‘ssaaoad Sunzodoa yqy o1 ydnony Juiueda: pue sjuaaa asal Suimalal
uedag sisoruLRY] Suonedpaul 12330 Anuapt diay o Susanu 10] PajIpa U 2AB1| SANUD SIXLJ

s duisinu puw “Asvwield ‘feoipaw 0) duriodar Yy PUL 1002 UOTIEIIPI "UOISIIAUOD
Jozi[ngop ‘aoueniiojtad Jgy '5a3EUOYS UONEOIPAL JSEOPEDI] 0 19113]SMAU [EIIUI[D PIUISIO

BuioBug
£0 0P pajuawajdiu|
e Wi

"030 ‘aunydauda ‘puszewnyy
‘auoxojeu “§:a SU0IIREIT TP 0SIDAPE
K3nuap) 0y sTup 12551 jo asn

10119]SMA AoRULIBY]

“oanpadsiod £ya1es woneorpaui e oy
2003 J0 suomIsui 3y 2351940 pue Furjasunos adieyasip Mey|1ae] o} 10jeulpioo]y LWy 1)
Jo suonisues] e pamp uaupedap Loeuueyd a1 ‘Wiea) 25e) JO SUOHISUEL] 1) YIIA UOHRIOGR][03 1|

10JEUIPINOY)
Aowuseyd are) jo su

"SOBEIOAR DUIasRq 0] PAILINIAL 2OUIS IARY Sa0ULIND0 papoday e A13Jeg Waled 910T

ay) 1e uoneuasad yiooq v Buipnjoul 'p T a1am suBied HEANPT "20UILIAdXI 1aSN-pua 3} apppdwo)
rdd
Ldd £dd ad
94d ¥ SHUd Tad

5522014 JUALIND $10019 UOHEIIPALL
Aipopy 01 sua)y 30 uonanpal aipy

s1009 101 pe[aY aaanyae 0] pajou

2anpay ) uonemawa]dur] uanepapy 218 S310UALDYIP MATADY uoner| AT {(p) £9'6£E1 S2H)
Adojomja) |ewaixg s10012 20npa1 01 sis&jeue Fwzijn £g swa)skssampasoag up aduey) 10 SOSSIURLIA, |enuuy sauenduo) o Joanq a|qisundsay A10801)) 1017 paje[ay-uoHApaly

Page 170 of 174



X00p €707 LT W\ZEdDE00 1\00[INQ JUSJU0D\AIEI2N [\SMOPUIA\JosoIal g roo prjegddynoajesapysieosn\:0

Wik o1d JUDLIND 11IM SHSLI UOISIOATP OU PA[E3AII JIPNY "SIDUEISNS PA][0IUOD JO UDISIZAIP AL

96 JO GG 98eq

1pny ohooleN

o3 2on[d Uy 918 Sj0IU0D pue sossavold JR1j} 0URINSSE $52008 0] pauLoj1ad sem JIpne paseq ysu 6107
%001
A0 ‘9498 aung 'g radyy aaepy sa102s mied 2xosdun 01 2103 jo suonisury) 3}
__m:_au.ﬁ..w_oum_ w_...mc:n.....?%o:mo__wm_—ﬂﬁm\n_.__lw%uﬂa_Fu?ﬁ o1 Kavuneyd Supnjou; weay mh.z____.__uw:_ _u___._.,._ watFey UEd OqHO
“wwiFord juigp oy o ur s2100s juawadeuniu ulid Ao] SS2IPPE 01 IATRIINN wWesdolg WP L10T
“wed) Kieundiosipaai ay) 1lIAL UDITEDIUNWLIOD PUE BuLIO)UowT
uapied ssearau 01 Kvpii4 ySnonj) Lepuopy spunot n| puane sisiaeuueyd ‘Apuaun) skepiiy spunet N3 AjleQq
pue Lepsaupagy, ‘Aepuojy uo pannaso Ssnoisaid spunar )| papuajie Ajsnoraard sistovuueyg 6102
“3SN JO 3{2E] 0] ANP PAAN|DIE Ud2q sEY 030010 TUISOP IPILEUEI0L] STt [es1asal pastaon sjoaojord Koewed
piie spuade yuenSeoonue (110 1221p apnjoul 0} pasiaal Laijod vonenArodnuy ‘pasiaal pue pajepdn QPUUELIEI0] "UONRNER0ITuY
usaq |[e 2auy sjosojord Fusop Lovuneyd N L pue ‘sapisoajFouiue UIAUIOIUERA JO SUOISIASY 6107 ‘NdL ‘apisoadidounury ‘makuwiooue
sjuaunsn{pe asopysuane[nafed ispumd 10 Jopuay
1apuay ) o} uo yarg |1 Avjdsip o) wawpedap L101BI0qUT HIM PAAHIOM 12ULILID UL 3Y) WG U0 oduEIeal) auunea) Aejdsiq
o paseq Juaunsnfpe annbai sjooojosd worjearpatu v Aieau oym Jopear] waned uo Supeadde Y52 2107 ik
K B} TuosuQ
uonrjuatuafdur juanbasqns Y ‘g1OT 13quuada ul papess Junmnuz| - (el un so>Tuvyd> wonejuawaqdur|
2 yaey sisppewied diai o) waisds poddns woISIdIP (LI  'PAUIPAIA] JO ISTL AL paTEnI] m_h”mm_u“«m_“ﬁﬂ uoddng uoisiaag [eatul]) paunupapy
“aSN JO 3a8| 0} 20p paAlyaIe uadq suy [0aciord Tuisop apuupuiEIalf PasiAl pue pajepdn piduioy PRIAa
uaxq (e 2. v J0a0je1d Fuisop Lovuimeyd N | pue ,En._v.ouh_wg_ R ‘UIDAWI0IUBA JO SUOISIADY 810 12qu1a33q sjocu0yd faunceid apuemreaosd
: £ . * o oeq wiie ) ‘Nd L ‘apisoof|Sounuy ‘mafuwiosue
‘paroxdde uaaq sey uopsod sijeioads £13jes uoneaipaw e 'preavof weidoad araydutoy uonsod jstoruLg
1) 2AUp 0] pue weadord £13es UCHTIIPaW U2LIND S, HINAS U sded jo uoneaynuapt aij us pie of u_mw wmnm ) £1ayeg uoneatpajy jo (eaoaddy
~apeaddn g 179 yoaupa A M L10Z
Arpy un asay) wawajdwy o st [pod 3y, *(,SIN0-211),,) SUOHEN|EASSI AOIGIIUE 10} SU3|E pajelauad
-AJ[EalTRWIOINE SB [[2M ST 1put a1jolqiue p o1 s1apraoad 0] £jrpuoroung 12Upay
Jurdojasap £juaLing si SONEULIOJU] [E3IUI]) ‘SUONEPUaLL02al aoljorid 152 QD I uBie o)
e K12)eg waneg
910z 2 se (g2 su *Kovunauyd puy dnosd sypuirdson 0 Sa%ja1aS-At 'SPUOY PUBIE) [EAPY UanoI) m___smw_ﬁ_w_m:_.u_uﬂuq._-.m o ferqosanunue sepdoidde ms:,“ﬂﬂ_”_ﬂ
papiaoid Usaq SEI| HONEINDS JILPI(] I8N [EIGOIINUNUE U0 Yrqpady apraoid o) A]3aam a31mi L * 2
spuno1 K1euydiasiprnu ()| w sajedionped osje ueioisAyd @) ssouaepdordde 1o) apim-jeiidsoly
SIAPIO [RIGOINUIIUE MAIADI 0] J81[¥153dS 2sRISIQ SNONAATU] YA A42am 20101 Buipunos ueiiag
Kavuueyq -swonapisar 1apiaod i siuade pue speiqosdnuue windads-peoiq uo paseyd siseydwa
PIPPE UM plEog smels Aoeuued au) uo padey 216 satjoigiue uo sjuatied [1¢ "9 10z Y21eN
JOSY 9107 W | Rd 01 miEp pue saitanoe dijspiemalg [eigeaniuluy godal o) uedaq Lovulvig
"siiawnsnfpe asop [enuajod 2uANsaAUL ) st UA[E o] pieog stiels [aaupay Laewieyd ajadwoy SUOTIPUDD
31]1 0] PApPY 21aM SIN|BA DUIUITEII WILIIS PUE Y-E) [EULIOUAE ‘9[0T IR U] "S]OT Ut sananb 9107 YR [eanuno SwSuvyo yiim sjuaned ur sasop
HIOM ISISVULIET] 01 PApPE 21am suolsioap Swisop Snap 193])¢ ULD 184) S1|NS21 QE| JW-[Ea1 U ajeq wiw] uoneaipatl jo Suttopnow Suiaoidu|
EST
af1eyo Lq Fwpimos dup uueday yiys &g yiys jo uonesaprsuo)) sSSP A [|e Jo snies [reipiend
pue ajet '350p 'SP 01 $53008 AWNJ-|LL DJOWDT AIEULILI] MO|[E 01 JAMILA SLIE]Y JO UOIEIAPISIO]) ‘awun) oyenidordde e umeip squea | ) 4
Pa1ap10 oM panulueasip 10 pajsufpe ajel Furan jou sdup unedat] s wajgord Sutnunuo) Sugosiug pUE 5aBungD 9je: upsedat] §0 S} (BNIoE
‘paBuEyd sem ajua weday ay awy) [Enae ) % i e (Suipuad)
o paseq Jap1o qe| A1) puadun o] pjy] A1 pao|je oFuwd aty | "squ] Jo wonerdiapsiu up Funnsa Eloe : . 5 iy
3 aeq 198ie) SNIEIS [RUOIIPUOI Ul S, | 14 Sutapio
1LLd pue 25ueta aje1 usamaq awm parpadya i1 19ayja1 Jou pip istouweqd ayy £q pasapio s [ 1d Souuezind T oftrey oty
uanbasqug "padueyo ses ajel dip afy uatsm pur jsiovuLieyd aify £g palaplo Sem 10pI0 dFuRyd el - G !
UAYM U22MIAG D) Se| B Sawrawos sem 213y | “sjeaojord uieday 1oy s19pio | | 4 Futiajua asnu uey)
sy s gsounnieyd jo aduvyd ssasond o1 anp uoeuatRIduUn 609 YANPAN ILA PAYLIUDPL Wd[QOI]
“pawr ured pasn A[uotuiod siy) 10§ suonenajea A|dde o) systoeunud moje
111A SIY | 0210y 10 TIpoalA se siualiedine o) paqiiasaid U)o 1sou ‘auopeaciply apnjaul 01 p10T
sy ut pajepdn 12ays aouasajal Kouajeainba aunydiapy ‘304D Ul 138 JIPI0 YOIRJ [UULIAPSURT ]
[&uejuag Fuinbar o) uaatd Suraq uonjeiapisuo)) paurejuE Surag st 3duel[dutod J1 aumiLajap
01 €10 40 19quuasag Supnp paipris aq [{im oaueldwios yored [Kuejuag -aaueduion 94001 WM T10T
up sanuyuoea Fupionuou yaed [Aueiie, ‘pauswaldu nasg swy ssasord mau ay) souis vonensupwpe
yajed [Auriua] 0] Paju|2l ANP SAUOINO ISIIAPE OU 213 213 | "UCHEUILNIOP JULISSISST
Pad
pced T e o
JAd ¥ SHd Tad
500014 WALIND S10413 UONEIPAL
KJipojy 01 spapy Jo uoyonpal ayy
s1oLg 10113 paje[ay JAAIYIE O] Pajau
230pay 0} uonejuawa]dur| uopeApapy 218 S31UI AP MAATAY e | sa1eg ((p) co'sEEl SH)
KJojomday [eunNg s10012 230pa1 0 spskjeue Fuszijin £g swsdssompasol v aue) 10 53SSAHEIAY {enuuy souetjdo) of joaeq Jqqisuodsay £1083123 Jou7 pale|aYy-UoHENPIY

Page 171 of 174



X00p €207 T NNZGdIB00D 1\OOINO JUAUO\RIR DN [\SMOPUIM\osoIt g\ [eao\riegddy\oalesapypsiasmy:D

95 JO 9¢ 98ed

yeis Yo 2 Aq paredasd 2q o) weld
SUIPN[AUT SSOP [|® APN[OUL 0] 155 IpI0 snjoiqhue anoejAydoid o) uiozejad A | PASYq IYTIAM PPy

6107

diyspiemaig [Biqolamunuy

138 13p10 suoissiupe [e10ua8 woy (Od pue A|) sjozerdoed saouay

apdioy

L10Z DE

dupspremalg jeigoattunuy

“siuanjed ordo|[e-W][1a1Uad 210A38 0 95N pajoll|sol [S198 JOPI0 O] WEUCONZE \ | JADUIY

IR )

L10201

dispremals [eiqosanuin

"sjuawannbal prordo  sjuatied Tuseaidap Joj

spoflaur pu jonued ured jo worssnasip papnjaul YaKM 9107 1sndny ut suetaisfyd pue 'sispaeunoyd
‘sasinu o) wesSoxd 7  wwawaSeurpy uied w sajepdn,, ue jonpuoa o1 weynstoo ujed uadxa

ur papraoid sa01410g Loeunieyf aatsuaypidiuo) Kjajeg amidQ) Uo WI[E JUIAT [ULUS I L Y1 YIM
2auepI0aae Ul sajuido [eanpidg pue w4 0] Susoyuow 7o) [Ep1 L -pug jo uoneuawapdun agqissod
a1 apnjaul ajep o] saFajens pauuel ‘0z 4of pauuepd si | JyH 01 Sunzodas uenupas Joao seidg
[12% 52 |9 H o1 panodal Juraq s1 eiep uonENFE00NUE 1940 UHBLIZAY

b J0 21005 1 10]
sutpapind (WD) LIUH 211 Mojaq Sutaq 1k 1as sjeod yum | 3aH ydnony papodar ureq osje st eleq

*BUAIA 123w swRnied J1 paiapio

A 01 D1V YIM "HINAS ©1 pannupe sjuaned jnpe jje 103 Sunsa) sedns poojq aea-jo-uiod 1oy

S10Z Joquiaaopy Ut pascidde sea 2122 Jo witod je Juswamsealu a1W204(8 10} ampasold pazipiepuels
Futspy ([p/Awigg [-0L UadmIaqg S1EFns poojq pamseatu jo of, 'sajel eiuzak|Fod4y anasag)
saunawoon|d jo Fuipodal pue JWAWAINSEAW PINWTIIND PUB SURIHUID

0] sNEIs QdN JO UonEIYNoU Ja)3q ‘ueneanpa siaeuueyd pue ueraisfyd ‘Susinu ‘uonanpas

asop pioia)s jo vorjedidlue Ul UIjnsul Jo JUASN[pE ‘UoISSILUPE U0 Dy qSH JO JUatUINsea

1 '[endsor] aujy o) paype sjuatjed jsow Jof onuaaf|FodA) R1o Jo UolRnUNTIoNs)
‘unusut ajeas Fuipys ueyy Japel LTojopoipsw snjog jeseg Funeiodiodut 138 19pI0 JOID

#au apnjau dnoid sug) Aq jo uonejuawajdun jo ssasoxd ur pue pagnuap sonae | enuaak|diady pue
waak|dodAiy 1joq Fuissalppe 23104 yse] [0UO]) JIWIIALD 3] JO UOHELILYY 3 0] pea] Apis Jey)
Jo sinsay “|p/Bugg uwiyy ssa] (saruosu Finpnpaxa) syuanedur Joj siedns poojq pay 1 ]| Surpnjou
T10Z.J0 13quiadagy ur pauniajiad sem viwdd]FedLy a1a.49s Jo Apms jopid  a1e1s ay) 10y dnoid
uonejuawapdun pue uuueid ay s1 yaigm dnesdyion, Iy NIHIED Jo Jaquiaw s1 JOg saieido
WO} UDHEPOS 1040 PUE EIUDATodAY 210405 'UOLEMBTOIINUE-I0A0 UIEJIEM WOL SIOLD 3NPaL

©} 2ANEHIN) Uoljanpal Iy NIH[ED W Hunedianteg ueqexosealt pue ‘uznediqep ‘unepem ‘yaed
[Auguia) papnjaur 0z W paunogaad s g S, Od Suluiegues apeido o pajejar s gy g Ajuo
#0107 W pauttajiad wiep Jo symowt g yum Lpnis dn-mojjog ‘gz Jo saquizidag ui pajuawajdun
pue pasoxdde suonepusiuiiosal Xig "y Sutatasal sjuatjed m s, gy paiejar ajeido Jo souapio
1 Jo sTwmpuy yuas 007 W1 pauutopiad s gqy paiejar aedo a1aass 1e Surjoop Lpuis gy 2mdo
*£1es9233u se unjd uonae uautasoidwr dojaAap pue SUOEIIPIU M SWdGoId J0 UK INap|

Buodug

iz
g 18]

L SOSSIUI 1Rt
paieioosse suojjEalpats fuipna
suoxd wajqozd *asn ySuy ‘ysi1 18
2A21AD1 SUCHEN[EAD ISIL LOHEIPIJN

“ejep [nySulueaw azow apraod

w11 219 A yFnon spodar uni-Ajisea aaw| o1 st RoF 2l Wa)sks pawLFeuW M0HEIPUT ) UL
sumopyjealg Auv aziudooal Ajisea a1out o] Japio ul satodaied QW [riauad ) puofag papiaipgns
puE pazAJeue 11Ny 313M SI0U3 UOTIEIIPAW 'RIEp 9107 J2MeND) of Yim Suppers Suinodar
22U2LING20 UOfJEAIPaUL 8, Wia)sAs 08104 oy puedxa o) watnpedap Lojeinday aut i Buryiom
uaaq sey| Lovwiuld 'spualy Jo uoneaynuap pue Sutnedar 10U uotiearpat aaoxdun 1ty o)

‘saAnEIIUL J3)ug uONEAIpap J0)

Jo11d amun)ap sdjay sarroda)es asat) jo siskjeur pue uejd snjp w sjuawala | ay oy Suipiosse
PazI10T1E3 218 SI0UD UOHIEIIPARY MU0 sonnadean | g Laeuueyd uay ‘wea K1ajeg
wonEaIpajy 03 pauasard podar sisA[Euy "S10113 UOHEDIPAL JO M3IAST [BHIUE SULTo)1ad Aarutiey
*552001d SisA[Euyy 3snL) 100y Ay} FUISH PIMIIAI 2L SIOLD JRAJIUEIg

o

Buiodug
spodal £1apeny
BIlTgREGACTN

‘pazZAIEUR puB PaIMaIAdL
A[2u1N01 211 SI0012 pajE[al HOIEIIPI A

rad
yier fier perl o
9dd ¥ sUd rad
$53001] JULIN) $10112 UCHEIIPA
Aipoy 01 suay JO uonanpal ayy
s1o1g 101 pajeay AAMYIE 0] pajou
23npay] o) uoneuatuajdn) uonearpay EILEERIEIG BN Matan] ({p) £9'65€1 S9H)
AJojomda | Jewng s10412 2onpat 0 siskjeue Buizinn g swaisks/sanpaooid w 2quey)

10 SISSAUNEIAN

jenuy asuerjduio) o,

K10321e) J0u37 pajejay-ucneApIN

Page 172 of 174



EXTENDED CLOSED SESSION
(if necessary)

(VICTOR REY, JR.)

Page 173 of 174



ADJOURNMENT

Page 174 of 174



	Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors Notice
	September 2023 Board Notice

	Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors Agenda
	Final 09 28 23 Board of Directors Agenda

	1. Call to Order/Roll Call
	Call to Order

	2. Closed Session
	Closed Session 

	3. Reconvene Open Session/Closed Session Report (Estimated time: 5:00 pm)
	Reconvene Open Session 

	4. Report from the President/Chief Executive Officer
	President/CEO Report 

	5. Public Input
	Public Input 

	6. Board Member Comments
	Board Member Comments 

	7. Consent Calendar - General Business
	A. Minutes of the August 24, 2023,Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
	MINUTES.doc
	Final - Minutes BOD August 2023

	B. Financial Report
	Summary Financials
	Financial Report.doc
	August 2023 Summary Financials

	Financial Statements
	August 2023 Financial Statements

	Budget Comparison
	August 2023 Budget Comparison.pdf


	C. Statistical Report
	Statistical Report.doc
	August 2023 Statistical Report


	8. Reports on Standing and Special Committees
	A. Quality and Efficient Practices Committee
	Committee Report QEP.doc

	B. Finance Committee
	Committee Report Finance.doc
	1. Consider Recommendation for Board of Directors Approval of Preliminary Project Budget for the Medical Center Campus Colorization Project.
	Board Paper


	C. Personnel, Pension, and Investment Committee
	1.	Recommendation for Board approval: Amendment to the Salinas Valley Memorial Healthcare System 403(b) Retirement Plan.
	Committee Report PPIC.doc
	Board Paper
	403(b) - Plan-c1 - Amendment #9

	2.	Consider recommendation for Board Approval of:
	a.	The findings supporting the recruitment of Nima Behesshti, DO;
	Board Paper

	b.	The contract terms for Dr. Beheshti's Recruitment Agreement, and;
	c.	The contract terms for Dr. Beheshti's Neurology Professional Services Agreement.

	3.	Consider recommendation for Board Approval of:
	a.	The Findings Supporting Recruitment of Gurvinder Kaur, MD;
	Board Paper

	b.	The contract terms for Dr. Kaur's Recruitment Agreement, and;
	c.	The contract terms for Dr. Kaur's Neurosurgery Professional Services Agreement.


	D. Corporate Compliance and Audit Committee
	Committee Report CC&A.doc


	9. Report & Recommendations Requiring Approval on Behalf of the Medical Executive Committee (MEC) Meeting of September 14, 2023
	A. Reports
	1. Credentials Committee Report
	MEC Report to the Board Open Session 09-14-23

	2. Interdisciplinary Practice Committee
	3. Pathology Tissue Review 1-2 Q 2023

	B. Policies/Plans
	1.	Chest Pain Standardized Procedure
	2.	Intraosseous Infusion Standardized Procedure Nursing Standardized Procedure
	3.	Vaginal Bleeding Standardized Procedure
	4.	Surgical Wound Classification System – Revised
	5.	Antibiotic Stewardship Policy – Revised
	6.	Medication Error Reduction Plan (MERP) - Revised


	10. Extended Closed Session (if necessary)
	Extended Closed Session 

	11. Adjournment
	Adjournment


